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June 21. 2024

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord. New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division for Behavioral Health,
to enter into Retroactive, Sole Source amendment to an existing contract with the Contractor
listed below in bold to extend after-hours call services, by increasing the total price limitation by
$243,521 from $57,826,595 to $58,070,116 with no change to the contract completion date
of September 29, 2024, effective retroactive to May 1, 2024 upon Governor and Council
approval. 100% Federal Funds.

A/IC

\0

below.

The individual contract was approved by Governor and Council as specified in the table

Contractor

Name

Vendor

Code

Area

Served

Current

Amount

increase

(Decrease)
Revised

Amount
G&C Approval

Catholic

Medical

Center

177240-

B003
Greater

Manchester
$13,114,649 $0 $13,114,649

0:3/11/20 Item #9A
A1: 2/3/21 Item #10

A2:10/13/21ltem #39

A3: 12/7/22 Item #11

A4: 11/8/23 Item #17

Concord

Hospital. Inc.
177653-

B003
Concord $4,934,835 $0 $4,934,835

0:10/31/18 ltem#17A

A1:8/28/19 Item #10
A2:6/24/20 Item #31

A3: 2/3/21 Item #10

A4: 10/13/21 Item #39

A5: 12/7/22 Item #11

A6:11/8/23 Item #17

Concord

Hospital -
Laconia

355356 Laconia $2,894,549 $0 $2,894,549

0; 6/2/21 Item #28

A1:10/13/21 Item #39

A2: 12/7/22 Item #11

A3:11/8/23 Item #17

Littleton

Hospital
Association

177162-

8011
Littleton $4,279,864 $0 $4,279,864

0:10/31/18 Item #17A
A1: 9/18/19 Item #20
A2: 6/24/20 Item #31

A3: 2/3/21 Item #10

A4:10/13/21 Item #39

A5:12/7/22 Item #11

A5: 11/8/23 Item #17
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Mary
Hitchcock

Memorial

Hospital

177160-

B016
Lebanon $9,635,108 $243,521 $9,878,629

0:10/31/18 Item 917A

A1:11/14/18 Item 911

A2: 9/18/19 Item #20

A3: 6/24/20 Item #31

A4: 2/17/21 Item #18

A5:10/13/21 Item #39

A6:12/7/22 Item #11

A7:11/8/23 Item #17

Southern New

Hampshire
Health

System. Inc.

177321-

8004

Greater

Nashua
$8,303,091 $0 $8,303,091

0: 3/11/20 ltem#9A

A1: 2/17/21 Item #18

A2: 10/13/21 Item #39
A3: 12/7/22 Item #11

A4:11/8/23 Item #17

The Cheshire

Medical

Center

155405-

8001
Keene $6,810,553 $0 $6,810,553

0:10/31/18 Item #17A

A1:9/18/19 Item #20

A2: 6/24/20 Item #31

A3: 2/3/21 Item #10

A4: 10/13/21 Item #39

A5; 12/7/22 Item #11

A6: 11/8/23 Item #17

Wentworth-

Douglass
Hospital

177187-

8001
Dover $7,853,946 $0 $7,853,946

0:10/31/18 ltem#17A

A1: 9/18/19 Item #20

A2: 6/24/20 Item #31

A3: 2/3/21 Item #10

A4:10/13/21 Item #39

A5:12/7/22 Item #11

A6:11/8/23 Item #17

Total: $57,826,595 $243,521 $58,070,116

Funds are available in the following accounts for State Fiscal Year 2025, with the
authority to adjust budget line items within the price limitation and encumbrances between
state fiscal years through the Budget Office, if needed and justified.

See attached fiscal details.

EXPLANATION

This request is Retroactive to avoid delays or gaps that would result in reduced or loss of
access to critical substance use disorder supports and services for individuals and families
seeking assistance outside of normal business hours. These After-Hours services initially expired
within Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospital's (MHMH) existing Doorway contract on April 30, 2024.
The Department identified an alternative Doorway that was providing per diem staff support to
MHMH to take on this scope of work. After extensive negotiation, the alternative Doorway
determined that they would not be able to incorporate After-Hours services into their contract, and
MHMH has agreed to continue these services under their current contract.

This request is Sole Source because MOP 150 requires all amendments to agreements
originally approved as sole source to be identified as sole source. There is no known viable
alternative Contractor that would be able to integrate and implement the scope of work in a timely
manner that would avoid a lapse in services.
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The physical locations of the Doorways anoss the state are open 8am-5pm Monday
through Friday. After-Hours provides coverage outside of the daytime Dotxrway hours and days
of the week. This ensures 24/7 access to the Doorway system so individuals and families can
access care at any time.

Approximately 1,230 individuals will beservEriJbetwBen M^1,2D24. through September
29.2024. ,

The Contractor will continue providing resourcOs that strengthen the existing Doorway
system by connecting individuals seeking substanc6>use related supports and services to safe
and secure respite locations during nights'and weekends when the physical Doorways are not
open. The service that After-Hours provides Is critical in allowing Indivlduais to reach out for
services when they are able and ready to do so rather than solely within daytirrie operating hours.

The Department will continue monitoring services by reviewing, analyzing, and engaging
in quality improvement activities based on monthly data reports, program calls, and Government
Performance and Results Act interviews and follow-ups through the Web Information Technology
System database.

Should the Governor and Executive Council not authorize this request, the Department
will not be able to ensure 24/7 access to the Doorway system for Individuals seeking substance
use related supports and services outside of normal daytime operating hours.

Source of Federal Funds: Assistance Listing Number #93.788, FAIN # H79TI085759

In the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available, General Funds will not
be requested to support this program.

RespectfuHy srtmitted.

Lori A; Weaver

Commissioner "

The Department of Health and Human Services' Miision'xs to join communities and families
in providing opportunities for citiecns to achieve health and independence.



05-95-92-920510-70400000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT. HHS:
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIV, BUREAU OF DRUG AND ALCOHOL SERVICES. SOR GRANT
100% Federal Funds

Vendor Name Vendor #177653
State Fiscal

Year
Class/Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount

Increase

(Decrease)
Revise Amount

2019 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057040 $262,773.00 SO.OC $262,773.00
2020 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057CM0 $1,325,131.00 $0.0C $1,325,131,00
2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057040 $236,916.00 $0,0C $236,916.00
2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057047 $166.0W.OO $0,0C $166,000.00
2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057048 $400,000,00 $0.00 $400,000.00
2022 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057048 $200,000.00 SO.OC $200,000.00
2022 074/500585 Grants for Pub for Asst and Pel 92057048 $538,954,00 SO.OC $538,954,00
2023 074/500585 Grants for Pub for /\sst and Pel 92057048 $179,652.00 $0,00 $179,652.00
2023 074/500589 Welfare Assistance 92057059 $538,954,00 SO.OC $538,954.00
2024 074/500589 V^lfare Assistance 92057059 $179,652.00 $0.00 $179,652.00
2024 074/500589 Welfare Assistance 92057062 $529.826.0C $0,00 $529,828,00
2025 074/500589 Welfare Assistance 92057062 $173.259.0C $0,00 $173,259,00

Sub Total $4,731,119.00 $0.00 $4,731,119.00

Vendor Name Concord Hospital - Laconia Vendor # 355356
State Fiscal

Year
Class / Account Class Htle Job Numt)er Current Amount

Increase

(Decrease)
Revised Amount

2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057048 $200,000,00 $0.00 $200,000.00
2022 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057048 . $215,000,00 SO.OO $215,000.00
2022 074/500585 Contracts for Program Services 92057048 $547,404.00 $0.00 $547,404,00
2023 074/500585 Contracts for Program Services 92057048 $182,468.00 $0,00 $182,468,00
2023 074/500589 Vi/elfare Assistance 92057059 $547,404.00 $0,00 $547,404,00
2024 074/500589 Welfare Assistance 92057059 ' $182,468.00 $0.00 $182,468.00
2024 074/500589 welfare Assistance 92057062 $573,997.00 SO.OO $573,997.00
2025 074/500589 Welfare Assistance 92057062 $179,722.00 $0.00 $179,722,00

Sub Total $2,628,463.00 $0.00 $2,628,463.00

Vendor Name Cheshire Vendor #1.55405

State Fiscal

Year
Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount

Increase

(Deaease)
Revised Amount

2019 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057040 $611,287.00 $0.00 .  $611.287.M
2020 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057040 $1,127,557,00 $0.00 $1,127,557.00
2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057040 $205,033,00 '  $0.00 $205,033.00
2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057047 $229,925.00 $0.00 $229,925.00
2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057048 $532,304.00 $0.00 $532,304.00
2022 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057048 $266,152.00 $0.00 $266,152.00
2022 074/500585 Grants for Pub for Asst and Pel 92057048 $771,286.00 $0,00 $771,286.00
2023 074/500585 Grants for Pub for Asst and Pel 92057048 $257,095,00 $0,00 $257,095.00
2023 074/500589 Welfare Assistance 92057059 $996,525,00 $0.00 $996,525.00
2024 074/500589 Welfare Assistance 92057059 $353,838.00 $0.00 $353,838,00
2024 074/500589 V^lfare Assistance 92057062 $967,917.00 $0,00 $X7,917.00
2025 074/500589 Welfare Assistance 92057062 $315,645,00 $0,00 $315,645,00

Sub Total $8,834,564.00 $0.00 $6,634,564.00

Vendor Name Littleton Regional Vendor# 177162
State Fiscal

Year
Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount

Increase

(Decrease)
Revised Amount

2019 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057040 $223,135,00 $0.00 $223,135,00
2020 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057040 $882,805,00 SO.OO $882,805.00
2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057040 $203,750.00 $0.00 $203,750.00
2021 102/500731 . Contracts for Program Services 92057047 $175,000.00 $0,00 $175,000.00
2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057048 $423,333.00 $0,00 $423,333.00
2022 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057048 $211,666,00 $0.00 $211,666.00
2022 074/500585 Grants for Pub for Asst and Pel 92057048 $521,960,00 SO.OO $521,960,00
2023 074/500585 Grants for Pub for Asst and Pel 92057048 $173,987.00 $0,00 $173,987,00
2023 074/500589 Welfare Assistance 92057059 $521,960.00 $0,00 $521,960,00
2024 074/500589 Welfare Assistance 92057059 $173,987.00 $0.00 $173,987.M
2024 074/500589 Welfare Assistance 92057062 $529,212,00 $0.00 $529,212.00
2025 074/500589 Welfare Assistance 92057062 $176,404,00 $0.00 $176,404.00

Sub Total $4,217,199.00 $0.00 $4,217,199.00



Vendor Name Mary Hitchcock Vendor# 177160

State Fiscal

Year
Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount

Increase

(Decrease)
Revised /Amount

2019 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057040 S449.937.00 $0.00 $449.937.X

2020 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057040 52,575.109.00 $0.00 $2,575,109.00

2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057040 $383,958.00 $0.00 $383,958.00

2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057047 $430,000.00 $0.00 S430.000.00

2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057048 $947,333.00 $0.00 $947,333.00

2022 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057048 $473,666.00 SO.OO $473,666.00

2022 074/500585 Grants for Pub for Asst and Rel 92057048 $1,115,876.00 $0.00 $1,115.876.x

2023 074/500585 Grants for Pub for Asst and Rel 92057048 $371,959.00 $0.00 $371,959.x

2023 074/500589 Welfare Assistance 92057059 $1,086,549.00 $0.00 $1.086.549.x

2024 074/500589 Welfare Assistance 92057059 $362,183.00 $0.00 $362,183.00

2024 074/500589 Welfare Assistance 92057062 $1,108,378.00 $0.00 $1.108.378.x

2024 074/500589 Welfare Assistance 92057060 $0.00 $0.00 SO.X

2025 074/500589 Welfare Assistance 92057062 $210,570.00 $0.00 $210.570.X

2025 074/500589 Welfare Assistar>ce 92057060 SO.OO $243,521.00 $243,521.00

Sub Total 19,515.518.00 $243,521.00 19,759,039.00

Vendor Name Vendor#177187Wentworth Douaiaes

State Fiscal

Year
Class / Account Class Tttle Job Number Current Amount

Increase

(Decrease)
Revised /Amount

2019 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057040 $537,063.00 $0.00 $537.063.X

2020 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057040 $1,806,752.00 $0.00 $1.X6.752.00

2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057040 $240,675.00 $0.00 $240.675.X

2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057047 $299,000.00 $0.00 $299.0X.X

2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057048 $691,360.00 $0.00 $691.3X.X

2022 102/500731 Contracts for Program Sendees 92057048 $345,680.00 $0.00 $345.680.X

2022 074/500585 Grants for Pub for Asst and Rel 92057048 $852,607.00 $0.00 $852.X7.X

2023 074/500585 Grants for Pub for Asst and Rel 92057048 $284,203.00 $0.00 $284.203.X

2023 074/500589 Welfare Assistance 92057059 $965,107.00 $0.00 $965,107.00

2024 074/500589 Welfare Assistance 92057059 $321,703.00 $0.00 $321.703.x

2024 074/500589 Welfare Assistance 92057062 $904,902.00 SO.OO $X4,902.00

2025 074/500589 Welfare Assistar>ce 92057062 $301,634.00 SO.OO $X1.634.x

Sub Total $7,550,686.00 $0.00 $7,550,686.00

Vendor Name Vendor#177240Catholic Medical Canter

State Fiscal

Year
Ctass / Account Ctass Title Job Number Current /Amount

IrKrease

(Decrease)
Revised Amount

2019 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057040 $0.00 $0.00 SO.X

2020 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057040 $345,019.00 $0.00 $345.019.X

2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057040 $724,614.00 $0.00 $724.614.X

2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057047 $802,501.00 $0.00 $802.X1.X

2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057048 $1,846,000.00 $0.00 $1,846,000.00

2022 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057048 $923,000.00 $0.00 $923.0X.X

2022 074/500585 Grants for Pub for Asst and Rel 92057048 $2,182,534.00 SO.OO $2,182,534.00

2023 074/500585 Grants for Pub for Asst and Rel 92057048 $727,512.00 $0.00 $727.512.X

2023 074/500589 Welfare Assistance 92057059 $2,182,534.00 SO.OO $2,182,534.00

2024 074/500589 Welfare Assistance 92057059 $727,512.00 $0.00 $727.512.X

2024 074/500589 Welfare /Assistance 92057062 Sl.880,903.00 $0.00 $1,880.X3.00

2025 074/500589 Welfare Assistance 92057062 $437,866.00 $0.00 $437,866.00

Sub Total $12,779,995.00 $0.00 $12,779,995.00

Verxior Name Vendor#177321Southern New Hamoahire Health Syatema, Inc.

State Fiscal

Year
Ctass / Account Ctass Title Job Number Current Amount

IrKrease

(Decrease)
Revised /Amount

2019 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057040 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2020 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057040 $223,242.00 $0.00 $223.242.X

2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057040 $522,272.00 $0.00 $522,272.00

2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057047 $580,000.00 $0.00 $580.X0.X

2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057048 $1,280,000.00 $0.00 $1,2X,OX.OO

2022 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057048 $640,000.00 $0.00 $640,0X.X

2022 074/500585 Grants for Pub for Asst and Rel 92057048 $1,259,648.00 $0.00 $1.259,648.x

2023 074/500585 Grants for Pub for Asst and Rel 92057048 $419,883.00 $0.00 $419.883.x

2023 074/500589 Welfare /Assistance 92057059 $1,259,648.00 SO.OO $1.259,648.x

2024 074/500589 Welfare Assistartce 92057059 $419,883.00 $0.00 $419,883.X

2024 074/500589 Welfare Assistance 92057062 $1,130,121.00 $0.00 $1.1X,121.X

2025 074/500589 Welfare Assistar>ce 92057062 $369,040.00 $0.00 $369,040.X



Sub Total S8,103,737.001 $0.00\ $8.103.737.00

SOR Total] S56,161,281.00\ $243,521.001 $56.404.802.00

05-95-82-920510-19810000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT. HHS:
100%'Federal Funds

Vendor Name Concord Hospital, inc. Vendor# 177653

State Fiscal

Year
Class / Account Class TtUe Job Numl)er Current Amount'

Increase

(Decrease)
Revised Amount

2022 501-500425 Payments to Clients TBD $16,665.00 $0.00 $16,665.00
2023 501-500425 Payments to Clients 92055501 $40,085.00 $0.00 $40,085.00

Sub Total $56,750.00 $0.00 $56,750.00

Vendor Name Concord Hospital. Inc.' • Laconia Vendor # 355356

State Fiscal

Year
Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount

Increase .

(Decrease)
Revised Amount

2022 501-500425 Payments to Clients TBD $16,665.00 $0.00 $16,665.00
2023 501-500425 Payments to Clients 92055501 $46,557.00 $0.00 $46,557.00

Sub Total $63,222.00 $0.00 $63,222.00

Vendor Name Cheshire Vendor# 155405

State Fiscal

. Year
Class / Account Class Title Job Numt>er Current Amount

Increase

(Decrease)
Revised Amount

2022 501-500425 Payments to Clients TBD $16,665.00 ■  $0.00 $16,665.00
2023 501-500425 Payments to Clients 92055501 $32,028.00 $0.00 $32,028.00

Sub Total $48,693.00 $0.00 $48,693.00

Vendor Name Littleton Regiona Vendor# 177162

State Fiscal

Year
Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount

Increase.

(Decrease)
Revised Amount

2022 501-500425 Payments to Clients TBD $16,665.00 $0.00 $16,665.00
2023 501-500425 Payments to Clients 92055501 $2,250.00 $0.00 $2,250.00

Sub Total $18,915.00 $0.00 $18,915.00

Vendor Name Mary Hitchcock Vendor#177160

State Fiscal

Year
Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount

Increase

(Decrease)
Revised Amount

2022 501-500425 Payments to Clients TBD $16,665.00 $0.00 $16,665.00
2023 501-500425 Payments to Clients 92055501 $22,679.00 $0.00 $22,679.00

Sub Total $39,344.00 $0.00 $39,344.00

Vendor Name Wentworth Douglass Vendor# 177187

State Fiscal

Year
Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount

Increase

(Decrease)
Revised Amount

2022 501-500425 Payments to Clients TBD $16,665.00 $0.00 $16,665.00
2023 501-500425 Payments to Clients 92055501 $44,977.00 $0.00 $44,977.00

• Sub Total $61,642.00 $0.00 $61,642.00

Vendor Name Catholic Medical Center -- Vendor# 177240

State Fiscal

Year
Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount

Increase

(Deaease)
Revised Amount

2022 501-500425 Payments to Clients TBD $16,665.00 $0.00 $16,665.00
2023 501-500425 Payments to Clients 92055501 $18,000.00 $0.00 $18,000.00

Sub Total $34,665.00 $0.00 $34,665.00

Vendor Name Southern New Hampshire Health Systems. Inc Vendor# 177321

State Fiscal

Year
Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount

Inaease

(Deaease)
Revised Amount

2022 501-500425 Payments to Clients TBD $16,665.00 $0.00 $16,665.00
2023 501-500425 Payments to Clients 92055501 $39,824.00 $0.00 $39,824.00

Sub Total $56,489.00 $0.00 $56,489.00

SABGTotail $379,720.001 $0.00 $379,720.00

05-95-92-920510-33840000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT. HHS:



lOOy* Other Funds

Ver>dofName Concord Hospital, Inc

State Fiscal

Year
Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount

Increase

(Deaease)
Revised Amount

2023 501-500425 Payments to Clients 92056506 $26,723.00 $0.00 $26,723.00
2024 501-500425 Payments to Clients 92056506 $22,269.00 $0.00 $22,269.00

Sub Total $48,992.00 $0.00 $48,992.00

Vendor Name Concord Hosplta - Laconia
Vendor #355356

State Fiscal

Year
Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount

Inaease

(Decrease)
Revised Amount

2023 . 501-500425 Payments to Clients 92056506 . $31,037.00 $0.00 $31,037.00
2024 501-500425 Payments to Clients 92056506 $25,865.00 $0.00 $25,865.00

Sub Total $56,902.00 $0.00 $56,902.00

Vendor Name Cheshire Vendor# 155405
State Fiscal

Year
Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount

Increase

(Decrease)
Revised Amount

2023 501-500425 Payments to Clients 92056506 $18,854,00 $0.00 $18,854.00
2024 501-500425 Payments to Clients 92056506 $16,960.00 $0.00 $16,960.00

Sub Total $35,814.00 $0.00 $35,814.00

Vendor Name Littleton Regional -
Vendor# 177162

State Fiscal

Year
Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount

Increase

(Decrease)
Revised Amount

2023 501-500425 Payments to Clients 92056506 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00
2024 501-500425 Payments to Clients 92056506 $1,250.00 $0.00 $1,250.00

Sub Total $2,750.00 $0.00 $2,750.00

Vendor Name Mary Hitchcock
Vendor# 177160

State Fiscal

Year
Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount

Increase

(Decrease)
Revised Amount

2023 501-500425 Payments to Clients 92056506 $15,119.00 $0.00 $15,119.00
2024 501-500425 Payments to Clients 92056506 $12,599.00 $0.00 $12,599.00

Sub Total $27,718.00 $0.00 $27,718.00

Vendor Name Wentworth Douglass

State Fiscal

Year
Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount

Inaease

(Decrease)
Revised Amount

2023 501-500425 Payments to Clients 92056506 $28,317.00 SO.OO $28,317.00
2024 501-500425 Payments to Clients 92056506 $24,432.00 $0.00 $24,432.00

Sub Total $52,749.00 $0.00 $52,749.00

Vendor Name Catholic Medical Center Vendw# 177240
State Fiscal

Year
Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount

inaease

(Deaease)
Revised Amount

2023 501-500425 Payments to Clients 92056506 $12,000.00 $0.00 $12,000.00
2024 501-500425 Payments to Clients 92056506 $10,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.00

Sub Total $22,000.00 $0.00 $22,000.00

Vendor Name Southern New Hampshire Health Systems. Inc.
Vendor#177321

State Fiscal

Year
Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount

Inaease

(Deaease)
Re>nsed Amount

2023 501-500425 Payments to Clients 92056506 $26,550.00 $0.00 $26,550.00
2024 501-500425 Payments to Clients 92056506 $22,125.00 SO.OO $22,125.00

Sub Total $48,675.00 $0.00 $48,675.00

S>t8G Total] $295,600.001 $0.00 $295,600.00

05-95.92-920510-33820000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF,
100% Other Funds

Vendor Name Concord

State Fiscal

■  Year
Class / Account Class Title Job Numt>er ^ Current Amount Inaease

(Deaease)
Revised Amount

2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92058501 $73,481.00 SO.OO $73,481.00
2022 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92058501 $24,493.00 $0.00 $24,493.00



Vendor Name Concord Hospital» Laconia

Sub Total $97,974.001' so.ool $97,974.00

Vendor # 355356
State Fiscal

Year
Class/Account Class Title Job Numtjer Current Amount

Inaease

(Deaease)
Revised Amount

2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92058501 $109,222.00 $0.00 $109,222,00
2022 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92058501 $36,740.00 $0,00 $36,740.00

Sub Total 1  S145.962.00 $0.00 $145,962.00

Vendor Name Cheshire Vendor# 155405
State Fiscal

Year
Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount

Irtaease

(Decrease)
Revised Amount

2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92058501 $68,612.00 $0,00 $68,612,00
2022 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92058501 • $22,870.00 $0,00 $22,870.00

Sub Total $91,482.00 $0.00 $91,482.00

Vendor Name Littleton Regional Vendor# 177162
State Fiscal

Year
Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount

Increase

(Decrease)
Revised Amount

2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92058501 $18,750.00 $0.00 $18,750.00
2022 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92058501 $6,250.00 SO.OO $6,250,00

Sub Total $25,000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00

Vendor Name Mary Hitchcock Vendor# 177160
State Fiscal

Year
Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount

Increase

(Decrease)
Revised Amount

2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Sennces 92058501 $39,396.00 $0,00 $39,396.00
2022 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92058501 $13,132.00 $0.00 $13,132.00

Sub Total $52,528.00 $0.00 $52,528.00

Vendor Name Wentworth Oouglass Venda# 177167
State Fiscal

Year
Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount

Inaease

(Decrease)
Revised Amount

2021 . 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92058501 $141,652.00 $0.00 $141,652,00
2022 102/500731 Contracts for Program Sennces 92058501 $47,217.00 $0,00 $47,217.00

Sub Total $188,869.00 $0.00 $188,869.00

Vendor Name Catholic Medical Center
Vendor# 177240

State Fiscal

Year
. Class / Account Class Title Job Numt>er Current Amount

Increase

(Decrease)
Revised Amount

2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92058501 $208,492.00 $0,00 $208,492.00
2022 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92058501 $69,497.00 $0,00 $69,497.00

Sub Total $277,989.00 $0.00 $277,989.00

Vendor Name Southern New Hampshire Health Systems, Inc. Vendor# 177321
State Fiscal

Year
Class / Account Class Title •  Job Number Current Amount

Inaease

(Deaease)
Revised Amount

2021 102/500731 Contracts ftsr Program.Services 92058501 $70,643.00 SO.OO $70,643,00
2022 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92058501 $23,547,00 $0,00 $23,547,00

Sub Total $94,190.00 $0.00 $94,190.00

GC Total] $973,994.00] $0.00 $973,994.00

05-95-92-920510-2559 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS:
iOOVo Federal Funds

Vendor Name Littleton Regional Hospital
State Fiscal

Year
Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount

Inaease

(Dieaease)
Revised Amount

2019 102/500731 Contraas for Program Services 92052561 $16,000.00 , $0,00 $16,000.00
Sub Total $16,000.00 $0.00 $16,000.00

1  STR Total] $16,000,001 $6,001 $16,000.00

{GRAND TOTALS 1 $57,826,595,001 $243,521,001 $58,070,116.00
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State of New Hampshire

Department of Health and Human Services

Amendment #8

This Amendment to the Access and Delivery Hub for Opioid Use Disorder Services contract is by and between
the State of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services ("State" or "Department") and Mary
Hitchcock Memorial Hospital ("the Contractor").

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council on,
October 31, 2018 (Item #17A), as amended on November 14. 2018 (Item #11), September 18. 2019 (Item
#20), June 24. 2020 (Item #31), February 17, 2021 (Item #18), October 13. 2021 (Item #39), December 7,
2022 (Item #11), and most recently amended on Novembers, 2023, (Item #17), the Contractor agreed to
perform certain services based upon the terms and conditions specified in the Contract as amended and in
consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37, General Provisions, the Contract may be amended upon written
agreement of the parties and approval from the Governor and Executive Council; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained in
the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows:

1. Form P-37, General Provisions. Block 1.8, Price Limitation, to read:

$9,878,629

2. Modify Exhibit A - Amendment #7, Scope of Services. Section 4, to read:

4. Additional Scope for After Hours Call Services

3. Modify Exhibit A, Amendment #7. Scope of Services. Section 4.1. lead in only, to read:' •

4.1. The Contractor shall provide overnight, weekend, and holiday clinical telephone services for the
Doorway system as follows:

4. Modify Exhibit A. Amendment #7, Scope of Services, Section 8, Health Insurance Portability and
Accountability Act and Confidentiality, to read:

RESERVED

5. Modify Exhibit 8, Amendment #5, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Section 1 to read:

1. This Agreement is funded by:

1.1. 98.79% Federal funds from the State Opioid Response Grant, as awarded on 08/30/2018,
by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental
Health Services Administration, CFDA #93.788, FAIN H79TI081685, and as awarded on
09/30/2020, by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Substance Abuse and
Mental Health Services Administration, CFDA #93.788. FAIN H79TI083326, and as
awarded on 08/09/2021, by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Substance
Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration, CFDA #93.788, FAIN H79TI083326, and
as awarded on 09/23/2022, by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services.
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration. CFDA #93.788, FAIN
H79TI085759.

1.2. 0.40% Federal funds from the Substance Abuse Prevention & Treatment Block Grant,
SABG FY21 COVID Emergency Funds, as awarded on 03/11/2021, by the U.S. Department
of Health and Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services
Administration. CFDA #93.959, FAIN TI083509.

1.3. 0.28% Federal funds from the Substance Abuse Prevention & Treatment Block Grant,
SABG, as awarded on 02/10/2022, by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services,

— OS

Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospital A-S-1,3 Contractor Initials '

SS-2019-8DAS-05-ACCES-04-A08 Page 1 of 4 Date
v7.12.23
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Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration, CFDA #93.959, FAIN
TI084659.

1.4. 0.53% Other Funds from Governoils Commission on Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse
Prevention, Intervention andTreatmentFunds, effective from 9/30/2020 through 9/29/2021.

6. Modify Exhibit B. Amendment #5, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Section 5, to read:

5. Payment shall be on a cost reimbursement tjasis for actual expenditures incurred in the fulfillment
of this Agreement and shall be in accordance with the approved line item, as specified in Exhibit
8-1, Budget through Exhibit B-26,'Amendment #8, SOR III After Hours. SFY25 Budget.

7. Add Exhibit B-26, Amendment #8, SOR III After Hours, SFY25 Budget, which is attached hereto and
incorporated by reference herein.

8. Modify Exhibit C-1, Revisions to Standard Contract Language, Section 2., Revisions to Standard
Exhibits, by deleting Subsection 2.1 Exhibit C. Special Provisions. Paragraph 10, Confidentiality of
Records in its entirety and replacing it as follows:

2.1 Exhibit C. Special Provisions. Paragraph 10, Confidentiality of Records

The Contractor is a covered entity as defined under the Health Insurance Portability, and Accountability
Act (HIPAA), 45 CFR 160,162 and 164, and shall comply with all authorizations for use and disclosure
of PHI including all 2024 amendments, as required by law, to HIPAA, and all confidentiality
requirements and safeguards set forth in state and federal law and rules. The Contractor is also a Part
2 Program as defined under 42 CFR Part 2 and shall be bound by all provisions of 42 CFR Part 2, and

. safeguard confidential information as set forth in state and federal laws and rules. The Contractor shall
comply with all consent requirements, notice, and redisclosure requirements of. and all 2024
amendments, as required by law, to 42 CFR Part 2.

All information, reports, and records maintained hereunder or collected in connection with the
performance of the services and the Contract shall be confidential and shall not be disclosed by the
Contractor, provided however that pursuant to state laws and the regulations of the Department not in
conflict with 42 CFR Part 2 regarding the use and disclosure of such information, disclosure of de-
identified or aggregated Information may be made as allowed for reporting purposes under RSA 12-J
and applicable state and federal laws and rules. Further, unless otherwise required by law, the use or
disclosure by any party of any information concerning a recipient for any purpose not directly connected
with the administration of the Department or the Contractor's responsibilities with respect to purchased
services hereunder is prohibited except on a written Part 2 consent or HIPAA compliant authorization
signed by the recipient, their attorney or guardian. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained
herein, the covenants and conditions contained in this Paragraph 10 of Exhibit C-1 shall survive the
termination of the Contract for any reason whatsoever.

To the extent applicable, the Department and Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospital, {each party)
acknowledges and agrees:

1) That it is fully bound by and shall follow all provisions of 42 CFR Part 2 with regard to confidentiality
in all uses and redisclosures, and the confidentiality of substance use disorder records as defined by
42 CFR Part 2, including but not limited to 42 CFR 2.53; and

2) That in any judicial proceedings, to resist any efforts to obtain access to patient identifying information
related to substance use disorder diagnosis, treatment, and referral for treatment.

SJH

Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospital A-S-1.3 Contractor Initials
6/18/202T

SS-2019-BDAS-05-ACCES-04-A08 Page 2 of 4 Date
v7.12.23
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All terms and conditions of the Contract and prior amendments not modified by this Amendment remain in full
force and effect. This Amendment shall be effective retroactive to'May 1, 2024. upon Governor and Council
approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below.

State of New Hampshire !
Department of Health and Human Services

6/19/2024

Date

G—DoeuSlgiMd by;
-ED9tXMB04C«3442...

Name: s. Fox

Title: Director .

Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospital

6/18/2024

Date

—DocuSigrwdby:

-8ACA3CFCA0CC436..

Name* Merrens, md

Title: chief Clinical officer

Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospital

SS-2019-BDAS-05-ACCES-04-A08
V. 7,12.23

A-S-1.3

Page 3 of 4



DocuSign Envelope ID: C14077DD-7835-4815-BA37.56761FAE8208

The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by ttaisiaffioe,, is approwedss to form, substance, and
execution.

OFFICE OFTOE ATTOTNEY GENERAL

•Doci^Signad^

6/21/2024

—Docusignad^

.74S734S4494t460..

Date |vjame:'^°^y"

-Title: Attorney

I hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and Executive Council of the
State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: ^ (date.of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:

Title:

Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospital A-S-1.3

SS-2019-BDAS-05-ACCES-04-A08 Page 4 of 4
V. 7.12.23
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DARTHIT-01

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

LSTILES

DATE (MM/OOrrYYY)

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S) AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies)TOOSt have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In lieu of such endor8ement(s) *

PRODUCER LICOnSO U 1

HUB International New England
100 Central Street
Suite 201

Holliston, MA 01746

Lauren Stiles

PHONE FAX
(A/C.No.extl: (Art:.NoJ:

Lauren.Stllesi^hubinternational.com

INSURERfSI AFFORDINQ COVFRAfiF NAIC«

INSURER A Safetv National Casualtv CorDoration 15105
INSURED

Dartmouth-Hitchcock Health

1 Medical Center Dr.

Lebanon, NH 03756

INSURER B

INSURERC i

INSURER 0

INSURER E

INSURER F

•T
IN

C

E

CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
piCATED.- NOTVMTHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO \MHICH THIS
ERTIFICATE MAY. BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS
XCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLaW ncnc.n io outwcui iumll mt itKMi. ^

INSR

LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE
ADOL
iNsn

SUBRI
wvnl POLICY NUMBER POLICY EFF POLICY EXP

LIMITS

COMMERCIAL G:neral-uabiuty

)E OCCUR

EACH OCCURRENCE S

CLAIMS-MA DAMAGE TO RENTED
s

PER.SONAI, & AOV INJURY s

GErL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

policy] 1 [log
OTHER:

GENERAL AGGREGATE s

'products - COMP/OP AGO s

AU1OMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
s

ANY AUTO

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

a(?I^0NLY

SCHEDULED
AUTOS

mm?

BODILY INJURY tPeroersnn) s

BODILY INJURY (Per sccldenti s

PROPERTY DAMAGE
(Perecddent) s

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS UA8

OCCUR

CLAJMS-MAOE

EACH OCCURRENCE s

AGGREGATE

DEO RETENTIONS

A WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY ^ ̂ ̂
ANY PROPRIETORff>ARTNER/EXECVriVE 1 1

L-J
It yes, describe irider
DESCRIPTION OF OPFRATIONS t>el(Mr

N/A

AGC4066562 7/1/2023 7/1/2024

y 1 PER 1 OTH-
^ 1 KTATUTF 1 ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT s  1,000,000

E.L. DISEA.se - EA EMPLOYEE s  1,000,000
,  1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS/VEHICLES (ACORD 101. Additional Ramarks Schadula, may ba attachad H mora aoaea Is raaulrad)
Evidence of Workers Compensation coverage for ' k- h »

Cheshire Medical Center

Dartmouth-Hitchcock Health
Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospital
Alice Peck Day Memorial Hospital
New London Hospital Association
SEE ATTACHED ACORD 101

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

NH DHHS

129 Pleasant Street

Concord, NH 03301

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

1

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03) © 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. AM rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



DocuSign Envelope ID: C14077DD-7B35-4815-BA37-56761FAE8208

AGENCY CUSTOMER ID: PARTHIT-01 LSTILES

LOC#: 1

ACORD'
ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page 1 of 1

AGENCY License #1780862

HUB International New England
NAMED INSURED

Dartmouth'HItchcockMealth
1 Medical Center Dr.
Lebanon. NH 03756POUCYNUMBEA

SEE PAGE 1

CARRIER NAJC CODE

SEE PAGE 1 SEE Pi EFFECTIVE DATE: SEE PAGE 1

ADDITIONAL REMARKS

THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,

FORM NUMBER: ACORD 25 FORM TITLE: C»f1incate of Uablllty Insurano

Description of Operations/LocationsA/ehicles:
Mt. Ascutney Hospital and Health Center
Visiting Nurse Associates and Hospice of Vermont and New Hampshire

ACORD 101 (2008/01) © 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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'  Ui' UNJU1W-UV^.U

CQl^/^-^giOilNG COyE^GE
Hamdcn^siirancc Ri^ Rctai^n^C^up/lie.
ROi^BoxVeS?^^"" 7-
3R Main Strcetr Siiitc 336/
Burim^oiyjVT. 05401
INSURED

Mary,Hitchcgci^^ Hospit^j
Onc:M^cal Cimtcr Mve
LibMOn,->ni',bi756
(603)653-6850;

DATE:. June 29,-2023.'

;c©r^c^j^j[s;is^iedias;.a; mapw
r^drconifeabii^ts^upbnfe ^Tliis
LGe^ficate 4{^,Jiol^end,._ejcj:ei^
r^ordsi.by dhfi^poUci^'s

COVERAGES

ifec 6cm issiied^o"[^N Im^'d'abqve for ttie Pblic5f Pmpd nbjwitlii^dmg my
jCTm or con^DOT ofe^ 'dqcm^ to wiuch ffî cotifiSc rmy li jssiici TBci

Jiiiur^craffoidcd.by die pqUcy is subj^iq:^:thc.tqmi;e
hAvebdmlreduccdbypajd.ciaims. ' , ' • %

^TYPE'OFj
^INSURANCE POiJCYNUSiB^

POLIGY

EFFECTIVE

DATE

. POUCY

EXPIRATiON

IDATE
ILXMOTS

GENERAL

LIABlUtY,
0002023rA: ^7a/2023j i7/l/2024 EACH SljOOO.pOp

: DAMAGE TO
'REmED"
:pr^isk.

$^oqo;poo ■
t

"X-: ;

i

:CLAIMS MADE
MEDICAL

'EXPENSES'
N/A;

.PERSONAL-&

ADV INJURY.
$1,000,000

; IQCCURRENCE .GENERAL
vAGGREGATE

S3,000,000

OrUER PRODUCTS-^
»COMP/OPAGG?

S1;;000;000>
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About Dartmouth Hitchcock Medical Center and Dartmouth

Hitchcock Clinics

Dartmouth Hitchcock Medical Center and Clinics memb'ers of Dartmouth Health

{https//www dartmouih health org) include Dartmouth f1itctic6ck Medical Center, the state's

only academic medical center, and Dartmouth Hitchcock Clinics, which provide primary

and specialty care throughout New Hampshire and Vermont.

Our physicians and researchers collaborate with Geisel School of Medicine scientists and

faculty as well as other leading health care organizations to develop new treatments at the

cutting edge of medical practice bringing the latest medical discoveries to the patient. C

Who are Dartmouth Hitchcock Medical Center and Dartmouth Hitchcock

Clinics?

Dartmouth Hitchcock Medical Center

H  IVi

N.STTton
iA-.i —

i.Li

Dartmouth Hitchcock Medical Center is the state's only academic medical center, and the

only Level I Adult and Level II Pediatric Trauma Center in New Hampshire. The Dartmouth

Hitchcock Advanced Response Team (DHART), based in Lebanon and Manchester, provides

ground and air medical transportation to communities throughout northern New England.

In 2022, Dartmouth Hitchcock Medical Center was named the #1 hospital in New

Hampshire by U.S. News & World Report (hnps://heatth,usnews.com/best-hospitats/area/nh), and

recognized as high performing in 2 adult specialties. Cancer and Neurology/Neurosurgery,

as well as in 12 common adult procedures and conditions.

Dartmouth Hitchcock Clinics
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Dartmouth Hitchcock Clinics provide primary and specialty care throughout New

Hampshire and Vermont, with major community group practices in Lebanon, Concord,

Manchester, Nashua, and Keene, New Hampshire, and Bennington, Vermont.

Children's Hospital at Dartmouth Hitchcock Medical Center

Children's Hospital at Dartmouth Hitchcock Medical Center is New Hampshire's only

children's hospital and a member of the Children's Hospital Association, providing

advanced pediatric inpatient, outpatient and surgical services at Dartmouth Hitchcock

Medical Center.

%
C

/

Norris Cotton Cancer Care Pavilion Lebanon

Norris Cotton Cancer Care Pavilion Lebanon (h«ps://cancer.dartmouth.edu/), one of only 53

NCI-designated Comprehensive Cancer Centers in the nation, is one of the premier

facilities for cancer treatment, research, prevention, and education.

Our mission; vision, and values

Our mission

We advance health through research, education, clinical practice and community

partnerships, providing each person the best care, in the right place, at the right time, every

time.
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Our Vision

Achieve the healthiest population possible, leading the transformation of health care in our
1

region and setting the standard for our nation. ^

Our values

• Respect > .

•  Integnty

• Commitment

• Transparency

• Trust

• Teamwork

• Stewardship

• Community

About Dartmouth Health (https://www.dartmouth-health.org/)

Copyright © 2023 Dartmouth Hitchcock Medical Center and Clinics Alt rights reserved
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Report of Independent Auditors

To the Board of Trustees of Dartmouth-Hitchcock Health and subsidiaries

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Dartmouth-Hitchcock Health,
and its subsidiaries (the "Health System"), which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of June 30,
2023 and 2022, and the related consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets and of
cash flows for the years then ended, including the related notes (collectively referred to as the
"consolidated fmancial statements").

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Health System as of June 30, 2023 and 2022, and the results of its
operations, changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America (US GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors'
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are
required to be independent of the Health System and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in
accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance \rith accounting principles generally accepted in the United S^tes of America,
and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and
fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

( In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are.
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about tlie Health System's
ability to continue as a going concern for one year after the date the consolidated financial statements are
issued.

Auditors' Responsibilitiesfor the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated fmancial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors'
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute
assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with US GAAS will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting-a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fi-aud may involve collusion, forger>',
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are
considered material if tliere is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would
influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the consolidated financial statements.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, 101 Seaport Boulevard, Suite 500, Boston, MA 02210
T: (617) 530 5000, F: (617) 530 5001, \vww.pwc.com/us
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In performing an audit in accordance with US GAAS, we:

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error, and design and perfonii audit procedures responsive to those risks.
Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Health System's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion
is expressed.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about the Health System's ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related
matters that we identified during the audit.

Supplemental Ir{fomiation

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements
taken as a whole. The accompanying consolidating balance sheets and consolidating statements of
operations and changes in net assets without donor restrictions as of and for the years ended June 30,
2023 and 2022 (the "supplemental information") is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is
not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. The consolidating information is not
intended to present, and we do not express an opinion on, the financial position, results of operations and
cash flows of the individual companies. The supplemental information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the consolidated financial statements. The supplemental information has been subjected
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of tlie consolidated financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underljing
accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated
financial statements themselves and other additional procedures, in accordance wth auditing standards
generally accepted in theUnited States of America. In our opinion, the supplemental information is fairly
stated, in all material respects, in relation to the consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.

Boston, Massachusetts
November 17, 2023
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Dartmouth-Hitchcock Health and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Balance Sheets

June 30» 2023 and 2022

(in thousands of dollars) 2023- 2022

Assets

Cunent assets
/

Cash and cash equivalents $ 115,996 $ 191,929

Patient accounts receivable, net (Note 4) 289,787 251,250
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 184,104 169,133

Total current assets 589,887 612,312

Assets limited as to use (Notes 5 and 7) 1,071,462 1,181,094
Other investments for restricted actMties (Notes 5 and 7) 182,224 175,116
Property, ̂ nt. and equipment, net (Note 6) 811,622 764,840

Right-of-use assets, net (Note 16) 55,528 56,925

Other assets 193,333 172,163

Total assets $ 2,904,056 $ 2,964,450

UabHities and Net Assets

Current liabilities

Current portion of long-term debt (Note 10) $ 15,236 $ 6,596
Current portion of right-of-use ob&gations (Note 16) 11,334 11,319

Line of credit 40,000 ,

Cunent portion of liability for pension and other postretiremen!
plan benefits (Note 11) 3,386 3,500

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 146,747 156,572

Accrued compensation and related benefits 137,467 190,560

Estimated third-party settlements (Note 3 and 4) 64,360 134,898

Total current Iiab9ities 418,530 503,445

Long-term debt exduding current portion (Note 10) 1,098,962 1,117,288
Long4erm right-of-use obligations, excluding current portion (Note 16) 45,671 48,824
Insurance deposits end related liabilities (Note 12) 91,349 78,391

Liability for pension and other postretiremen! plan benefits,

excluding current portion (Note 11) 206,305 228,606
Other GablDties - 173,918 154,096

Total liabilities 2,034,735 2,130,650

Commitments and contingencies (Notes 3,4,6,7,10.13, and 16)

Net assets

Net assets without donor restrictions (Note 9) 658,988 634,297

Net assets with donor restrictions (Notes 8 and 9) 210,333 199,503

Total net assets 869,321 833,800

Total liabQities and net assets $ 2.904,056 $ 2,964,450

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

3
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Dartmouth-Hitchcock Health and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets
Years Ended June 30,2023 and 2022

(in thousands of dollars) 2023 2022

Operating revenue and other support
Net patient service revenue (Note 4} $  2.397;157 $  2.243,237
Contracted revenue , 84,346 77,666
Other operating revenue (Note 4) 608.875 534,031
Net assets released from restrictions 14,843 15.894

Total operating revenue and other support 3,105,221 2,870,828

Operating expenses
Salaries 1,423,091 1.315,407
Employee t>enetits 332,386 322,570
Medications and medical supplies 725,480 649,272
Purchased services and other 458,901 403,862
Medicaid enhancement tax (Note 4) 85,715 82,725
Depreciation and amortization 90,457 86,958
Interest (Note 10) 34.515 32.113

Total operating expenses 3,150,545 2,892,907

Operating loss (45,324) (22,079)

Nort-operating gains (losses)
Investment Income (loss), net (Note S) .  58,119 (78,744)
Other components of net periodic pension and post
retirement benefit income (Note 11 and 14) (171691) 13,910
Other losses, net (8,530) (6,658)

Total non-operating gains (losses), net 31,898 (71,492)

Deficiency of revenue over expenses $  (13.426) $  (93,571)

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes In Net Assets - continues on next page

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

4
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Dartmouth-Hitchcock Health and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets - Continued
Years Ended June 30,2023 and 2022

(in thousands of dollars)

Net assets without donor restrictions

Deficiency of revenue over expenses
Net assets released from restrictions for capital
Change in funded status of pension and other postretirement
benefits (Note 11)
Other changes In net assets

Increase (decrease) in net assets without donor restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions

Gifts, bequests, sponsored activities
Investment income (bss), net
Net assets released from restrictions

Increase in net assets widi donor restrictions

Change in net assets

Net assets

Beginning of year

End of year

2023 2022

$  (13.426) $ (93,571)
3.229 1,573

34,901 (32,309)
(13) (23)

24.691 (124,330) ^

23,637 39,710
5,846 (7.010)

(18,653) (17,467)

10.830 15.233

35,521 (109,097)

833,800 942.897

$  869,321 $ 833,800

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

5



OocuSign Envelope ID; C14077DD-7B3W815-BA37-56761FAE8208

Dartmouth-Hitchcock Health and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended June 30, 2023 and 2022

2023 ■ 2022

S  35,521 S (109.097)

(ih^thousands of d(^lars)
Cash flows from operating activities
Change In net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change In net assets to
net cash provided by operating and non-operating activities
Depreciation and amortization
Amortization of tx>nd premium, discount, and issuance cost, net

Amortization of right-of-use asset
Payments on right-of-use lease obligations • operating
Change in funded status of pension and other postretirement benefits
Loss (gain) on disposal of fixed assets
Net realized gains and change in net unrealized gains on investments
Restricted contributions and investment earnings

Proceeds from sales of donated securities

Changes in assets and liabilities
Patient accounts receivable, net

Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Other assets, net

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued compensation and related benefits
Estimated third-party settlements
Insurance deposits and related liabilities
Liability for pension and other postretirement benefits
Other liabilities

Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant, and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property, plant, and equipment
Purchases of investments

Proceeds from maturities and sales of investments

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from line of credit

Payments on line of credit
Repayment of long-term debt
Proceeds from issuance of debt

Repayment of finance leases
Restricted contributions and investment earnings

Net cash provided by financing activities

.  Decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Supplemental cash flow information
Interest paid
Constnjction in progress included in accounts payable and
accrued expenses
Donated securities

The following table reconciles cash and cash equivalents on the consolidated balance sheets to cash, cash equivalents and
restricted cash on the consolidated statements of cash flows.

90,806 87,006

(2,779) (2.764)
9.242 9.270

(9,162) (9.190)
(34,901) 32,309

(883) (523)
(79,799) 86,652

(8,208) (20.151)
3.818 10.665

(38,537) (19,089)
1,984 (9,915)

(21,688) 2,517

(31.082) 17,104

(53.093) 8.490

(71.907) (120,117)
12.958 (1,583)
12,486 (28,422)
21,191 (56.687)

(164,033) (123.525)

(129,321) (160,855)
1.214 613

(71,410) (65,286)
249.684 137,781

50.167 (87.747)

979.500 30,000

(939.500) (30,000)
(81,907) (9,116)
75,000 .

(3,599) (3.253)
8,208 20,151

37,702 7.782

(76.164) (203,490)

•  193,485 396,975

S' 117.321 $ 193,485

S ' 44,362 $ 42,867

5,105 9,407

3.818 10,665

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents included in assets limited as to use
Restricted cash and cash equivalents included in other investments for restricted activities

Total of cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash shown
in the consolidated statements of cash flows

2023

S  115,996

1.325

$  117,321

2022

%  191.929

1,350

^

$  193,485

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Dartmouth-Hitchcock Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2023 and 2022

1. Organization and Community Benefit Commitments

Dartmouth-Hitchcock Health (D-HH), its Members, and their Subsidiaries (the Health System) is a
system of hospitals, clinics, and other healthcare service providers across New Hampshire and
Vermont. The Health System's mission is to advance health through research, education, clinical

'  practice, and community partnerships, providing each person the best care, in the right place, at
the right time, every time. The Health System seeks to achieve the healthiest population possible,
leading the transformation of health care in the region and setting the standard for the nation. The
Health System's expanding network of services are the fabric of its commitment to serve the region
with exceptional medical care.

Dartmouth-Hitchcock Health (D-HH) serves as the sole corporate member of the following entities:
Dartmouth-Hitchcock Clinic (DHC) and Subsidiaries, Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospital (MHMH)
and Subsidiaries, (DHC and MHMH together are referred to as D-H), The New London Hospital
Association. Inc. (NLH), Windsor Hospital Corporation (d/b/a Mt. Ascutney Hospital and Health
Center) (MAHHC) and Subsidiaries, The Cheshire Medical Center (Cheshire) and Subsidiaries.
Alice Peck Day Memorial Hospital (ARD) and Subsidiary, and. Visiting Nurse Association and
Hospice of Vermont and New Hampshire (VNH) and Subsidiaries.

The Health System currently operates one tertiary, one community, and three acute care (critical
access) hospitals in New Hampshire (NH) and Vermont (VT).' One facility provides inpatient and
outpatient rehabilitation medicine and long-term care. The Health System also operates multiple
physician practices, a continuing care retirement community, and a home health and hospice
service. The Health System operates a graduate level program for health professions and is the
principal teaching affiliate of the Geisel School of Medicine (Geisel), a component of Dartmouth
College.

D-HH, DHC. MHMH, NLH, Cheshire, and ARD are NH not-for-profit corporations exempt from
federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (IRC). MAHHC and
VNH are VT not-for-profit corporations exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3)
of the IRC.

On December 6. 2022, D-HH entered into an Integration Agreement with Valley Regional
Healthcare, Inc. ("VRHC") and Its subsidiary Valley Regional Hospital and its affiliates ("VRH"), a
critical access hospital located in Claremont, New Hampshire. The parties have submitted the
transaction for regulatory review by the New Hampshire Attorney General with a target closing date
in early 2024.

Community Benefits
Consistent with its mission, the Health System provides high quality, cost effective, comprehensive,
and integrated healthcare to individuals, families, and the communities it serves regardless of a
patient's ability to pay. The Health System actively supports community-based healthcare and
promotes the coordination of services among healthcare providers and social services
organizations. In addition, the Health System seeks to work coiiaboratively with other area
healthcare providers to improve the health status of the region. As a component of an integrated
academic medical center, the Health System provides significant support for academic and
research programs.
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Dartmouth-Hitchcock Health and Subsidiaiies
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2023 and 2022

The following table summarizes the value of the community t)enefit Initiatives outlined in the Health
System's most recently filed Community Benefit Reports fortbe year ended June 30, 2022:

(in thousands of dollars)

Uncompensated cost of care for Medicaid $  235,081
Health professional education 43,186
Subsidized health services 21,202

Charity care 16,011
Community health improvement services 15,695
Research 7,254
Cash and In-Kind Contributions 4,001
Community building activities 2,834

Total community benefit value $  345,264

In fiscal years 2023 and 2022, funds received to offset or subsidize charity care costs provided
were $439,000 and $452,000, respectively.

For fiscal year 2022, Medicare costs exceeding reimbursement totaled $157,615,000.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation

The consolidated financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and
have been prepared consistent with the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FAS6) Accounting
Standards Codification (ASC) 954, Healthcare Entitles, which addresses the accounting for
healthcare entities. The net assets, revenue, expenses, gains, and losses of healthcare entities
are classified based on the existence or absence of donor4mposed restrictions. Accordingly, net
assets without donor restrictions are amounts not subject to donor-imposed stipulations and are
available for operations. Net assets with donor restrictions are those whose use has been limited
by donors to a specific time period or purpose, or v^ose use has been restricted by donors to be
maintained In perpetuity. Ail significant Intercompany transactions have t)een eliminated upon
consolidation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the consolidated financial statennents in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted In the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the dates of the consolidated finanpial statements and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses during the reporting periods. The most significant areas that are
affected by the use of estimates indude implicit and explicit pricing concessions, valuation of
certain investments, estimated thifo-party settlements, insurance reserves, and pension
obligations. Actual results may differ from those estimates.
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Dartmouth-Hitchcock Health and Sulii^dianES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2023 and 2022

Deficiency of Revenue over Expenses
The Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes 4n Net Assets include the deficiency of
revenue over expenses. Operating revenues consist of those items attributable to the care of
patients, including contributions and investment income (loss) on investments of net assets without-
donor restrictions, which are utilized to provide charity and other operational support. Peripheral
activities, including realized gains/losses on sales of investment securities and changes in

■ unrealized gains/losses on investments are reported as non-operating gains (losses).

Changes in net assets without donor restrictions which are excluded from the deficiency of revenue
over expenses, consistent with industry practice, include contributions of long-lived assets
(including assets acquired using contributions which by donor restriction were to be used for the
purpose of acquiring such assets), and change in funded status of pension and other
postretirement benefit plans.

Charity Care
The Health System provides care to patients who meet certain criteria under their financial
assistance policies without charge, or at amounts less than their established rates. Because the
Health System does not anticipate collection of amounts qualifying as charity care, they are not
reported as revenue.

The Health System grants credit, without collateral, to patients. Most are local residents and are
insured under third-party arrangements. The amount of charges for implicit price concessions is
based upon management's assessment of historical and expected net collections, business and
economic conditions, trends in federal and state governmental healthcare coverage, and other
collection indicators (Notes 1 and 4).

Patient Service Revenue

The Health System applies the accounting provisions of ASC 606, Revenue from Contracts with
Customers (ASC 606). Patient service revenue is reported at the amount of consideration to which
the Health System expects to be entitled from patients, third party payers, and others, for services
rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments under reimbursement agreements with third-
party payors and implicit pricing concessions. Retroactive adjustments are accrued on an
estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered and adjusted In future periods as
estimates change or final settlements are determined (Note 4).

Contracted Revenue

The Health System has various Professional Service Agreements (PSAs), pursuant to which
certain organizations purchase services of personnel employed by the Health System and also
lease space and equipment. Revenue pursuant to these PSAs, and certain facility and equipment'
leases and other professional service contracts, have been classified as contracted revenue in the
accompanying Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

Other Revenue

The Health System recognizes other revenue, which is not related to patient medical care but is
central to the day-to-day operations of the Health System. Other revenue, which consists primarily
of revenue from retail pharmacy, specialty pharmacy, and contract pharmacy, is recorded in the
amounts to which it expects to be entitled in exchange for the prescriptions. Other revenue also
includes Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Securities Act (CARES Act Provider Relief Funds)
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from the Department of Health and Human Services (HHS), CARES Act Employee Retention
Credit Funds, operating agreements, grant revenue, cafeteria sales, and other support service
revenue (Note 3 and 4).

Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include amounts on deposit with financial institutions, short-term
Investments with maturities of three months or less at the time of purchase, and other highly liquid
investments (primarily cash management funds), which would be considered level 1 investments
under the fair value hierarchy. All short-term, highly liquid, investments included within the Health
System's endowment and similar investment pools, otl^rwise qualifying as cash equivalents, are
classified as investments at fair value and, therefore, are excluded from cash and cash equivalents
in the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows.

Investments and Investment Income (Loss)
Investments in equity securities with readily detenminable fair values, mutual funds, governmental
securities, debt securities, and pooled/commingled funds are reported at fair value with changes in
fair value Included in the deficiency of revenues over expenses. Fair value Is the price that would
be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date (Note 7).

Investments in pooled/commingled investment funds, private equity funds, and hedge funds that
represent investirtents where the Health System owns shares or units of funds rather than the
underlying securities in that fund are valued using.the equity method of accounting with changes In
value recorded in the deficiency of revenue over expenses.

Certain members of the Health System are partners in a NH general partnership established for the
purpose of operating a master investment program of pooled investment accounts. Substantially
all of the Health System's board-designated and assets with donor restrictions, such as endowment
funds, were invested in these pooled funds by purchasing units based on the market value of the
pooled funds at the end of the month prior to receipt of any new additions to the funds. Interest,
dividends, and realized and unrealized gains and losses eamed on pooled funds are allocated
monthly based on the weighted average units outstanding at the prior month-end.

Investment income or tosses (including change in unrealized and realized gains and losses on
investments, change in value of equity method investments, interest, and dividends) are included in
the deficiency of revenue over expenses and classified as non-operating gains and losses, unless
the income or loss is restricted by donor or law (Note 9).

Fair Value Measurement of Financial Inetruments
The Health System estimates feir value based on a valuation framework that uses a feir value
hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to vaiuation techniques used to measure fair value. The
hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3
measurements). The three levels of fair value hierarchy, as defined by ASC 820, Fair Value
Measurements and Disclosures, are described below:

Level 1 Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement
date for assets or liabilities.
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Level 2 Prices other than quoted prices in active markets that are either directly or indirectly
observable as of the date of measurement.

Level 3 Prices or valuation techniques that are both significant to the fair value measurement
and unobservable.

The carrying amounts of patient accounts receivable, prepaid and other current assets, accounts
payable and accrued expenses approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these
instruments.

Property, plant, and equipment
Property, plant, and equipment, and other real estate are stated at cost at the time of purchase or
fair value at the time of donation, less accumulated depreciation. The Health System's policy is to
capitalize expenditures for major improvements and to charge expense for maintenance and repair
expenditures which do not extend the lives of the related assets. The provision for depreciation
has been determined using the straight-line method at rates which are intended to amortize the
cost of assets over their estimated useful lives which range from 10 to 40 years for buildings and
improvements, 2 to 20 years for equipment, and the shorter of the lease term, or 5 to 12 years, for
leasehold improvements. Certain software development costs are amortized using the straight-line
method over a period of up to 10 years. Net interest cost incurred on borrowed funds during the
period of construction of capital assets is capitalized as a component of the cost of acquiring those
assets.

Gifts of capital assets such as land, buildings, or equipment are reported as support, and excluded
from the deficiency of revenue over expenses, unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the
donated assets must be used. Gifts of capital assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the
assets are to be used and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire capital assets
are reported as restricted support. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those capital
assets must be maintained, expirations of.donor restrictions are reported when the donated or
acquired capital assets are placed in service.

Bond Issuance Costs

Bond issuance costs, classified on the consolidated balance sheets within long-term debt, are
amortized over the term of the related bonds. Amortization is recorded within interest expense in
the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets using the straight-line method
which approximates the effective interest method.
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intangible Aseets and Goodwill
TTie Health System records within other assets on the consolidated balance sheets goodwill and
intangibte assets such as trade names and leases-in-place. IT^e Health System considers trade
names and goodwill to be Indefinlte^ived assets, assesses them at least annually for impairment or
more frequently if certain events or circumstances warrant and recognizes Impairment charges for
amounts by which the carrying values exceed their fair values. The Health System has recorded
$8,367,000 and $8,885,000 as Intangible assets as of June 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

Gifts

Gifts virithout donor restrictions are recorded net of related expenses as non-operating gains.
Conditional prontises to give and Indications of intentions to give to the Health System are reported
at foir value at the date the gift is received. Gifts are reported with donor restrictions if they are
received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction
expires, that is, when a stipulated time resthc^on ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, net
assets with donor restrictions are reclassified as net assets without donor restrictions and reported
in the consolidate statements of operations and changes in net assets as net assets released
from restrictions.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements
In March 2020, January 2021, and April 2022, the FASB issue standard updates on Reference
Rate Reform In response to the planne discontinuatiori of the London Inter-Bank Offere Rate
(LIBOR), a key lntert)ank reference rate. The standard provides accounting relief to contract
meifications and optional expeients for ap|:^ing U.S. GAAP to contracts.and other transactions
that reference LIBOR or other reference rates foat are expected to be discontinued because of rate
reform. The Health System is currently in the process of evaluating the impact of adoption of these
standards on the financial statements.

3. The C0VIC>-19 Pandemic

On March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization designated COVID-19 as a global pandemic
resulting in an extraordinary disruption to our nation's healthcare system. In response to COVID-
19, the Coronavirus Aid Relief and Economic Security (CARES) Act was enacted which provided
different types of economic support to a wide variety of organizations and individuals. The Health
System employed several CARES Act provisions, with the most significant Impacts summarized
below.

Health and Human Services Provider Relief Funds

The Health System received $1,822,000 and $100,346,000 in CARES Act Provider Relief Funds
for the years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

In July 2020, HHS Issued reporting requirements for CARES Act Provider Relief Funds, requiring
recipients to identify healthcare-related expenses that remain unrelmbursed by another source,
attributable to the COVID-19 pandemic. If those expenses do not exceed the funding received,
recipients will need to demonstrate that the remaining funds were used to compensate for a
negative variance in patient service revenue. HHS is entitled to recoup Provider Relief Funds
awarded in excess of expenses attributable to toe COVID-19 pandemic that were not reimbursed
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by another source plus losses incurred due to the decline ̂  patient care revenue. There have been
no recoupments through June 30, 2023. i

Medicare and Medlcald Services (CMS) Acceleratedcmd Advance Payment Program

The Health System received CMS prepayment advances, related to the CARES Act, totaling
$245,200,000. In addition, the Health System accumulated payroll tax deferrals of $33,100,000.
Repayment of funds commenced in April 2021. The balances of CMS prepayment advances and
accumulated payroll tax deferrals at June 30, 2022 were $54,890,000 and $16,550,000,
respectively, and are included in estimated third party settlements and accrued compensation and
related benefits on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. The amounts for CMS prepayment advances
and payroll tax deferrals were repaid, in full, during the year ended June 30, 2023.

The Health System continues to address the challenges and impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic,
including protecting the health and safety of employees and patients, as well as assessing the
availability of personal protective equipment and other needed supplies to be better positioned for
potential surges. Additionally, the Health System continues to evaluate the impact of new or
changes to laws and regulations at the federal, state, and local levels and the potential effect on
Health System staffing and operations. At this time, the Health System remains unable to
accurately predict the full extent to which the COVID-19 pandemic will affect the Health System's
future finances and operations.

4. Net Patient Service Revenue and Accourits Receivable

The Health System reports net patient service revenue at amounts that reflect the consideration to
, which it expects to be entitled in exchange for providing patient care. These amounts are due from
pa.tients, third-party payers (including managed care payers and government programs), and
others: and they include variable consideration for retroactive revenue adjustments due to
settlement of audits, reviews, and investigations. Generally, the Health System bills patients and
third-party payers several days after the services were "performed or shortly after discharge.
Revenue is recognized as performance obligations are satisfied under contracts by providing •
healthcare services to patients.

The Health System determines performance obligations based on the nature of the services
provided. Revenues for performance obligations satisfied over time are recognized based on
actual charges incurred in relation to total expected charges as this method provides a reasonable
estimate of the transfer of services over the term of performance obligations based on inputs
needed to satisfy the obligations. Generally, performance obligations satisfied over time relate to
patients receiving inpatient acute care services. For inpatient services, performance obligations
are measured from admission to the point when there are no further services required for the
patient, which is generally the time of discharge. For outpatient services and physician services,
performance obligations are recognized at a point in time when the services are provided and no
further patient services are deemed necessary.

Generally, the Health System's patient service performance obligations, relate to contracts with a
duration of less than one year, therefore the Health System has elected to apply the optional
exemption provided in ASC 606-10-50-14a and, therefore, we are not required to disclose the
aggregate amount of the transaction price allocated to performance obligations that are unsatisfied
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or partially unsatisfied at the end of the reporting period. This generally refers to inpatient services
at the end of the reporting period. The performance obligations for these contracts are generally
completed when the patients are discharged, which generally occurs within days or weeks of the
end of the reporting period.

Established charges,represent gross charges. They are not the same as actual pricing, and they
generally do not reflect what a hospital is ultimately entitled to for services it provides. Therefore,
they are not displayed in the Health System's consolidated statements of operations and changes
in net assets.

Hospitals are paid amounts negotiated with insurance companies or set by government entities,
which are typically less than established or standard charges. Gross charges are used to calculate
Medicare outlier payments and to determine certain elements of payment under managed care
contracts. Gross charges are what hospitals charge all patients prior to the application of
contractual adjustments and implicit price concessions.

Explicit Pricing Concessions
Revenues for the Health System under the traditional fee-for-service Medicare and Medicaid
programs are based on prospectively determined rates per discharge or visit, reasonable
(allowable) cost, or prospective rates per episodic period, depending on the type of provider.

Inpatient acute care services provided to. Medicare program beneficiaries are paid using the
- prospective payment system (PPS) to determine rates-per-discharge. These rates vary
according to a patient classification system (DRG), based on diagnostic, clinical, and other
factors. In addition, inpatient capital costs (depreciation and interest) are reimbursed by
Medicare on the basis of a prospectively determined rate per discharge. Medicare
outpatient services are paid on a prospective payment system, based on a pre-determined
amount for each outpatient procedure (APC). subject to various mandated modifications.
Retrospectively determined cost-based revenues under these programs, such as indirect
rtiedical education, direct graduate medical education, disproportionate share hospital,
transplant services, and bad debt reimbursement are based on the hospital's cost reports
and are estimated using historical trends and current factors. ( The Health System's
payments for inpatient services rendered to NH and VT Medicaid beneficiaries are based on
PPS, while outpatient services are reimbursed on a retrospective cost basis, or fee
schedules, for NH beneficiaries. VT outpatient beneficiaries are paid on a prospective basis
per outpatient procedure.

Inpatient acute, swing, and outpatient services furnished by Critical Access Hospitals (CAH)
are reimbursed by Medicare at 101% of reasonable costs, subject to 2% sequestration,
excluding ambulance services and inpatient hospice care.

?  Providers of home health services to patients eligible for Medicare home health benefits are
paid on a prospective basis, with no retrospective settlement. The prospective payment is
based on the scoring attributed to the acuity level of the patient at a rate determined by
federal guidelines.
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Hospice services to patients eligible for Medicare hospice benefits are paid on a per diem
basis, with no retrospective settlement, provided the aggregate annual Medicare
reimbursement is below a predetermined aggregate capitated rate.

The Health System's cost-based services to Medicare and Medicaid are reimbursed during
the year, based on varying interim payment methodologies. Final settlement is determined
after the submission of an annual cost report and subject to audit of this report by Medicare
and Medicaid auditors, as well as administrative and judicial review. Because the laws,
regulations, and rule interpretations goveming Medicare and Medicaid reimbursement are
complex and change frequently, the estimates recorded could change over time by material
amounts.

Revenues under Managed Care Plans (MCPs) consist primarily of payment terms involving
mutually agreed upon rates per diagnosis, discounted W-fbr-service rates, or similar
contractual arrangements. These revenues are also subject to review and possible audit
The MCPs are billed for patient services on an individual patient basis. An individual
patient's bill is subject to adjustments, In accordance with contractual terms in place with the
MCPs following their review and adjudication of.each bill.

The Health System is not aware of any claims, disputes, or unsettled matters with any payer, that
would materially affect Its revenues, for which It has not adequately provided in the accompanying
Health System's consolidated financial statements.

The Health System provides charity care to patients who are unable to pay for healthcare services
they receive as determined by financial conditions. Patients who qualify receive partial or full
adjustments to charges for services rendered. The Health System's policy is to treat amounts
qualified as charity care as explicit price concessions and, as such, are not reported in net patient
service revenue.

Vermont imposes a provider tax on home health agencies In the amount of 4.25% of Vermont
annual net patient revenue. In fiscal years 2023 and 2022, home health provider taxes paid were
$579,000 and $627,000, respectively.

Implicit Price Concessions
Generally, patients who are covered by third-party payer contracts are responsible for related co-
pays, co-insurance, and deductiWes, which vary depending on the contractual obligations of
patients. The Health System also provides services to uninsured patients and offers those patients
a discount from standard charges. Ttie Health System estimates the transaction price for patients
with co-pays, corinsurance, and deductlbles, and for those who are uninsured, based on historical ,
collection experience and current market conditions. The discount offered to uninsured patients '
reduces the transaction price at the time of billing. The uninsured and patient responsible accounts,
net of discounts recorded, are further reduced through implicit price concessions based on
historical collection trends for similar accounts and other known.factors that Impact the estimation
process. Subsequent changes to the estimate of transaction price are generally recorded as
adjustments to net patient services revenue In the period of change.

The implicit price concessions included in estimating the transaction price represent the difference
between amounts billed to patients and the amounts the Health System expects to collect based on
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collection history with similar patients. Although outcomes vary, the Health System's policy is to
attempt to collect amounts due from patients, including co-pays, co^insurance, and deductibles due
from insurance at the time of service while complying with alhfederal and state statutes and
regulations, including but not limited to. the Emergency Medical Treatment and Active Labor Act
(EMTALA). Through various systems and processes.the Health System estimates Medicare and
Medicaid net patient service revenue and cost report settlements and accrues final expected
settlements. For filed cost reports, the accrual is recorded based on those filings, subsequent
activity, and on historical trends and other relevant evidence. For periods in which a cost report is
yet to be filed, accruals are based on estimates of what is expected to be reported, and any trends
and relevant evidence. Cost reports generally must be filed within five months of the closing
period.

Settlements with third-party payers for retroactive revenue adjustments due to audits, reviews or
investigations are considered variable consideration and are included in the determination of the
estimated transaction price for providing patient care using the most likely amount. These
settlements are estimated based on the terms of the payment agreement with the payer,
correspondence from the payer, and historical settlement activity, including assessments to ensure
that it is probable that a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognized will not
occur when the uncertainty associated with the retroactive adjustment is subsequently resolved.
Estimated settlements.are adjusted in future periods as adjustments become known, or as years
are settled or are no longer subject to such audits, reviews or investigations.

For the years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022, additional increases in revenue of $24,098,000 and
$19,743,000, respectively, were recognized, due to changes in estimates of implicit price
concessions for performance obligations satisfied in prior years.

Net operating revenues consist primarily of patient service revenues, principally for patients
covered-by Medicare, Medicaid, managed care and other health plans, as well as patients covered
under the Health System's uninsured discount and charity care programs.
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The table below shows the Health System's sources of total operating revenue and other support
presented at the net transaction price for the years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022.

2023

pn thousands of dollars) ' PPS CAH Total

Hospltaj
Medicare $ 587,377 $  106,370 $ 693,747
Medicaid 168,410 18,624 187,234
Commerda! 662,502 88,492 950,994
Self-pay 11.307 802 12,109

Subtotal 1,629,596 214,488 1,844,084

Professional 504,370 35,578 539,948

Subtotal 2,133,966 250,066 2,384,032

Home based care 13.125

Subtotal ' 2,397,157

Other revenue 706,242
Provider Relief Funds ' 1,822

Total operating revenue and other support $ 3,105,221

2022

fin thousands of dollars) PPS CAH Total

Hospital
Medicare $ 542,292 $  99,976 $ 642,268
Medicaid 158.121 15,739 173,860
Commercial 609,736 81,395 891,131
Self-pay 7.027 902 7.929

Subtotal 1,517,176 198,012 1,715.188

Professional 470,559 40,186 510,745

Subtot^ 1,987,735 238,198 2,225,933

Home based care 17,304

Subtotal 2,243.237

Other revenue 528,762
Provider Relief Funds 98,829

Total operating revenue and other support $ 2,870,828
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Medicaid Enhancement Tax & Disproportionate Share Hospital
On May 22, 2018, the State of New Hampshire and all New Hampshire hospitais (Hospitals)
agreed to resolve disputed issues and enter into i a seven-year agreement to stabilize
Disproportionate Share Hospital (DSH) payments, with provisions tbr alternative payments in the
event of legislative changes to the DSH program. Under the agreement, the State committed to
make DSH payments to the Hospitals In an amount no less than 86% of the Medicaid
Enhancement Tax (MET) proceeds collected in each fiscal year, in addition to providing for directed
payments or increased rates for Hospitals In an amount equal to 5% of MET proceeds collected
from state fiscal year (SPY) 2021 through SPf 2024. The agreement prioritizes DSH payments to
critical access hospitais In an amount equal to 75% of allowable uncompensated care (UCC), with
the remainder distributed to Hospitals without critical access designation in proportion to their
allowable UCC amounts. ^ ^

During the years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022, the Health System received DSH payments of
approximately. $85,853,000 and $77,488,000, respectively. DSH payments are subject to audit
and, therefore, tor the years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022, the Health System recognized as
revenue DSH receipts of approximately $83,582,000 and approximately $75,988,000, respectively.

During the years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022, the Health System recorded $85,715,000 arto
$82,725,000, respectively, of State of NH MET and State of VT provider taxes. The taxes are
calculated at 5.4% for NH and 6.0% tor VT of certain patient service revenues. The Provider taxes
are included In operating expenses In the Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes In
Net Assets.

Accounts Receivable

The following table categorizes payers into tour groups based on their respective percentages of
patient accounts receivable as of June 30, 2023 and 2022:

2023 2022

Medicare 36% 38%

Medicaid 12% 12%

Commercial 41% 38%

Self Pay . 11% 12%

Total 100% 100%
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5. Investments

The composition of Investments at June 30, 2023 and 2022 Is set forth In the following table:

(in thousands of dollars) 2023 2022

Assets limited as to use

Internally designated by board
Cash ar^ short-term invesbnents $  6.9S8 $ 31,130
U.S. government securities 80,595 128,222
Domestic corporate debt securities 271,321 234,490
Global debt securities 37.092 88,610
Domestic equities 205,200 198,742
tntemational equities 75,199 63,634
Emerging markets equities 37,080 34,636
Global equities 77,479 73,035
Real Estate Investment Trust 2 2

Private equity funds 141,808 138,605
Hedge funds 44,558 55,069

Subtotal 977,322 N. 1,024,175

Investments held by captive Insurance companies (Note 12)
U.S. government securities 30,366 27,242
Domestic corporate det>t securities 13,918 7,902
Global debt securities 13,180 7,595
Domestic equities 13,994 10,091
International equities 5,372 4,692

Subtotal 76,830 57,522

Held by trustee under Indenture agreement (Note 10)
Cash and short-term investments 17.310 99.397

Total assets limited as to use 1.071,462 1.181.094

Other Investments for restricted activities

Cash and short-term investments 21,243 8,463
U.S. government securities 27,323 27,600
Domestic corporate debt securities 45,864 37,343
Global debt securities 5,282 10,059
Domestic equities 30,754 34,142
International equities 11,054 10,698
Emerging markets equities 5,187 5,587
Global equities 10,281 11,153
Real Estate Investment Tmst 18 19

Private equity funds 18,816 21,168
Hedge funds 6,368 8,852
Other 34 34

Total other Investments for restricted activities 182,224 175.116

Total investments $ 1,253,686 $ 1.356,210
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Investments are accounted for using elttier the feir value method or equity method of accounting,
as a;^)ropriate on a case-by-case t>asis. The feir value method Is used for ail debt securities and
equity securities that are traded on active markets and are valued at prices that are readily
available in those markets. The equity method is used when investments are nnade in
pooled/commingled investment funds that represent investments where shares or units are owned
of pooled funds rather than the underlying securities in that fund. These pooled/commingled funds
make underlying investments in securities from the asset classes listed above.

The following tables summarize Investments by the accounting method utilized as of June 30, 2023
and 2022. Accounting standards require disc^ure of additiorial information for those securities
accounted for using the fair value method, as shown in Note 7.

2023

(in thousands of dollars) Fair Value Eaultv Total

Cash and short-term investments $ 45,541 $ . $ 45,541
U.S. government securities 138,284 - 138,284
Domestic corporate debt securities 122,320 208,783 331,103
Global debt securities 55,554 . 55,554
Domestic equities 204,541 45,407 249,948
International equities 57,221 34,404 91,625
Emerging markets equities 267 42,000 42,267
Global equities - 87,760 87,760
Real Estate Investment Trust 20 . 20

Private equity funds 160,624 160,624
Hedge funds 456 50,470 50,926
Other 34 34

Total Investments $ 624,238 $ 629,448 $ 1,253,686

2022

(in thousands of dollars) Fair Value ^qvltv Total

Cash and short-term Investments $ 138,930 $ - $ 138,990
U.S. government securities 181,064 •  -• 181,064
Domestic corporate debt securities 118,642 161,093 279,735
Global debt securities 57,558 28,706 66,264
Domestic equities 191,767 51,208 , 242,975
International equities 47,631 31,393 79,024
Emerging markets equities 298 39,928 40,224
Global equities - 84,187 84,187
Real Estate investment Trust 21 _ 21

Private equity funds - 159,771 159,771
Hedge funds 443 63,478 63,921
Other 34 - 34

Total investments $ 736,448 $ 619,762 $ 1,356,210
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For the years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022, investment income (loss) is reflected in the
accompanying Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets as other
operating revenue of approMmatety $905,000 and $857,000, respectively, and as r)on-operating
gains (losses) of approximately $58,119,000 and ($78,744,000), respectively.

Private equity limited partnetrship shares are not eligible for redemption from the fund or general
partner. It is the intent of the Health System to hold these Investments until the fund has fully
distributed all proceeds to the limited partners and the term of the partnership agreements expire.
Under the terms of these agreements, the Health System has committed to contribute a specked
level of capital over a defined period of time. Through June 30, 2023 and 2022, the Health System
has outstanding commitments of $79,753,000 and $75,070,000, respectively.

6. Property, Plant, and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment consists of the following at June 30, 2023 and 2022:

(in thousands of dollars) 2023 2022

Land $  40,749 !$  40,749

Constmctipn in progress 43,117 163,145

Land improvements 52,054 44,634

Buildings and improvements 1.166,776 984,743

Equipment 1,101,410 1,042,582

Subtotal property, plant, and equipment 2,404,106 2,276,053

Less accumulated depreciation 1,592,484 1,511,213

Total property, plant, and equipment, net $  811,622 $ 764,840

As of June 30, 2023, construction in progress primarily consists of four projects; the Family and
Community Care Clinic located in Keene, NH. the renovation of inpatient wings as part of the
Pavilion backfill project located in Let>dnon, NH, and two lab software upgrades to the Lebanon
campus. The estimated cost to complete the construction in progress is approximately $10,700,000.

The construction In progress as of June 30, 2022, included the in«patient tower, the emergency
department (EO) expansion and the central pharmacy/supply chain facility renovation. All were
placed in service during the year ended June 30, 2023.

Capitalized interest of $59,000 and $6,853,000 is included In construction in progress as of June 30,
2023 and 2022, respectively.

Depreciation expense Included In operating activities was $87,029,000 and $83,661,000 for 2023 and
2022, respectively.
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7. Fair Value Measurements

The following is a description of the valuation methodologies for assets and liabilities measured at
fair value on a recurring basis:

Cash and Short-Term Investments

Consists of money market funds and are valued at net asset value (NAV) reported by the financial
institution and cash which will be used for future investment opportunities.

Domestic, Emerging Markets and International Equities
Consists of actively traded equity securities and mutual funds which-are valued at the closing price
reported on an active market on which the individual securities are traded (Level 1 measurements).

U.S. Government Securities, Domestic Corporate and Global Debt Securities
Consists of U.S. government securities, domestic corporate and global debt securities, mutual
funds and pooled/commingled funds that invest in U.S. government securities, domestic corporate
and global debt securities. Securities are valued based on quoted market prices or dealer quotes
where available (Level 1 measurement). If quoted market prices are not available, fair values are
based on quoted market prices of comparable instruments or, If necessary, matrix pricing from a
third party pricing vendor to determine fair value (Level 2 measurements). Matrix prices are based
on quoted prices for securities with similar coupons, ratings and maturities, rather than on specific
bids and offers for a designated security. Investments in mutual funds are measured based on the
quoted NAV as of the close of business in the respective active market (Level 1 measurements).
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Investments are dassified in their entirety based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the
fair value measurement The following tables set forth the consolidated financial assets and
liabilities that were accounted for at fair value on a recurring basis as of June 30, 2023 and 2022:

2023

fin thousands of dollars) Level 1 Level 2 Levels Total

Assets

Investments

Cash and short term investments $  45.541 $ -  $ $  45,541
U.S. government securities 138,284 - 138,284
Domestic corporate debt securities 41,351 80,069 122,320
Global debt securities 24,429 31,125 55,554
Domestic equities 200,252 4,289 204,541
International equities 57,221 - 57,221
Emerging marlcet equities 267 - 267

Real estate investment trust 20 ' 20

Hedge funds 456 - 456

Other - 34 34

Total fair value investments . 507,821 116,417 624,238

Deferred compensation plan assets
Cash and short-term investments 11,893 - 11,893
U.S. government securities 40 - 40

Domestic corporate debt securities 10,453 - 10,453
Global debt securities 16 - 16

Domestic equities 41,841 - 41,841
International equities 5,874 - 5,874
Emerging maricet equities .  21 - 21

Real estate 14 - 14

Multi strategy fund 62,689 - 62,689

Total deferred compensation
plan assets

Beneficial interest in trusts

Total assets

132,641

14.875

132,841

14,875

640,662 $ 116,417 $ 14,875 $ 771,954
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2022

fm &K)usands of dollars)

Asftots

Investments

Level 2 Level 3

Total assets

Total

Cash and short term investments $  138,990 $ ■ ^ -  $ .138,990
U.S. government securities
Domestic corporate detri securities ̂

181,064 . 181,064
1,768 116,874 118,642

Gk)t)al debt securities 24,745 32,813 57,558
Domestic equities 187,083 4,704 191,767
International equities 47,631 . 47.631
Emerging market equities 298 . -  - 298
Real estate investment trust 21 . 21
Hedge funds 443 . 443
Other

- 34 34

Total fair value investments 582.023 154,425 736.448

Deferred compensation plan assets
Cash and short-term investments 8,053 . 8.053
U.S. government securities 36 _ 36
Domestic corporate debt securities 10,874 - 10,874
Global debt securities 964 _ 964
Domestic equities 33,742 . 33,742
International equities 4,911 _ 4,911
Emerging market equities 19 _ 19
Real estate 12 . 12
Multi strategy fund 57,964 - 57,964

Total deferred compensation
plan assets

Benefidai Interest in trusts

116,575 - 116,575

18.051 16.051

698,598 $ 154.425 $ 16,051 $ 869,074

There were no transfers Into or out of Level 1, 2, or 3 measurements due to changes In valuation
methodologies during the years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022.

There were no liquidations of Level 3 measurements during the years ended June 30 2023 and
2022.
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8. Net Assets with Donor Restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions are available for the following purposes at June 30, 2023 and
2022:

fin thousands of dollars) 2023 2022

Investments held in perpetuity $  88,926 $  84,117
Healthcare services 38,596 36,123
Research 28,176 27,477

Health education 27,374 27,164
Charity cafe 12,486 12,155
Other 10,825 8,639

Purchase'of equipment 3,950 3,828

Total net assets with donor restrictions $  210,333 $  199,503

9. Board Designated and Endowment Funds

Net assets include funds established for a variety of purposes including both donor-restricted
endowment funds and funds designated by the Board of Trustees to function as endowments. Net
assets associated with endowment funds, including funds designated by the Board of Trustees to
function as endowments, are classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-
Imposed restrictions.

The Health System has interpreted the NH and VT Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional
Funds Acts (UPMIFA or Act) for donor-restricted endowment funds as requiring the preservation of
the original value of gifts, as of the gift date, to donor-restricted endowment funds, absent explicit^
donor stipulations to the contrary. The Health System's net assets with donor restrictions, which
are to be held in perpetuity, consist of (a) the original value of gifts donated to the permanent
endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to be held in perpetuity, and (c)
accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of the
applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund, if any.
Collectively these amounts are referred to as the historic dollar value of the fund.

Net assets without donor restrictions include funds designated by the Board of Trustees to function
as endowments, the Income from certain donor-restricted endowment funds, and any accumulated
investment return thereon, which pursuant to donor Intent may be expended based on trustee or
management designation. Net assets with donor restrictions that are temporary in nature, either
restricted by time or purpose, include funds appropriated for expenditure pursuant to endowment
and investment spending policies, certain expendable endowment gifts from donors, and any
retained income and appreciation on donor-restricted endowment funds, which are restricted by the
donor to a specific purpose or by law. When the restrictions on these funds have been met, the
funds are redassified to net assets without donor restrictions.

In accordance with the Act the Health System considers the following factors in making a
determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds: the duration and'
preservation of the fund; the purposes of the donor-restricted endowment fund; general economic
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conditions; the possible effect of inflation and deflation; the expected total return from Income and
the appreciation of investments; other resources available; and investment policies.

The Health System has endowment investment and spending policies that attempt to provide a
predictable stream of funding for programs supported by its endowment while ensuring that the
purchasing power does not decline over time. The Health System targets, a diversified asset
allocation that places emphasis on investments in domestic and international equities, fixed
income, private equity, and hedge fund strategies to achieve its long-term retum objectives v^thin
prudent risk constraints. The Health System's Investment Committee reviews the policy portfolio
asset allocations, exposures, and risk profile on an ongoing basis.

The Health System, as a policy, may appropriate for expenditure or accumulate so much of an
endowment fund as the institution determines is prudent for the uses, benefits, purposes, and
duration for which the endowment Is estaUished, subject to donor intent expressed In the gift
instrument and the standard of prudence prescribed by the Act

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted endowment
funds may ̂ 1 t>eiow their original contributed value. Such market losses were not material as of
June 30, 2023 and 2022.

Endowment net asset composition by type of fund consists of the following at June 30, 2023 and
2022;

2023

Without With

Donor Donor
(in thousands of dollars) Restrictions Restrictions Total

Donor-restricted endowment funds $ $ 111,843 $ 111,843

Board-designated endowment funds 28.688 . 28,688

Total endowed net assets $  28,688 $ 111,843 $ 140,531

2022

Without With

Donor Donor
(in thousands of dollars) Restrictions Restrictions Total

Donor-restricted endowment funds $ $ 107,590 $ 107,590
Board-designated endowment funds .  41,344 - 41,344

Total endowed net assets $  41,344 $ 107,590 3 148,934

27



DocuSign Envelope ID: C14077DD-7B3&-441S-8A37-S6761FAE6208

Dartmouth-Hitchcock Health and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2023 and 2022

Changes In endowment net assets for the years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022 are as follows:

2023

Without With

Donor Donor

(in thousands of dollars) Reetrictlone Restrictions Total

Begirmir^g of year balances S 41,344 $ 107,590 $ 148,934
Net Investment return 212 1.305 1,517
Contributions . 3,201 3,201
Transfers (12,743) 2,561 (10,182)
Release of appropriated funds (125) (2.814) (2.939)

End of year balances s 28,688 $ 111,843 $ 140,531

End of year balances 111,843
Beneficial interest In perpetual trusts 13,954

Net assets with donor restrictions $
\

125,797
■

2022

Without With
✓

Donor Donor
(in thousands of dollars) Restrictions Restrictions Total

Beginning of year b^ances $ 41,728 $ 108,213 $ 149,941
Net investment return (1.065) (3,998) (5,063)
Contributions - 12,950 12,950
Transfers 795 (7.105) (6,310)
Release of appropriated funds (114) (2.470) (2,584)

End of year balances $ 41,344 $ 107,590 $ 148,934

End of year balances
Benefictal Interest In perpetual trusts

Net assets with donor restrictions

107,590
14.903

$  122,493
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83,355 $

10. Long-Term Debt

A summary of obligated group debt at June 30. 2023 and 2022 is as follows:

(in thousands of dollars) ' 2023

Variable rate Issues

New Hampshire Health and Education Facilities
Authority (NHHEFA) Revenue Bonds
Series 2018A. principal maturing in varying annual
amounts, through August 2037 (1)

Fixed rate issues

New Hampshire Health and Education FadGties
Authority Revenue Bonds

Series 201 SB, prindpal maturing in varying annual
amounts, through August 2048 (1)
Series 2020A, prindpal maturing In varying annual
amounts, through August 2059 (2)
Series 2017A, principal maturing in varying annual
amounts, through August 2040 (3)
Series 20176, prindpal maturing in varying annual
amounts, through August 2031 (3)
Series 2019A, prindpal maturing in varying annual
amounts, through'August 2043 (4)
Series 2018C, prindpal maturing in varying annual
amounts, through August 2030 (5)
Series 2012, prindpal maturing in varying annual
amounts, through July 2039 (6)
Series 20148, prindpal maturing in varying annual
amounts, through August 2033 (7)
Series 20168, prindpal maturing in varying annual
amounts, through August 2045 (8)

.  Series 2014A, prindpal maturing in varying annual
amounts, through August 2022 (7)

Note payable
Note payable to a finandal institution due in monthly interest
only payments through May 2035 (9)

Total obligated group debt

303,102

125.000

$  1,037,932

2022

83,355

303,102

125,000 125,000

122,435 122,435

109,800 109,800

99,165 99,165

22,860 23,950

21.715 22,605

14,530 14,530

10,970 10,970

. 4,810

125,000

$ 1.044.722
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Effective June 26, 2023, after approval from the D-HH Board of Trustees, Cheshire withdrew from
the DHOG. The Cheshire Series. 2012 bonds and the related obligated group note securing the
Cheshire bonds, will remain outstanding and therefore constitute' a continuing joint and several
obligation of the DHOG.

Revenue bonds, issued by members of the DHOG, are administered through notes registered in
the name of the Bond Trustee and In accordance with the terms of a Master .Trust Indenture. The
Master Trust Indenture contains provisions permitting the addition, withdrawal, or consolidation of
members of the DHOG under certain conditions. The notes constitute a joint and several obligation
of the members of the DHOG (and any other future members of the DHOG) and are equally and
ratably collateralized by a pledge of the members' gross receipts. The DHOG is also subject to
certain annual covenants,under the Master Trust Indenture, the most restrictive is the Annual Debt
Service Coverage Ratio (1.1 Ox).

(1) Series 2018A and Series 20188 Revenue Bonds
t

The DHOG issued NHHEFA Revenue Bonds, Series 2018A and Series 2018B, in February
2018. The Series 2018A revenue bonds mature in variable amounts through 2037 and were
used primarily to refund a portion of Series 2015A and Series 2dl6A revenue bonds. The
Series 2018B revenue bonds mature in variable amounts through 2048, and were used
primarily to refund a portion of Series 2015A and Series 2016A revenue bonds, revolving line of
credit. Series 2012 bank loan, and the Series 2015A and Series 2016A swap terminations. The
interest on the Series 2018A revenue bonds is variable, with a current interest rate of 5.00%.

The interest on the Series 2018B revenue bonds is fixed, with an interest rate of 4.18%. and
matures in variable amounts through 2048.

(2) Series 2020A Revenue Bonds

, The DHOG issued NHHEFA Revenue Bonds, Series 2020A, in February 2020. The Series
2020A revenue bonds mature in variable amounts through 2059. and the proceeds are being
used primarily to fund the construction of a 212,000 square foot inpatient pavilion in Lebanon,
NH, as well as various equipment. The interest on the Series 2020A revenue bonds is fixed,
with an interest rate of 5.00%.

(3) Series 2017A and Series 2017B Revenue Bonds

The DHOG issued NHHEFA Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A,arid Series 2017B, in December
2017. The Series 2017A revenue bonds mature in variable amounts through 2040 and were
used primarily to refund Series 2009 and Series 2010 revenue bonds. The Series 2017B
revenue bonds mature In variable amounts through 2031 and were used to refund Series
2012A and Series 2012B revenue bonds. The interest on the Series 2017A revenue bonds is

fixed, with an interest rate of 5.00%. The interest on the Series 2017B revenue bonds is fixed,
with an interest rate of 2.54%.

(4) Series 2019A Revenue Bonds

The DHOG issued NHHEFA Revenue Bonds, Series 2019A, In October 2019. The Series
2019A revenue bonds mature in variable amounts through 2043 and were used primarily to
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fund the construction of a 91,000 square foot expansion of fadlities, In Manchester, NH, to
indiide an Ambulatory Surgical Center as well as various equipment. The interest on the
Series 2019A revenue bonds is fixed, with an interest rate of 4.00%.

(5) Series 2018C Revenue Bonds -

The DHOG issued NHHEFA Revenue Bonds, Series 20180. in August 2018. The Series 20180
revenue bonds mature In variable arrKMjnts through 2030 ar)d were used primarily to refinance
the Series 2010 revenue bonds. The Interest on the Series is fixed, with an interest rate of
3.22%.

(6) Series 2012 Revenue Bonds

The DHOG Issued NHHEFA Revenue Bonds, Series 2012, in November 2012. The Series
2012 revenue bonds n>ature in variable amounts through 2039 and were used to refund 1998
and 2009 Series revenue bonds, finance the settlement cost of the interest rate swap, and
finance the purchase of certain equipment and renovations. The revenue bonds have fixed
interest coupon rates ranging from 2.0% to 5.0% (a net interest cost of 3.96%).

(7) Series 2014A and Series 20146 Revenue Bonds

The DHOG issued NHHEFA Revenue Bonds, Series 2014A and Series 20148, In August 2014.
The Series 2014A revenue bonds mature In 2022. The Series 2014B revenue bonds mature at
various dates through 2033. The proceeds from the Series 2014A and 2014B revenue bonds
were used partially to refund the Series 2009 revenue bonds and to cover cost of Issuance.
Interest on the 2014A revenue bonds is fixed, with an Interest rate of 2.63%. Interest on the
Series 2014B revenue bonds is fixed, with an interest rate of 4.00%.

(8) Seriee 2016B Revenue Bonds

The DHOG Issued NHHEFA Revenue Bonds. Series 2016B, in July 2016. through a private
placement with a financial Institufion. The Series 2016B revenue bonds mature at various
dates through 2045 and were used to finance certain 2016 projects. The Series 2016B Is fixed,
with an interest rate of 1.78%.

(9) Note payable to financial institution

The DHOG issued a note payable to TD Bank In May 2020. Issued In response to the OOVID-
19 pandemic, the proceeds from the note will be used to fund working capital, as needs require.
The note matures at various dates through 2035 and Is fixed, with an Interest rate of 2.56%.

Outstanding joint and several Indebtedness of the DHOG at June 30, 2023 and 2022 is
$1,037,932,000 and $1,044,722,000. respectively.

The Health System Indenture agreements require establishment and maintenance of debt service
reserves and other trustee held funds. Trustee held funds of $17,310,000 and $99,397,000 at June
30. 2023 and 2022, respectively, are classified as assets limited as to use In the accompanying
Consolidated Balance Sheets (Note 5). In addition, debt service reserves of approximately $46,000

32



DocuSlQn Envelope ID: C14077DO-7B3S-4615-BA37-56761FAE6208

Dartmouth-Hitchcock Health and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2023 and 2022

and $6,674,000 at June 30. 2023 and 2022, respectively, are classified as other current assets in
the accompanying Consdidated Balance Sheets. The debt service reserves are mainly comprised
of escrowed construction funds at June 30, 2023 and 2022.

For the years ended June 30. 2023 and 2022 Interest expense on the Health System's long-term
debt is reflected in the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net
Assets as operating expense of approximately $34,515,000 and $32,113,000, respectively, and

^  other non-operating losses of $3,782,000 and $3,782,000, respectively, net of anrraunts capitdized,

11. Employee Benefits

Eligible employees of the Health System are covered under various defined benefit and/or defined
.  contribution plans. In addition, certain members provide postretirement medical and life insurance

benefit plans to certain active and former employees who meet eligibility requirements. The
postretirement medical and life plans are not funded.

The Health System's defined benefit plans have been frozen and, therefore, there are no remaining
partidpants eaming benefits in any of the Health System's defined benefit plans.

Defined Benefit Plans

Net periodic pension expense included in employee benefits expense, in the Consolidated
Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets, is comprised of the following components
for the years ended June 30,2023 and 2022:

(in thousands of dollars) 2023 2022

Interest cost on projected benefit obligation. $ 45,924 $ 36,722
Expected return on plan assets (46,071) (65,917)
Net loss amortization 15,820 13.139

Total net periodic pension expense $ 15,673 $ (16,056)

The following assumptions were used to determine net periodic pension e)q>ense as of June 30,
2023 and 2022:

2fi23 2022

Discount rates 4.40%-5.10% 3.30%

Rate of increase in compensation N/A N/A
Expected long-term rates of retum on plan assets 4.40%-7.25% 7.50%
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The following table sets forth the funded status and amounts recognized in the Health System's
consolidated financial statements for the defined benefit pension plans at June 30, 2023 and 2022:

(in thousands of dollars) 2023 2022

Change In benefit obligation
Benefit obEgation, beginning of year $  938,666 $ 1,140,221

Interest cost 45,924 38,722

Benefits paid (58,580) (54,864)

Actuarial loss (59.480) (183,193)

Benefit obligation, end of year 866,750 938,886

Change in plan assets
Fair value of plan assets, beginning of year 747,095 958,864

Actual retum on plan assets 1,229 (169,405)
Benefits paid (58,580) (54,864)
Employer contributions - 12,500

Fair value of plan assets, end of year ,  689,744 747,095

Funded status of the plans (177,006) (191,791)

Less: Current portion of liability for pension - -

Long-term portion of iiablDty for pension (177,006) (191,791)

Liability for pension $  (177,006) $ 191,791)

As of June 30, 2023 and 2022, the Debility for pension Is included in the liability for pension and
other postreb'rement plan benefits in the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Amounts not yet reflected in net periodic pension expense and included in the change in net assets
without donor restrictions include $489,486,000 and $519,946,000 of net actuarial loss as of
June 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

The amounts amortized from net assets without donor restrictions into net periodic pension
expense In fiscal year 2023 for net actuarial losses was $15,820,000.

The following table sets forth the assumptions used to determine the accumulated benefit
obligation at June 30, 2023 and 2022:

Discount rates

Rate of increase in compensation

2023

4.85-190%

N/A

2022

4.40-5.10%

N/A

The primary investment objective for the defined benefit plans' assets is to support the pension
liabilities of the pension plans for employees of the Health System, by providing long-term capital
appreciation and by also using a Liability Driven Investing ('LD!') strategy to partially hedge the
impact fluctuating interest rates have on the value of the pension plan's liabilities. As of June 30,
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M  |[r;iries

2023, it is expected that the LDI strategy will tiedge approximately 70% of the interest rate risk
associated with pension liabilities. As :of June 30,'. 2022, the expected LDI hedge was
approximately 70%. To achieve the appreciation and;*hedging objectives, the pension plans utilize
a • diversified structure of asset classes. The asset classes are designed to achieve stated
performance objectives, measured on a total return basis:which includes income plus realized and
unrealized gains and losses.

The range of target allocation percentages and the target allocations for the various investments
are as follows:

Range of
' Target Target

Allocations Allocations

Cash and short-term investments 0-5% 3%

U.S. government securities 0-10 5

Domestic debt securities. 20-58 42

Global debt securities e-26 4

Domestic equities 5-35 .  17

International equities 5-15 7

Emerging market equities 3-13 4

Global Equities 0-10 6

Real estate investment trust funds 0-5 1

Private equity funds 0-5 0

Hedge funds 5-18 •  11

To the extent an asset class falls outside of its target range on a quarterly basis, the Health System
shall determine appropriate steps, as it deems necessary, to rebalance the asset class.

The Boards of Trustees of the Health System, as plan-sponsors, oversee the design, structure, and
prudent professional management of the Health System's pension plans' assets, in accordance
with Board approved investment policies, roles, responsibilities, and authorities and more
specifically the following:

•  Establishing and modifying asset class targets with Board approved policy ranges,

•  Approving the asset class rebalancing procedures.

•  Hiring and terminating investment managers, and

•  Monitoring performance of the investment managers, custodians and investment consultants.

The hierarchy and inputs to valuation techniques to measure fair value of the Plans' assets are the
same as outlined in Note 7., In addition, the estimation of fair value of investments in private equity
.and hedge funds for which the underlying securities do not have a readily determinable value is
made using the NAV per share or its equivalent as a practical expedient. The Health System's
pension plans own interests in both private equity and hedge funds rather than in securities
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Dartmouth-Hitchcock Health and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2023 and 2022

The following tables present additional information about the changes In Level 3 assets measured
at fair value for the years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022;

2023

Private

(in thousands of d<^lars) Hedao Funds Eaulte Funds Total

Beginning of year balances .  $ 86,960 $  14 $ 86,974

Sales (13,013) - (13,013)
Net unrealized losses (1.487) (1) (1.488)

End of year balances $  72,460 $  13 $ 72,473

2022

Private

(in thousands ofdotlars) Hedae Funds EauItvFunds Total

Beginning of year balances $  15,512 $  15 $ 15,527

Purchases 81,400 - 81,400

Sales (2,152) - (2,152)
Net unrealized losses (7,800) (1) (7,801)

End of year balances $  86,960 $  14 $ 86,974

The total aggregate net unrealized (losses) gains included in the fair value of the Level 3
Investments as of June 30. 2023 and 2022 were approximately ($12,443,000) and ($543,000),
respectively. Hedge funds totaling $13,013,000 and $2,152,000 were liquidated in 2023 and 2022,
respectively.

There were no transfers into or out of Level 1, 2, or 3 measurements due to changes in valuation
methodologies during the years ended June 30,2023 and 2022.
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Dartmouth-Hitchcock Health and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30» 2023 and 2022

The weighted average asset allocation, by asset category, for the Health System's pension plans is
as follows at June 30, 2023 and 2022:

/

2023 2022

Cash and short-term investments 3% 2%

U.S. government securities 5 17

Domestic debt securities 42 33

Glotol debt securities 4 3

Domestic equities 17 18

Intematlona] equities 7  - 5

Emerging market equities 4 3

Global equities 6 7

Hedge funds 12 12

Total 100% 100%

The expected long-term rate of retum on plan assets is reviewed annually, taking into consideration
the asset allocation, historical returns on the types of assets held, and the current economic
environment. Based on these factors, it is expected that the pension assets will earn an average of
7.25% per annum.

V

The Health System is expected to contribute approximately $15,888,000 to the Plans in 2024
however actual contributions may vary from expected amounts.

The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future sen/Ice, as appropriate, are expected
to be paid for the years ending June 30 and thereafter

(in thousands of dollars)

2024 $ 122,722

2025 58,784
2026 59,960

2027 61,029
2028 61,971

2029-2033 313,803

The ,Cheshire Medical Center plan was terminated effective June 30, 2022, pending regulatory
approvals. Following regulatory approval, the plan spo'nsor intends to distribute assets and settle
plan obligations through a lump sum offering to active and terminated vested participants and a
group annuity contract wlll be purchased for any participant that doesn't elect the lump sum, along
with all participants currently In pay status. The benefit obligation for the plan reflects anticipated
disbursement costs and a terminal cash contribution to fully fund benefits will be made at that time.
The obligations reflect the cost of providing the lump sums and group annuity, described above, as
well as administrative costs and a terminal contribution which will be necessary to fund all of the
costs of terminating the plan. It Is expected that the obligations will be settled by June 30. 2024 and
the plan termination liability will reflect economic conditions, lump sum election rates and annuity
pricing at that time. As a result, the final plan termination liability may be different from the amounts
shown In this report
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Dartmouth-Hitchcock Health and Sub^i&Dies
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2023 and 2022

Defined Contribution Plans

The Health System has employer-sponsored plans for certain of Its numbers, under which the
employer makes contributions based on specified percentages of compensation and employee
deferral anx)unt8. Total employer contributions to the plan of approximately $71,152,000 and
$64,946,000 in 2023 and 2022, respectively, are indud^ in employee benefits expenses in the
accompanying Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

Postretlrement Medical and Life Insurance Benefits
The Health System has postretirement n>edica| and life insurance benefit plans covering certain of
Its active and former employees. The plans generally provide medical or medical and life Insurance
benefits to certain retired employees who meet eligibility requirements. The plans are not funded.

Net periodic postretirement medical and life benefit (Income) cost is comprised of the components
listed below for the years ended June.30, 2023 and 2022:

(in thousands of dollars)

Service cost

Interest cost

Net loss amortization

Total

2023

357

1,956

62

2022

456

1,394

752

$  2,375 $ 2,602

The following table sets forth the accumulated postretirement medical and life insurance benefit
obligation amounts recognized In the Health System's consolidated financial statements at June
30,2023 and 2022:

(in thousands of dollars)

Change In benefit obligation
Accumulated benefit obligation, beginning of year
Service cost

Interest cost

Benefits paid

Actuarial loss

Employer contributions

Accumulated benefit obligation, end of year

Current portion of liability for postretirement
medical and life bertefits

Long-term portion of liability for
postretirement medical and life benefits

Funded status of the plans and Eability for
postretirement medical and life benefits

2023

$  40,315

357

1,956

(3,588)
(6,355)

32,685

2022

$  46,863
456

1,394

(3.401)
(4,964)

12^
40,315

$  (3,386) $ (3,500)

(29,299) (36,815)

$  (32,685) $ (40,315)
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Dar^outh-Hitchcock Health and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30,2023 and 2022

As of June 30, 2023 and 2022, the liability for postretirement medical and life Insurance benefits Is
Included In the liability for pension and other postretirement plan benefits In the accompanying
Consolidated Balance Sheets.

AnrK)unts not yet reflected In net periodic Income for the postretirement medical and Gfe Insurance
benefit plans. Included In the change in net assets without donor restrictions, are as follows:

(in ̂ ousands of dollars) 2023 2022

Net actuarial (income) loss (1.970) 4,445

Total $ (1,970) $ 4,445

The following future tsenefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are
expected to be paid for the years ending June 30,2023 and thereafter

(in thousands.of dollars)

2024 % 3,486

2025 3,424

2026 3,396
2027 3,387

2028 3,227

2029-2033 14,893

In determining the accumulated benefit obligation for the postretirement medical and life insurance
plans, the Health System used a discount rates of 6.00 - 6.10% in 2023, and an. assumed
healthcare cost trend rate of 6.50 - 7.00%, trending down to 5.00% In 2029 and thereafter.

12. Professional and General Liability Insurance Coverage

D-H, along with Dartmouth College, Cheshire, NLH, APD, MAHHC, and VNH are provided
professional and general liability Insurance on a dalms-n^de basis through Hamden Assurance
Risk Retention Group, Inc. (RRG), a VT captive insurance company. RRG cedes the majority of
this risk to Hamden Assurance Company Limited (HAC), a captive Insurance company domiciled in
Bermuda, and HAC cedes a portion of this risk to a variety of commercial reinsurers. D-H has
majority ownership interest in both HAC and RRG. The insurance program provides coverage to
the covered institutions, named insureds and their employees on a modified claims-made basis,
which means coverage is triggered when claims are made. Premiums and related insurance
deposits are actuarialiy determined, based on asserted liability daims adjusted for future
development The reserves for outstanding losses are recorded on an undlscounted basis.
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Dartmouth-flitchcock Health and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30,2023 and 2022

Selected financial data of HAC and RRG, taken from the latest available financial statements at

June 30, 2023 and 2022, are summarized as follows;

2023

HAC RRG Total

(in thousands of dollars)

Assets S 93,777 $  2,372 $ 96,149

Shareholders' equity 13,620 50 13,670

2022

HAC RRG Total

(in thousands ofddlars)

Assets $ 79.831 ■ $ 2.245 $ 62.076

Shareholders' equity 13,620 50 13,670

13. Commitments and Contingencies

Litigation
The Health System Is Involved in various malpractice claims and legal proceedings of a nature
considered normal to its business. The claims are in various stages and some may ultimately be
brought to trial. It is the opinion of management that the final outcome of these claims will not have
a material effect on the consolidated financial position of the Health System.

Line of Credit

The Health System has entered into a loan agreement with a financial institution, establishing
access to a revolving loan of up to $100,000,000. Interest is variable and determined using the
Bloomberg Short-Term Bank Yield Index or the Wall Street Journal Prime Rate. The loan
agreement Is due to expire October 3. 2024. The outstanding line of credit balance was
$40,000,000 and $0 as of June 30. 2023 and 2022, respectively. Interest expense was
approximately $1,200,000 and $91,000, respectively, and is included in the ConsoOdated
Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

14. Functional Expenses

Operating expenses are presented by functional classification In accordance with the overall
service missions of the Health System. Each functional classification displays all expenses related
to the underlying operations by natural classification. Salaries, empbyee benefits, rr^ical supplies
and medications, and purchased services and other expenses are generally considered variable
and are allocated to the mission that best aligns to the type of service provided. Medicaid
enhancement tax Is allocated to program ser>rices. Interest expense Is allocated based on usage of
debt-financed space. Depreciation and amortization Is allocated based on square footage and
specific identification of equipment used by department.
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Dartmouth-Hitchcock Health and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2023 and 2022

Operating expenses of the Health System by functional and natural basis are as follows for the
year ended June 30, 2023:

2023

Program Management
(in thousands of dollars) Services and General Fundralslna Total

Operating expenses

Salaries $ 1,238,158 $ 183,063 $ 1,870 $ 1,423,091
Employee benefits 293,359 38,778 249 332,386.
Medical suppSes and medications 722,957 2,517 6 725,480
Purchased services and other 305,192 148,439 5,270 458,901
Medlcaid enhancement tax 85,715 • . 85,715
Depredation and amortization 45.702 44.707 48 90,457

Interest 8,470 26,037 8 34,515

Total operating expenses $ 2,699,553 ■$ 443,541 $ 7.451 $ 3.150.545

Program Management

1

Services and General Fundraislna Total

NoH'Operating expense
Employee benefits $  15,606 $ 2,077 $ . 8 $  17,691

Total non-operating expense $  15,606 $ 2,077 $ 8 $  17,691
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2023 and 2022

Operating expenses of the Health System by functiona] and natural basis are as follows for the
year ended June 30, 2022:

2022

Program Management
On thousands of dofJar^) Services and General Fundralalna Total

Operating expenses ,

Salaries $ 1,129,572 $ 164,533 $ 1,302 $ 1,315,407
Employee benefits 261,455 40,667 228 322,570
Medical supplies and medications 645,437 3,835 - 649,272
Purchased services and other 255,639 142,241 5,982 403,862
Medicaid enhancement tax 82,725 . . 82,725
Depreciation and amoittzatlon 42,227 44,675 56 86,958
Interest 9.116 22,987 10 32,113

Total operating expenses $ 2,446,171 $ 439,158 $ 7,578 $ 2,892,907

Program Management
Services and General Fundralslna Total

Nornoperatlng Income
Employee benefits $  12,144 $ 1,755 $ 11 $  13,910

Total non-operating income $  12,144 $ 1,755 $ 11 $  13,910
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Dartmouth-Hitchcock Health and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2023 and 2022

15. Liquidity

The Health System is substantially supported by cash generated from operations. In addition, the
Health System holds finaricial assets for specific purposes which are limited as to use. Thus,
certain financial assets re^wrted on the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets may not be
available for general expenditure within one year of the balance sheet date.

The Health System's financial assets available at June 30, 2023 and 2022 to meet cash needs for

general expenditures within one year of June 30, 2023 and 2022, are as follows;

fin thousands of dollars)

Cash and cash equivalents
Patient accounts receivable

Assets limited as to use

Other investments for restricted activities

Total financial assets

Less: Those unavailable for general expenditure

within one year:
Investments held by captive insurance companies
Investments for restricted activities

Bond proceeds held for capital projects

Other investments with liquidity horizons
greater than one year

Total financial assets available within one year

2023

115,996

289,787

1,071,462

182.224

76,830

182,224
17,310

141.810

2022

191,929
251,250

1,181,094

175,116

$  1,659,469 $ 1,799,389

57,522

175,116

99,397

159.792

1,241,295 1,307,562

The Health System used cash flow from operations of approximately $(164,033,000) and
$(123,525,000) for the years ended June 30, 2023 and June 30, 2022, respectively. In addition, the
Health System's liquidity management plan includes investing excess daily cash In intermediate or
long term investments teased on anticipated liquidity needs. The Health System has an available
line of credit of up to $100,000,000 which it can draw upon as needed to meet its liquidity needs.
See Note 13 for further details on foe line of credit

16. Lease Commitments

D-HH determines if an arrangement Is or contains a lease at inception of foe contract Right-of-use
assets represent our right to use.the underlying assets for foe lease term and our lease liabilities
represent our obligation to make lease payments arising from foe leases. Right-of-use assets and
lease liabilities are recognized at commencement date, based on the present value of lease
payments over foe lease term. The Health System uses foe implicit rate noted within foe contract If
not readily available, the Health System uses an estimated Incremental borrowing rate, which Is
derived using a collateralized borrowing rate, for foe same currency and term, as foe associated
lease. A right-of-use asset and lease liability is not recognized for leases with an initial term of 12
months or less, rather foe Health System recognizes lease expense for these leases on a straight-
line basis, over foe lease term, within lease and rental expense.

44



OocuSign Envelope ID; C14077DD-7B35-4815-BA37-56761FAE8208

Dartmouth-Hitchcock Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2023 and 2022

Operating leases are primarily for real estate, including certain acute care facilities, off-campus
outpatient facilities, medical office buildings, and corporate and other administrative offices. Real
estate lease agreements typically have initial terms of 3 to 8 years. These real estate leases may
include one or more options to renevy, with renewals that can extend the lease term from 2 to 5
years. The exercise of lease renewal options is at the Health System's sole discretion. When
determining the lease term, management includes options to extend or terminate the lease when it
is reasonably certain that the Health System will exercise that option.

Certain lease agreements for real estate include payments based on actual common area
maintenance expenses and/or rental payments adjusted periodically for inflation. These variable
lease payments are recognized in other occupancy costs in the Consolidated Statements of
Operations and Changes in Net Assets, but are not included in the right-of-use asset or liability
balances in our Consolidated Balance Sheets. Lease agreements do not contain any material
residual value guarantees, restrictions, or covenants.

The components of lease expense for the years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022 are as follows:

(in thousands of dollars)

Operating lease cost i
Variable and short term lease cost (a)

Total lease and rental expense

Finance lease cost:

Depreciation of property under finance lease
Interest on debt of property under finance lease

Total finance lease cost

2023 2022

9,590

10,608

9,573

10,894

. $ 20,198 $ 20,467

$  3,778 $ ■ 3,345

546 448

$  4,324 $ 3,793

(a) Includes equipment, month-to-month and leases with a maturity of less than 12 months.

Supplemental cash flow Information related to leases for the years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022
are as follows:

(In thousands of dollars)

Cash paid for amounts included in the measurement

of lease liabilities:

Operating cash flows from operating leases
Operating cash flows from finance leases
Financing cash flows from finance leases

Total

2023 2022

10,067

546

3,599

9,952

448

3,255

14,212 $ 13,655
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Dartmouth-Hitchcock Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2023 and 2022

Supplemental balance sheet information related to leases as of June 30, 2023 and 2022 are as
follows:

{in thousands of dollars) 2023 2022

Operating Leases
RIght-of-use assets - operating leases $ 59,258 $ 61,165
Accumulated-amortization (26,731) (21,222)

Right-of-use.assets - operating leases, net 32,527 39,943

Current portion of right-of-use obligations
Long-term right-of-use obligations, excluding current portion

7,799

25,386

8,314

32,207

Total operating lease liabilities 33,185 40,521

Finance Leases

Right-of-use assets - finance leases

Accumulated depreciation

Right-of-use assets - finance leases, net

32,837

(9,836)

23,001

27,963

(8,981)

18,982

Current portion of right-of-use obligations
Long-term right-of-use obligations, excluding current portion

3,535

20,285

3,005

16,617

Total finance lease liabilities $ 23,820 $ 19,622

Weighted Average remaining lease term, years
Operating leases

Finance leases'

7.54

15.73

7.73

19.77

Weighted Average discount rate
Operating leases 2.36% 2.24%

Finance leases 3.46% 2.17%

The System obtained $3.6 million and $9.2 million of new and modified operating and financing
leases, respectively, during the year ended June 30, 2023.

The System obtained $8.9 million and $0.1 million of new and modified operating and financing
leases, respectively, during the year ended June 30, i2022.
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Dartmouth-Hitchcock Health andSubsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30/2023 and 2022

Future maturities of lease liabilities as of June 30, 2023 are as follows:

(in thousands of dollars) OperatInQ Leases Finance Leases

Year ending June 30:
2024 8,474 $ 4,265
2025 5,841 3,336
2026 4,311 2,669

2027 3,475 1,900

2028 2,784 1,701

Thereafter 11,340 15,043

Total lease payments 36,225 29,114

Less: Imputed Interest 3.040 5,294

Total lease obligations $ 33,185 S 23:820

17. Subsequent Events ,

The Health System has assessed the impact of subsequent events through November 17. 2023.

the date the audited consolidated financial statements were issued, and has concluded that there

were no such events that require adjustment to the audited consolidated financial statements or

disclosure In the notes to the audited consolidated financial statements other than as noted below.

On July 3, 2023, D-HH affiliated with Southern Vermont Health Care Corporation and its

subsidiaries ("SVHC'), Including Southwestem Vermont Medical Center, Inc. ("SVMC), a 99^ed

community hospital located in Bennlngton, Vermont Integrating SVHC into the D-HH System gives

D-HH an inpatient presence in southwestem Vermont with reach Into eastern New York state and

northwestern Massachusetts markets.

In October 2023, the Health System issued a note payable In the amount of $100,000,000 to TD
Bank. The note matures at various dates through 2033, and is fixed, with an interest rate of
6.17%.
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Dartmouth-Hitchcock Health and Subsidiaries
Note to Supplemental Consolidating Information
June 30, 2023 and 2022

1. Basis of Presentation

The accompanying suppiementai consolidating information Inciudes the consoiidating balance
sheet and the consoiidating statement of operations and changes in net assets without donor
restrictions of D-HH and its subsidiaries. Ail significant intercompany accounts and transactions
between D-HH and its subsidiaries have been eliminated. The consolidating information presented
is prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance.with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America consistent with the consolidated financial statements.

The consolidating inforrnation is presented for purposes of additional analysis of the consolidated
financial statements and is not required as part of the basic financial statements.
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MARY HITCHCOCK MEMORIAL HOSPTIAL (MHMH)/
DARTMOUTH HITCHCOCK CLINIC (DHC) \ Combined as DARTMOUTH-HITCHCOCK

BOARDS OF TRUSTEES AND OFFICERS

Effective: lanuarv 1. 2024

DARTMOUTH-HITCHCOCK

M. Elyse Allan, MBA
Retired President and Chief Executive Officer of General
Electric Canada Company, Inc.

Geraldine "Polly" Bednash, PhD, RN,
FAAN Adjunct Professor, Australia)i Catholic
University

Laura M. Chiang, MD
Assistant Professor ofAiicsthesiology and Critical Care;
Vice Chairfor Education, Dept. of Anesthesiology and Co-
Medical Director, Surgical Intensive Care Unit

Marcus P. Coe, MD, MS
Associate Professor, Residency Director, Department of
Orthopaedic Surgery, Dartmouth Hitchcock Medical
Center and Geisel School of Medicine

Duane A. Compton, PhD
Ex-O^cio: Dean, Geisel School of Medicine at Dartmouth

Joanne M. Cbnroy, MD
Eat-O^cio; ceo & President, Dartmoufh-
Hitchcock/Dartmouth Health

Gary V. Desir, MD
Yale School ofMedicine: Paul B. Beeson Professor of
Medicine; Chair, Internal Medicine at Yale School of
Medicine and Yale New Haven Hospital: Vice Provost
for Faculty Development and Diversity, Yale University

Page 1 of 4
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Celestina "Tina" M. Dooley-Jones, PhD
Retired Senior Foreign Sendee Officer

Nancy M. Dunbar, MD
Medical Director, Blood Bank

Depdrhnerit of Pathology and Laboratory Medicine

Roberta L. Hines, MD

MHMH/DHC Boards' Chair
Nicholas M. Greene Professor and Chair, Dept. of
Ane^hesiology, Yale School of Medicine

Keith J. Loud, MD - beginning in March 2024
Chair, Department of Pediatrics and Adolescent
Medicine

Jennifer L. Moyer, MBA
Managing Director & CAO, White Mountains Insurance
Group, Ltd

Sheiri C. Oberg, MBA
CEO and Co-Founder of Particles for Humanity, PBC

David P. Paul, MBA

MHMH/DHC Boards' Secretary & Treasurer
Retired President & COO, }BG SMITH

Mairk S. Speers, MBA
Co-founder & Senior Advisor, Health Advances, LLC

Page 2 of 4
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Jonathan B. Thyng, MD
Medical Director, Dartmouth Hitchcock Clinics Nashua

DARTMOUTH HEALTH

Mark W. Begor, MBA Chief
Executive Officer, Equifax

Joanne M. Conroy, MD
Ex-Officio: CEO & President, Dartniouth-
Hitchcock/Dartmouth Health

Thomas P. Glynn, PhO
Adjunct Lecturer, Harvard Kennedy School of Government

N

Charles G. Plimpton, MBA
Dartmouth Health Board Treasurer & Secretary
Retired Investment Banker

Richard J. Powell, MD
Section Chief, Vascular Surgery; Professor of Surgery and
Radiology

Thomas Raffio, MBA, FLMl President
& CEO, Northeast Delta Dental

Edward Howe Stansfield, III, MA

Dartmouth Health Board Chair

Retired Senior Financial Advisor, Resident Director, of
Bank ofAmerica/Merrill Lynch

Page 3 of 4
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Paul A. Taheri, MD, MBA
Clinical Partner - Welsh Cnrsoti Anderson and Stoioe

Pamela Austin Thompson, MS, RN, CENP, FAAN
Oiief exeaitive officer emeritus of the American
Organization of Nurse Executives (ACNE)

Exec/Govemance Oversight:

Kimberley A. Gibbs (603/650-8779)
Director, Executive Administration and Exec/Govemance
One Medical Center Drive, Lebanon, NH 03756

kimberlev.a.gibbs@hitchcock.org

Administrative Support:

Claire M. Liliie (603/650-5244)
Exec. Coordinator for Exec/Govemance & Leadership

Laura K. Rondeau (603/650-5706)
Exec. Coordinator for Exec/Govemance & Leadership

Page 4 of 4
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CURRICULUM VITAE AND BIBLIOGRAPHY

. Alena Kfltherine.Neton Shoem&^ MD
'AssistMt Promisor6^ Commuhi^ Md Family M^icirie'

EDUCAtiON

:-2(§6i Bachcipr pf\Scicnw Joim;jCarrpli,Unlvcreity/OnivcreiIty

.'2pi,L Sioctor;of.M^icini^' T^c^Qbio.StatcXJmycrsfiy'ScKppi-pfMeScinc,^

-post'doctoral TIU
■ ̂  . . ... . .

Kcside^y::
'^011,-6^0ljt; Family M^cin^

IFcllowsfiipf;
;ip^pl4-,j(^p];5 Holistic;'Integ^iiyc, and Pto

G^tw-I^wrenccF^iiy

Llfc:E'NSUR£ AND

2014 ,rr,20l8:. Mdiral Board of^assatH'uMtls,-'/^^ Famii^'MedicTrictC^^
'20j8.-^ preset. M^ical.Ek)ard'dfNew:Hamp^ii«,

HOSPITAL APPOINTMENTS'

20,i.4.T2dl8 'A^'ciate.Staff, Dept of Fanniy Medicine"; La^erice General
'2018 —:prH«it Aw^iat^Staff^

TEACHING RESPONSIBILITIES.

R^ulaf"!Clinical
ppjnmunityTaculty-iqrme^
.Community; faculty for.pediaitnc;^
Inp'^ierit'facudty'ofresidOTtsand moiicarstude^
Peno3i^|.ec^es to.m^iwl studCTji'and^

;i
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iPreenUUoDs:; _ . ^ .
(Qct 2015 ' ^6^ Forlhepnmary pihysicuui..co4pTO Daiiycre/MA

•> ^Mdiing ostropa^ M^pulalivc Trainicnt in M'Ailopathic Family MWicinc,
J^rognmi/'&TOUy co-prcsCTtcr with nsidcni N Mac^

Awarded to otc si^CT't;|uuw^ qccmpliay d^o^^'Uon of^alirotOTiXomp^
;hpn^esty, intcgnty;5ci>icc, rcspccl^

fJimc 2(^9 >Mc^cai Xluinni Society !Ciommuiii^ Sei^ce Awai^
'Award reco^zing o'2~yw mcdic^ ̂ dcnt for cffq^ re tb.Mimmimi^

•May 2009 Stijfdcnt Award for ExccUencc In tpmmunlty^^
jCampus-wide award iwbgnizing two Ohio State yniyereity shidents fdrrtheir'
bohtnbutions tolocalcommunities ahd.the service leamingehvirooment at OSUi

'June 2018 -llcsidcney Innovadon Avi^'i^ T^dey^^ of Resident OMM Cumciilt^i

■PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES
-Ameiicah Academy of Faimly. Physicians^
ji't^raiiye jyi^c^elfoV^

rMAJOR RESEARCH jfOTERESTS
!Care6f uhder^fyed j^pulatioi^,.Ihtegrative"medicme

[Spwfen.^,'Siio^_^er;^:Batlmeri^-6^cin''"f^^^
!PH)^ician. Fam Pract Managi^O^

tHMiher(WaHcey-}yanigajRN Trayis^ffkc; ^p^Alciia'Shpemal^/,^ Bburg6ine,,MH
(and pracha^EmraTO^ MPH /the:ImFact!bf Revised E)ischajged
iSbtisfaction. :'Jouma^qf ̂ atimtExperjcnce: 20 tb/Vol 3 (3X

jOellCT JS^Kulla^J, (Group Medical yisiu,y^^ Modern
,Treatocni;for-Womcn with Clvonic PainJn an Underecrved Community. Glo^l A^nces in Health'an(J
!^^^20l|8oy;^(6):'i^^^

tANGliAGESSPdiCEN

isK j'/Spani^
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CASEY BUKOWSKI
EDUCATION

Southern New Hampshire University I Current
Bichelor offence (B.S.). HcaiUiurc Administration, 4.0
The National Society of Leadership ani Success (Si^a Alpha fi)

Massasoit Coramiihity College I Sep 2013- May 2016
Aasodato ofScicncc (A.S.), Liberal Arts Studies, 3.6

'E|hi Thota^^ppa Ihtornolional Honor Society

WORK EXPERIENCE

.Dortmoulh.Health | May 2016-Current
PjoptdatMn Health Project Manager j Nov 2021 • Current
* Ltad tho CoUaborativo Cara Modo) (CoCM) Data Project.toam to developing a

data management system by assisting with the:
o Development of meaningfutprocesa and structural measures to cScctively

monitor progrom Oinctioo aad guide Aiturc model cnhancemcnL
o Identification and/or development of data sources for required data elemenia.
o Creation of sustainable data reporting mechanisms.
0 IroplcmcriUUoo of routine reportirig.'

Manager, ACO f^oUty Performanee \ Npv 2020 - Npu 2021
* Led system transition of external ADT^ftwarb, Collective Medical Tixhnologics.

Inc (CMT), and coordinated the Integration cflbrts of HL7 ADT messages into the
EHR Co expand tho roach of tho orgamution's Transitional Care.Minogoment
Progrom.

* Led designpfTransitiona) Care SmartForm to advance clinical users'
documentado'h for dau capturc.ond paUcnt registry build

* Co-Icd sjmtcmvride Patient Data Coordinator standardization efforts through
EHRdashbbard and patientcorrcapondencbdcsigh

Supefvisor..Patient Daia Coordinator j Apr 20]8-Nou.2020
* Supcrvi^d ossigncd staff, provided oversight of day-to day operations and

conducted ongoing performance evaluation' and management
* Increased the organization's 2020 hnancial.incentive dollars from tho UHC

Medicare Advantage conuoct by achieving a CMS Star Rating above 3.70
through onhancod dota abstraction managomont syftoms

* Built patient population rcgistncs to efBdcntly manage qudiity gaps in care fi9r
valuo-baMd contracts

Poiienl Dala Cj^rdinator \ May 2016-Apr 2018
* 'Re6ncd operational workflows that lead to impro>'cd patient outcomes and

reliable quality performance data.
* Complotcd cbihprohcnsivo intorndl validation audits Co verily.'oecuracy'ohd

integrity of quality performance and metric data.
'* Improve data management by stahdardiahg data cpllectioh and verification

proccssM^and reporting mechanisms ss well as dcveloping cnd-uscr materials.
Tiifts Medical Coatcr | Jul 2013-May 2016
jnpatientXiqse,Management Assistant \ Oct 2015- May 2pj'6
* Provided operational support to the Case Klanofcmcni bcpartment to evaluate

'arid improve coimpliancd of inpatioht.coding rogulations as well as discharge
planning for complcx paUcnts ph a variety of uni^.

Ambulatory.Cafe Coordinator | Oet 2014-May 2015
* Proved operational support to PCMH and ACO Ca'rc Management teams for

Tufts Medical Center's non-profit physicia n network, New England Quality Cdrc
AlIionco(N.EQCA).. " '

* Providcd.openitional support to Tufts Medical Ccnicr'a Congestive Heart Failure
Rcsdtrch Study (SPAN CHF MI)". " ' ; "

* Trackcd.adhiissions and discharges from multiple affiliatc.hospitals to establish
trends for rchdmission.reduction efforts.

* Conducted Poticnt Activation Measure'(PAM) asscssmchts.with patients'to ajuist
with care planning and.goal setting creation.

l\itieht Care Sd/ety Aide \ Jul 8023- Oct 8014
* Provided rou tine'patiahtcaro as a pari of tho treatchent piah.co patienia sufTeririg

from mental illness or disturbance who,have been assessed as a safet>' risk.
* Recorded and ropfftcd all patient medical,'social and psychiatric behavior and'

physttai conditions to.the Charge Nurse.

CERflFICAtiONS
Lean Six Sigma .Yellow Belt
Health Coaching. 3'^ EdUipn
Ccritfled Nursing.Asslstant

Dec 2017

Mar 2016;
Jan 2012-Mdf 201C
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Gh^n Bryer

iCuffen^Exp^^^
0artm6utH.Hitchc^k TreTa^entPra
'Recovery CoacH^

\*. En^ges witH'patjenVs.in'^e Addiction jrea^ Prograrn and encqurageVthem to-
;^malntaln sobriety, participate, iri recovery-prlented activjtles-ahd deyeipp a netwbrk of
<spb& ̂ pppds Padicipates in group treatrnent activities and rnodete effective group
,participation andre(»veiy-p^ri^ with subst^ce
;jJjso.^ers. \HejpsjpaUents jd^ resourqes and re<^eryj;u^

IRe^ipVant Bcpgnenc^:
'• March 2Q17 -,Pre8ent:- @HMC^^^ ih the pedrmtel

:and postpa.r^m prbgranfis at DHMC Addiction Program in the RIverrhill
' Gompjex

fc; iO^ 2pi7^F^esent.DHMC Recovery GoachwofWng.as,partd integrated teamLwho
isf»dalizes with pregnant women with Substance Use'disorderahd_she:provides
•individualized adyoca^.^support, and,referrals.to:community recovery resources.

(• :May 2017-Pfe's^^^ recoyery'seh/lc^ to F Ghlldreh's^e jqthe.
!NjCy£P|Cij,;Birthirig

iV iSo.lSitq^^terandco^fecilitate.'fdr recovery^
'^May/gOi^^Rarticipated^h Documentary produced by bat^mouthi^edicairstude'nTs

.Apnl;2.018>Traln^^^^ Cdach:"EUtlcal Consideration

'• Jahuaiyi2Qt7\&:Jai:iua^^26l8:'-traihed Recovery &
iMareh':20'17'ta^ay:2pi8;-:B^ooyefy^

i?; .RebTWfy 26i6;to ApririoiS; Fa'cllltated PeCT led'all Red^

V  i?oyember;^6l5fRresent-^rie*nufperqto;.sptee<^e3:and public joromsj^^^
^stigma:a'ndjo>dyocatej6r people with.Substa'nce U^^Disorders'

J? ^Septe^ter; 20i5>T Mayi,26l6 WISE Voluriteer^vbciate'^^^^^ stifvivbre of•
jdbrhesticr:^^uai viblehce-arid-stalkingVPerfbrm telephone iritake ihtervlewsi ^
idocuhriented caseOata.^accdrfipVhle^ah'dadvocated.fdrclieritsIn
'Callstqstiielter^'^^dmeys'ahddth'eyy^'u

«• • Winter.Wanomg^

Cv .August 2pQ9:Ma'rch'-2010:Hea^rest-Peer Su'pp^ program.
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Educatioh

-• 1986'.Gra8uate^ Sclpbj,JHanqver,j^

'• ^ril 1995 N0W:flamp^ire.L^
-I^%mber2015 2015'

'* ferph 2056^ fcC^jElhicaljCpnsld^^
May72016 NHBDAS:lhiWaI Trairiing ori Addiction & Recovery

2016 Recpw CoachTraining, TraTriln^

S"' .^gust ibie'lC^rn^^

'"i :^^e^^r:20l6 GreW

Marc^ 2617 EthicaiCp Trainers

r«; November:2017-HIV/AldsTraInlng

'• 2pj8^to
*•' .^gusl26i8jOBtainedlciertification to"superviie;^ecoyery.Cpac;hes:and^

^bmniunic^dh:

S 6ctbber'2018^;Guest SpeaVer^^^^^ l:6mm":atGrap^ne Center
2018 - Gue^^Speaker ̂

'■ l^vemberidiTvGuesVspeaker at Lebanon
iT: 'AugTJst 2dl7'r'PaMl Sp^lfer^atCpiate A\^'renes^s'CouriclI ia
'• 'MlxWIZ'^^CGye^^speakeratCpm
;;j .JUrie;26l7.rGuest'speake"r:at Spring

Febffiaiy2pTT-^p^
'•; February 2017 = Guest speaker. atGlarehriorit Bdtaiy.'Club

(January 201 Sir Pre^tvi^Guest Speak*er'*M6'rilhiy at Vano'us'tfeatiTrent facBitle'^^^^ NH
.•ahdVTi" * '

T^gust 2d"j&rPresefft G.ua$t:SpieakeV al CandleRght Vigil Overdbse Awarene^ Day
"  " ~

March!201,6:-!, Rarlel'Speaker;atfhe'kilierH[gh:FbnjrTi"r,CIarenidnt,^pe^
5lf'S[§^20.l6/- SWdents

Janua^J2^i6; - Guest .Speaker at yho; Hungry Hea rt eyerit partmpirth ̂ fjegoj
Jariua^_2p16;,-;Guest S^aker^^^ N,H;lQplpid Awareness" Dinner^LelDafTbn',;;N.H

fV>

Le^erejiip



Ppcu^ EnveiopelDr'Cl^

•  j\,terch;2018r:Asslst with; supervision of Recovery Goaches in DHMC.Emergency
Department

.  • March 2018--On the Board of the Peririatal Taisk Force for the State of NH.
,• Noyemb^ 2P18t CprChair of f?Cpra Re^arch Proj^ through Dartrnouth Mediral

School.-

•  l^rch 2017--'Starte for^briety Gro VVISE Lebanm,

•  January:20i7 t.Co-fa(^ltated and trained 23 new:Recx>very:coaches in Lebanon; N.FL
•  pjftqb^^YS - Pre®^^ Memb^erWqm^

• ^rii.ZOYO-'^ugust26l^^^^ Started/CbrfacilifaledAii Re.covery'Meetjng'lh I^.H.

'Other ErtipiQynfjent.^E
•  January 19€^ -Present -Rai^dlhr^^^

*, 1995r2008.licen^d nursing assi^ht

•  1 998 Alice; Reck Day Rpsplfal Extended Pare Facility Lebanon.,^.H.

?  ;i 99^1999'Manon County" Nureing^ HdrneiQcala, Florida
•  2d0tfr2'003 Genesis Health Care Facility lebanon, N.R..

t  2604T2066,Foodstop"Converiienc«,St6re.West Lebanon,In.H.

20pj^20p8"Pnyate GH^tJHdm^je^^

'r 26d8T2bioiebanonyilIage:M

2012-2013 CpllegerClfeners Dry Cleaning^

" • 2pY^p'i 4 Dun W n JDoug hh ite §hift Lea d er;

iReferehces

■'^yaljable;ui»nreg



[>xuSbiEnvelQt»'lb:C14077DD.7B35^15^

HEATHEfi N fiAVlS

EDUCATION

jUNXVE^nrSF^^^
Master'syin Public'IieallKConcehtratlphin'HctiUhcaro Mdna^e^meni/Ad 4.0) May 7019^
5r, [Related Wiii^rOp^ Anal>;*l5'and Quality Imprbvcmcrit, Healttedre Mana^'i^ Social^and B.didvioral ̂  "

■Detenhinahts of Health; Health^Policy arid Maitageiin'ehL Healthcare Ftnfljx:e^.' LeMemip,ahd Managemffl^

EjS'iEMENCE:
Dartmouth Hltchcwl^'tlie Dm AcWIcHon'TrcatmM^^ NH; rffeceniber-^^^^^
^Prp^am'Mgnagq'
Mwages and CTMtM progaramatic^suppprt to ragage'in" treafeeiit for theirsubs^ce use;^^
Pi^d« prpg^^p and jcj^Jbpment at'the ajid,.Siale.!eyel and ,eiigage5 corwnunity^ in suppqHj
pf sutetMcc usc.disprdtt'tTMtmCTt £ind's^ic«.'Sujppor«,a.spepi^^^^^
scivipg M ^ejiaispn.among thcpaljCTt/h^^ Pcvelopsparto^
the community and c(X)idinat« services as req^

iVermpnt Oepaitmcntpf.Hea!(h,,^ciohoI A^Drog Abuse Programs Spri^^ Febriwry,20^^
'Preyefiihn.CbnsiiU^ ^ ^ . . .

'.'Acted,^ the'state;preyehtibn;liaisph;fordn;;assigncdpcrtioh,df A increase"
the local.ccmniunlt>'s"'capacity to lead and carry out cfTectiyc'substarwe misuse prevention initiatives. Facilitated swyices
iq these groups through commujii^^^^ prpgrani pianning'and/consiiltallon/prescntations;^^ training,
community, gran^ inforination and guidancc;^and attaining jnfonnation.cr referrals.
\Ycfm6nt'I)epaftm(mtdfHealthyH0CResj*)hs'c;Sprih^eld,-V^
'fidTe'.Cdn'idci.ManqgeWent'&-Da :Md'rcli2021.-;M(^!202l-
.yiilizedyari6usrTOftware:MdsysiahsfpsVp]^ftoage/cd^nla^^ asi^raeht;to.inv«t|gatbrs
ib'r cascs and cphlacis d <
[Clinical l^a^d.and Case ' November, 2020-.1^^
•Provided.ovcrei^t iri.real time td.contacVnacing'teams7dunhg scHe^^ ohgpingtfairiing'to
fc^e-Invcstigators;;all^i^ing Idipw^ of team membw and providing qii^ity a^urance/Eiisured complimce'
with,Sidelines'wdprtkocols iti addition to.providing feedback oh best,practices'with ihvesBgaloreVid ^ble them io
^oVide ^po^^dance to miti^tc the sprcadof |C0\^D-I9jn'.V^dnt.'C and coljaboiked wlh othCT'
adthiriistidtive leiadsf-various "0^^ rw^hse and bare cooiyihatioh teams, arid epidemiold^
fSpohse hra^^ calls to'persoiis dia^dsed with CQVlD-19!to pcrfomt a fbifnal case inteivicV:
CbUectedJpertihcnf infOThatibntd.prb'vide pir6]^r-q\Srahlihe,;i,spliaiibh,fahd/br'tiK
Gontributed ipwai^ effdiis and improve cbrainuhicahdh-am isdlatioh and'
(jua^tine.-^vvhile en^hg.thatiihpacle^ inidividuals have'the. suppbm'ne^edtoTorti^effoits'^ihm
GOYID^l 9,ihiVennoht.

Iftipartmcrit'bf. Ihitilic,Healthy UNlass'^ Sefdembe^OlS^^
GraduateJReseqrchCoordi
feooidinotcd researchiogisHcs for am'evf^uadpn rwcarch p'rojert of an^aduiraltema^ for individuals
jnvplyed in)he cqmmuhityjustice sj^em .cxp^CTcing substance use disorders. .Conducted quantitative and qualitative
data analysis using SPSS and.lWiyosbftwai^^ for dreftingand submitting amendments onresearchshidy
prottxol tp;the:Office o^eMareh"'In^^^,af with reviewmgi)btehti.al:^ntj^^
projews?

NFI^Sbmctur^dOptpatienrAddictfe (^cerrt^_r;20^^^
Qd{txach[Manqger •
MMagedn^nd.^cogrdinateS*thc,c.areof;^Jcnjs:fiuqugh'casemanagcm
pl^s,'advocacy,^crisis .mtcivcntipn,,and;cpinm.uiutyouh^^..Mhna
prcycniim} cducation.^to;dis's^mate.infot;ma^^^^ Coilalwrai^._qnjhe Mayor's Haverhij)-0^^^^
PrcycniiOT and Education Task Force; cotl^-monilily m^ings;c<k)nlinaled wi,lh o^cr agCTci«_tuid t^aniz^^
Ta^ Forte actiyiiies and events,"and assisted with;m^f^ SrTf^.^ J^SLSFjRIpjSrl?-;
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jenhiferljoid

fSr.]Ciini<£l'^'civlary'withlO+^^ ^ ufxHididi^jpdtienlSMntli~rmUi^^ !AHep^m%dndling
intidliple.busy.scbedules,''co6rdinaiing^tiehrdpfMiht}naiiJi.c^

}2+ years of.experie^^ the recdve^. 'cdmmuni^^^^ dj^dhs in the ideal ared.rAssists'in'coJnmiiW
diitredch.duying'cdmimiriity'rccdxvrye^htsdridad^lJji'MietdwMngw^

EDUCATION A'CERTTFICATTONS

v;SouthCTi'Ncw HahipsHifc Uriivcrei^.'BacHeloPs t>6gfce In HunismSi^ 2026
•rCcjtifi^ Rwbv^,Supi»^ WoricCT Training -^2023
•^Ethical Considerations for Recoyery;^ach« Traim ,
t*:Suia,de;Ptwehtion ̂
il;KiY.;Art^.'anVH?paHHs;Pr^eriti6n fbr.Rttp^^

■PROFESSrONAL EXPERIENCE!

iD^'mouWHitcti^ck'MedicarCeDtcr.—.HdnoverVNew IMay 2019 —Guircntl
'Sr/jClinicaJ SecrelaryJrfP5)^hi0ry'D^ 'Addiction Tr^atmehi Program
[Rcspon^lc for pcrfoming a variety^f^clcrtra^^ swvicc-rela^^ fimctions for tlK cHmc; '^siists ppticrito' ii^
accusing residential '^^catrocnt, ;impaUcnt, or mcdjca] dctpx, hpuang- rcsouraes, !hcalth 'insu^ce, tnins|Miiatioh.
reOTburscmcnt/throu'^ statc imurancc provider,rfocl.assistancci;a^^ niany other ccmiriunity iesources; 'AsistSvpatlehts'
Avith Presumptive Eligibility ppplications and notify'them of determination. Maintains and updates Doorvvay Afl^ Houra^
i^l) lo^, 211-doy•cal^lo^,^nnd jion-211 day cairiog spreadsheets, Provides coverage Tor:211 tphone as heedcdi^d'
'educati^ patients .abput treatment,-recove^: and-jiam» reduction-optidmi and provides nssistance -with needing ihese^<
seivices. Mmntm tmd update resource folder information ;oh residential and inpatient treabnerit options,'-insiu^ce >

rafe stations, ti^sportation o^ons, 'subdxone providers,- intensive outpatient groups ai^ :other.r^ourctt1.
-Monitors •AiTiibn ;and iMighfy Call to ensure on-call 'Physicians and Clinicians ,are' appropriately.; reflwied; 'Perfdi^#
convmuhity outreach, fepreseniirig the Dodrw'ay arid ATP clinic at community fairs,' vigilsj and other'everils. bevelpp^^
mairi'tairis.collaboraHve relatiohsmps.with local treatment pix>viders arid coordinates monthly 'm^tiri^ wiiH ih^.tb sK^l
updaiw.^'Mairitairis 'and .aistntTutes NaloxOTC. irijaccoridahce with Doorway; Attends mbhthlyilDooi^ racetiiigs:,
wiih^NH'DHHS.-ProiridS siap^it co^rag^to^Rwdurce-Specialist^^ition as n^ed.

Dartmouth Hitch'cbcicM^ical Center'-Ha'hovcfrNewflampsh^ F^l^Vfy"2616-JMay^O 19:
[Sr. Clmica! Secreta^ in^ephrolqgy^Nyp^ Depdrtrnent'
;Perfoim'^_ la iyanety of clerical 'aitd xustdmer setMce-related factions,for, the clihic.- ^^swered incoming pbone' 'callsi-(
addles patient guKtioris and other related issues'; Scheduled ^d coordinate-parent appoiritmeots to-the epri^pnate*

;ph>'siciari;:Gath^d flow of coiifiderrtial intemai;ed fxlcrna' '6^^™ont infdrination between various i
'departoCTtal staff. Prepmed i'Md. orgariiz'^ along .with'^other.matimals hecesrary :for- d^'amricrit 'mVetiii"^??
'conferences and patimj referrals; Woriccd with.mail and ofEce.filing[syitems'such 'as Excel, Epic and Trillibh/.Managedi
.ridter'.and 'updafe.for our WM for physicians arid staff.

:Gen»is'HealthTa1rel-!Lebarid'n,^^ Atigust 2006!.rf.~^T6
^Licensed7^urseyj{[defGeriaincN^^
Resp^sibie for many;face^^^ and-we)l-temg..R|xoMed palient's'fcmperature,^pulse,'blbod'pre^
.^pira'tdly-srat« cmd .fluid-;in^ output;^as dir«t^;-C daijyrddcumentaiion-of ^l agmcy rcqiii^'
materiafarid incide^ in accOrdarice'wthxompariy poli^^^^ prddedurWi Provided bcKavibraPcmptidrial'Suppdrti
arid supayised pahients witH.,pi^CTtia^an^^ or (Ranges in physical,-rneritai-^d emofi
conditions lo.iriursing- stnff.' 'Jrain^-new .OTployees-and .mainrained lefTective cpmmunjcatiqri ^with\;olherC.lv^^
[employes, d^pjied with H|PAA'Stri^
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ICarli Sh^pih(0r4 MS^

Objective;
l.^firldbKing tKw6fk''cIbscrjvvith''th^'se.^^ chcmlcal'dcpcHdency anbltoglr^
^ofcssionaliy'in'chis area.

EducajfiQP

MiWTERS r20iiB | WALDEN UNIVTERSITY,
•  jMalpr.Humah.and Social Semceswliii a focus'ln'SubstanceAbuse'and Addiction Treacmenc;

BACHELOR |;2j0iXl CQtLEqE;
t  'Majpn'PsycHoidgy

•• iRe,late'd;.cpursewo,rkf EaHyChiIdhppd Deveipp^^

Ej^erlence
RESpURtEjIPEClAElSri
i^RESENT " — - - ■ — - —

•. rassistpatients'vvithYesdurcenM^siincluding^ tb/in£urahce,det6x/(fesidential,^h'6^^^
ld]sabilify,.and.fpllpw up as needed;

• • '-;assjst walk In pa^dents;rw"(mrcc'needs
r  •u^daCes'tbPatieni Resource Tracking Spr^bsh>etfega^
^%,iep>npnthly;^ce.l,.spreadsheet,oti)oo!yvav

^::keep^cel spreadsheet of.DoWfl^uhds'mW^^ent'bn're^^ ^
• ^-attenb lOPgrpuRs regarSjngreibujce n
'-|gett|ngand^jteeRjngup"tbda

•  irdalJyjCpyeragelbr
i/perf6rm"baseiine and"6mth.GRR/^TwtKln

•  TCompietc^GPRA.'dlschargesvNdthin'^WlT^^^^
•  '-attenb"i^.booi>viay monthly m eetings anjf
•  .rbpllabdrat'e wittV otheYNH Dqpry^^^

tOMSl WpPORT RI^TESENTATf^^ PECK bAY^MEMOW' ittOSPltAL.
il/27/i7.-J04yi2/2019,
•  '■■^answer,I ncpml.n'gcallV/o/^^^^
•j

•: itScKe"dule"ap^mtthehts'fotl6'p^^
rsenjdjnessag^^^^

•j rSchyBuleTreatmeHtR^'ifrinjecftons^^pbint^



'Docu^Enyei^^:;ci4^^

-tf^tmerit^Rbom.cha

;• -print/fi^/rifail lettereyrecb^^^

•  TBSS\st/cYaperqn Injectlot^/EMG^
•  -^«kbutPa|n.M?/iageineni^
.• i^hfortn Pain Matnagement patients of next steps/plans
•  -receiye^go over necessary iri?bnnatibn.for'MR^
vr -nfanage incoming Pain Manage^^

fi ; rmanageToutgoIng referrals from die PaJn Mahagemenc c^^^
• --^Kkp,adentsjnarid;pj^^^^
:• fnext^day check
!• 5cCpnfinnai:ion cailslfor EMG.a^^^
•  r^out Pain Management schedules for early rnqrhihg/yvcclkiy/m^^^
- ikbut Palri'Managemlfnt schfdu

'• 'Tscan records;'into patient;dhartsi

•  {mahageAW cqmp^inform^^^^^

TEAm LEAD,^PATIENT^ERVlCE REPRKENTATIVE j DARTMOUTH HITCHOCK MEDIAL
tj^TER I 06/09/14^
,• ^VaiVswerJhcorningca|is fbr.GIM,;Lyme':Geheral.Pelliairics and llealtr Rba^^
•  • ^schedulqvis1tsTpx'i54„pro
;.-nofify PCP'lf P^e-pKra?iye7ftJq pWeT^th'ah PCP;
rinolify RCP If.HpspitalCheck wIthPtKer thyhPCP

• ̂ -ScnS.mcssagcs^to'f^^^
•- j-Rriht/rax/mairiettefs/ra^

':seh;dcanceiatibn:ema alerting them„btcanceied apiw'intmentsto'fili.
' ''^ni?J398£.C6caJ.nis^ for;alj:s"ites
.• •.TnfahageAvalt'llsts

•  '^onbo"ard;:nevy pa,bentsj;(welcpme;packet,fpbte^ ;
•  •ffqllqwjup^h nqw paKenT records vyeeltly^^
-•fbetvyrencall^oject w^^

• 'NCApsJnjra!re;y/brt< "(schedule ,oyejrd,ue:cplb.mammo,-pneumoyaxr.\ycH^
-Adyahtoge')'

^ r:cpnnrmaUbn"^aIls f6r'tbrnbfrb.w's"'appq

• ''trpfiiEUnesfor Hea terand'^TMj
•  ?scqufscHeduJ«Tb^^
.• ^rDailyVAvailabilityiRepdrt
^ ''rscoutschcduies for errors'

/ •'
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■ Name:; Luke Archibald

Curricuium Vitae

Luke J. Archibald,!M.p.

Date Prepafi^:'7/i 4/2023

lEducatibn

1^2005-3/200.9.

18/1998-.5^002

IPostdp^W Tmhmg

;7/2009:--'6/20r2

;'M!Dl,'Cblimbia'Onjyer^
iNew-Vofi^'Ny

iBacHelof of Science ih'Chemi^

'NqtrcLPanie/IN'

Addictioh'Psychiatfy Feilow,
New Yolk Uhiveni^rSchbol of M

IChicf Rcsident«^^^^^
INcw-York ,Umvc«ity;Scnd"ol of.Mddicirw

•Ri^dehT iii ̂ yc^^-
iNcwfYqricUmyersity"^

Academic;Appp

feb20j=iCurTe^^^^

til/20I8:Hfeurrent.

S2qT4-=*3Mb]8^

iPro^^Difectof,'Addiction Psychiati^
pdsel Schjwl ofM^icin^^^^

'Assistant;Proifessor.df Psychiatry.
iGeiscrSchool of M^jcihaal'DmlmdutK';

'^iimcal Assi.stant.^i^.f«^^
iNcw.-York yHivcysitylSchool.of Mcd

Jhsdtutipnal^LeadAnhip'i^^^^^

|n flO 18J ' dirM^r'Oj[ AddicUoQ Services
!0q5ar^ent 0 f^Psyc
-DarunouthtHitchcock M^ical Center; Lebanon^:®



DocySignEnydbpeWC

Name: Liike, Archibald

1^0iX-r'r0/2br8

7/20,15;-8/2018.

'Director Division of Alcoholkin'ah
pcpai^wt of Psychiat^^
^Beil Hgsp i taj, jVq^

'Unit Chief, 20 East Dud Dic^^sls:
Departrncidt of Psychiatiy'
iBcilcyue JH6spital,_Nc w NY'

Xlcensure^ari'd'Certification

::2()l8:-current"

;;2022 -rxurrerit
3010-^202]:

?:9-^piA-.cun:ent,

''9^0I3--currcnt'

•State ofNewHahipsWreBoaidofM^icinc, License #191
'Veirnpnt Bd^ of Medical PracdceiXicenise #042.0015762rCDM:
fStotepfNw Ypi^.Ucenae in MedicmCj Re^s^tion #258530 (iimctiye);

Addiction Psychiatry (icertificateji^^^
'Ainericffi Bdai^ of Psychiatry and Ncurold^.

jPsyclua^ (w^fiMtc #66177j.i
. Amcrican.Bo^ of Psychiatry_;and.Ncurology

^Hospital or Hea.U

11/2018 T^cuirehf

1^017'^.10/2018j

'7/2015.W. 8/2018

'7/2014.^:6/2015

'7/^011 W6/2Q13

IDirectdr of Addicuoh'SeiVic^^^^
(Dispai^ent of Psychiatry-
iDartoouth-Hitchcock M^ical Center^ i^anon,-NH

:Difectdr,:Piyiddh'pf Alcohpliisihtand Dmg Abuse
JPcpartme
'Beil.eyue:Hosp'ital.:New,^^^

'Uiiif Chief, :20*East Dual :D|agh6sis'
jp^ai^ent of PsycHia^

.. !Beile_\qie;HospitaI,,^ew

. Attend ing;Ps^hiainsf
iGbmprehegsiye Psychjaffi
;BciieyueiHpspit2 Ne^w.Ybfk,^

^PsychiafiyModhiightef"
iNdrth Shore/LIJrLchokiHil! HdspitaK^NeVYd'rkVNY;

f(XtKer PrdfeTsidn'al Positions^

%/2013;-l0/20r8i IPriv"ate"Ps)^hiatnc'Practide:
INcjyYork/N^



'Pocu^Envaiope'bi'CiionbD:'?^^

lQame:Xuke Archibald

r^OOfcS^Obs Actuarial AhM^S^Mcmtr'GDnsafaiqglJta
H^-YoH^ NV " "

Tfofesi^qn^

,18/2021 -.10/2021 'Particifmt, ;Lea£img;at'Daftraqnfli-^

^Teaching'Acti^
,A- 'Uhdcrgradualejeaching ("college" students]^
iB. UndCTgraduat^Mcdica! Educatidn-(UME; "mcd sWent'!) tterobm teacKihgl
'C; 'Undergraduatc.Mcdical Education smdcht'^ C/c/feA//? or oi/jcr C/w

iMedicafSluderitClerkslidpih'Psychiat^
'7/2015-8/2018

tWUcSchpoj orMj^icine-
|Inpaticnt clinical prec.^tbr^^
r2b0.houis/year; 16Vtudehts/^ew-

|MedicarSbdenTPre-:CHnical Psychiati^,lnbrviewmg Sdm
;9/2dl2-fYl/2012r " ̂
iNYU School of Mddicirie'i

Groi^prw^tdr
;12 ho^i^ywr;^;;studOTt^

(E);. I^jfaduatc Eduction YoKteyica^ dhclusivc'pT ihstmctiondf rMidehls^^
rduring cliiiic^ pra^

Addiction IPsychiatry pelibwship.lSdacdbs
17/2020-ciiifeht;

IGeisej Schodl pfM^icine af
fCou^e;Instidct^
'5i3 hour^year;f2 feliows^ear.. ^

'PsycHia^RMideniXPGY'2]|'Didacii(S>^SuBstanEe'Use Disorder
^7/2Q5P-current _ ■
!<3cisel S^choolpf M®4i9i9-®idt^Partrap.uA .
:Lccturef

% lidui^ycar; 83sidcutiyy«i^

Internal M^icihe Resident Supervrsfon".
i7/20l0.-7;^022 ■ ■
'GeisefSclvwlpf M^ici'f^^
jGIjiucai Superyisor/^Subst^CeAriuse Glim
*2Q :Ko.urs/year;:'5.resident&(year-

•3^



DbcuSign Envelbpe ID:.C14077DD-7B35^15^7^761 FAE8208

N^e: Luke Aichib^d

■672602-/8^065 .'Actuariil.Aitaiyst, Mercer;G6n^ltirig (Mare
'New'Yorlc.'NY^ ^

(Profesuoha^^^^

021 -.16/2021 iParticipanjI Leading'at'DaitmbuthTHitchw^ H^th (DrHH) Term 3

Teaching Acti^ties^
;A. 'UndCTgraduatejcaching ("coijeg^^
',B- Undergraduate Medical Education|^ •'med student") t
'C. .'.Undergrayuatc^Medi<^j.Educatioh'i(UME; "med stu'deht") C/crfcs^/p br.o2^cr,(;//m^

•d^toring) tcacl^g

^Medical Student CierksWpfih'fPsycW
';7/2015r8/20i:8
■NYUSchbol qf^
llipatient cUnical preceptor *
;206 hours/>«an 16.stiidents7year

iMedic^ S'tudehTPre-Climcai Psj^Kiafiy^^ Semin^
U^012 ~~

fTifW Schobi of Medicine;
'GriSip preceptor
1^12 Iwu^y^r;

iD; jGraduatcTiictficalEducatioXfOf^)teaching: [ihclusiv^bf&tmctidh^
^diiiii^'climcar^facticc"

Addicttpn.psychia
i7^020V ciuTent
,Geisei,Schbql of M^dire at Dafftapiithi
GouHe tts^ctor and Laturef'
;50jipi^y^f;;2^fell6w

iPsychiat^ ResidentJPGY2y.Didactics.-!Substance:UseDis^^^
|7/202p — cumt^t
pe^ei SchopVqf
Ljectufer
'43idu^ycar; '8 fcajdcnts/ycaT

intemaTOedicme. Resident Supeh'jsioni
;7/20!«j''-'7/2b22
Gei^l.Schdbldf:Medicine*at'Dartin6uth:
Clinical S.upeiyisqfrSuj)st^^cc Abuse Clinic; .
2PlhPyi^yeax/!5.Xesiden

3;



BocuSi^ EnveibpeTD:'^1^77D^

N^e: Liike.Afctiibald

JE.; iOther^clihical e^catipn prog^ims'(e^^
E. fGradua'te^tMchmg (post^ollege students enrolledjin advance^tlegrec-granting prog^^s; e.g.,;KfS;

"

;Psych'616gy]Extcm'Did^tics

[ESllcxucjHpspital.rNew;^^
;LiBcturer

>1'hdi^/y^ 10 Htemif.y

fii iOdief p,rofessionai^w3emic;programs_(e.g., teac^^ in courses at MBLjor CpId^Spn^^

)Pf6ji^t EGHOrNew Hampshir^^ Echo/foT'the Judiciary
i5/2cg2^8^q^r' " r IT r'v .
•Sponso^g OigajiiMtioniiJudlciaU^ioidlmtiatiyeliNational^
ExpeftPMciist
.8 hbui^y^, 10 pariicip^t^s^sibn

Projcct.ECHQ::Mcrit£ii Hcallh'mid Substancc. jisc;
ibates:l/I4/2020,-3/10j^62d
part^uih-Hijcfc^ I^b3vl^ge;Map;
Expertipjsci^sant
'2hours/year;':20^paiticipant^sessi6n;

iPrimai^ Research M>dsing^

Rhga^gemenf/Commuhi^fServiceA^ucation

Headrest ProfessLonai Advisory Board Member-
d/2d2p^/202i; ^ " '
Member
'6 Kourt7year

Research Activities t

iDates: 2/2d22Wcuitent'i
Project btle: AudibGarS ShanngWMnihgifijirmoments frpm'psycK^
j^s^Ceiise^and'c

Pcrbcnt;cffort:d^
S'ponsoring apncy:' Center forTcciinbldgynnd Beliavibral H«lUr(CTBH) Pilot Cdrc^{fundcd tKrough'I
thoNll^lDA'TeclmoIogy-b'SedjTre^en]^^
Marsch)'
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Name? Luke Archibald

Ibates: 7/2021 -ciuferit.
IProject 100?Optimizinjg;R^ DiMdon, and Di^htinuaimh fprppioid Use'
I piwi^er PhanrtacotherapyXI^P),
.Role: site PI

jPcrcent ,effbrt:/est^at^ 6.05 FTEi
^Spbnsonn^Qgch National InsHtutc pHDrug Abusc^^^
i.A^ual;dir^ cpsts^X

Abates: '1^020-.cun-en"t(
iPrdject.title: Nortficast'No'de;of&e Clinical TnidsNetwoii:'(CliSX
.■Role:^core:mvestigatof
'Perceriteffojt?^
fsppnOTring agency: Nadohal Institute;pn Prug Abu^

iPrpgram Development
INew Hampshire State Opipid ^SOR): The Dwhyay'
JProgr^ Type; climcal^ ^
iProgi^ Goal; connect mdividuals'seekiiig help for adtfiction with support'anci services via screening
^Md evaluatibri,<treatinerit^jj^^ (mclu'dihglnaloxohe distnb^tibn^ c^e management, m pew
[fwpyery support
.Roie;lMedical Pirectorj Thebppiway^t^pa^puth^Hite^^
baites; 12/2018-;current^
iMeasufement"of impact:'GPRA(GovcmmMtPeffom ReVulls Act)Jassessrnents,'p^^
incline and (bjmonUS 'follow-^'p

;Ncw,Hampsh&e:btotc;Qpim 'The bbpoyayAftcrHb
■Program T^eT cUnica^
'^gram Goal:"^pi^^^ support in feesiateof Ne^
iHarnpshire;calling 211 .and.ahemptmg-to jccess;Th^
'Rdle: Medical pirector,
'PatesT.12/201 S'-fciiifcnf^
W^suremehT pf'inipacT^ quffierjy .data ^
^outcome of eac^

iNYC:Health"^d Hospital^Com^^ fdfAddiction Tfeatrnent and Care ih"Hdspitais"j(CATCH)
)Prc^wn;T^,e: cUmcal^'d researcH
jProgr^ Coal: estabiish addictiqn'.^ public;hosprtajs?to"^^^^^
lopibid cpidcmiciby mVi^ing MAT prescribing for hb's^^ potichtS'
,"RdIc:Tprojcct;lcadcrfbf.irnplcnicntati6h,-Bcllcvuc1Ids^^^
ib^cg7/^|7-;:l0^bl^
'Measurement of irnpac't; stepped-wedge cluster randomized trial led bvbr. jeimifer ^cNeelv-

i£h trepreneu risil Activities.
6
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Name; l^ke Archibald

;MajprX6mmitteg
>A. 'NaUbnm,
?B. Regiohai

U/2021 -currrati •New H^psMre Dm^ Review'Cp

iO. ilmtitutidhal

^i^fc
'Member

'7/262(r~;cuifehtl

1:7/2020 T-.cuifeht

!4/2019,-4/2020

11/2017-10/2018:

Ii0/2012'-;r/26l8

i7/2012:W6/2bll

,9/2001 >-5/2002

Addiction Psychiatf^FcliowsluiilCiiiucal.CoWpetenc'jj ̂
•Member

(.Dartmouth^^^

AddicUdn Psycbiatfy Fdlbwship ProgramEVMuaudn Cd^^
;Mcmbcr

DaitopjiJiTHit^

Th^phitic'CanMbis Guidance:
iMcmber, Cdre'WoiJc^up
ipatopu th^HitchOT ,

ifeyciuat^ Executive Gbrto Department drpsyciual^^
Member

Beiley^BjHq^l^ ^

Psychiatiy Rcsidehcy^Selectiori Cbi^
(Meifibef
iN^^ypfk ym School of M^icine

Rsychiatry.Residehc^^^ Committee^
Member"

:Nw\Ypfk

ip^ai^cnttdfjGhcmist^Etkicr.Cb'i^
S ludcnt' Member

iOniversiw dfi^trepjame

Ihsfitutibnal Program:

lEdltprial Bpar^^^

Journal JRefereaScffw^i

Awards, andiHonjprs.

/



DoguSign Enve^lD:

NMe: Uil«;Ai^ib^^d

^2002. Magria;Cum^:LauderUriiycreity;of,Notre Dm
?2002 Merck Index AwardTof Excellence CHcmistiy, Uiiiv«3ify'of NotreTDamc
;2012-2j)l3 ChiefJ^esidm]tJivPsychiat^^

^Invited Pf^elitatipn
.A;. Imema^U^^^
Ib. ̂ Natidn^
IC: 'Rcgidrml/ldcal

jMcdldatibn'for Treataient Substanc«'^Use bisorc^ People with Mental
iDate: 6/20/2023 ' _
TopiciMe^ce^^^ Disorder; .
jSppnspring Oiganizationi'.PafnnouthrHitc^^ Medical Center'
fIx>catioh: .Lebanon, -NH ?

iNcw.Hampshire Psychiatric Society Annual Meeting^
!pat^:'i^/5./2qi'3~'_'^^ " . T "T^'^T '-.
'Tppic:;injectablc Medicatiohsfor Opipid Use pisof^
iSpori^ring OiganizaiidhfNew^Hampshire Psychi^^
[Lprajdpn:, Con^

/Substance Use; and Senoiis illness Consortium Luhch^aDdXearn'^
;DateT:3/7/2023.

'Topic: SiiinulMS_md:St^ pisorder"
ISppnsbring.!prgani2atipn:.paitnx)udi^Hitchccick,M^
■Location: Lebanohj^NH

■yeriri'6hTMATjLeaming,SeSsi^s^(Advahccd OypX-Wajyer.Team
|Dat^iai/?Q22'l J'V ' r"..zz "
^ppic: Anxiety M^ication Maiiagcmchtiti MAT-
fSjxins6Tin^OVganizationi*D"aitifi6utli"Hitchcock;Mc^

fBeha^brai.HcalihResearcfi Se^
iDate:,:i/2i;2022- _ „ _
;Tbpic:'Study iiTpro'^Hs: C^timizinfi'RetHtioTivDu^^
jPisorderJPharaiacpA
iSponsorihgTCrgajuzation:'D^mbuthCehter.for T.ech^^^
lIxTcatipn: Lebanon^NH!

jSiirgety tjiranS Rpiiri'ds;^ i '
;Datc;:fe^^
•TppicllP^bpa^YaMaMgenTent of PainWd Ad^ctibn'!in Patients .with C^ibid Use D
•Spohsbrihg Cffianizatibnr'Dartfhbuih-HiichcockMedii^ Center-
iLOralipn: L^bMpn. ljlH;

ProjectXCHO:'Meritai.Health'ahdiSubst^'ce:Uie'^^
. . . .



OwjSign Envti^_DrCl«77DDi7B35^1^^

Name: Luke_ Archibald

;Date:;=Iy^8/2020
'Topicj'Sciwnm and Diai^dsis of Alcpliol and Substance Use
fSppnsp^g drganii^don: Pai^pu^;Ktc^
'fLpcatioh; l^bahon,:NH,

[Bibliqginap
fA. .Peer-reviewed Ruhlicatipns'inprmtor.other media

;l'. Archibald Li-Bmhett"e M,-Walliri D| G Alcohol Use Disorder (AUD)'ahci SchizophrenicpT-
iScHizo^ecuye Di& Irt.AIcphpl Use Disojder.andjCo-dcbuirjng Mentk Hca^^
[AlcoholReseqrch;lOi^^^ PMlip: 3,18861,05;

'2r JKwon'^J^Afchibaid Li'DmngS-E (2016) SiilTstaHcc Abufe; Intbxicahonlmd Wit^^^ 'In Malo^
jK.XEd),:^ Cqse:fBased Approach h jOxfoid Uniy^ity Press^

B-: 'Archibald L. (2018) {T^eiye^Step'F^ tkc Dually Diai^osed.- In"Ayep^'jj'Baryiill i.
l(^d)f'Co-Ocaimng-^e^^^ and Substance Use Disorder: 'A Cuid&Xd.Dia^osis-dhd
' tregjmcnil- jAm^ncanJPsychmftc Assp^

U.. ibaftmouth-Hrtchwck;^^^ YcaiTlbng Mental Hc^i Awareness jouniey: Webiffaf'
^:.Ki€HidiHmlth in 'Airchibald U Published;i/3j/2023:atj (171
Mental health in ttie woricplace - Youtube

'2» <ArchibaId L Teiernedicinefof'dptqidd^ Let 's make su
rA^ociahon of AmdhcwM^icahCoUeges ,(AAMC)l Published 12/20/2022; iTele'm^icihe'fdir
<ODioid addiCtion:saves lives.'l;rt*s make sure it continues IAAMC.

iR&tcdbre"ssrNcw''iaw cou'ld-improvc^ccc^^^^ treatmeht'in NPll-Ncw.
iHahiBshire Public'Radib YnhprorieV

fSl, vArchibaid L/Budhey'A. yterierWhat's Ihe ruskon'marifuanaiegdiization? .Cbncord Rfenitori
Ipilbiisheas'/.ua^

\

jG; ̂Abstracts

Mi^er LvVacobsbh'N; ̂ 6udh'^ Ay GahbVG, Oh; Li Fdwlcf
'P.-- Aiidi6Qdre:Jlli^e PedsibUity'qndA'c^^ df.Aud\6 RecprdihgPsj^jjdtherdpdfSessi^
•Nurse Practitiprtcrs^A^

liPjersphaliSja^^

I jpm^ pafhii6pth-HLtchcoclili?the ;Pj^f^~of:Addic^^
:N6vetnbcr 201^. and Am;themedicfi.directs



Name;Xi^eA

;(ATPji inTadditTor^'l^sum^ the-role ofprogram dkwtotfo^ die.Dartmouth-Hitditock Addiction"
iPsy^hiatiy felioVsIup in Ourxlinicaiiscmces'ihcluldc^^ Intensive Outpatient Program
(l6P);:rn^cal,\nsits for hwclreds of individuals wth ̂bsiance um disorder(pr^miiuntly Op^
pisorderMd AJcOh^ Perinatal. Addiction Progr^'(PATP),:and

(ate;,oithe.i«gipn^ hub;for.the.New,Hainp^ire.State.Opioid.Response,(SOR) Poor^yprojwt. In;
.April 2022i'bur site octivQtod.f6f the NIDA.CT 100 RDD.triajj for which l oniT'sitc PI! ThbRDDi

au^piib scWiccs'at ATPby proyidirig a mcansformdividi^^-ind
|m^iwij.nsiuM«,:to^o^t^^m^ Use pispMq; via study^proyjdi^^
iraedicai.visiis.

Prevjbusly;! iheNYjO ScHodLqfJkfedicine, seiying as
{in tHe pq^ of Psychiatfy atBellevue Hospit^. !In:^t role, I pya^w th^.clinical prpgrams::Ae
iChemic^ Dependency Outpatient Prb^iajn (CDOP), ihe'inpaBent,det6xificadoh and st^ilizatiori unit'
Imfd.tKe; Opidid Ti^tmehf Progf^ (OTP).- Other direct clinical rê onsibilities included thVfoIe of unit
(Chief bfBeJlcv^ysinpajie^ Adyancihg tnatrneritfor

■ throughearefuily conducted'research iw been an;imponant mission iinairpn^^

II c*^Vdecpl^'abbut providingWe hi^~»t quality, ^ilyacbessible''ti^d3eht
^fqf mdmdi^is with sub^ncc usc'disqriicra and other mcn;^ hcql^ condijions^
fthrp.ugh'dcycb advancing.clmical prpgi^s;

■10
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NH Department of Health and Human Services

KEY PERSONNEL

List those primarily responsible for meeting the terms and conditions of the agreement.

Job descriptions not required for vacant positions.

Contractor Name: Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospital SFY '24 to '25 SOR-IIIB Doorway Program

NAME JOB TITLE

ANNUAL

AMOUNT PAID

FROM THIS

CONTRACT

EFFORT (PTE)
BUDGETED

ANNUAL SALARY

Luke Archibald Medical Director (MD) $59,271,93 20% $296,359.66

Heather Davis Program Manager $77,253.70 "90% $85,837.44

Casey Bukwoski Healthcare Data Analyst $57,453.76 70% $82,076.80

Karii Shepherd Resource Specialist $63,856.00 100% $63,856.00

Jennifer Lord Recovery Navigator $50,918.40 100% $50,918.40

Updated 5/30/24
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NH Department of Health and Human Services

KEY PERSONNEL

List those primarily responsible for meeting the terms and conditions of the agreement.

'  I - ■ '
Job descriptions not required for vacant positions.

Contractor Nanrie: Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospital SFY '24 to '25 SOR-MIB After Hours Program

NAME JOB TITLE

ANNUAL

AMOUNT PAID

FROM THIS

CONTRACT

EFFORT (FTE)
BUDGETED

ANNUAL SALARY

Luke Archibald Medical Director (MD) $0.00 0% $296,359.66

Heather Davis Program Manager $0.00 0% $85,837.44/

Casey BuKwoski Healthcare Data Analyst $0.00 0% $82,076.80

Updated 5/30/24
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NH Department of Health and Hurnah Services

KEY PERSONNEL

List those primarily responsible for meeting the terms and conditions of the agreement.

Job descriptions not required for vacant positions.

Contractor Name: Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospital SPY '24 to '25 SOR-IIIB MOUD Program

NAME JOB TITLE

ANNUAL

; AMOUNT PAID

FROM THIS

CONTRACT

EFFORT (FTE)
BUDGETED

ANNUAL SALARY

Luke Archibald Medical Director (MD) $29,635.97 10% $296,359.66

Alena Shoemaker Primary Care Physician $26,672.00 10% $266,720.00

Heather,Davis Program Manager $8,583.74 10% $85,837.44

Casey Bukwoski Healthcare Data Analyst $8,207.68 10% $82,076.80

Cheri Bryer Recovery Coach $54,101.00 100% $54,101.00

Updated 5/30/24
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'CTATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTAOINT.OF^k^ AND HUMANSERV1C££/*■, . . y . .

L.i29PLEASAisT STREET, 03301'^ '
■ ' " W3.2'I-W4^ 1-800^0345 EitP^,

Fax: 603^371-4332. TDD Accm:'l-800-73S-2^ www.dbhs.nh.fiov
V  u-,. >• • ,®

.

I  ̂

morGhristopherJ.Sununu [j,^ . .
^Piindj;

ihiTe'mof-
'RprhlJPfiTPn ArmriM ''^ r'•■ -T'

t- \._ ;.. Gctober 24, 2023
His Expejieh^,-Governor

and'ttie Hohwabl© v- ■ i,>-dyv-:
State House
Concord. New Hamp^ire;

REQUESTED ACTION s

fAubdnze the'beparfrnent ofHeatth an^ Human iSer^tes,.Division for Behaylpral,^^
tp'T^tef Into Retroactive, :^le Sdiifce atfhandmdnte';to existing contrac:^'^^ (8)
^htractp^ list^ below dDntiniie the stMewide netiraric of Dbbrwa^ access to Substance
Use Disdf^W' treatmeht a^^^ services, by'ihcreasing the tbtai prjce limitation by
$9,789,398';frbm' 037,197 tp, $57,826,595 arid: by eirtending the. tornpletiori dates 'frorri
SepXembb/ 297'2p23 to;^ptemb8^^29.'2024; ef^iye fetrbactive to Septemt^_29,;2623 upon,,
ijpyernoriarid ^Cpundl app_rpyal. lM.33%; i^ed^ fund?! i1.67% Other^lFunds. (6oyernbr'.8»
Opm.ml^ipn). •: I /

Theindividuarcontractswere.ap^^^ by.Goye'rridr arid Cound) as spebffied in'the'table
beldw.^ ■ '

iContractof
Name

Vendor
Qpde

>Ar«a^
Served'

iCuireht
fAmcunt; ,

'Increase^ ;
(Decrease)

Ribvis^ -
...y Amount

[O&C^Appiwai

.erotic <
IMed^l j
Ceriief

:i 77240- '
.8003

Criatef
Manchester

SldjfS.MO
,t
\

r$2.3Y8;769:''
■  ■' '

ii\ ••>" •
...

^$13,114,649

■O; 3/il/20Jtem#9A " '
.A1:2/3/2l1lem#i0:
:'A2:1(Vi3?2l'ltem »39
:A3fl2/7/221tem#11.

. Cdh'coitl
'Ho^lal..lric.r .

I* *

177653-,
•;B003' iCbncord

1

•j

W,^31.^8 ..!W.9M7W5 ,
r-

O; 1W1/IB itdm #T7A
Al: 8/28/19 Item #10" '
A2:6/24/20 Item #31;
A3:2/3/21 ltem#10
A4:-iO/13iQi ltem#39
A5; 12/7/22

Cbnbord
'Hospital '
Lacpnia ^

355356- ^-LaCoriia,: ' $2.\4b,M i$7S3,719 1
u
f $2,894,549

'0:;6^l'It0m*#28
A1:H 0^.13/21 iiem^39
'/^2:12/7/22.lt.em,#1i:

UtUetpri"
^Hospital i
'i^spciatlpri^

i

177162--
iBOlT

- * !

utietdn: r.$3]'574i48..*
!

1$765.61.6 I 1
$4,279,8Sf;

■!0:-ia/31/V8'itemil7A f
A1: 9/18/19 ltern:#20l ■
'A2:'8/24/20 Item #3 i
>3: 2/3/21ltem #10^
A4:10/13/21Ttefri#39, ,
A5:12/7/22 ltem:#1.1

':Th« l^parun^i'ofHcdUhand Hitman ^vi^'ITisstdn is toJeineonimiuutUi and
cUittni.toiochUMh^ilihond iaii^n^ct..



Hi$ Excellency, Governor Christopher f. Suniinu
and the HonoraUe Council

•P8g02of3

Mary
Hitchcock

Memorial

Hospital

177160-

8016
Lebanon ' $8,316,160 $1,318,946 $9,635,108

0:10/31/18 Item #17A '

A1:11/14/18 ltem#li
A2: 9/18/19 Item 020

A3:6/24/20 Item #31

A4:2/17/21 Item #18

A5:10/13/21 Item #39

A6:,12/7/22 Item #11

Southern New

Hampshire
Health

System. Inc.

177321-

B004 •

Greater

Nashua
^.803,930

••• f:' •

$1.499,161 *' $8,303,091

0:3/11/20 Item #9A

A1: 2/17/21 Item #18

A2:10/13/21 Item #39

A3:12/7/22 Hot #11

The Cheshire

Medical
•• Center

15540'5-
8001

Keene $5,526,991.

r,

$1,283,562' $6,610,553

0:10/31/18 Item #17A "
A1; 9/16/19 item #20

A2:6/24/20 item #31

A3: 2/3/21 Item #10

A4: .10/13/21 Item #39
AS: 12/7/22 Hem #11

Wcntworlh-

Douglass
Hospital'

177187-

8001
Dover

A

$6,647,410 $1,206,536 $7,853,946

0: 10/31/18 Item #17A '
A1; 9/18/19 Hot #20

A2: 6/24/20 Hem #31'
A3:2/3/21ltem<^10
A4:10/13/21 Item #39

A5:12/7i22ltem#11 '

.

Total: $48,037,197 . $9,789,398 =$57,826,595,

Funds are available in the foliowing accounts for State Fiscal Years 2024 and 2025, upon
the availability, and continued appropriation of funds in the future'operating budget, with the
authority to adjust budget line iterns within the price llmitatioh and encumbrances between state-
fiscal y^rs through the Bu^et Office, if needed arid justified.

See attached fiscal details,

o  ' EXPLANATION * V;

.  This request is Retroactive to aydld delays or gaps that would result in reduced or loss of
access and supports for jndlyiduals in need, of these critical services. The Federal..awai;ding
agency notified the Department on September 2, 2023 of the availability-of funding treyorid the

•'contracts' completion dales of September 29. 2023.. Due to the delayed nollficatlpn from the
F^eral awarding agency, the-Departrnent was unable to present this, request to'the Governor

. and Council prior io the coritracts expiring. , ■ .

This request is Sole Source because the Department is seeking to extend the contracts
with the Contractors jderitified above, t>eyoiid the completidh dates and there are no reriewal
opbons available. Any delays or gaps jn service provision may result in reduced or loss of access
to services and supports for individuals in need of these critical services. There :^are no known
viable attematiyes to the services'provided by the identifi^ Contractors.

The purpose of this request is continue providing a network of Dborways to ensure access
to substance use related supports services throughout ̂  State.in prder to decrease the rates of
fatal overdose arid Increase access to substance use related health care.

r:;



Hte.Eiodleocy. Gpvemof Chfletophef T. Sununu
and (he Honorable CouncI

Page 3 of 3

Approximately 24.000 individuals wiU becemed between September *30, 2023 and
' Septecnber 29, 2024. This count b Inclusive of indadduats who have been previously engaged

with tl^ Doorways and Individuals new to seekingscrvtoes.

The Contractors Psted above will continue prcwtding resources that strengthen existing
preventipn. treatnieni, arid reccwery support prbgrarns by promoting engagem^ In the recovery
process diiwrir^ access, ar^ r^erral to OTtical services that decrease the humber of

- siit^.nce use disorders Including opioid and stimulant-related rnisuses,'overdoses, and deaths:
The Contractors provide imrn^iatescreenir^ and evidenced bas^assessmentto determine the' ■>
prbpier level of care for Indlvlduab. continue to maintain mecha^sm's to immediately transport
Individuals to safe housing While awaiting treatment, end administer facilitated referrals and case
management for all seeking services to property navigate the prevention, treatment, and recovery .
system.

Beginning bi 2022, the Department contracted with Pacific Health Policy Group to
complete a comprehensive Doorway evaluation. Key findings arxl results trKtude standardlzlrig

'  ' the Doorway model of care to Increase coltaboratioh.and cohesion with provide throughout the
system;.enhancing the current funding model to promote sustalnability by. enhancing Insurance
biljing, exploring alternative relmburserrient"models, and"weighing alternative organUatipn rnodel;

•. and improving quality framework, benchmarks, and monitonng to Identihr trends in the State,
^ areas for Irnprovement. and celebrate success.

The Department will continue rhonitorlng seivlpes by reviewing, analyzing, and engaging. •
In quality Improvement activities based on monthly data reports; monthly Doorway prograrh calis;
and Government Performance and Results Act Interviews ar^ follow-ups through the Web
Information technology System database.

Shoidd the Governor and Executive Council riot authorize this request, individuals seeking
. .. ^ substance use related supports and services, including opioid use and stimulant use disorders,

may experience difficulty navigating a complex system; may not receive the supports and Clinical
services needed; and my experience delays In receiving care. " ■

Source of Federal Funds: Assistance Listir>g. Num'l)er (ALN) #93.788, • FAIN
^  #H79TI085759, ALN 93.959, FAIN B08TI083509 AND FAIN TI084659.

In'the event that the Federal or Other Funds become no longer available. General
Funds will not be requested to support this program.

•' Respectfully submitted, ■

^  ft-
;■ ■ Lori A. Weaver u

.j* s • Commissioner •:

Ttie Deparlmenl of Health and Human Services'Mi^on it to Join cooimunU'us and familita
in providing ̂ portunilies fereilixtnt to oHtieve health and independence.



OS4S42-92P$10*70400000 KEALTTI AND SOCIAL SERYICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN 8VC9 DEPT. HHS:

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIV. BUREAU OP DRUG AND ALCOHOL SERVICES. SOR GRANT

100* P*d«m Funds

Vendor # 177653

StstaFHcAJ

Yoer
Ctasa/Aoedunt CtsssHOe Job Number Current Amount

Increase

rOecrassel
Revlaed Amount

2019 102/S00731 Centrecta for Proorem Services 92057040 S26Z773.00 80.(K 8262779.00

2030 102/500731 ContnKts for Progrem Servlcea 92057040 81.325.131.00 8aoo 8I.92S.131.00

2021 102/500731 ' Contrecta for ProQ/am Servlcea 92057M0 $236,916.00 %0M 8236.916.00

2021 •  102/500731 Contrects for Pregrem Servicea 92057047 II88.000.00 tOM .8186lOOO.OO

2021 102/900731 Contrecta tor Preorem Services 92057048 1400.000.00 80.00 8400.000.00

2022 " 102/500731 Contrects for Program Services 92057048 ' I200.000.0C 80.0C 8200.000.00

2022 074/500505 Grants tor PuO for/Ust and Rel 92057048 S538.6S4.00 80.00 8S38.9S4.00

2023 ^ 074/500505 Grants tor Pub for Atti and Rel 92057048 8179.652.00 80.00 8179.652.00

2023 074/500509 WaSara Assittanca' .  92057059 8538.954.00 80.00 8538.BS4.00

2024 074/500509 Weitare Aaaistanee 92057059 8179.65^00 80.00 8179.65200

2024 074/SO0S0S Waoare AssNtanee 02057062 80.00 8S30.82&.0C 8529.828.00

202S 074/500509 ' WaOare Assistance 92057082 80.0C 1173,269.00 8173259.00

Sub rertf 84.028.032.00 S703.007.00 84.731.119100
• •

,Vdndor Name Concord Heipltal• Lecenia Vendor# 35S3S8

State Fiscal

Year
Gins/Account •  ClBsa TUe Job Number Current Amount

Increase '

fDeereese)
flevised Amount

2021 •  102/500731 CDniracts lor Program Services 92057048 8200,000.00 80.00 8200.000.00

2022 102/500731 Contracts lor Program Services 92057048 $215,000.00 -  80.0C •  821S.000.00

2022 - 074/500505 Contrects for Program Services 92057048 8547.404.00 80.00 8547.404.00

2023 . 074/500505 Contracts for Program Services 92057048 8162488.00 80.0(K 8t82.468.00

2023 074/500509 Weflare Assistance 92057059 8547.404.00 •  80.00 1547.404.00

2024; 074/500S09 Welfare Assistehce ■ " 92057059' • 8182488.00 -SO.OC 8182488.00

3024 . •074/500509 WeNare Assistance 93057082 80.00 8S73.967.00 .  8573.997.00

3025 074/500569 Weilm AssHttnce 92057082 80.00 •  •8179.72200 8179.723.00

Sub Toni - t S1JT4.744.0e S7S3.ri9.00 82828.483.00
■» 1  t-.'

Vender Name Cheahira -
, Vendor #155405

State Fiecal
Year

Clasa / Account . CtaaaTKle • Job Number Current Amouni
Increase

fOeoaese)
Revised Ameimi

.  . 2019 . 102/500731 Contrects for Prospam Services 92057040 8611.287.00 80.00 8811.287.00
2020 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 02057040 81.127.557.00 80.00 81.127.557.00
2021 102/500731 • Contracts for Program Services \  92057040 8205.033.00 80.00 8205.033.00

•  2021 102/500731 Contracts for Prooram Services 92057047 ■ 8229.925.00 80.00 8229.625:00

2021 - 102/500731 Contrects for Program Ser^ce's . 92057048 8532304.00 80.00 8532.304.00
2022- . 102/500731 ' Contracts for Prooram Services 92057048 8268.15200 80.00 .  8260.152.00
2022 074/500505 Grants for Pub for AssI and Rd - 620S7048 8771.286.00 - 80.00 8771.288.00
2023 - 074/500505 Grants fOr Pub.lor Aast end Rd 92057048 8257.095.00 80.00 82S7.095.00
2023 074/S00509 Weitare AssUtarKe -92057059 8968.525.00 80.00 8996.526.00
2024 074/500509 '  WeffareAssHtance 02057059 8353.838.00 80.00 8353.838.00
3024 074/500509 ' WattareAsslstanct. 92057062 -. 80.00 8967.917.00 8987 917.00

3025 074A0OS09 Wdtara AsslsterKe 92057062 ' 80.00 8315.645.00 1318,645.00
. Sub Tout' |5.JSf.d0200 |f.2U.88ZOO 86.634,584.00.

Vender Nemo Utttaton Reolonal • Vendor# 177182-
State Flacal

Year
' Cbsa/Aocaunt :  Clasa Title . Jcfo Number Currant /Vnount

Inoaese
lOecreasa)

.Revised Amount

2019 102^00731 Contiacti for Program Services - •  92057040 8223.135.00 80.00 1223.135.00
2020 102/900731 Contrecti for Prooram Services 92057040 . 8882805.00 80.00 8882.805.00
2021 .  102/500731 Contracts for Procnun Services ' 92057040 8203.750.00 80.00 •  8203.750.00

•2021 102/900731 ' Contracts for Proomm Services ' '  92057047 SI75.000.W 80.00 8175.000.00.
2021 102/500731- Contracts for Proorem Services ■  92057048 8423.333.00 80.00 8423.333.00
2022 102«00731 Contracts for f>roQTam Servlcas 92057048 8211.688.W saoo 82)1.888.00
2022 O74/S0OSOS Grants for Pub for Asst end Rd 92057048 8521.960.00 80.00 8521,960.00
2023 074/500505 OrtntsforPubforAsxIand Rd 92057048 8173.687.00 80.00 8173.687.00

• 2023 074/500509 Wdfare AsshUnca 92057059 8521.960.00 80.00 8521.960.00
'2024 074/500509 ' Weffars Assbtsnce 92057059 8173.687.00 80.00 8172987.00.
'2024 074/500509 ' Walfara Assitlance 92057062 . 80.00 8526,21200 • 8529.21200
2025 074/500509 Welfire Asalslance 92057062 . 80.00 1176,404.00 8178.404.00

Sub Totfl U5ff.SM.00 I705.8f0.00 84.2f7.f»9.00
.. .

•f
V.

Vendor Nome .Mary Hitchcock -■ Vendor #177180
Stele Fiscal'

Yeer
Clasa/AccouN Class TltJe Job Number Current Amouni ineraese

(Decreesel Revised Amount

2019- 102/500731 Contracts for Program Sendees 62057040 8440.637.00 80.00 8449.937:00

1



2020 102/500731 Contracts lor Proaram Services 92057040 $2.S75.t09.00 $0.00 62.575.109.00

2021 102/500731 • Contracts tor Proaram Services 920S7040 6363.056.00 so.oo 6383.958.00

2021 102/500731 • Contracts tor Proaram Services 920S7047 $430,000.00 $0.00 6430.000.00

2021 102/500731 Contraets tor Proflram Services 92057046 $947,333.00 • $0.00 6947.333.00

2022 102/500731 ' Contracts tor Prooram Servicea 92057046 $473,666.00 $0.00 6473.688.00

2022 074/500565 GrantaforPubfarAasiaAdRel ' . 920S7046 Sl.t 15.676.00 .  $0.00 $1,115,076.00

2023 ■ 074/500565 Grania for Pub for Aaal and Rai 92057046 6371,959.00 $0.00 $371,959.00

2023 074/500569 * Waitora Aulslanca 92057059 S1.066.S49.00 $0.00 $1,086,549.00

2024 074/500569 Waltora /^ailsianca 920S7O59 $362,163.00 $0.00 $362,183.00

2024 074/500569 Wattora /Nasislanea 92057062 $0.00 $1,106,378.00 $1,106,376.00

2025 074/500589 WatfareAasblanee • 92057062 30.00 >210.570.00 $210,570.00

SuO rota/ $6,196,570.00 $1,316,948.00 $9,515,511.00
• • ..

-Vsndor Name Wantworth Deualaaa r vendor# 177157

SlBta Racal

Yoor
CIbm./Account Claaa Tltla Job Numt>er Currant/Unouni

Increase ■

fDecrease)
Raviaed Amount

2019 102/500731 Conlracia tor Proaram Servicea 92057040 6537.063.00 $0.00 $537,063.00

2020 102^00731 Conlrads for Proaram Servicea 92057040 61.606.752.00 $0.00 $1,606,752.00

2021 ~ 102/500731 Contrada for Proaram Services 920S704Q .  -6240.675.00 $0.00 6240.675.00

2021 102/500731 Contracts for Proorsfn Services 92057047 6299.000.00 60.00 6299:000.00

2021 102/500731 Contracts tor Prooram Servloea 92057048 6691.360.00 60.00I 6691.360.00

2022 102/500731 '  Contracta lor Proaram Services 92057048 $345,660.00 ' 60.00 3345.660.00

2022 074/500565 Grartis for Pub for Asst end Ral '  92057048 6652.607.00 60.00 $652,607.00

2023 074/500565 Grinti-forPubtor/Lsstand Ral 92057046 $284,203.00 60.00 $264.203.W

2023 074/500569 Watfare AsslstarKe 92057059 $965,107.00 60.00 $965,107.00

2024 074/500569 Welfare Assistance 92057059 $321,703.00 60.00 6321.703.00

2024 074/500569 Wetfare Assistance 92057062 $0.00 $904,902.00 6904.902.00-

2025 . 074/500569 Wetfara /LssisUnce 92057062 $0.00 6301.634.00 - 6301.634.00

Sub TqUI •* .  38.344,130.00 11,208,336.00 $7,SS0,U9.C0

VOndorName Catholic Madlcal Cantar VahdcC 177340

State Ftacai

.  Year. •
Class / Aecouni'  Class TIU0 .. Job Number Curram Amount

increase

fDecrease) -
Revised Ameunt

2019 102/500731 Contracts for Proaram Services 92057040 60.00 $0.00 lO.W

•  2020 102/500731 Contracts (or Prooram Sorvlcos 92057040 6345.019.00 -  $0.00 1345.019.00

2021 102/500731 Contracts (or Prooram Services 92057040 $724,6t4.00 $0.00 $724,614.00

2021 102/500731 Contracts for Prooram Services 92057047 6602.501.00 $0.00 $602,501.00

2021 102rt00731 Contracts lor Proaram Servicos < 92057046 .61.640.000.00 $0.00 S1.646.000.00

2022 102/500731 Contracts for Prooram Services. 92057048' .  1923.000.00 so.oo $923,000.00

2022 074/SM56S Granis for Pub (or /^t and Rel- G2057048 62.162.534:00 $0.00 $2,182,534.00

2023 074/500565 Granli for Pub for /^st and Ral 92057048 6727.512.00 $0.00 $727,512.00

2023 '  074/500569 ' Watfara Asslstenca 92057059 . 62.162.534.00 $0.00 $2,182,534.00

2024 - 074/500569 WMfsre Aaslstanca 92057059 -* 6727.612.00 '  $0.00 $727,512.00

2024 <074/500569 ' WMfare Aasistafwa 92057062 60.00'  $1,660,903.00 $1,880,903.00

2025 074/500569 Welfare Assistanca 92057062 . 60.00 . $437,666.00 $437,866.00

Sub Tout $10,461,230.00 $2,318,769.00 t1l779.995.00

,.1 i.-;

Vendor Name Soirthsrn New Hsmcahlre Health 8ystams. inc.-.- "t Vendor«-177321

Slflta Fiscal

Year
Class //NccounI - Class TWe. Job Number Current Amount

Incroftse

fOoaoose)
Revised /kmounl

2019 102/500731 Contracts for Proaram Sarvioes 92057040 60.00 $0.00 .$0.00

•2020 102/500731 Contracts for Proaram Services 92057040 $223,242.00 $0.00 $223,242.00

2021 102/500731 Contracts for Proaram Sarvioas 92057040 ' '■ ' $522,272.00 $0.00 '  $522,272.00

2021 - -  102/500731 Contracts for Proaram Saivlcas 82057047 $580,000.00 $0.00 . $580,000.00

2021 " 102/500731 • Contracts for Proaram Services ■  92057040 St.280.000.00 $0.00 •  $1,280,000.00

2022 102/500731 Contracts tor Proaram Services 92057046 -  $640,000.00 $0.00 $640,000.00

2022 074/50056S Granis for Pub for Asst ond Rel 92057040 61.259.640.00 $0.00 $1,259,648.00

2023 074/500565 Oranls for Pub for Asst and RM . 92057040 - 6419.883.00 $0.00 - $419,863.00

2023 - 074/500569 . Welfaro Assistance 92057059 SI. 259.648.00 $0.00 $1,259,648.00

.-2024 074/500569 • Weltoro Assistenco 92057059 6419.803.00 so.oo $419,883.00

2024 074/500569 ' ' Weltore Assistance 92057062 S0:00 $1,130,121.00 $1,130,121.00

2025 074/500569 ' Welfaro Assistance' 92057062 SO.OO $369,040.00 $369,040.00
■ '  - Sub Tofaf '$8,604,676.00 $1,499,161.00 $8.103.737.00

:i - gowTomi t4».jyuiiwi -».w.3g<.ool

"OS-SS-dS-SMSIO-ISSIOOOO HEALTH AND SOCIAL 8ERV1CES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVC8 DEPT. KHS:
109% Fedaral Funda

Vaodof 9177653...
t i;.

''.yA



SUteFiacal

Veer
Cliu/AceounI Class Tide Job Number Current Amount

Increase

(Decrease)
Revised Amount'

2022 60t-60(M2S Pevments to CUeros TBD «l6.e69.00 . 50.00 '  816,965.00

2023 60I*S0042S Pevmenis 10 Clients 92QSSS01 V0.085.00 50.00 540.06$.00

Sub Total .  SM.75d.00 50.00 556,75000

•

Vendor 0 3SS3SOVenOOTiNelnia^CdHcord'Hoapltjil

State Pbca)

Year
Ctau/Accocnl CteM Title Job Number Cwrent A/nourtt

Increase

(Decrease)
Revised Amoum

2022 S01<600«2S Payments to Clients TBO S15.MS.00' so.oc 515.605.00

2023 S0t'S0042S Pevments to Clients 920S5501 S45.SS7.00 50.00 546.SSr.00

■ Stjdi Total m.121.00 looo 563.222.00

Vendor 0 155405VendorNeme Cheehira

SlatoFbcsi

Veer
Ciaaa / Accouni Ctaes Title Job Number Cunent Amount

Increase

(Oecreese)
Revised Amount

2022 ' 501-600425 Pevments to CSente TBD ■  Sie.66S.00 50.00 516.665.00

- 2023 ■ 501-600425 Pevments to Clienls 03055501 832.028.00 50.00 - 53X026.00

Sub Total tM 603.00 50.00 546,683.00

Vtndor 0177162

State Flaeal

Veer
Class/Account' Ctass'Tlste Job Number CurrenUVnount'

Increase

lOecrease)
Revised AmouM

2022 • 601-600425 Pevments to Clients •TBD 516.665.00 50.00 S16.66$.00

2023 501-600425 Pevments to aieftts 920SSS01 52.2S0.00 50.00 52.2S0.00

• Sub Tetel f1i.919.00 50.00 5f6.873.00

State Fiscal

• Year
Ctass 1 Account

V

ctass Tide Job Number Current Amount
Increase

(Decrease)
Revised Amount

2022 501-60042S Pevments to COerxs TBO 516.665.00 50.00 6ia.66S.00

' 2023 501-60042S Pevments to dlerrti 820S$601 522.670.00 .  50.00 522.678.00

T" Sub Total •
538,344.00 . 50.00 538,344.00

V*ndor 0177187

State Fiscal

. Year
Ctass 1 Account Class Tide Job Number Currant Amount

Increesa

-  (Decrease)
Revfsed Amount

2022 601-60M25 Pevmenis to CUsnts .  TBD 616.665.00 60.00 516,665.00

2023 501-600425 Pevments to Oients .,82055501 $44,977.00 . 50.00 ■ $U^877.00
.  Sub Total

.
U1.042.00 50.00 567.64X00

Vendor Name ' Catholic Medkal Center Vendor 0 177240

. SkteRscal

. Year
CtsssiAcoounl ClaasTltio - -  Job Number Current Aniount

Inaoese

(Oecrosss)

i

Revised Amourtt'

- 2022 501-600425 Peyments to Clients •- •  TBO 616,665.00 60.CC ' 616.665.00'.

-2023 601-600425 Psvments to Citents 82055501 616.000.00 50.00 616.000.00

Sub TottI ** • 5341605.00 •  50.00 534.665.00

Vendor Name Vendor0 177321 VSeuthern New Hampshire Health Systems, Inc.

SiaisFltca)

Year
ClstslAcoeunt CIsssTlde Job tfumber ' Currant Amount

Increase

(Decrease)
Revised Amount

2022 501-500425 Pevments to Cienis TBO 616,665.00 . $0.00 $16,665.00 ;r.

2023 501-500425 Payments to CHenis 92065501' . 539.824.00 to.oo 659.824.00

r-
.  SubTolal =V 55di469.00 50.00 550.469.00 -.'i'

I  SABQToUll 6370.720.001 60.001 W».7iO.OO

6$M2-620S1fr.6tt400&0 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT. HHS:

100% Other Fund*

Vendor Nemo CorKord Hoaplttl, tneJ
.S".-

Vendor# 1776S3

State FlscM

Year
ClatolAceouni CIm Title Job Number CufisM Amount

Increase

(Oecreese)
Ravisod Amouni

2023 501^00425 Psyments to Clients •' 92056506 $26,723.00 50.00 526.723.00

2024 501-500425 Pevments to Clients 82056506 ' 122.269.00 50.00 522.269.00

Lt.- SubToUl . 548.992.00 50.00 .148.992.00
t

Vendor Name Concord Hospital• Leconla' ■?" Vendor 0 356356
Slate Fiscd

Year
Class/Account Cbas TUk Job Nuntwr Current Amount Increase .

(Decrease)
Revised Amount

!V ■

a-

i'^

0"-



• 2023 1 501-500*25

2024 501^500425 -

- Payments to CBents 1 620565W
Pavments to Cliertts I 62056506

Sub rote/ 1

$31,037.00

$25,665.00

$59.90100

$0.00

$0.0C

fd.oo

131,037,00
$25,665.00
$51902.00

V«ldor01S54OS

State Fiscal
Yaer

2023

2024

Clasa/Account

501-500425

501-500425

Class TlUe

Peyments to CItAts _
Pevmentito Ctlems

Sub Total

Job Number

62056506

62056506

Currant Amount

$16,654.00

$16,960.00

$3S.814M

inereeae

rOecreaseV

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Revfadd Amount

$16,654.00

$18,960.00

$36,614.00

vindafMame UtUtton R»BleMl
Vendor# 177162

State n«cel
Year

2023

2024 •

Ct»M / Accourd

&0f-S<»42S

501-60M25

CteMTIde

Pevmenta to Cllentt
Pevmenta to CaeoU

Sub Tote!

Job Number

02056506 "
02056506

Cvnem Anxwnt

$1.50000

$1.250.00

$2.760.00

Increase. '

^Oeereasel -

$0.00

lO.W

$0.00

Revised A/nount

$1.600.00

$1J?50.00

$2.760.00

Vender# 177160
VandorHame

State Fiecst

Year

2023

Msfv Hnchcock

Cbss/Accoum

501-600425

ClasaTltie

PaYtnerWs toCtlenta

Job Number

>2096606

Current Amount

S1S.116.00

$12,596.00

Increase

lOecreese)

$0.00

lO.OC

Reused Amoure

>15.110.00

$12,599.00
2024 501-500425

Sub Total
$27.71100 $0.00 $27.7fl00

Vender #177187 •

.Stale Fiscel
Year

2023

Cbss/Account

501-500425

... ■ Class Title

Peyments to Clients

Job Number

62056506

Current Amount

$26,317.00

$24 432.00

Increase

rOecreese)

$0.00

$0.00

Revised Amount

$26,317.00

$24,432.00
2024 501-500425

CalhoUc Medkal'

Sub Tots/

Center

$52,749.00 $0.00

■V. '

$52,749.00

Vendor# 17724 0-

Stele Fiscal
Year

Class/Accdur* Class Title Job Number Current Amount

" $12000.0(

Increase
(Deeressel

$o.oc

Revised Amount

$12,000.00
.2023 .
2024

501-500425
501-500425

payments to Cflents
Payments to Cflenis

Sub Total

62056506 $10.000.0<
$22J)00.0<

$0.00
$0.00

$10000.00
$22.000.00

Vendor Nanie Southern 1^ Hampehlrs Heeltb Syatema, tnc.
Vendor# 177921

State Fisful
Year •

Class I Account -Class Title Job Number

6205650^
Current Arnouni

$26,550.00

Inaeeae
(Decreese)

Revised Amoum

2023 . Povmenta to Clients

2024 .S01>S0042S Paymentt to Clients 62056506 $22.125.00

Sub Total 648.675.00

$0.00
$o.oc
$0.00

$26,550.00
•122.125.00
$48.675.00

'C . SABGTottfi ■ y29&eoo.oo| to.oo\ |2«3.60ft00

OM5^2-0»510.33820000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AKD HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF,
iOO% Other Funds .

Vendor# 177653
Vendor Name

Stale Fi^
Yoor
2021
2022

CofKortf.

Cbss 1 Account

1021500731
102/500731

'Class Titto

Contracts for Piboram Servlees
Contfocts for Proftrem Seni4ces

•  Sub Total

. ' Job Number .

02058501
92056501

CuTTcm Amount

573.481.00
$24,463.00
$97,974.00

Inoeose
.(becmase) '

10.00
SO.OO
50.00

Revised Amount

.$73,481.00
$24,493.00
t67-,674.00

cnnkem Hdebttll V-'
Vendor f 3SS3S6

State Fiscel
Yeer-
2021

Class fAocouni

102/500731

ClasaTlOe

Contrttcis tor Pregram Services,
Contmda for Program Servlees

. Job Number

62056501
62056501

Current Amount

6109.222.00
636.740.00

$145,99100

Increase
(Decreeaer

$0.00'
$0.00
$0.00

Revised JUnouni

$106.222.00
836.740.00

$145.992.00
Sub Tolaf

Vendor Neme -Cheahtre
Vendor# 1S540S

State Fiscal
Year
2021
2022

Class7 Account

102/500731
102/500791

Class Title

Coolrects lor Proorem Services
Canlreets for Program Services

Sub Total j

Job Number

62056501
620565O1

Current Amount

$68,612.00
$22,670.00
$91.462.00

'' VKcrease
JOscreaae)

$0.00
$0.00
16.00

Revised Amount

$66.612.00
$22.670.00
$91,482.00



VandorNsmo Uttieion Rtslonel

/• '

re

Vender *177162
StataFiaciri

Year
CleM/Acceuni Clees TWe • Job Ntmber current Amount

Incraaee

(Decreeae)
Ravisad Amount

2021 102/50073I . Contraete For Proerem Servlcas 92096901 >16.750.00 $0.00 >18.750.00
2022 102/900731 Contncts for Pioaram Servlcat 920S65O1 >6.290.00 >0.00 >6.250.00

Sub Total $25.M)a00 >0.00 in.000.00

Vendor Name Marv Hitchcock ...

Vendor 6 177160
State Flacfil

Yew
Ctoee/Account ClawTlUe Job Number Current Amount

Increlaee

/Decrasaa)
Revised Amoum

•  2021 102/900731 . Contraete for Prooram Servicet 02056901 >39.396.0C SO.OO >39.388.00

2022 • 102/900731 Contracts for Prooram Servicee 92096501 >13.132.00 >0.00 >13.132.00
• Sub Toa/ tSX6it.06 >0.00 »2.>26.00

Vendor Nsme HVentwortli DouDlaea - 'I.
..

Vendors 177167

Stita Rical

Year
ClBU/Aeeaunt' - Cl^ Title Job Number Current Amount

fncraata

(Dacreaaa)
Flavlsed Amount

2021 - 102/900731 ' Contrecta Tor Program Servleai 92056501 >141.692.00 >0.00 >141 aS2.00

2022 102/900731 Contracli Tor Prooram Servleai 92056501 >47.217.00 >0.00 >47.217.00
Sub Tea/ . $169,989.00 ' SO.OO ■  9199.999.00-

Vendor Name CathoDc Madlcal Cantor •. •
•

....

Vendorf177240
State FUcal

Year
Ctase/Account . i,y- Claee Tide Job Number CunanI Amount

Mcraaaa

fDacraaaa)
Ravbed Amounl

2021 102/900731 Contmct* Tor Prooram Servicei 920SB501 >206.492.00 >0.00 >206.492.00

2022 102/500731 Contracts Tor Prooram Sarvicae .  92058501 560.497.00 . >0.00 >69 497.00

Sub Total >277.969.00 • >0.00 >277.989.00

Vendor Name Southern New Hem^htre Heetlh Svelemt, inc. Vendor# 177321

State Fiscel

Year
Cbas/Account CtauTlUa Job Number Currant Amounl

Incraaea

.  fDacreaaal
Revised Amount

2021 102/900731 Contracts Tor PiDarem Sarvlcas ' 92056501 >70^43.00 >0.00 >70.643.00.
2022 102/900731 Contracts for Prooram Services 92096501 >23.947.00 >0.00 >23.547.00

Sub Total >94.190.00 >O.OQ >94.190.00

GCTotefl tty3Lgg<.dcr *0.001 W73,BP<.00

05-»S-92420S1M«S» HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF. HHS:
100% F«d*ral FunOi... '

V«oOor Namo Llttt«l{>nR«fllonilHotplUl Vandorf 177162
State Fiscal

Year
Cbee / Account Class.Tiila Job Number Current Amount:

Increase

(becreete)
FtevUed Amount

2019 102/500731 Contracts for Proorem Services 02052661 >16.000.00 >0.00 >ia;ooa.oo

•
Sub Toai •918.000.00 SO.OO 918.000.00

i  SfRFoWt >10,000.001" tOM] 110.000.00

,  IGRAWO TOTALS I t4B,037.H7.00| H.7».3M.0fl| tg7.826.»g.00
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State of New Hampshire
Department of Health ar>d Human Services

Amendment #7

This Amendment to the Access and Delivery Hub for Opioid Use Disorder Services contract is by and
between the State of New Hampshire. Department of Health and Human Services ("Slate" or
"Department") and Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospital ("the Contractor"). '

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on October 31. 2018 (Item #17A). as amended on November 14. 2018 (Item #11), September 18. 2019
(Item #20). June 24, 2020 (Item #31). February 17, 2021 (Item #18), October 13, 2021 (Item #39), and
most recently amended oh December 7, 2022 (Item #11), the Contractor agreed to perform ̂certain
sen/Ices based upon the terms and conditions specified In the Contract as amended and in consideration
of certain sums specified; and

vyHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37, General Provisions, Paragraph 18. the Contract may be amended
upon written agreement of the parties and approval from the Governor and Executive Council; and

WHEREAS, the parties agree to extend the term of the agreement, increase the price limitation, and
- modify the scope of services to support continued delivery of these services; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
In the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows:

1. Form' P-37 General Provisions. Block 1.7. Completion Date, to read:

September 29, 2024 *

2. Form P-37, General Provisions, Block 1.8, Price Llmilalion, to read:

$9,635,108

3. Modify' Exhibit A. Amendment #4, Scope of Services by replacing In its entirety with Exhibit A
Amendment #7. Scope of Services, which is attached hereto arid incorporated by reference herein.

4. Modify Exhibit B,,Amendment #5. Methods arid Conditloris Precedent to Payment. Section 1. to
read:

1. This Agreement Is funded by:* '

1.1 98.76%" Federal fu^s from the State Opioid Response Grant, as awarded on 08/30/2018.
by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental
Health Services Administration, CFDA,#93.788, FAIN H79TI081685. and as awarded on
09/30/2020, by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Substance Abuse and
Mental Health Services Adminislratibn, CFDA #93.788, FAIN H79TI083326, arid as
iSwarded on 08/09/2021, by the U.S. jOepaftment of Health and Human Seiyices,
Subslance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration, CFDA #93.788.' FAIN
H79TI083326,'and as awarded on 09/23/2022, by the U.S. Department of Health and
Human Services. Substance Abuse arvj Mental Health Services Administration, CFDA
#93.788, FAIN H79TI085759. ' > . f.;

1.2 0.41% Federal funds from the Substance Abuse Prevention & Treatment Block Grant,
SABG FV21 COVID Emergency Funds, as awarded oh 03/11/2021, by Ihe U.S.

'  Department of Health and Human Services. Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services
AdmlnistraUon, CFDA #93.959, FAIN tl0a3509.

1.-3 0.29% Federal funds from' the Substance Abuse Prevention & Treatment Block Grant,
SABG, as awarded on 02/10/2022, by the U.S.- Department of Health and Human Services.
Substance Abuse and Mental Health .Services Administration, CFDA #93.959, FAIN
TI084659, " '

1.40.55% Other Funds from Governor's .Commission on Alcohol'and Other Drug; AbuseC—oi
10/24/2023
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Prevention, Intervention aixJ .Ttaatcoeid Jiunds, ̂ ective from 9/30/2020 through
9/29/2021.

5. Modify Exhibit B - Amendment #5 MethodsOTd Condilrans Precedent to Payment. Section 5. to
read:-

5. Payment shati be on a cost reimbursemerfl basis, for actual expenditures incurred In the
fulfillment of this Agreement, and shall be m -accordance with the approved line item, as
specified In Exhibit B-1. Budget through Exhibit ,B-25, Amendment #7, SOR HI MOUD SFY25
Budget.

6. Add Exhibit B-21. Amendment #7. SOR III After«ours SFY24 Budget, which is attached hereto
and incorporated by ref^ence herein.

7. Add Exhibit B-22, Amendment #7, SOR III Doorway Services SFY24 Budget, which Is attached
hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

8. Add ̂ hibit B-23; Amendment #7. SOR III MOUD SFY24 Budget, which is attached hereto and
Incorporated by reference herein.

9. Add Exhibit B-24. Amendment #7. SOR III Doorway Services SFY25 Budget, which Is attached,
hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

10. Add Exhibit B.25, Amendment #7, SOR III MOUD SFY25 Budget, which is attached hereto and
Incorporated by reference herein. . •

Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospital

SS-2019.BOAS4)5-ACCeS-04fA07

A-S-1.2

Page 2 of 4

10/24/2023
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All terns and conditions of the Contract and prior amendments hot modified by this Amendment remain
in .full force and effect. This Amendment shall be effective Septemt)er 29. 2023. subject to Governor and
Council approval.

If)l WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below,

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health arxl Human Services

10/24/2023

Date

OeewSigMd hy:

lUtfA 5. Fwe
FOX

Title: Oi rector

10/24/2023

Date

Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospitals
-Oactttlgnad by;

J. HU

Merrens, MB

Title: chief clinical Officer "

Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospital

SS-2019-BOAS-05-ACCESMM-A07

A-S-1.2

.;Page3of4-
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The pceceding Ameixlment, havif>g been reviewed by this office. Is approved as to fomi. substance, and
execution. -> . . • -

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

10/25/2023

Date

^  PggjtenXby;

Title: Attorney

I hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State pf.New Hampshire at the Meeting on: ' (date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date .Name:

Title:

Mary Hilchcock Memorial Hospital.

SS-2019-BDAS-0&-ACC£S-04rA07

A-S.1.2

P8ge4.<y4
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Access and Delivery Hub for Opioid Use Disorder Services

EXHIBIT A - Amendment #7

Scope of Services

1. Provisions Applicable to Ail Services

1.1. The Contractor shap submit a detailed description of the language assistance services they will
provide to persons with limited English proficiency to ensure meaningful access to their
programs and/or services within ten (10) days of the contract effective date.

1.2. The Contractor agrees that, to the extent future state of federal legislation or court orders may
•  have an impact on the Services described herein, the State has the right to modify Service

priorities and expenditure requirements under this Agreement so as to achieve compliance
therewith.

1.3. All Exhibits A - Amendment #7 through K are attached hereto and incorporated by reference
herein. ' -

2. Statement of Work , . *

2.1. The'Contractor shall continue to implement a regional Doorway for access to care for substance
use related needs and support service eccess in accordance with the terrhs arid conditions
approved by Substance Abuse and Mental Health Seiyices Administration (SAMHSA) for the
Stale bpioi'd Response (SOR) grant.

2.2. The Contractor shall provide residents In the Lebanon Region with facilitated referrals to
prevention services, substance use disorder (SUD) treatment, recovery support services, and/or
harm reduction services and other health and social services, including Medications for SUD
(MSUD).

2.3." The Contraclof shall participate in technical assistaince, guidance, and oversight activities, as
directed by the Department, for continued deveioprnenl and enhancement of Doorway services.

2.4. The Contractor shall collaborate with the Department to assess capacity and resource needs,
as evidenced by a feasibility and sustainability plan, to provide services either directly, or
indirectly through a professional services agreement approved by the Department, that include,
but are riot llrhited to:

»  . . .

2.4;1. MSUD. consisient with the'principles of the Medication First model.

2.4.2. Coordination of outpatient, residential and inpatlent SUD treatment services, "in
accordance with the American Society of Addiction Medicine (ASAM).

2.4.3, Coordination of services and support outside of Doorway operating hours specified in
Paragraph 3.1.1., while awaiting intake with the Doorway.

2.5. The Contractor shall identify any gaps in financial and staffing resources required in Section .6.
Staffing.

2.6. The Contractor>hall ensure formalized coordination with 2-1-1 NH; other Doorways, including
•  the After Hours bodrvvay: and other agencies and community-based programs thai make up Ihe
components of the Doorway System to ensure services and supports are available to individuals
after Doorway qperatihg hours. The Contractor shall ensure coordination includes, but Is not
limited to: r/

SS.2019-BDAS-05-ACCES-C4.A07 Contractor IniUals
;i0/24/2023

Mary Hitchcock ̂temofiaJ Hospital • PagB'1of21 Date
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Access and Delivery Hub for Opioid Use DisorderSeivices

EXHIBIT A - AmendmenUm

2.6.1. .Establishing a Qualiried Services Arrangement (QSA) or Memorandum of
'Understanding (MOU) for after hour services and supports, which Includes but are not
limited to: .

2.6.1.1. A process that ensures the individuat's preferred Doohvay receives
information on the individual, outcomes,, arid events for continued
follow-up. .

i2,6.1.2. ' A process for sharing Information at>out each individual receiving
services to allow for prompt follow-up care and supports, in accordance

'  witti applicable state and federal requirements, that includes but is not
limited to:

2.6.1.2.1. Any locations to which the individual was rpferred for respite
care or housing.

.2.6.1.2.2. Other services offered or provided to the individual.

2.6.2. Enabling the'sharing of information and resources, which include,' but are not limited
to:

•r»

2.6.2.1. Demographics of Individuals receiving seoi'lces.

2.6.2.2. Referrals made.

2.6.2.3. Services rendered.

,2.6.2.4. Identification of resource providers Involv^ In each indiN^dual's care.

2.7. The Contractor shall establish formalized agreements to enroll and contract with:

2.7.1. .Medicaid Managed Care Organizations (MCO) tocodrdiriate case management efforts
on behalf of the individual.

2.7.2. Private Insurance carriere to .coordinate case management efforts oh behalf of the
.Individual.

2i8. The Contractor shall create policies relative to obtaining patient consent for disclosure of
protected health information, as required by state administrative rules and federal and state laws,,
for agreements reached with MCOs and private insurance carriers as outlined above. ^

2.9. The ConTractor shall-develop a Department-approved conflict of interest policy related to
Doorway services and referrals to treatment and recovery supports and services programs
funded outside of this contract that maintains the integrity of the referral process and Indiylduai. '
choice in determining placement in care.

2.10. The ̂ ntractor shall participate in regularly scheduled learning and educational sessions with
other Doorways that are hosted, and/or recommended, by the Department*.

2.11,. The Contractor shall participate in regional community partner meetings to provide, information
anb receive feedback regarding the Doon^ray services. The Contractor shall:'

2.11.1. Ensure regibha! cbfhmunily partners Include; but"are not limited to:

2.11.1.1. Municipal ieaders.

2.11.1.2. Regional Public Health Networks:
•D»

SJH

'SS-2019-BDAS-05-ACCES-04-A07 Coniractor Initials:
10/24/2023
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Access and Delivery Hub for Opioid Use Disorder Servioes

EXHIBIT A - Amendment #7

'  2.11.1.3. Continuum of Care Facilitators

2:11.1.4. Health care providers. ,

2.11.1.5. Social services providers. ' ,

2.11.1.6. Other stakeholders, as appropriate.

2.11.2. Ensure meeting agendas include, but are not limited to:

2.11.2.1. Receiving Input on successes of. services.

y V 2.11.2.2. Sharing challenges experienced since the last regional community
partner meeting. . "

2.11.2.3. Sharing methods and. actions that can be taken to Improve transitions ,
and process flows.

2.11.3. provide meeting minutes to partners and the Department no later than 10 days
ifollowing each community partners meetii^gs.

I  . . -

2.12. The Contractor shall infdirn the Department of the regional goals to be included in the future
development of needs assessments the Contractor and its regional partners have during the
contract period, inciudir>9, but not limited to. goals pertaining to:

2.12.1. Naioxone'saturation and distribution.

2.12.2. Enhanced coverage and services to enable reduced Emergency Room use.

2.12.3. Reducing fatal and non-fatal overdose.

2.12.4. increasing access to MSUD.

3. Scope of VyprK for Doorway ActlNrities ^

3.1. The'Contractor shall ensure that, unless an alternative schedule for the Doorway to meet tho^
needs of the community is proposed and approved by the Department, the Doorway proyides.
In one (1) localion, at a minimum:

3.1.1. Hours of operation that includes 8:00 am to 5:00 pm Monday through Friday.

3.1.2. A physical location for clients to receive face-to-face services, ensuring any request
for a change In location is sutxnitted to the Department no later than 30 days prior to
the requested move for Department approval;

3.1.3. , Teleheallh servlceiconsistent with state and federal law;

3.1.4. telephonic services for calls referr:ed to the Doorway by 2-1-1 NH;

3.1.5. Initial intake and screening to assess an individuai's potential need'for DoonA'ay
services provided same day; •? '

.3.1.6. Crisis intervention and stabilizatipn counseling services provided- by a licensed
clinician for any indtyidual in a substance use related behavioral health crisis who
requires irrirriedlate riori-emefgehcy Intervention requiring urgent assessment and

^  history of the crisis state, mental status exam, and disposition. If the individual Is
calling rather than physically presenting at the Doorway, the Contractor shall ensure
services Include, but are riot limited to:

-03

j BiH
SS-2019-BDAS-05-ACCES-CM-A07 . Contraclor InUisls> V I ;

V. 10/24/2023
Mary Hi.lchcock.Memofial Hospilal i* ^ Page 3 of 21 Date
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Access and Delivery Hub for Opioid Use Disorder Services

EXHIBIT A - Amendment #7

3.1.6.1. Community-based mobile crisis services through New Hampshire Rapid
Response.

Z. 1 '!^6.2. Directing callers to dial 911, or calling on individual's behalf if necessary,
if an individual is in imminent danger or there Is an emergency.

3.1.6.3. Assessment and history of the crisis state.

3.1.6.4. Mental Status 0(am and disposition.

3.1.6.5. Plans for Safety. '

3.1.7. Same day, traunia-inforrtied, clinical evaluations that Include:

3.1.7.1. Evaluations of all ASAM Criieria (ASAM, October 2013). domains:

3.1.7.2. - A level of care recommendation based on ASAM Criteria (October
2013): and

3.1.7.3. Identification of the Individual's strengths and, resources that can be
used to support treatment and recovery.

Development of a cilnicai service plan in collaboration with the individual based oh
the clinical evaluation referenced above. The Contractor shall ensure the cljnipal
service plan Includes, but Is not limited to:

3.1.8.

3.i.ai.

3.1.a2.

Determinatiori of an initial ASAM level of care.

Identification of any needs the Individual may have relative to supportive
services including, but not limited to:'

3.1:8.2,1.

3.1.8.2.2.

3.1.8.2.3.

3.1.a2.4.

3.1.8.2.5.

Physical health needs.

Mental health and other behavioral health needs.

Peer recovery support needs.

Social services needs.

3.1.8.3.

3.1.8.4.

Criminal justice needs that Include Corrections, Treatment
Court, and Division for Children, Youth, and Families
(DCYF) matters.

A plan for addres^ng all areas of need Identi6ed above by determining,
goals that are patient-centered, specific, measurable, attainable,
realistic, and timely (SMART goats).

Pla'hs for referrals to external providers to offer Interim servlces. when
the level of care Identlfted above i&'not available to the individual within
'48 hours of service plan development, which are defined as:

3.1.8.4.1. A ̂ minimum of one (1), 60-minute individual or group"
outpatient session per week: and/or

3.1.8.4.2.' Recovery support services, as needed by the Individual:
and/or •*

3.1.8.4.3. Daily calls, to'the individual to assess and respond to any
emergerit nee<Js:,and/or '

6/M

■SS-2019-BOAS-05-ACCES-W-A07

Mary Hitchcock MerrtoHdl Hospital

Cohtraclor Initials >

Page'4 of 21 Date
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New Hartipshire Depaitment of Health and Human Services
Access and Delivery Hub for Opioid Use Disorder Services

EXHIBIT A - Amendment #7

3.1.9.

3.1.8.4.4. Respite shelter vs4)lle awaiting treatment and recovery
services.

t

A staff person, which can be a licensed clinician, Certified Recovery Support Worker
(CRSW), or other non*clinical support ̂aff, capable of assisting specialty populations
with accessing services (hat may have additional entry points to services or specific
'eligibility criteria. •Specialty-populations include, but are not limited to:

3.1.9.1. Veterans and service members.

3.1.9.2. Pregnant, postpartum, and parenting people.

3;1.9.3. Families involved wlh DCYF.

3.1.9.4.. Individualsat-rlskofprliving with HIV/AIDS.

3.1.9.5. Adolescents.

Facilitated referrals to SUO treatment and recovery support and other health and
social services, which shall Include, but not be lirhited to;

3.1.10.

.3.1,10.1.

.3.1.10.2.

3.1.10.3.

3.1.10.4.

3.1.10.5.

SS-2019-BDAS-05-ACCES-p4^A07

'Mary Hitchcock MefngrialHospilai

Developing and implernentlng adequate consent policies and
procedures for individual-level data sharing and shared care planning

■ with external providers, in accordance with HIPAA and 42 CFR Part 2.

Determining referrals based on the service plan developed.

Aisisting individudls with obtaining services with the provider agency,
as appropriate.

Contacting the provider agency on behalf of . the individual, as
approprlMe.

Assisiing ir^dlviduals with meeting the financial requirements for
accessing sen/ices including, but not limited to:

3.1.10.5.1. Identifying sources of financial assistance for accessing
services and supports.

3.1.10.5.2. Providing assistance with accessing financial assistancei
including, but not limited to:

3.1.10.5.2.1. Assisting the Individual with making contact,
with the assrstartce agency, as appropriate.

3.1.10.5.2.2. Contacting the assistance agency on behalf
of the individual, as appropriate.

3.1.10.5.2.3. Supporting the jndivldual In meeting the
admission, 'entrance, and intake
requirements of the assistance.agency.

3.1:10.5.3. - WhenrK)othef payer is available, assisting individuals with
accessing .services by utilizing flexible needs ̂funds, as
directed.by the.Department, that supports individuals who
meet the eligibility criteria for assistance under the
Departrfient-approved Flexible NeedsJ-F^d Policy with

I  .
Contractor Inilidls-

Page 5 of 21 Dale
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Access and Delivery Hub for Opioid Use Disorder Services

EXHIBIT A - Amendment #7

their.finandal needs, which may include but are not iimited
to: ■ ■

3.1.10.5.3.1. Transportation for eiigible individuals to and
from recovery-related medical appointments,
treatment programs, and other locations;

3.1.10.5.3.2. Childcare to permit an eligible individual who
y, is a parent or caregiver to attend recovery-

related medical appplritments, treatment
programs, and other appointments;

3.1.10.5.3.3. Payment of short-term housir^g costs or other
costs necessary to remove financial barriers to
obtaining or retaining safe housing, such as
payment of security deposits or unpaid utility
bills;

'• 3.1.10.5.3.4. Provision of clothing appropriate for cold
\  weather. Job interviews, or work;

'3.1.10.5,3.5. Assisting individuals in need of respite shelter
resources while awaiting treatment and
recovery services; and

... 3.1.10.5.3.6. Other uses preapproved in writing by the
Department.

3.1.11. Continuous care coordination which includes, but is not limited to:

3.1.11.1

3.1.11.2.

. V.

3.1.11.3.

3.1.11.4.

Continuous reassessment of the clinical evaluation, identified above, for
individuals to ensure the appropriate levels of care and supports
identified are appropriate and revising the levels of care based , on
response to receiving interim services and supports. ..t

Continuous reassessment in collaboration or co'risultation with the
individual's external service provider(s) of necessary support services
to address needs Identified in the' evaluation or by the individual's
service provider that nhay create barriers to the Individual entering
and/or maintaining treatment.and/or recovery.

Supporting individuals with meeting the admission, entrance, and intake
requirements of the provider agency.

Ongoing foilow-up and support of individuals engaged In services in
collaboration or consultation with the Individual's external service

provlder(s) until a discharge Government Performance and Results Act
(GPRA) interview Is completed. The Contractor shall ensure fojlow-up
and support Includes, but is not lirnited to;

3,1,1 T4.1. Attempting to contact each indiVtdual at,a minimum, once
per week until the dischar^ GPRA InteAriew is completed,
according to the following guidelines:

SS-2019.BDAS
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3.1.11.4.1.1. Attempt the first contact by telephone, in
person or by an alternative method approved
py the Department at such a time ̂ en the
individual would normally be available.

3.1.11-4.1.2. Jf;the first contact attempt Is not successful..
,  attempt a second contact, as necessary, by

telephone, in person or by an alternative
method approved by the Department at such
a time when the Individual would normally t)6
available no sooner than two (2) business
days and no later than three (3) business days
after the first attempt. •

3.1.11.4.1.3. If the second contact attempt Is not
.  - ' successful, attempt a third contact, as'

necessary, by telephone, In person or by an
•• alternative method approved by the

Department at such a time wtienlhe Individual
would normally be available, no sooner than ,
two (2) business days and no later than three ̂
(3) business days after the second attempt.

3.1.11.4.1.4. Documenting all efforts of contact In a rhanner
. approved by the Department.

3.1.11;5. Wheri the follow*up in ideritified at>ove results in a determination that
the individual is at risk of self-harrn, the Contractor shall proceed in
alignment with best practices for (he prevention of suicide.

3.1.1-1.5.1. 'Cilnlcians shall screen individuals for suicide risk using a
validate tool, with Information being communicated to
paftners where.necessary; and

. . 3.1.11.5.2. If screening is positive, call Rapid Response.

3.1.11.6. When possible, contact with, arKi outreach to. Individuals shall be
conducted In coordination and consultation with the individual's external,
service provider to ensure continuous communication and collaboratioh
between the Doorway and service provider. <-.>

3.1.11.7. Each successful contact shall Include, but not be limited to:

,3.1.i.1.'.7.1.1. Inquiring on the status of each individual's recovery and
experience with their external service provider.

3:l.11.7.ri.2. Identifying individual needs.

3.1.11.7.1.3. Assisting the individual with addressing identified needs.

3.1.11.7.1.4, Providing earjy intervention to Individuals who have
resumed use.

SS-2019-BOAS-05-ACCES-04'A07
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3.1.11.8.' Collecting and documenting attempts to collect individual-level data at
multiple intervals including, but not limited to ensuring the GPRA'
Interview tool is completed and entered Into, the SAMHSA's
Perfonmance Accountability and" Reporting System (SPARS), at a
minimum:

3.1,11.8;i. At intake orno later than seven (7) calendar days after the
GPRA interview is conducted;

^  3.1.11.8.2. Six (6) months post Intake Into Doorway services: and

3.1.11.8.3. Upondischargefrom the initially referred service.

3.1.11;9. Documenting any loss of contact in (he SPARS system using the
appropriate process arxj protocols as defined by SAMHSA through
technical assistance provided under the SOR grant. . r

3.1.11.10. Ensuring contingency management strategies are utilized to increase
engagement In follow-up GPRA interviews, which may include, but are
rK>t limited to gift cards provided to Individuals for fpllow-up participation
at each follow-up interview, which shall not exceed $30 in value,
ensuring payments are not used to incenlivize participation In (reatrrient.

3.1.11.11. Assisting individuals who are unable to secure financial resources, with
'  enrollment in public or .private insurance programs Including but not

limited to New Hampshire Medlcald. Medicare, and or waiver programs
'  within 14 calendar days after intake.

3.1.11.12. Providing Naloxone purchase, distribution, information, and training to
individuals and organizations receiving kits,

3.2. The (^nlractor shall obtain consent forms from all individuals served, either in-person.
telehealth. or other electronic means, to ensure compliance with all applicable state and federal

•. confidentiality laws.

3.3. The Contractor shall provide services in acco/dance with:

3.3.1. The 12 Core Functions of the Alcohol and Olher Drug Cdlihselor;
I

■  3.3.2. The Addiction Counseling .Competencies: The Knowledge. Skills, and Attitudes of
Professional Practice; >,

3.3.3. The four (4) recovery dpmalns, as described by the international Credentiaiing and
Reciprocity Consortium;

3.3.4. TIP 27: Comprehensive Case Management for Substance Abuse Treatment; and

3.3,5! The ASAM Criteria 3"^ EdlHon. ..

3.4. The .Contractor shall have policies and procedures that .allow them to ̂ accept referrafs and
evaluatioris frohi SUD treatment and other service providers that include the utilization of the
closed loop referral system procured by'the Department.

3.5;"' The Contractor shall provide .information to all individuals seeking services on how to file a
grievance In the event of dis^tisfaction with sen/ices provided. The Contractor shall ensure
each Individual seeking services receives information on: /—ds

'SS-2019-8DAS-05-ACCES-04.A07 . Contractor Initials^
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3.5.1. The steps to filing an informai complaint with the Contractor, including the specific
.  contact.person to whom the complaint should be sent; and

3.5.2. The steps to filing an official grievance, with the Contractor and the Department with
specific instructions on where and. to whom ̂ the ofTicia! grievance should be
addressed.

3.6. the Contractor shall provide written policies and the formalized agreements to the Department
for review and approval within 20 business days of the contract effective date and thereafter
when new agreements are entered into, policies are adopted, or when information Is requested
by the Department that Include, but not limited to:

3.6.1. Privacy notices and consent forms.

3.6.2. Conflict of interest and financial assistance documentation.

.3.6.3. Referrals and evaluation from other providers.

3.6.4. Complaints.

V  3.6.5. Grievances.

.3.6.6. Formalize agreements with community partners and other agencies that include,
but are not limited to: y}

3.6.6.1. 2-1-1 NH.

3.6.6.2. Other Doorway partners.

3.6.6.3. After Hours.

3.6.6.4. Providers and supports available after normal Doorway operating hours.
4. Additional Scope for After Hours Call Services (applicable until Aprjl SO, 2024}

4.1. Until April .30, 2024, the Contractor shall provide overnight, weekend, arid holiday clinical
telephone setVice^ for the Doorway system as follows:

. 4.^.1. Monday through Friday from 5:00 pm through 6:00 am;

4.1.2. Saturday at 8:00 am through Monday at 8:00 am; and

(4,1.3.. 24 hours |^r day during holidays, including, but rx)t limited to: -

4.1.3.1. New Year's Day;

4.1.3.2. Martin Luther King Jr Day; and

'4.1.3.3. President's Day.

4.2. The Contractor shall ensure clinical telephone services are available for each of the "nine (9)
Doorways at the following locations, unless ar) alternative has been approved by the
Department:,

,4.2.1. Concord:

4.2.2. Lebanon;
•  • "' . .'j
4.2.3. Keene;

4.2.4. Laconia;

.SS-2019-BDAS-05-ACCES'04-A07 Conlraclorlniiials,
" . . . . '10/24/2023
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4.2.5. Manchester; * ^ •;

4.2.6. Nashua;

4.2.7. Littleton;.

4.2.8. Berlin; and

4.2.9. Dover. ' .

4.3. The Contractor shall ensure mlnimCini shift coverage Includes, but Is not limited to:

4.3!i. One (1) dihiclan Monday through Friday between the hours of 5 pm and 8am.

4.3.2. One (1) clinician from Saturday al'8:00 am through Monday at 8:00 arn.

4.3.3. An additional, one 0) clinician for shift coverage for calls that require clinical
.  assessment as determined by the Contractor and Department.

4.4. The Contractor shall collaborate with the Department to determlr^e ongoing staffing and resource
needs for After Hours call coverage based on call volumes and demand. The Contractor shall
ensure":

4.4.1. On-cali staffing by licensed clinicians and/of on call pager back-up coverage Is
available by licensed clinicians to meet the calj volume to ensure that dients are not
on hold or receiving busy signals when transferred from 2-1-1 NH;.

4.4.2.! Licensed clinicians with the ability to assess for co-occurring mental'health needs are
I' given preference for open positions;

4.5. the Contractor shall ensure that telephonic services provided to include: ■>
4.5.1. Crisis intervention and stabilization, which ensures that indrvidCialS In an acute SUD

related crisis that require Immediate, non-ertiergency intervention are provided with
crisis counselihg services by a licensed clinician;

4.5.2. if the determination is made that the caller is. In imminent :ddnger of harmi.ng
themselves or someone else, the Contractor shall directly connect the caller with the
on call clinician or .to 911 Erinergency Sen/ices as identified by ASAM Imminent Need
Profile (ASAM 2013); /
4i.5.2.1. If the client Is unat)le or unwil|ing to be connected with the cllhidah or 911.

contacting emergency services on behalf of the dient,'

.4.5.3. Screening;

4.5.4. - Coordinating wth shelters or emergency services, as rieeded; -

4.5.5. Irnmediate, trauma-inforrhed clinlcai evaluations that include:
4.5.5.1. Evaluations of ail ASAM Criteria (ASAM 2013), domains;
4.5.5.2. A level of care recommendation based on ASAM Criteria (ASAM 2013);

and

4.5.5.3. Identification of dient strengths and resources that can be. used to
•' support treatment and recovery.

—09
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4.5.6. If providing clinical evaluation In accordance with ASAM lelephonically, if appropriate
and reasonable to conduct, based on the callers mental state,"willingness, and health
status, including;

4.5.6.1. Evaluation of all ASAM, 2013 domains.

4.5.6.2. A level of care recommendation, based on ASAM Criteria (ASAM 2013)
when possible, which will be sent to the client's preferred Doorway.

4.5.6.3. identirtcation of client strengths arvd resources that can be used to support
treatment and recovery when possible, which will be sent to the client's
preferred Doorv/ay. ^ .

4.5.7. Communicating the client's preferred scheduling needs for face-to-face Intake to the
client's preferred Doonvay in order for the' client to obtain an evaluation and referral
services. If determined necessary.

4.6.8. ASAM Assessments shall be conducted and completed by a NH Licensed or
Unlicensed Counselor that include DSM 5 Diagnostic Information and a
recommendation for a level of care based on the ASAM Criteria (ASAM 2dl 3) from
a referring agency, conducted and completed less than 30 days prior to the

.  Individual's admission to the Contractor's SUD treatment program. Ensuring the
client's preferred Doorway receives information on the outcome and events of the
call for continued client follow-up and care via electronic communication.

4.6. The Contractor shall ensure a Conlinuity of Operations Plan for landline outage and provide the
plan to the Department within 10 days of contract approval.

4.7. The Contractor shall ensure formalized coordination with 2-1 -1 NH as the public facihg telephone
service for all service access. This coordination shall Include:

4.7.1. Continued Implementation of an agreement with 2-1-1 NH which outlines individuals
seeking substance use senrices'cr supports will call 2-1-1 NH and \vill be transferred
to the After Hours staff.

4.7.2. The agreement with 2-1-1 NH shall Include a process for bi-directional Information
sharing of updated referral resource ;databases to ensure that each entity has
recently updated referral Information.

4.8. The Corifractbr shall obtain consent forms from all clients served telephonically, either in-person
or through, electronic means, to ensure cpmpliance with ajl applicable state and federal
corifidentiaiity laws If the results of a call are being sent to the client's preferred Dooro/ay.

,.■ 4.9. The Contractpr shall determine a process for obtaining appropriate consent forms in compliance
w]th all applicable state and federal confidenllaiity laws from all clients served telephonically
when the client presents at their preferred Doorway in order to enable the sharing of Information

^ on services provided to the client during the hours outlined In Subsection 4:2.
4.10. The Contractor shall market and advert!^ Dbonway services in accordance with the shared

marketing strategy that will be defined by all nine (9) Doorway locations in collaboration v^th the
Department:

4.11. Reporting for Section 4.. Additional Scope for After Hours Call Services

TZr
iate^" ' ■SS-2019-BOAS-05-ACCES-04-A07 Conlractor Inilials
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4.11.1. The Contractor shall submit monthly activity reports by the 3"" working day of the
month on templates provided by the Departnient with data elements that Include, but
may not be limited to:

4.11.1.1. Number of phone calls received.

4.11.1.2. Nature of each phone call.

4.11.1.3. percentage of total callers who hang up before reaching a clinician.
4.11.1.4. Average amount of time it takes for the call to be answered by a clinician.

4.11.1.5. Average, amount of tirne a clinician spends speaking with the caller.

4.11.1.6. Percentage of callers that received a busy tone when they call.

4.11.1.7. Caller demographics arxJ Information when available including, but not
limited to; ^

4;11.1.7.1. Substances used.

4.11.1.7.2. Housir^ statys.

4.11.1.7.3. CriminalJusticeinvolvement.

4.11.1.7.4. Employment status. -

•  4-11 i Caller location.

4.11.1.7.6. Emergency/Imminent Risk Involvement/Level of Urgency.

4.11.1.8. Services requested.

4.11.1.9. Outcome of each phone caii including, but not limited to:

4.11.1,9.1. Referrals,to Doorway for services and clinical evaluation.

^  .4.11.1.9.2. Information and resources provided via the phone.

4.12. The Contractor shall begln vyorking with the Departrhent to develop a close-out plan for After
.Hour's Call Services, no later than 60 days pripr to Apd| 30. 2024, unless othervi4se specified by
the' Department. The Contractor shall ensure the close-dut plan includes, but is not limited to:
4.12.1. A comprehensive list of program-related Items, as determined through collaboration

and plan development \ylth the Department, which shall be submitted to the
Department within 90 days following the end date for the After Hours Call Services.

4.12.2. A final report for After Hours Call Services, to the Department within 90 days following
the end date for After Hours Sen/ices which includes, but Is not lirhited to totals over
the cor\tractjlfespan for the follpvving: -

4.12.2.1. Nurnber of phone calls received.

4.12.2.2. Nature of each phone call.

4.12.2.3. Percentage of total callers who hang up beford reaching a clinician.

'  4.12.2.4. Average amount of time it takes for the call to be answered by a clinician.

.4.12.2.5. Average amount of time a clinician spends speaking with the caller.

SS-26l9-8DAS-05-ACCeS,-04-A07 . Cont/actor Inillals
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4.12.2.6. Percentage of callers that received a busy lone when they call. ,

4.12.2.7. Caller demographics and ihfornf^ation when available Including, but not
lirnited to:

4.12.2.7^1. Substances used.

4.12.2.7.2. Housing status.

4.12.'2.7.3. Criminal Justice Involvement.

4.12.2.7.4. Employment status.

4.12.2.7.5. Caller location.

•  4.12.2.7.6. Emergency/Imminent Risk Invoivement/Level of Urgency.

4.12.2.8. Services requested.

•: 4.12.2.9. Outconfte of each phone call lncluding, taut fwl limited to:

4.12.2.9.1. Referrals to Doorway for services and clinical evaluation.

4.12.2.9.2. Information and resources provided via the phone.

5. Subcontracting for the Doorways

5.1. The Doorway shall annually submit a written plan to the Department for review and written
approval for any proposed subcontractir^g of Core Doorway services.

5.2. The Doorway shall annually submit all 5ut>contracts the Doorway proposes to enter Into for
services funded through this contract to the Department for written approval prior to execution.

6.3. The Doorway shall at all times be responsible for continuous oversight of, and compliance with,
all Core Dooiway services. Including those provided by any subcontract^ and shall be the single
point of contact with the Department for those Core services. To the furthest extent possible, the
patient experience with subcontracts should be consistent with that provlded direcUy by the

. Doorway.

6. Staffing

6.1. The Contractor sihajl ensure staff during r^ular hours of operation includes, at a mlnlrhuiti:

■ 6.1.1. ■ One (i) clinician with the ability to provide clinical evaluations for ASAM level of care
placement, in-person or via telehealth;

■0.1.2. '■ One (1) CRSW with the ability'to fulfill recovery support and care coordination
functions; and

6.1.3. OriQ:(1) staff person, who cari be a licensed clinician, CRSW, or other nonrciinical
sup^rt staff, capable of aiding socially populations as outlined in Paragraph 3.1.9.

6.2. The Cpntractpr shall ensure sufficient islafftng levels appropriate for the services provided and
the number of individuals served based on available staffing and the budget established for the
Doorway.

6.3. The Contractor rnay provide alternative staffing,'either temporary or long-term, for Department
approval. 30 calendar days before making the change to staffing.

■  . ' &/M
,SS-2019-BDAS 05-ACCES-04-A07 * Contfactor IniUals^
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6.4. The Contractor shair^ensure all unlicensed staff providing treatment, education or recovery
support services are directly supervised by a licensed supervisor.

6.5. The Contractor shall ensure no licensed supervisor supervises more than eight (8) unlicensed
staff unless the Department has approved an alternative supervision plan.

6.6. The Contractor shall ensure peer clinical supervision is provided for all clinicians Including; but
not limited to:

6.6.1. Weekly discussion of cases with suggestions for resources or alternative
approaches.

6.6.2. Group supervision to help.optimize the learning experionce, when enough candidates
are under supervision. "

6.7. The Contractor shall ensure staff meet all training requirements, which may be satisfied through
existing licensure requirements and/or Department-approved alternative training curriculums or
certifications and Include, but are not limited to:

6-.7.1. For all clinical staff:

6.7.1.1. Suicide prevention and early warning signs.

6.7.1.2. The 12 Core Functions of the Alcohol and Other Drug Counselor.

'6.7.1.3. .V The standards of practice and ethical conduct, with.particular emphasis
given to the individual's' role and appropriate responsibilities,
professional bouixiaries. and power dynamics.

6.7.1.4. An approved course on the 12 core functions and The Addiction
Counseling Competencies: The Knowledge. Skills, and . Attitudes of
Professional Practice within 12 monlhs of hire.

6.7.1.5. A E^parCrnent-approved ethics course wllhin 12 months of hire.
6.7. 2. For recovery support staff and other non-clinical staff working directly vvith individuals:

6.7.2.1. Knowledge, skills, values, and ethics with specific application to the
practice Issues faced by the supervisee.

6.7.2.2. The standards of practice and ethical conduct, with particular emphasis
given to the individual's role and appropriate responsibilities,
professional boundaries, and power dynarhics. and confidentiality

^  safeguards in accordance vvith HIPAA and 42 CFR Part 2, and state
rules and laws.

6.7.2.3. The four (4) recovery domains as described by the Intemationat
Credentialing and Reciprocity Consortium.

6.7.2.4. An approved ethics course within 12 months of hire.
6.7.3. Ensunng all recovery support staff and clinical staff receive annual continuous

education regarding substance use.

6.7.4. Providing, and documenting, in-service training to all staff involved Jn direct-care
within 15 business days of the contract effective date, or the staff person's start date,
on the following:

SIH
SS-2019-8DAS-05-ACCES-04-A07 . Contractor Inilials^
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6.7.4.1.. The contract requirements; and

6.7.4.2. All other relevant policies and procedures provided by the.bepartment.

6.8. The Contractor shall provide staff, subcontractors, or end users as defined In Exhibit K .with
periodic training In practices and procedures to ensure compliance with information security,
privacy or confidentiality in accordance with state administrative rules and state and federal laws.

6.9. the Coritraclor shall notify the Department In writing:

6.9.1. Within one (1) week of hire of a new ddministfatof, coordinator or any-staff person
essential to.meeting the terms and conditions of this contract; and

6.9.2. Within seven (7) calendar days when there is not sufficient staffing to perform all
required services for more than one (1) month.

6.10. The Contractor shall have policies and procedures, as approved by the Department, related to
student Interns to address minimum coursework, experience, and core corhpetencies for those
interns having direct contact with Individuals served by this contract.

6.11. The Cdritractdr shall ensure that student interns complete a Department-approved ethics course
and a Department-approv^ course on the 12 core functions as described In Addiction

■ Counseling Competencies; The Knowledge, Skills, and Attitudes of Professional Practice within
six (6) months of beginning their internship.

7. Records . "

7.1 The Contractor shall maintain the following records, to be provided to trie Department upon
request: .

7.1.1; Books, records, documents and other electronic or physical data evident of all
expenses Incurred, and all IrKome received by the Contractor related to Exhibit A,
'Amendment #7, Scope of Se.rvlces;

7.1.2. All records shall be maintained in accordance with accounting proc^ures and
practices, which sufficiently and properly reflect all costs and expenses, and are
acceptable to the Department, to include, without limitation, all- ledgers, books,
records, artd original evidence of-cpsts such as purchase requisitions and orders,
vouchee, requisitions for materials, inventories, valuations of In-kind contributions,
labor .time cards, payrolls, arid other records requested or required by the
Department;

7.1.3. Statistical, enrollment, attendance or visit records for each recipient of services,
v^ich records shall include all records of appHcation and eligibility (including all forms
required to determine eligibility for each such recipient), records regarding the

-  provision of services and all Invoices submitted to the Department to obtain payment
for.such services; and

7.1.4. Medical records on each patient/recipient of services.

8. Health Insurance Portabiilty and Accountatsility Act and Confidcntialjty

8.1. The Contractor is a covered entity as defined under the Health Insurance Portability and
Accountability Act (HIPAA), 45 CFR 160,162 and 16^, and shall comply with all confidentiality
requirements and safeguards set forth in state and federal law and rules. Contractor is

SS-2019-BbAS-05ACCES-04-Ad7 Contractor InlUateS
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abo a.SUp provider as defined under 42 CFR Rart2 and stiaQsafeguard confidential information
as requiredrTKe-Contractor shall ensure compliance wth all consent and notice requirenwnls'
prohibiting the redisdbsure.of confidential information in accordance with 42 CFR Part 2.

8.2. All Infoffnation, reports, and records mainialr^ herwnder or cdtected In connection wth the
performance of the services arid the C^ract sh^rbTconfidentiai and shall not be disclosed by

\.th6 Contractor, provided however that pursuant to state laws and the regulations of the
Department regarding the use and disclosure of:such information, disclosure piay be made to
public officials requiring such information in connection with their official duties and for purposes
directly connected to the administration of the services and the Contract; artd provided further,
that the disclosure of any protected health information shall be In accordance with the regulatory
provisions of HiPAA, 42 CFR Part 2, and applicable.stale and federal laws and rules. Further,
the use or disclosure by any party of any information concerning a recipient for any purpose not
directly connected with the administration of the Department or the Contractor's responsibilities
with respect to purchased, services hereunder Is prohibited except on written consent of the
recipient, their attorney or guardian. Notwithstanding, anything to the contrary contained herein,
the covenants and conditions contained in this Section 7. of Exhibit A. Scope of Services shall
survive the termination of the Contract for any reason whatsoever.

9. Reporting Requirements

9.1. The Contractor shall comply vwth all aspects of the Department of Health and Human Services
Bureau of Quaii^ Assurance and Improvement Sentinel Event Reporting arid Review Policy
P0.1003 (referred to as PO. 1003), effective April 24.2019, arxl any subsequent versions and/or
amendments.

' ,9.2. The Contractor shall report to the Department of Health and Human Services Bureau of Drug
and Alcohol Services wilhin 24 hours and follow up with written documentation submitted to the
Bureau of Quality Assurance and Improvement within 72 hours, as specified in P0.1003, any
sentinel event that occurs with any Individual who is receiving services under this cpntract. This
does not replace the responsibility of the Contraclor's responsibility to notify the appropriate
authority if the Contractor suspects a crime has occurred.

9.3. The Contractor shall provide any information requested by the Department as follow up to a
sentinel event report, or to complete a sentinel event review, with or wllhout involvement in a
requested sentinel event review.

9.4. The Contractor shall provide the. Department with .a detailed list of Identified gaps in firiancial
and staffing resources required in Section 5. Staffing, no later than 3/31/24.

9.5. The Contractor shall submit monthly activity reports by the Z"' worthing day of the month on
■- i templates provided by the Department with data elements that Include, but may not be limited

to;

9.5.1. Reporting for Section 3., Scope ofWork for Doorway Activities:
9.5.1.1. Call counts.

'.9.5.1.2. 'Counts oT individuals seen, separately identifying new individuals'and
individuals who revisit the Doorway after being administratively
discharged.

9.5.1.3. Reason types.
— 0»

.•S'

SS-2019-BDAS-05-ACCE5^)4-A07 ^ ' Contractor InlUals
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EXHIBIT A - Amendment ̂

9.5.1:4.

9:5.1.5.,

9.5.1.6.

9.5.1.7.

9.5.1.8.

9.5.1.9.

9.5.ri0.

9:5.1.11.

Count of clinical evaluations.

9.6.

9.7.

9.8.

Count of referrals made and type.

Naloxone distribution. ; ^

Referral statuses.'

Recovery monitoring contacts.

Seh^ice wait limes, flex fund utilization.

Respite Shelter utilization.

Individual demographic data.

The Contractor shall subrhit reports on naloxone kits distributed, utilizing a template provided by
jlhe.Department.

The Contractor shall report on required data points specific to this SOR grant as identified by
SAMHSAover the grant period.

The Contractor shall be required to prepare and submit ad hoc data reports, respond to periodic
surveys, and other, data collection requests as deemed necessary by the Department or
SAMHSA. • .

10..Performance Measures

10.1. The Department seeks to actively and regularly collaborate with providers to enhance contract
management. Improve results, and adjust program delivery and policy based on successful
outcomes.

10.2. The Department may coileci other key data and metrics from Conlractor(s), including indlvidual--
level demographic, performance, and service data:

10.3. The Department may identify expectations for active and regular collaboration, including key
performance measures. In the resulting contract. Where applicable. Con^ctorts) must collect
and share data \Mth'the Department in'a format specified by the Department.

11: Contract Management

11.1. The Contractor shall .participate In periodic meetings with the Department to review the
operational status of the Doorway, for the duration of the contract.

11.2. The Contractor shall participate in operational site reviews on a schedule provided by the
Department. All contract deliverables, programs, and activities shall be subject to review during

■this time. The Contractor shall: ' , .

11.2.1. Ensure the Ctepartment has access sufficient for fVionlloring 6f~contract compliance
requirements.

11.2.2. Ensure the Department is provided with access that includes but is not limited to:

11.2.2.1.. Data. r

11.2.2.2. Financial records.

11.2.2.3. • Scheduled access to Contractor work sites, locations, work spaces and
associated facilities. /—ot

'  . ^ CeJH
Contractor tnlllals'^-"—■SS-20198DAS.05-ACCES-04-A07
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'11.2.2.4. Unannounced access to Contractor work sites, locations, work spaces
and associated facilities.

-v- 11.2.2.5. Scheduled access to Contractor principals and staff.

11.3. The Contractor shall provide a Doorway Information sheet and work plan regarding the
Doorway's operations to the Department, annually, for review in the format prescribed by the
Department.

11.4. the Contractor shall participatis in meetings with Department leadership and State Opioid
Response (SOR) staff on a quarterly basis, or as otherwise requested by the Department, to
discuss program suslalnability arxl ongoing access to vulnerable populations.

12. SOR Grant Standards ^ ' .

12.1. The Contr^tor shall meet with the Department within sixty (60) days of the contract effective
date to review the proposed plan for contract implementation.

12.2. The Contractor and/or referred providers shall ensure that only Food and Drug Administration
•  approved medications for Opioid Use Disorder (CUD) are utilized.

12.3. The Contractor and referred providers shall only provide medical withdrawal management
services to any Individual supported by SOR Grant Funds if the withdrawal management service
Is accompanied by the use of^injectable extended^release naltrexone, as dlnlcally appropriate.

12.4. The Contractor and referred providers shall ensure staff who are trained in Presumptive Eligibility
for Medicald are available to assist individuals with enrolling in public or private health insurance.

12.5. the Contractor shall ensure Individuals receiving services, rendered from SOR funds, have a
document^ history or current diagnoses of Opioid Use Disorder or Stimulant Use Disorders
(OUD/StlmUD) or are at risk for such.

12.6. The Contractor shall dDOrdinate completion of Government Performance.Results Act (GPRA)
Initial Interview and associated follow-ups af six (6) rrionths arxJ discharge for Individuals
referenced-previously.

12.7. The Contractor shall submit a detailed plan within thirty (30) days of contract effective date (or
■ensuring GPRA completion for all clients receiving SOR funding.

-  12.8. The Contractor shajl ensure that SOR grant funds are not used to purchase, prescribe, of
• provide cannabis or for providing treatment using cannabis. The Contractor shall ensure:

12.8.1. Treatment in this context includes the treatment of OUD/StimUI!).

12.8.2. . Grant funds are not provided to any Individual who or prganlMtion that provides or
'  perimits cannabis use for the purposes of treating substance use or mental health

disorders.

12.9. This cannabis restriction applies to all subcontracts and Memorandums of Understanding that
receive SOR funding. . '

12.10. The Contractpr shaJI ensure Naloxone kits are available to individuals, utHlzing SOR funding.
12.11. If ,the Contractor Intends to distribute test strips, the Contractor shall provide a test strip utilization

plan to the Department for approval prior to implementation". The Contractor shall ensure the
utilization plan Includes, but Is not limited tp; »

6)H
SS-2019-BDAS-05-ACCES-<M-A07 > * Conlradof Initials^ ^
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12.11.1. Internal policies for the distribution of test strips;

12.11.2. Distribution methods and frequency; and

12.11.3. Other key data as requested by the Department.

12.l2.The Contractor shall provide services to eligible individuals who:

12.12.1. Receive MOUD services from other providers, including the individual's primary -
care provider;

12.12.2.. Have co-occuning mental t>ealth disorders; or

12.12.3. Are on medlcatiohs and are taking tho^ rhedicatiohs as prescribed r^ahJless of
the class of medicalion. • r-

l2.f3.The Contractor shall ensure individuals who refuse to consent to information sharing with the
Doorways do not receive services utilizing SOR funding. t

12.14.The Contractor shall ensure individuals who rescind consent to information sharing with the
Doorways do not receive any additional servlces'utllizing SOR funding.

12.15. the Contractor shall collaborate with the Department and other SOR funded Contractors, as
requested and directed by the Department, to Improve GP^ collectibn.

12.16.The Contractor shall comply vnth all appropriate Department.. State of Substance Abuse
and Mental Health Services Admlnistratipn (SAMHSA), and other Federal terms, conditions, and
requirements, and as amended, and shall collatiorate with-the Department to understand the

* aforesaid. « ; . .

13. Data Management Requirements

13.1. The Contractor shall manage all confidential data related to this Agreement in accordance with
the terms of Exhibit K, DHHS Information Security Requirements, vA^iich is attached hereto
and Incorporated by reference herein.

lA.Termination Report/Transition Plan

14.1. In the event of early termination of the Agreement, the Contractor shall, within fifteen (15) days
of notice of early termination, develop and submit to the State a Transition Plan for services
under the Agreement, ihciudtng but not limited to. Identifying the presehl and future needs of
clients receiving services under the Agreement and establishes a process to meet ihose
needs.

14.2. the Contractor shall fully cooperate with the State and shall promptly provide detailed
information to support the Transition Plan irrciuding, but not limited to, any information or data
requested by the State related to the termination of the Agreement and Transition Plan and.
shall provide ongoing commuhication and revisions of the Transition Pjan to the State as
fequested.

14.3. In'the event that services under the Agreement, Including but hot lirnited to clients receiving
seryices under the Agreement are transitioned to having services delivered by another entity
including contracted providers or the- State, the Contractor shall provide a process for
uninterrupted delivery of services In the Transitipn Plan.

f—w
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14.4. The Conlrador shall establish a method of notifying clients and other affected individuals about
the transition. The Contractor shall include the proposed communications in its Transition Plan
submitted to the State as described above.

14.5. During the terni of this Contract and the period for retention hereunder, the Department, the
United Slates Department of Health and Human Services, and any of (heir designated
representatives shall have access to all reports and records maintained pursuant'to the
Contract for purposes of audit, examination, excerpts and transcripts. Upon the purchase by
the Department of the maximum number of units provided for in the Contract and upon
payrnent of (he price limitation hereunder, the Contract and all the obligations of the p^ies
hereunder {except such obligations as, by the terms of the Contract are to be perform^ after
the end of the term of this Contract and/or survive the termination of the Contract) shall
terminate, provided however, that if, upon review of the Final Expenditure Report the
Department shall disallow any expenses claimed by the Contractor as costs hereunder the
Department shall retain the right, at Its discretion, to deduct the amount of such expenses as
are disallowed or to recover such sums from the Contractor. ' ..

15j Credits and Copyright Ownership

15.1." All documents, notices, press releases, research reports and other materials" prepared during
or resulting from the performance of the services of the Contract shall Include the following
statement, n^he preparation of this (report, document etc.) was financed under a Contract with
the State of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Hurhan Services, with funds provided
in pail by the State of New Hampshire and/or'such other funding sources as were available or
required, e.g., the United States Department of Health and Human Services." ,

15.2. AH materials produced or purchased under the contract shall have prior approval from the
Department before printing, production, distribution or use. The Deparlmeht will retain
copyright ovmership for any and all original materials produced. Including, but.not lirhited to,
brochures, resource directories, protocols or guidelines, posters, or reports. The Contractor
shail not reproduce any materials produced under the contract without prior written approval
from the Departmerit.

16.Operation of Facilities: Cpmpllance wIth'Lws and Regulations

16.1 In'the operation of any facilities for providing services, the Contractor shall comply with all
laws, orders and regulatioris of federal, stale, county and municipal authorities and with any
directiori of any Public Officer or officers pursuant to laws which shall Impose an order or duty
upon the contractor with respect to .the operation of the facility or.the provision of the services
at such facility. If any governmental license or permit shall-be required for the operation of (he
said facility or the performance'of the said services', the Contractor will procure said license or
permit, and will at all times comply with the terms and conditions of .each such license or permit.
In connection with the foregoing requirements, the Contractor hereby covenants and agrees
that, durihg the term of this Contract the facilities shall comply with all rules, orders, regulations,
and requirements of the State Office of the Fire Marshal and the local fire protection agency^
and shall be in conformance with local building and zoning codes, by-laws and regulations.

17. Equal Employment OppbrtunUy Plan (EEOP)

17.1. The Cdhtractbr will provide an Equal Erhpldymenl Opporturi'ity Plan (EEOP) to the Office for
Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs (OCR), if It has received a single award of $500,000.
•or more, if the recipient receives $25,000 or more and has 50 of mbrd^ej^ldyees, it will

SS.2019.BbAS-05.ACCES-04-A07 Conlrador loiUats!
10/24/2023
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mainiain a current EEOP on file and submit an EEOP Certification Form to the OCR, certifying
that its- EEOP Is on file. For recipients receiving less than $25,000. or public grantees vwth

. fewer than 50 employees, regardless of the amount of the award, the recipient vyiii provide an
EEOP Certification Form to the OCR certifying It is not required to submit or maintain an EEOP.
Men- profit organizations, Indian Tribes, and medical and educational Institutions are exempt
from the EEOP reQuirement, but are required to submit a certification form to the OCR to claim
the • exemption. EEOP Certification Forms are available . at:
http://www.oJp.usdoj/about/pcr/pdfs/cert.pdf.

18. Equipment Purchases

18.1. The Contractor shall submit to the Department's Contract Unit a list of the purchased office
equipment (with funding from this Contract). The list shall include office equipment such as,
but not limited to, laptop computers, printers/scanners, and phones with the make, model, and
serial number of each piece of office equipment.

18.2. The Contractor shall return said office equipment in Subsection 17.1. to the Department's
Contract Unit within thirty (30) days from the comptetion date of the Contract.

19.Compllanc6 with Federal and State Laws

19.1.' If the Contractor Is permitted to determine the eligibility of indrviduais such eiigiblllty
determination shall be made in accordance with applicable federal and state laws, regulations,
orders, guidelines, policies and procedures.

19.2. Time and Manner of Determination. *

. 19.2.1. Eliglbiiily determinations shall be made on forms provided by the Department for that
purpose and ̂ ail be made and remade at such times as are prescribed by the
Department.

19.3. Docume/itallon

19.3.1. in addition to the determination forms required by the Departrhent, the Contractor
shall maintain a data file on each reciplerit of services hereunder, which file sihall
Include all information necessary to support an eligibility determination and such
other Information as the Department requests. Tt>e Contractor shall furnish the
Departmerit with all forrns and documetntatipn regarding eligibility determinations that
the Department may request or require.

19^4. Fair Hearings '

19.4.1. The Contractor understands that all applicants for services hereunder, as well as
indivlduais declared ineligibie .have a right to a fair hearing regarding that
determination. The Contractor hereby covenants and agrees that all applicants for
services shall be permitted to fill out ah application form and that each applicant or

.. ' re-appllcant;shali be Informed of his/her right to a fair hearing in accordance with
Department regulations. '

•0*

€JH
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SOR III After Hours. SFY24 Budget

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
*

Contractor Name: Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospital

Budget Request for:
Access and Delivery Hub for Opibid
Use Disorder Services After Hours

Budget Period

SFY24-(September 29. 2023-Apnr30,
2024)

Indirect Cost Rate (If applicable)
12% across bpth budgel periods for
entire amendment total

'i*

;  tine Item. Program Cost - Funded by DHHS

1. Salary & Wages $294,458

2. Fringe Benefits $91,328

3. Consultants $0
4. Equipment

Indirect cost rate cannot be applied to
equipment costs per 2 OFR 200.1 and
Appendix IVto^2CFR 200. $0

5.(d) Supplies • Educational $0

5.(b) Supplies - Lab $0

5.(c) Supplies - Pharmacy $0'

5.(d} SuppliesMedical $0

5.(e) Supplies Office $0

6., Travel :  * ,. •• • $0

7: Software $4;i4

8. (a) Other • Marketing/ Communication $0

8. (b) Other - Education ar>d Training $0'

6. (c) Other - Other (specify below) r ^ . : ■ ■ $0'
Other (please specify) $39,400

.Other (please specify) ?:■ ; $.0
Other (please specify) $0
Other (please specify). i  i,; > v. $0^'

9. Subrecipient Contracts '  ' . $0^
Total Direct Costs' - .  v . $425,597

Total Indirect Costs t  . , . $51.07"2|
' * . I*

TOTAL $476.66'9-J

Contractbn

SS-2019-BDAS-05-ACCES-04.A07
10/2ji/2023

Date:
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Exhibit Bi22. Amendment #7,

SOR III Doorway Services. SFY24 Budget

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

r  Contractor Name: Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospital ■

Budget Request for

Access.and Delivery Hub for Opioid
Oise Disorder Services'

Budget Period

SFY24HSeptember 29. 2023rJune
30. 2024)

Irtdirect Cost Rate (If applicable)

12%.across both budget periods for
entire amendment total

1

Line Hem
r

Program Cost - Funded by DHHS

1. Salary &.Wages $283,495

2.. Fringe Benefits $89,524

3. Corisullants $0
4. Equipment-
Indirect cost rate cannot be applied to
equipment costs per 2 CFR 200.1 and
Appendix IV to 2 CFR 200. $0

5.(a) Supplies - Educational $0

5.{b) Supplies-Lab $0

5.(c) Supplies - Pharmacy $17,372

5.(d) Supplies - Medical ' . • ■ * $4,000
5.(e) Supplies Office $0..

6. Travel ■■ ■ $600
7. Software •• "  $0

8. (a) Other - Martteting/ Communication $0.

8. (b) Other - Education and Training $0

8. (c) Other - Other (specify below) :  $0

Clinic Cell Phones $.1.8.30.
FlexFurids i:- .  .1. • $15,9.0.8"
Revenue Off-set ($46,413)

9. Subrecipient Contracts :  $0:
Total Direct Costs $366,316

Total Indirect Costs '  \ $^3:958

TOTAL .  " • ■ $410,2741

Contractor:

SS-20i9-BDAS-05:AGCES-04-A07
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Exhibit B-23, Amendmenl #7,

SOR III MOUD, SFY24 Budget

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Contractor Name: Mary Hitchcock Memori£

Budget Request for:
Access and Delivery

Hub for Op.loid.Use

Budget Period

SFY24^September 29.
2023.-June 30. 2024)

Indirect Cost Rate (if applicable)

budget periods for

entire amendment total

.•

Line Item ■
Program Cost ■ "

.  Funded by DHHS

1. Salary & Wages $153,541

2. Fringe Benefits. $44,169

3. Consultants $0
4. Equipment

Indirect cost rate cannot be applied to
equipment costs per 2 CFR 200.1 and.
Appendix IV to 2 CFR 200.

\

A*

o

5.(a) Supplies r Educational -  $0

5.(b) Supplies- Lab $0^

5.(c) Supplies-Pharmacy .$0

5.(d) Supplies - Medical *  $0^

5.(e) Supplies Office . '  $0-

6. • Travel. ■  $0'.

7. Software - 1  . $0
8. (a) Other - Marketing/ Communications $0

8. (b) Other - Education and Training $0.

8. (c) Other - Other (specify below) .$0.

Other (please specify) $o'

Other (please specify) so-

Other (please specify) so.

Other (please specify) ;!'i $0 ■

9. Subrecipient Contracts $0-

Total Direct Costs .  $197.7,10

Total Indirect Costs $23,725

TOTAL $22

Contractbr:

6JH

SS-2019-BDAS-05-ACCES.-04-A07 Date:
10/24/2023
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Exhibit B-24. Arr^ndinent #7,

SOR lit Doorway Services..SFY25 Budget

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Contractor Name: Mary Hitchcock Menrrorial Hospital :

Budget Request for:

Access and pelivery Hut), for Oploid Use Disorder
Services .

Budget Period SFY25-(JulYl. 2024-Seplember 29, 2024)

Indirect Cost Rate (if applicable)

12% across.both budget pehods.for.entire
amendment total

•-

Line Item Program Cost - Funded by DHHS

1. Salary & Wages $98,471

2. Fringe Benefits * $31;1,41

3. Consultants $0

4. Equipment

indirect cost rate cannot be applied to

equipment costs per 2 CFR 200.1 and
Appendix Iv.to 2 CFR 200. $0:

5.(a) Supplies - Educational ... ■ =$0'
5.(b) Supplies - Lab ■ • •  $0

5.(c) Supplies-pharmacy V  . $5,791
5.(d) Supplies - Medical $r,333-

5.(e) Supplies Office :  $0
6. Travel ■ $200

7. Software . '  . $0

8. (a) Other - Marketing/ Communication; $.0;

8. (b) Other - Education and Training . t, r $0

8. (c) Other - Other (specify below) *  ' ■ - $0

Clinic Cell Phones $641

FlexFunds ^ :  .* '■- - $0-
Revenue Off-set *  " ($15,471)
9. Subreciplent Contracts :  ■ - * . ■ $o;i
Total Direct Costs V  ■ ■$122?1'06:.

Total indirect Costs . :  . $14,653.

TOTAL $136,758'

Contractor:

SS-2019-BDAS-05-ACCE$-04-A07 Date:
10/24/2023
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Exhibit B-25, Amendment #7.

SOR III Doorway, Services, SFY25 Budget

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

.

"Contractor Name: Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospital

Budget Request for:
Access and Delivery Hub for Opioid
Use Disorder Services MOUD"

Budget Period
SFY25-(JuIy 1. 2024-Septemb-8r 29.
2024) . . ;■

Indirect Cost Rate (If applicable)
12% across both budget periods for
entire amendment total ; <

•••

Line Item Program Cost - Funded by DHHS

1. Salary & Wages $51,180
2. Fringe Benefits $14,723
3. Consultants • $0
4. Equipment
Indirect cost rate cannot be applied to
equipment costs per 2 CFR 200.1 and
Appendix IV to 2 CFR 200.

'f.

$0.
5.(a) Supplies - Educational $0
5.(b} Supplies-Lab $0
5.(c) Supplies - Pharmacy $0:
5.(d) Supplies - Medical $0'
5.(e) Supplies Office ' $0-
6. Travel .  $0
7. Software ^  . . $.0.
8. (a) Other r. Marketing/ Communication $0-
8. (b) Other - Education and Training ■  ' ■■ '$0
8. (c) Other - Other (specify below) $0

■ Other (please specify) i: ■* $0
Other (please specify) $0-
Other (please specify) -  ,$0.
Other (please specify) r: $0'

9. .Subreciplent Contracts so
Total Direct.CosIs li . $65,903;

Total Indirect Cost^ | ,  $7,908'

TOTAL :  . ♦ ' $73ia.12

SS-2019-BDAS-05-ACCES-04-A07

^•—05

£JH
Contractor:^'

Date:
10/24/2023
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STATE qvmw HAMPSHIRE

DEP^TMim OF HEALTH A^ HUMAN SERVICI^

DmSlON FOU B£HA VIORALHEALW

Urccttr

l2»PLSA8APn'6tREET»<XmcdRD,NH 03M1
(0)-27l-95M l.80MS2.J345Ext9S44

r«t:«^n-4U2 7VD Acmi: 1«^735-1964 '.Abiab.t9v

October 27.2022

His Excellency, Governor Chrlstopher-T. SunuRu
. and theHorwraWeCourTca
State House

Concord, New Nam^Nre 03301

.  REQUESTED ACTION

Aut^rize the Department of He^lh and Humari Seryices/Divlslpn for. Behavioral Health,
to enter Into' Retroactive, Sole Source amendments to existing contracts with the ContrBctors
listed below If) bold to continue providing a statewide networic of Doorways for substance, use
disorder treatment and recovery support services access, by Increasing the total price limitation
by $12,022,982 from $46,807,S02 to $60,830,484 and by extending the compietion dates from
September 29, 2022 to September 29. 2023, effective retroadJve 1o Septemter 29, 2022 upon
Govempr and Council approval. 98% Federal Funds. 2% Oth^ Furtds (Governor Commission
funds).

The Indjviduaj contracts were approved by Goyernpr'and Council as spectfied.tn the table
below.

Contractor

Hams

Vendor'
Code

Area
Senred

Current
Amount

iRcrsass '
(Docrease)

Revised
Amount

08»C Approval

..Androscoggln
Valloy HoepKal.

Inc.*

177220-
B0O2

*  V *

BoHIn $2,610,287 8661,076 $3,280,332

0:10A1/1S Item

017A

>a|^6/24/20lttm P31
A3;'2/3m Itam fHO
A4:10/13/21 ttsm .

0.38

CnihoUc
fiapdJeafConMr

177240-

B003

Oroator

Manehcstor
87,848,834 82,650,046 $10,766,680

a. 3/11/20 Itsm PSA

Alj 2/M1 Kwn plO

'A2;10/13/21ft^ 036

Concord
Hdspttal, hie.

1776S3-

[BOOZ
V

coricoid 83,424,085

?

8807.683

jI

14,231.748

0: iV31/1S Item-

piTA

A1: 6/inri9KBfneiO •
A2:-ea4/MHDRi031

ItsmCHO

A4:.10/1SQ1 Item
039 '

Concord

HospHsl, bic. .•
"Ucpnla

355358 UeconU

4

$1,307,499 8633,331 . 8^140,830
0:9/2/21ltem028

A1:10/13/2l'ltam
#39

Tht DeporOntntcf Health ond Human Stn/ien'Miulon U toJoin mnotuuliietond/omllta
in profMdinf^portaniUa /bf citixtnt ta oeAm« AMiih Md Udtpendtncc



OoouSi^ Envek>pa ID;'9SA32A8[>-EA^^13A-»4FD-B9759CEB2a78

Hf| ExoeDenqr. Oovembt Chrfitopher T. Sunurtu
ontf (he Hooorsbto CouncO

Pe9e2of4.

•GrttnW
Pethways
ManchMt^

2289^00-
B001

"fT

Manchester $3,631,170 $0 $3,831,170
.  t

0:1001/18 Item
017A

Alt 9/16/16 lism 020

"Granite
Pathways
Naehud

228900-

B001
Nashua $3,364,709 $0 $3,384,709

0:101/31/16 hem
017A

Al':6nB/ie Item 020

Littleton
Hospital

Aoooclotlen

177162-

BQli
Littleton ■ n.673,S01

y1

$700,847 $3,674,248

0:10/31/te Item

01TA

Ai; 0/18/10 Itofh 020

A2: 6/24/20 fteni 031

A3: 7na\ IteraOIQ

A4:10/13/21 hem

8^ ..
11 '

'LROHeatthcaro
177161-

Bope
Lsconta $2,317,076 SO $2i3l7.07€

0:1001/16 Item

017A

A1:6n8/19ttero020

A2:6/24/20 tura 031

A3:2/Wi
item 010

* Mary Hitchcock
. Mcmoffal

Hospltai ■

177661-

BpOl
Lebanon $6,617,031' '$M96,129

•1

$8,316,180

0: loni/ie hem

017A

A1:11/14/16 (torn

Oil

A2; 6/16/19 (tern 020

A3; 604^0 (torn 031

A4:2/17/21 Item 016

A5:10/31/21 ttom
•039

Southern New

^i^pshlre
Heatth System,

Inc.

177321- .
B004

Greater

Nesliua. 86,036,800 $1,788,030 $6,803,930.

0; S/11/20nemD9A

Al; 2/17/21 item 018

A2:10/13G1 Item

039

The Cheshlfp
n^lcal Cohter

15&<06.

BOOT

A

i

Koene $4,108,766 $1,418,206 $6,626,081
.j

6:10/31/16 Item
017A

A1: 6/iaH0 (torn 020 .

A2:6/24Ai>hem031
A3:2^/21 hem oio

A4:10/13/21 Item
039 ' ■ "•

Wentwprth^ -
Douglass
Hospital

lAw .. . .. . 1

<

1771B7.
B001

Dover

K'

$6,282,874 $1,384,636 $8,647,410
.}

a 10/31/16 Item '
01TA

• ^

A1:9/lO/ieitefn|m.
A3:6/24/Kttora031'

A3:2nJ2i

KemOlO

A4;io/t)/2i itemine

Total: .146,607,602 $12,022,882 $60,830,484
/S'

'IndlcstoscontrBttsthathaveixpifedofhowbeontermineM.

?.y.:
• \

!•
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Funds are available in tHe following accounts for State Fiscal Year 2023, and .are
anticipated to be aveilabte ]n State Fiscal Year 2024, upon the aveilaWiity and contimji^
.^ropdation of funds In the future operating budget, wHh the authority to adjust budget line Iterhs
within the price llmltalion and encurhbrances between state focal years through the Budget Office,
If needed end Justified.

See attached focal details.

'  EXPLANATION
This request is Retroactive because the Oepertment was notified by the Federal awarding

agency on September 23, 2022 of the avallsbiSty of funding beyond the contracts' completion
dates of September 29,2022. Due to the delayed hottficaiion from the Federal awarding agency,
the Oepaitment was unable to present this request to the Oovemdr and Coundl prior to the
contracts expring. This request is S.ofe Source because the Department is seeking to extend
the contracts'tieyond \he completion dates and there are no renewal, options available. Any
delays or gaps in service pro'^sioh may result in reduced or loss of acoess to services end
supports for Individuats in riesd of these chtical services.

TTte purpose of this requei^ Is to continue providing a netvmrk of Doonway programs to
ensure acoess to substance use disorder treatment artd recovery support services <^thi,n 60
minutes of New. Hampshire residents'homes.

Approximately 1,400 new end established indivlduisis were served on everage each month
in (he flret three quarters of 2022.' New Iridrviduals served has increased steadily since the helgM
of the pandemic in March 2020. Utilization has risen from to ̂ proximately 650 new Indlviduels
per morrth in 2O20 to 725 pier month In 2022. Numbers of r\ew end established IndiyiduBls ere
expected to increase be.tweeri September 30,2D22.end SeiXember 29, 2023. ::>;v

The Contractors listed above in bold will continue providing a network of Doorways to
ensure every resident In the ̂ State has access to substance use disorder trealmeni and recovery
support services durlrtg typl^l business hours. Additlohslly, telephonic services for ecreeningi '
assessment, and evaluations fbr substance use disorders wifl conlinue.to be available 24 hours
per day, seven (7) days per week.

The Doorways provide; resources that strengthen existing prevention, trea^ent. arid
recovery support prbgrams by ensuring access and r^erral to critical sendees that decrease the
number of substance use disarders induding opiold and/or stimulant-related misuses, overdoses
erd de'ath, erid promote erigag'ement in the recovery process.

The Department continues to rhonitbr services by reviewing, analyzing, arid engaging in
qual'tty-jm^vemcnts based on;

• Monthly de-identifi.ed.eggregate data repprte.

• Weekly and btwoeWy Doorway program calls.

• Oovemment Perfomnanoe end Results Act interviews and foHow-ups through the
. Web Informatiori Technology System database.

Should the Covemor and Eiwcutlve Coundl not authorize this revest, Indivtduats eeeking
. treatment for opioid use and/or stimulant use disorders may experience difficulty navigating a
corhplex systern, may notlreceW the supports arid clinica} services needed, aqd^may experience,
delays In receivmg'carb. t/

Source of Federal Funds: Asslsterice Usling Number (ACN) 93.768,. FAIN H70TIO85759;
ALN 93.959; FAIN.B0e.TI083509 and FAIN TI0846S9. ' " •

liv.
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His EvoeOency. Oovomor Chftstof^r T. Sununu
- end the Honorobio Council
Pe8e4o!4

In the event that the Federal w Other Funds becorhe no longer avaflaWe. General Funds
will not be requested to support this pragram.

Respectfully submitted.

ftr-

Lori A. Shibinette
Comml8slor>er
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•  Access AND DELIVERY WB FOR OPWIOUSpOISORbER SERVICES ^

vT'

.C5-«.MifiM5ie.7O400W0 HEALTH AND SOCUW. SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN 8VCS DEPT. MHS:
sWvWRAt HEALTH DIV. BUREAU OF.ORUO AND ALCOHOL SERVICES, 80R CRAMT^^
100% Fd^ml Funds vj;''

T"-
uondof Name

• Stale Flaeal.
Year '

A noroec Damn: V e

ClaasfAooounl

s,

ClataTTOe^ v.v . 3ob Numbw CurreniAmeunl'
Increase

/Decrease)
Reviled Amourtt

2019 1D2/S00731 CoRtred* for Prooram Servtoea 62097040 6216.250.00 60.00 6216,250.00

•  2020 I02/S00731 Contreota far PrDoram Seivtcea '  62057040 6692.065X0 •60.00
.  ?;■ - 60.00

6652.965.00
'  6201.283.00

2021
2021
2021

102^00731
102/300731
102/S0073I

Cofitreeta for Proaram Service i
Centreeti for Proamm Servloea

•  6205704T •
630S70aa

6161.000.00
6436.666.00

60.00
60.00
6000

6161.000.00
•  6438.668.00

6218.333.00
2022
2022

2023

102/500731
O74AO0S85
074A00Sfl5

. Granta tor ^ ̂  Aaat and Rel ■
.  Grsnb for Pub for Asal and Rel

62057040

. 6205704S
6460.806.00
6163.269.00

$0.00
10.00

6469.806.00.
$163,209.00
,6469.606.00

2023
2024

074/500M9
074/500960 W«lfamAeeist&n«e 02057056 60.00 6163.269.00 $163,269.00

Sub Tottf S2.58f.992.0Q 9653.079.00 U.2U.997M

• ysasTflTTOn
Uendof Name-
Stale Fiscal

CoTTCord Hoapiiai

Class / Accourvt Class TlSe Job Nurnber Currat)t Amount
Increase.

(Decrvatel
flevlseo Amount

2019 102/500731 Contracts for Prooram Services 92057040 .  62S2.n3.00 60.00 1282.773.00

2020 102/500731 Conlraots for Prooram Servicea 920S7040 .  $t,325.t31.00 '60.00 '61.325.131.00

2021 102/500731 Contmds for Ptoomm Servloea 92057040 6238.916.00 $0.00 6236.916.00

2021 • 102/300731 Cofltmcta for Ptoomm Services - 92057047 6166.000.00 $0.00 6166.000.00

2021 102/500731 Controcts fofProgrem Servieea 92057046 6400.000.00 $0.00 6400.000.00

2022 102^00731 Corttroeta for Proorsm Servioei 92057048 ' 6200.000.00 $0.00 6300.000X0

2022 074/500565 . Orents for Pub for Aaal and Rel 92057046 6536.954.00 $0X0 6536X54.00

2023 O74AO0S8S 92057048 6179.652.00 $0.00 6179.652X0

2023 074A00589 Watfare Aaalstsnoe 92057056 $0.00 SS38.954.00 6538.954X0

2024 074/500569 Walfere Aiilstsfice 92057058 l  60.00 6179.652.00 $179,652X0
SubTelaf 63.309.426.00 rf9.606.00 64.028,O3ZOO

.

UmndntNjmA The ChMhlrs Medical Center '  * * . . 1 • VendorO 15540St.-i

Stale Fiscal' CtaaaVAcoounl CbasTiSa Job Numtwr Current Amount
Inomase

(Decrease]
Revised Amouni

2019 102/500731 Contracts for Proaram Servloea 020S7040 '  *6611.267.00 60.00 6611X87.00

2020 102A00731 Contracts for Prooram Services 92057040 11.127.557.00 60.00 61.127.557.00

2021 102/500731 ^Contracts for Proomm SeiviOBa 92057040 •  • 6205.033.00 60.00 6205X33.00

2021 102/500731 CoAtracta for Proomm Servioes .92057047 6229.925.00 60.00 6229.925.00

2021' 102/500731 Contracts for Progrom Services 02057046 6532.304.00 60.00 6532.304.00

2022 I02A00731 Contracts for Program Services ' 92057048 — $266,152.00 •  60.00 6268.152.00

2022 074/500585 Cronti for Pub for Assi end Rel 92057048 6771.266.00 $0.00 6771.286.(M
2023 074/500565 Omnts for PUb for Aaat and Rel 92057048 6257.095.00 60.00 6257,095.00k

2023 074/500589 Wetfarp Asalstanoa 920S7058 $0.00 6996.525.00 ~  6998.525.00

2024 074/500569 ' Waifore Aaatetence. 92057056 X: 60.00 6353.830.00 6353.838.00

Sub Tefar '  14.000.036.00 61.330.363.00 *' 35.351.002.00

^bor riame* RrBftlts Petfiwavs MarKtiaeter . . .*vv:- 'C--.'" « '  • vendorDXiovwr'i

State Ftscal*
Year

Ctaas/Account CtassTiae JobNur^r Cuhent Amount
tncrease

'  (Decresae) -
Revised Amouni

2019 102/500731 Contracts for Proomm Services' ' 92057040 61.331.471.00 60.00 $1,631,471.00

-2020 102/500731 Contracts for Prooram Servioes 92057040 * .  .62.349.699.00 60.00 $2,649,699.00.

,. Sub Total 'v 33.661.170.00 30.00 33.681,170.00

•1 .  • . •- '•1 -

' Vendor. Name RmnltA PathwavB Nashua .. ^ .vendor 0 226900. t

Stale Fiscal' Class/Aeoourii V, ClaisTlflo .; 'Job Numtmr' ' ' Current Amount * Increase

(Oecrdaie)
' Revised Amount

' 2019 102/500731 Contrecls for Prooram Servioos * 92057040 • '61.340.973.00 • Mf. 60.00 $1,348,973.00

2020* 102^00731. Contmcti for Proaram Servlcei .92057040 ■ .. 61.665.736.00 -  . 60.00 $1,865,736X0

• Sub Tofaf 63.214.709.00 .  30.00 33.214,709.00

.'■yih
U-.

'  Goveri^indCouncOUmrAtuchmcm.
'  FlnincUIOetslI"

P»|e I of 7
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/ DEPARTMEIO OF HEALTH AND human S£RVK;ES ^
■  . FISCAL DETAILS SHEET ■ * ; ^

'  -'.'ACCESS MID DELIVERY HUS FOR OPiOID USE DISORDER SERVICES

t''

'  -i- v'.

! '•"iV

ri .... . ..'V' '.V.-' A- 4 t,'
3* •. I • .

ft/endarNime UtOeton'Reaier\«l v-i: J-liy-Ut .%'V. .•» ill'; .'/."v VenitorF.177l62J 1

State Fbcsl'

Year
C)a»s/Accoufli Ciiiajldo -  Job Number -Cirfreni Amouril

Inereaaa
.  fDeereasel .

Revlsad Amount

2019 102/300731 Centracb totProorom Servloea S20S704 3 3223.135.00 30.00 3223.135.00-
2020 102/500731 Centraoti fer Proomm Servicet 020S70« .  t882.6Q5.00 30.00 . 3662.605.00-
2021 102/300731 CeotraeU (or Prooram Servicea 62057040 3203.750.00 . to:oo 3209.750.00

2031 102/500731 Contracb tor Proongn Servicn 92057047 ■t175.000.00 30.00 .  t17S.OQODO
2021 102^00731 . Contraota tor Proorom Seivtcee 92057048 i423.333.00 -  30.00 3423.333.00
2032 •  -102/500731

0

1

f

92057048 3211.666.00 30.00 -  3211.666.00

2022 074/300585 . Grants for Pub for Aist and Re 1 92057046 3521.96a00 30.00 3521.960.00

203S 074/500585 Grarvls fer Pub for Asst aod Rel 92057048 3173.967.00 30.00 3173.987.00

2023 074/300589 Wettare A^iaiKa ' 92057038 30.00 3521.900.00 .. .352^060.00

2024 074/300569 Wetfare Asststance- 920S7038 30.00 3(73.087.00 3173.987.00
Stib rofal 32.6f5.6J8.00 3895.M7.00 S3.511.5e3.00

C %

UanderName LRCNeatthcerof ;  , 1 1 ... VendorP 177161 I

SUte Ftsca)
Yesr

C^t3 / Aooeurlt CtauTlOe JobNun^f Current Amount
Incraasa

/Decrease)
Revised Ambuni

2019 102/SC0731 Contradi tor Program Services 92057048 3500.000.00 40.00 S500.000.00

2020 102/500731 Contracts for Proprsm Sarvices 92057040 3842.114.00 30.00 ■ 3642.114.00

2021 102/500731 Conkaets for Proorim Services 02057040 3205.000.00 lO.OO 3205.000.00
2021 102/500731. . Contracts tor Prooram Services. 02057047 3176.000.00 .  30.00 3176.000.00

2021 .  102/S00731 Contracts for Prooram Services .  92057048 3430.000.00 30.00 3430.000.00

2022 102/500731 Contracts fer Prooram Services 92057048 3215.000.00 .30.00 1216.000.00
.  -it Sub Tow ■ 62.170.114-00 30.00 32.f70.ff4.00

- : ..

J«nd6r.NarrM' Mary Hitchcock. • . •■. • Vendor #177160 'i

' State Fisai
Vaar

.Class/AccounI CtaisTlOe JobNurnber • Current Amount
Inertate

'/OecTMse)
.Revised Amount

2019 102/500731 Contrads lor Prooram Services 92057040 3449.637.00 -30.00 3449.937.00

2020 .102/500731 Corttracts for Program Services 92057040 32.575.109.00 .30.00 •32.575.109.00

2021 102/500731 .. Corttracls for Prooram Services 02057040 '  3383.958.0Q 30.00 3363.958.00

2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 920S7047 3430.000.00 30.00 3430.000.00
2021 . 102WJ0731 Centracb for Program Services 92057046 ;  3947.333.00 30.00 3947.333.00

2022 102/500731 Contracb lor Prooram Servicsa 92057048 3473.668.00 30.00 3473.666.00

2022 074/500585 Qrana for Pub tor Asst and Rel 92057046 11.115.676.00 40.00 31.119.676.00
•2023 074/S0056S Grants for Pub for Asst and Rd 92057048 3371.959.00 30.00 337t.9S9.00

• 2023 074/500589 Welfare Auistance 82057058 30.00 31.088.549.00 31.086.549.00'

/ 2024 074/500589 WaHare AssisUnce 02057058 30.00 3362.183.00 336^163.00
Sub Total 38.747.838.00 3l>448.73r00 38,198^70.00

'Sf-

VoralorName Wentworth Douglaai • ■ *-w y.- - '.'•L £•;• » . - s.-t--. Veridof# 177187*1 :
:Stato Fbcel

Year
Class/Account' Class Title- ' JobNurhber CurreM Amount Increase

(Decrease)
Rdvbed Amc^l

2019 / 102/500731 - Contracts for Program Setvicea 92057040 3537.063:00 .30.00 3537.063DO

■  2020 102/500731 'Controcta for Program Services 62057040 31 606.752.00 30.00 3l.e06.752D0':V •
2021 102/500731 Contrecb for Program Services 92057040 -3240.675.00 H" • 30.00 ■ 3240.67SD0

2021 102/500731 Contracts far Program Servioes 92037047 3299.000.00 $D.W 3299.000.00

2021 • . 102/500731 Contracb for Program Servloes 92057048 -  3691.360.00 30.00 3091.360D0
'2022 •102/500731 CoRbaeb for Program Sarvices 92037048 3345.660.00 30.00 S345.660D0

2022 074/500565' Grants tor Pub for AssI end Rel . 92037048 3652.607.00 30.00 3852.607.00

2023 '074/500565 Granb for Pub for AssI end Rel 92057046 - 3264.203.00 30.00 •.•1264,203.00 ■ 'I
2023 '• .  074/500589 • Wettaie Assbiartca' • 92057056 . 30.00 3965.107.00 .  3965.107.00
2024 074/500589 >' WoKare Assbtance • 92057056 • •  -30.00 -  3321.703.00 3321.703.00

Sub rdtof f* t5.057.340.00. ti.286.eio:oo ■16.344,150.00. -

UandorNamo •telbollc'kledlcalCanlar '-•.'■.S;-••^r> x.'j' V55fortf'i»i40=l
State, Flsgal

Year
Class i Aoooud Class Tifle Job Number • .CynenlAmMnt Increase .

(Decrease)
Revlsrd Amount

2019 102«0r3r Contracb for Program Services 92057040 ' ■  30.00 30.00 30D0

2020 ■  102^00731 Conl/ects (or Program Services • 92057040 ' 334S,019IK) - . 30.00 A.- • 3345.019.00

it

■si '■•

''•L'
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*• ' ^ i * - ACCESS-ANOOEUVERViHUB FOR OPtCMDUSECBORDER SERVICES':-

2021 • •  102^00731- ■ ' Conuoott/or PTDonn) Services 62057040 1724 814.00 -  JOJX) 5724.614.00

2021 . 102rt00731 Comreots'for Preorem Servlcee' 02057047 1802.501.00 .50.00 .5802.501.00

2021 .102^00731 Contrftct» for Proarem Services ' 62057048 ■. 11.848.000.00 SO.OO 11,848.000.00

2022 102/500731 - CorUreds forPraafam Services •62057048. S923.000.00 SO.OO -  .> 5623.000.00

2022 074/500505 . Granli for Pub fOr'Asst end Rei 62057046 12.182.534.00 •f 1 f9-W $2,182,534.00.

2023 074/500565 ' •. O/entl for Pub for Astl end Rel . 62057048 ■ '  t727.5l2.00 ••V ■ SO.OO .  ..i727.S12.00
• . 2023 '  074A00589 ■WelfBre AMbtenee 62057058 ■ •  SO.OO 52.182.534.00 52.162.534.00

2034 ■ 074i500S69 Wetfere A»s}3tsr>ee 62057058 to.w S737.612i)0 S727.512 O0

Sub Tet»l
!•

tT.S51.mM •2.610.048.00 t10.4t1.li6.00

UenderNeme.->SouO>em'NewH«mB»hlrel:taetthSy»1«m». trK.> .-.-v j'. >. -• ^/erutord i773H^4
SleteFiscel

Veer
'Ciue/Accoum CU»»Titla . job'Kumber . Currant Amouni

Incre4»e
(Demaael

RevbedAmourtf

2016 102^00731 Contreeu for Proerem Servtees 63057040 ta.00 50.0Q 50.00

2020 .  102AOOT31 Ceivfrects for Proorsm Servicea . 62057840 5223.242.00 50.00 5223.242.00

2021 102/500731 Conbecta for Proersm Servicea 92057840 i522.273.00 50.00 562^272.00

2021 • 102/500731 ConUeda for Prooram Services 62057847 5580.000.00 50.00 5580.000.00

2021 102ft00731 Cor>lr»ct* for Prooram Servicea 62057048 51.280.000.00 SO.OO 51.260.000.00

• 2022 '102/500731 ConUMti for Prooram Servicea 92057048 5840.000.00 50.00 . 5640.000.00

2022 074/500585 Grerua tor Pub lor Ami errd Rel 92057048 51.259.848.00 50.00 51,259.846.00.

2023 074AOOSaS Grants tor Pub tor Asal end Rel 92057048 . 5419.863.00 50.00 5419.863.00

2033 074/500589 WeBire AulsUnce 92057056 50.00 51.259.846.00 51.259.648.00

2024 074/500589 WettereAatbunee 92057058 50.00 5419.683.00 5419.663.00

Sub To/b/ V -  ' $4,919,045.00 rf.879.S3f.OO •8804.87600

Vendor Ne/re ■Coneertl.HosDitel (rtc.• Locohle *7 ... .. -■ • Vendore3553S6 'I

StstoFiseil
Year

CUu/Acceuni CiaasTlOe Number Current Amount
(ncraeae

fDecreeae)
Revtaed Ameunl

2021 102/500731 ContrecU for Proorwn Servicea 92057048 5200,000.00 50.00 5200,000.00

2022 102/500731 Contracta for Prooram Servicea 92057048 5215.000.00 50.00 5215.000.00

2022 - 074/500585 Controcts for Prooram Servicea 62057048 5547.404.00 50.00 5547.404.00

2023 .  074/500585 Contrada for Prooram Servicea 92057048 • 5162.468.00 40.00 5182.488.00

2023 074/500589 Wetfero AaalatarMe 92057058 ■  50.00 5547.404.00 5547.404.00
•2024 074/500589 Welfare /Kaaiitance 92057058 50.00 '  1182,488.00 $182,468.00

'vii Sub Totaf $1,144,971.00 t729.9T2.00 $1,974,744.00

.1 ■ SORTotatl U7.mM1.00\ t1U72.PttOO\ t58.95t.543M

b6^S-»2-920S10-1fl8100M HEALTH AND.80CUVL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUIMN SVCS DEPT. HH8;
1Ml%Fede/B]Funtf>' ."■•.■

\.i; r.i V.': iL£^
ti".

.VendofP 177220 1

Stale Flacsl
Year -

Claaa / Account Ctau Title ■ Job Number Cunertl Amouni
Increaae

fOeoeaae)
Revtaed Airnounl

2022 501-500425 PaymentaloCfienta 920S5S01 518.665.00 50.00 116.669.00

2023 501-500425 PavmenutoCUenia' 92055501 50.00 $3,600.00 53,600.00
.. SubTotDl •; ■'» . Sf«.B85.00 •3.800.00 •20.285.00

.) i...; • . ..V
''

-

Vendor Name 'Concord Hoepftsi .  VV7'' M.V. ■- Venderir 177653 i
State Fbcal

Year .
Cleaa / Account CtauTlBe . JobNumtrer •Currerit Amouni

Increase
lOeoeaael

ReviMd/Vnouni '

2022 501-500425 ' Peymenta to Clienls 92055501 $18,865.00 50.00 116.685.00

2023 501-60042S ' Peymenta to CUeiUa 62055501 50.00 $40,085.00 540.065.06
» Sub Tola/ 'I'r' '..T S19.tt5.00 . $40,095.00 $59,750.00

..
-

- ''

Vendor Name TheCbethIre Mac icalCertter-N .>-0.1. . .1 .fcilMrt Vendor-P-155405--l

StaU Ffacel;
Year

Ciaaa f Ao^unt Claaa Tide, - Job Number, , .Current An^nt Increase
(Deereoael

Ravbed Amount

2022 . ■  501-500425 M Payments to Clionta' 62055501 516.685.00 $0.00 516.885.00.

2023 501-5004ZS . Pavments b COehts! 62055501 saoo .532.028.00 532.026.00
V • sob Totaf-

j.i ' ■
Sfft6B9.00 . 531.028:00 $49,991.00

f-.;.

.• J". 4I - %>.!•- 'V

• • ..v '• m

' 4 \ J a/s

^Vj-*
I*. j



V. .• •*

5;

^  ' '• *
•  -* ■'«»••V,' £i

"U-;

W

_r*.

^aftdflf.Nama itJtdeloo RMionAI -Mt •'rvr'T-'v.'v ;•c^. S'.'•■ r ..i;.' m' .. .* . tx

St&MFbttI.
Yc«r •

'CtfM/Aoc6vn1 ClM8T«te" .^.V..
v.'.'- - e?

• MNufMier Current Amourit incmoso
a}ecritesel

Reyised Amount

2022 .S0I.S0D42S ' Peyrmnts 10 Clients 92055501 910.665.00 r. 90.00 916.665.00

203) S0t-60042S PovmenO to Clients 93095501 . 90.00 .  92,350.00 92.250.00

Si/bTetef 911.965.00 9JL250.00 916.015.00

m
-  , ; ♦,

vendor Neme

1
X

'Jif .'.f - ^endor^n^iM 1

St^tB FbCBl ' CU«*/Aocoun1 Class TUe' .JobNirnitier Cunenl Amount
InerMM

fOemese) ».
■Revised Ameunt

2022 S01-5C042S PeymftAts to Clients 93059501 916.665.00 90.00

2023 901-600429 Payments to Qients 920SSS01 90.00 922.676.00 .  922.676.00
Sub ToM .  '.1 916665.00 923.676.00 63e.644.0o

. ♦

\/f»nflArNama .WantwofthDoualaM " •' v . !• >• .-- ;w . .*V- .. -.r..-.- ' rj. .jur.v.n •• ■ ,♦ . *•> • Vendor# 177167 1

State Fbeal
Yeor

Cteu(Aeoourrt Gloss TIlJe Job Number Current Amount
Increase

(DecreeMt
Revised Amoind

3022 • 501-500425 Poymenb to CDents 92055501 9ie.66S.00 90.00 ■  916.665.00

203) 501-600425 Payments to Clients 03055501 90.00 944.677.00 944.977.00

Sub Total 916.995.00 .944.677.00 961.642.00

UArMto/Usma CslboDc lled}cal.Centsr .  . * Vendor 0 177240 |
State Fiscal

Vest
Clsss/Account ClissTlOi Job Number Current Amount

incresse
-  (Decrease)

Revised Arrant

2022 501-500425 POYments (0 CUents ;620S550t 916.665.00 90.00 916.665G0

202) SO1-SO0425 Pavmenb b> Ctients 62055501 90.00 . 916.000.00 916.000.00

Sub Totof -  110.695.00 916.000.00 fJ4.66S.00

\  ■—^.1 . • —V .• ! . Ver)d5r#177321^
Slata Fiscal

Year
Class/Account CisuTlde Job Number . Current Amount

Incrcese ^
(Oftcrease)

Revised Amount

2022 S01-S0042S Pavmenb to CUenb 92055501 9t6.$6S.m 90.00 916,665.00

2023 &01-S0042S Psvmenb to Ctienb 620S5S01 saoo 939.624.00 • 939.624.00V
SubTebl 916.965.00 939.924.00 956499.00

•a
'• ■ '•

IVtndorNome* Coricord Hoeoital Inc. • Loconts •; .-w?;' • ;.-v ... -'•••r . Vendor »35536fl.*l

Slate Fiscal
Year

Ctess/Aocourtt QossTide Job Number Current Amount
'  Increase
(Deemase)

Revtud Amount

2022 S01-S0042S Paymenb to Clienb - 92055501 ■ 916.665.00 90.00 ' 916.665.00

2023 - 601-500425 ' Peymenb loCllenb 92055501 90.00 946.557.00 •946.557.00

Sub Total 916995.00 946.557.00 963,232.00

w.
SABGToCbI IW.W5.( tlSO.000.001 <HJ.8a3.00

'•J*'

D'546-82-6nS1&-3M40000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVC8 OERT. KHS:
iOMtOthorFuntfj , -V-t. . '

<v-

Stale Fbcol
'• ' Yasr •

' Ctoss / Account. 'Ctoss TWO 3.^ Job Number CurrordAnvount
•' tncreooe
(Decrease)

Revised Arnount

2023- 501-500425 ■'U Pavmenb to CUenb'.' TBD • •  "■ 90.00 • 92:400.00 "93.400.00

2024 - '501-500425 Pavmenb to CUenb TBO' •: fo.ra 92.000.00 93.000.00'

M • Sub Total • • *!• * .  . U.00 94AOO.gO 94AOO.OO

A.

•V ."•

I*.
I •

■  • • \%.J. v.. M ■• -.

■  ■? ;■
■■>■ Is

Vl'-r?! -Vk* hi' ' ' .'* ?:« *••
.^' ■ ' J^GovernoitindCoufKaUtter Attidwicnt. .;.' . ':• .

-'.: "Ti ^
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Vendor Ntmo 'CbfttO^ Hosplai inc. • . >.k v ■ •' >? t i; ".-.--..J ' • VandoTdMnSSS'H
SUlfl fbcti

■ Ywr
Ctesa/Acoovpt ' ClaaaTIBe . ■ .Jobitumber ^.Current Amount

.  Increase

(Decreosei .
RaVtaed Amount r*.

20?) 501-500425 Pavmenta to CUanli . -  TBO T- «.00 $26,723.00 ■ 126.723.00

2024' . 501.500425 . Pevmenti to CDania ■ -r-: TBO $0.00 - • $22^89.00 $22,269.00 - ..

• Sub Total >  ;• $0.00 $46,902.00 i48.992.00
,■■'< ,v r. r-vv •• * ■• . y,"' : •• •■ ■ . ' ..'

JtmAaiiiamM .Yh» cKd«hlr»li«die«rC«ntorr-'. .-i.-.-. s vendor #155405 >1
State Fbca!

Year
'data / Acooupt

t
f' ClaaaTtoa jeO Ni^ber . CuntntAmount

Ineivaaa
(Oecreesel

Reviaed. Amount

20?) 501.500425 Paymonts to-Oier4s TBO iO.OO $16054.00 Sia.854.00

20?4 ft01.S0O425 Povmenta to CUenU ■ v TBO -  so.oo $16,060.00 $16,960.00
... •Sub Total • so.oo 63S.ai4Jte i)6J14.00

• '» • * . *

^antioTNtrn;'CktUterlHMienal .p H .-• •■/. y • .i venoorew/iw |
SUte Ftecei

Year
Ctou/.Account ■ Cteaa^Ttoa ieb Number Cvrreni Amount tncrcase

rOecreasal
. Revised Amount

'2023 501.500425 Paymenti to cuema -TBO $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00

.2024 601.500425 Paymonts to Ciianta TBO $0.00 $1,250.00 11.250.00
Sub Total $0.00 $2,760.00 $2,760.00

■VandoiNnmo-liirYMrtchcock • .'• V. * .v <>.• •- . r.- Vendore 177160 |

SUte Ftecel
Year

Cteaa/Aceouni CbsaTUe. Job Number Curron! Amount
tncreaae

(Oecreasal
,Revbed Amouni

20?) 601.600425 Peymente to CUente- TBO. $0.00 $16,119.00 $16,110.00

2024 501-600425 Pavmonte to Cttente TBO $0.00 $12,699.00 $12,599.00

Sub ToOl 10.00 $27,776.00 137,776.00

VenddrNamc WeohwofthDouoteas .. - T-.r. • • v * .» - • vonoorowMOf j

State FUtal
Year

etata / Account CbssTMe Job Number Currant Arrwunt
Increase

fOecrease)'
' Revised Amount

2023 501.500425 . Payment* to Cttenta TBO $0.00 $28,34 7.00 $26,317.00

2024 501-500425 . Povmenta to CllenU TBO $0.00 $24,432.00 $24,432.00

Sub Tofar .$0.00 $51746.00 $5174f.OO

V£7SIorNSnfSTCSm6Ud HAtUSin
State Ptec^

Year
Cteaa/Account ' ' Cteaa TUe Job Nurnber Current Amount

increaM ;
(Oecraa«a)'

^  '..e*

'Revbed Amouni

2023 .501-500425 - Payment* to Ctlente TBO $0.00 $12,000.00 $12.000C0

.  2024 501-500425 'Peymente to COenti TBO $0.00 $10,000.00 |10.000X)0
Sub Total • '  $0.00 $21000.00 $22,000.00

•/ • . y , I.:-/- . _. . .. . ■ ..

Vactdar.Nfttno South*mN«iMHamD8MreHoalthSvat»ma.lnc.. ■:.* ... UV'i-v' -.. •- • Ij." - .-.VendOfP477321 .1
' SteteFbcaJ

Year
.CUn/Account .  ciassTiile • Jcto Number Cunenl Amount

tncreasa
(Decrease)

Revised Amount

•  2023 •■ 501-500425 Pavments to CUant* TBO 10.00 $26,550.00 $28.5^6.66
2024 501-600425 " PavmantetoCtianli •' TBO . -$o.oo $22,125.00 $22,125.00

. Sub Total .  10.00 $46,675.00 $46,675.00.

V  ,!•- vr-- ' :•'! Tl- •.•; /: ■>.
Yendor Name '.'Concord Hospital r.v/:v - ..•-"a ,».«( ••venoofP35b3a6-i •

' ^tafbc^
Year

CiaaiyAocount ■ciwTwo •Job Number Currem Armuhl
Increase, .

(Decrease)
. Revised.Amouni '

2023 '501-600425 . •  Paymam* to CG'anta . TBO $0.00 $31,037.00 .r $31,037.00-

.  2024 ■ '  60I.S00425 PavmetnatoCUant* ■■ TBO $0.00 . $25.665.0( •  $25'.e65.00. •

SubTotel t>- . . ;$o.eo $56.90100 ise.p^ioi .6:

MBOrotafl tC.OOi 1300.000.001 WOO.OQgjgg'

fV.'r

I*'- , . • /•, V...
■•• .M -

; .•;r-.
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"VpwSHinEnvelope 10; ^ r-*;.,: '*" ' ̂'T\. ■-V-''

V ^7'.^ ^/ f./ V/^-pEPARtM^oNE^W Wd^
r-"-\i, ^""' „ •■ ;)•••: . -. * - :"Fi3CAL0ETAas'5KEeT. • •■• : .. ■ ./ y. • • •S;V-'-

Jj-s;:. access ANCDEUVERY hub for OBM^JSE disorder services' /.-•'•^ '.vrjoK'-

^  ' •OVe84^9^i»^'20pOOH^LTHANOSOCMtSERV1CES>eALTHAKO«<OMAN8VC8 0EFT.OF,
1 ?>■.:- '''

'* i'-'.

/•ndofNtme .'AndrotcoodnVelUv .. .b.':.•<•'>-?■• •  -.-rr it. Ai:.'.v vsaorirmsjHn
Sttta Fiseel'

'Yew
• Cleu/Accouiti '  CtassTWe. ' ' Job Number Currant Amount

-  Increase
(Decrease!

RaviseO Amount

%■' ' 2021 102A00731 1 ContTKts tor Preortm Servloes '  B2036S01 $18,750.00 10.00 $18,750.00.

2022 --102/S00731 1 . Contracts far Prooram Servloet 22056501 $6JS0.00 ;t SO.OO .  $6.25a00

'*
SubTctat- $25,000.00 $0.09 $26600.00

;-• • / •" •*. V ' . . . .

/endof fiwno concofo notpiai. Inc. f ■■ .. ; t  .V . .. 1VCAOor 0177653. |

;*■/
state Ftocal

*'Yeer
CUsa/Aocovnt '* •* 'CtsMHile Job Number Cvnent Amout\l ' M  increeee

fOecreese!
Revised Amount

■  2021 102/S00731 Contracts for Procrem SeMcea 92056501 $73,481.00 $0.00 $73,481.00

2022 102/500731 Contracts for Procrem Servicet 92056M1 $24,493.00 $0.00 $24,493.00
Sub ToUl $97,974.00 $0.00 $97674.00

.. '

Vendor Name TheChnhlreMw icelCenterv 'fr'.

SUts Fbcd
.  Year

Cteas/AocounI ' CUasTUe - ' JobNunrWer Current Amount
iftcraase

/Decrease!
Revised Amount .

2021 102/500731 Cofltrecti for Proflram Senrloes 92056501 ■ •• M6.612.00 SO.OO $66612.00

2022 102/500731 Contraeta tor Prooram Servtces 92058501 $22,870.00 $0.00 $22,670.00
• Sub Total 191.462.00 $060 tft1.462.00

i;
.  .. . .. .

Vendor Nome Uttteton Reoienai ■* •• *.«■.. •». •  i .Vendor P177162 I

Stfite FUetf
Year

Class/Account CUisTlOe Job Number Cu/rem Amount
Increese

fbecraate! Revised /Vnounl

't- •''•• 2021 102/500731 ■Contracts for Prooram Servloes 920565CI $18,750.00 $0.00 116.750.00

2022 102/500731 - Contradts tor Prooram Servtces 92056501 •  $6,250.00 $0.00 • $6,250.00

► '!• Sub Tout $26.00069 $0.00 $25,000.00
; - ;■* .i' •  ̂ •* v.r

VerxlOfNamo LRGHeatthcero. e  » ^ VonOora 177151 1

' State Fiaeai.
Yeor

Class/Account Class Tide. .
.'1 41

Job Number Currant Amount'
Increase

fOecrai'se!
Revised Amounl

2021 102/500731 Contracts for Prooram Services 92058501 $110.22260 $0.00 $110,222.00

2022 • 102/500731 Contracts tor Proorem Services. 92056501 $36,740.00 SO.OO $36,740.00
Sob Total • $146.98260 $0.00 . $145,962.00

• >•

' VetKlor N3rr>e Mery Hitchcock . , ■ ' I - ■ V .  •-. •" .vertder0 1771go' i

Stats,Fbcsl
Veer-

CUu/Aceourtt Ctass.TlOe '  JobNumber Cuirenl Amount
incraase

(Decrease!
Revised Amounl

2021 102/500731 'Contrads for Proorem Services 92056501 $39,396.00 $0.00 . $39,396.00

2022 102/500731 ContrdCU for Proorem Services 92056501 $13,132.00 SO.OO $13,132.00

SubTofel $52,528.00 $0.00 $5A526.00
M

,

VendorNamo .WorrtwofthOouaUae.v . . ''. f r--

SUie Ftac&l
Year

Ctau/Account Class Title Job|4umber Current Amourit
tnaease >

(Oeoease! *
Revised Amount

2021 . .• 102/500731 Contracts tor Prooram Services . 92056501 • $141,652.00 $O.OC - $141,652.00

• 2022 . 102/500731 Contracts tor Prooram Servksa 62056501 •$47.217.« $o:oc $47,217.00

•  » Subrotil ■' $168,659.00 $0.00 $166,659.00
- ^  . ...... . . ... . — .  S. J " ̂  ^ .

VnAdarNarne CatholiclilodlcalCenter'.V-• ..^■.v-.iX-,';;-: vV *- Vendori5.1//240* H

SUts Flsce)
Year

CUss / Account ,  -v . .CtoSS TWe ■ .JobNumber Currant Anraurit.
-  Incra^
fOecrease!'

Revised Apount

2021 102/500731 ' Contracu for Prooram Services ■  92056501 $206,492.00 SO.OO $206,492.00
. 2022 102/S00731 Contracts for Proorem Services • 92056501 $69,407.00 r'. $0.00 $69,497.00

SubToUl ■
$277,969.00 lO.Of $277,969.00

.•- if \V'

i":vV.-'^-'' ' ■% v-l'V.vJ i: n-v:

;:5..vV . J* ■ .«:

•- t : ■,• ,/

.j.S.^.'.i.* . I-.- j.'

GdvemofindCoo^lLetter Attichmeni
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'  OocuSlan Envelope 10: gSA32M[>€AA^13A-94FO>B97SOCE82878
T  . , ... . r • • •

.r.-- 'if - ...■ f
S"

"  •■FISCALOBTAMSH!
y- -r v_ -Ift- . r. iv. 'Arreec Aunnt:i n/PRVMim PFMOPIOID L

KU

■'• iK-

WAN.SERViCES '
SHEET ••■ •

.'vV- 'access ANDOEUVERY mJB FOROPiaO USEOIMROER 8ERVWES •  ••'•V
■X.

' A -" • •

Vendof^lleme
•  yv • , .

souihem Now Hamoitiire HOBRA Systoraa; inc.'-.- • -•. .s- »•.. V TOaofTTOsm ...
sat»n»cai

Yen
Qais/Aeoou/il. •  CUsiTUa •

. ' ft* •
jbb'NumPef . Cumnl Amount

'  Inciwso
fOecreDM)

Revl^ Amount

2021 . •102/900731 Cofttracta for Prooram Servtaea. 020S8S01 <70.643.00 •». -60.00 S7QW3.00

•2022. 102/S00731 ' ■'CoRirecta^orPraaramSen^oea ' .  02058601 ■ 623.647.00 •. • 60.00 623.547.00.
Sdb Total • 6W.100.00 •fOJlO 664x190.00

. ..

Vendor Name Concord HoeottsI tne.-iaeeiiU • • !t • '7v?^ r *•; •■• . •. - 1 -.t: <

State Fbcal Clan./Aoooimt .OaaeTiae Jot Number Current Amount
Increase

(Decrease)
RevUeOAmount

2021 •' 102/900731 Contrecta for Progrem Service* 02058501 5109.232.00 $0.00 6109.222.00-

2022 102/500731 Cenvecta for Procrom SeMcea 02050501 $36740.00 fO.OO $36.740.00.

1  . . 8145.96100 ' 80.00 8149.962.00

•-"V;.

I  • GCrott/l $1.143.Ma.00\ »0.^l >1.1*5.958.00

iOMS^.920S10.2S59 HEAUTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCSDEPf OF. HHS:
100% Fetfenl Fiificto

VenrlorMame AndroscooolnValley -■• . : -•• • ti • • Vendor eiTTiiOn

State Ftocal
Yeer

Claaa/AcoounI ClaaaTRle Job Numbti CunenI Amount
Incraaae

(DecraaaeY
Revbed Amount

2010 102/500731 Contracta for Prooram Servtcea 92052561 $16,000.00 60.00 . .616.000.00
, , 818000.00 80.00 618000.00

If ' *

Vendor Name. Grenlte Pathwava v: V' -:. * ti {" '

.State Fbcat'
Yeer

Ctaaa/Aetounl ClataTUe Jd) Number CurrentAmeuni
increaae

(Decrease)
Revised Amount

2019 102/500731 Contreda for Prooram Servtoea 92052561 $300,000.00 $0.00 _6300jX>0.00
Sub Total • 'J S30AOOO.OO 80.00 8500.000.00

.V - liT *

VAMiftiNamn Littleten Realenal Hosoltal ' :. \ /' • la e-e 1 "i**

State Fiscal
Year

Oaaa/Accotml >: . CtaaaThJe Job Number Current Amounl.
Increaae

fOec/eaae)
Revbed Amount

2019 102A00731 . Contracta for Proqram Servioea 92052581 . 616.000.00 60.00 SI6.OOODO

;; Sub Total 1  • 816.000.00 80.00 818000.00

N;

■1 srwrottji wJAQoaoPi yo.ooi fiJi.ooo.oo

IGRAWOTOTALSI t4<.a07.60t.00| $12.022.982.001 M0.0Mi4d4.OO

CoAOvets t/>tf Aeve orAeveOeen (enhf/Mfotf:
Qrento Pethwayi MsridMitor
Granite PoOiwaytN^ehue
LROHeeBheara

1 a-.'
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE .

department OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

GOVERNOH'S COMMISSION ON ALCOHOL A OTHER DRUGS

129 pleasant STRB6T. CONCORD. NH 03301
603471^564 1400404-0909

F»x:603«271'6lOS TDD Acc«n: 1 •WP-735-29M »rww^l»l».nh.c«*/6cba/bdM

August 30, 2021

His Excellency, Governor Chrislophef T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord. New Hampshire 03301
REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services. Division for Behavioral Heallh.
on behalf of the Governor's Commission on Alcohol and Other Drugs, to amend existing corUracts
with the Contractors listed below in bold to continue providing a statewide network of Doorways
for substance use disorder treatment and recovery support services access, by exercising
contract renewal options by increasing the tola] price limitation by Si 1,190.088 from $37,617,414
to $48,807,502 and extending the completion dates from September 29.2021 to September 29.
2022, effective upon Governor and Council approval, 97.28% Federal Funds, 2.72% Other Funds.

Contractor.

Namo

Vendor

• Code

Area Served Current

Amount

I'ncrcase

(t3ocreeee)
Revised

Amount

O&C
Approval

.1.
0" 0:10/31/18

Item #17A

Androscoggih
Valley Hospital,

Inc.

177220-

B002
[  Berlin $1,049,517 $669,740 $2,619,257

A1: 6/26/19

Item'#10

A2: 6/24/20

Item 031

A3: 2/3/21

Item 010

• 0:10/31/18

Item 017A

The Cheshire

Medicet Center

155405*

BOOl
Koone $3,063,740- • $1,045,046 $4,106,766

A1: 9/18/19

Horn 020

A2: 6/24A0

(torn 031

A3: 2/3/21

Item 010

)

Pit £kpor(menio{ Heqltli and Human StrvSai'Miulon U tajain tommunltki ond familitt
in pni^dinf opporlunUiu fat to oehleot hnlih and tndep€ndtnci.

'h
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Oooj'Si^ Envtttope D: B2F03CAE-B$OF^$5f-9FEE«&AlA0962eMt

His ExcflUoncy, Governor ChrisiopKer T. Sununu
end the Hono^oble CouncO

,P»g©2Ql4

• 0:10/31/18

Kom 917A

Concond

Ho«piUt. Inc.
177653-

B003
Concord $2,688,794 $735,271 .$3,424,065

A1:8/28/16,
ttem 010

A2: 6/24/20

(tern 031

A3: 2/3/21

item 010

••

O: 10/31/18

ltem017A

A1:11/14/16

Item 01

Maiy Hitchcock
Momorial

.Hospital

177651-

B001
Lebanon

f'

$5,312,631

s*

$1,504,500 $6,817,031
A2: 0/18/19

ttam 020

A3: 6/24/20

Iterh031

A4: 2/17/21

Item 018

0:10/31/16

llem#17A

XRGHeallhcoro
177161-

8006
Leconia $2,317,076 SO $2,317,078

At: 9/18/10

Hem 020

A2: 6/24/20
Item 031

A3:2/3/21

Item 010

'Gra/^te

Pathways
'Manchester

228900-

B001
Mar^hester $3,831,170 so $3,831,170

0:10/31/18

llem0l7A

A1: 6/18/19

Item 020

'Granite

Pathways
Nashua

228900-

em
.Nashua $3,364,709 $0 $3,364.7M

0: 10/31/18,
Item 017A'

A1: 9/18/19,

Item #20

- "■

'a 0:10/31/18,
rtom017A

•r-

Litttetoh
Hospital

Aaaoclatlon

177162-
B011

k

Lfthoton .  $2,160,689 $712,612 $2,873,301

A1:9/18/19
Item 020

A2: 6/24/20
I1om031

A3: 2n/21
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Hi# Excellency, Governor Chrlslopher T, Sunumi
ond the HonoreUe CouncO -

Page 3 of 4

•- 0:10/31/18
Item 017A

Wentwbrth-

' Douglass
Hospital

177187-

6001
Dover $4,109,399 $1,153,475

•U '

$5,262,874

A1: 9/18/19

Item 020

A3: 6/24/20
Item 031

•
•

A3: 2IV2A

Rom 010

Catholic

Modlcol Contor

177240-

BOOS

[

Greater

Maneheetor
$4,919,123 $2,926,711 $7,845,834

O: S/11/20
Item 09A

M:2nni

Item 010

Southern New
Hampshire

Health System,
Inc.

r'

177321-

R004

Greater

Nashua
$3,339,704 $1,696,198 $5,035,900

0: 3/11/20

hem 09A

A1; 2/17/21

Item 018

Corlcord

Hospital, Inc. -
Loconta

3553S6 Laconla $580,982 $746,537 $1,307,499
0;6/Z/21
Item 028

Total; .  $37,617,414 $11,190,086 $48,807,502

VndicetBS contncls that ere okay to expire or heve been terminateo. , k'

Funds are available In the following accounts for Slate Fiscal Years 2022 and 2023, with
the aulhoriiy to adjust budget line items within the price limitation and encumbrances betweenstale fiscal years through the Budget Offtce, if needed and justified. a ^

See attached fiscal details.

EXPLANATION .

The pui^se of this request Is to continue to provide a network of Doorway progranns to
ensure access to substance use disorder treatment and recovery services within sixty (60)
minutes of Stale residents' homes.

Approximately 4,000 Individuals will be served between September' 3D. 2021 to
September 29, 2022. • :

The contractors will continue providing a network of Doorvrays to ensure every resident Iri
New Hampshire at a minimum has access to substance use disorder Ireatrnant and recovery
services In person during typical business hours. Additionally, telephonic services for scfeening.
assessment, and evaluations for substance use disorders are available through the Doorways 24
hours, seven (7) days a week. -v

The Doorways provide resources to strengthen existing prevention, ireelmenV and
recovery programs by ensuring access to critical services In order to decrease the riumber ,af
ODioid and/or stimulant-related misuses, overtoses and deaths in New Hampshire as wel as
promote ehgaqemer\t in the recovery process. Individuals with substance use disorders other
than opioids or stimulants also are being served and referred to the apprppnale sen/ices.
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OocuSlgfl Envetope 10: B2f03CAE*e80F-4SSF-9fEE-BAlA0962Be41

Mis 6*coHency. Govomor ChfUtopher T. SunuTOj :♦
'and (he Honorable Councfi

Page 4 of 4 _ ^

The Department continues to monitor sen/Ices by reviewing, analyzing and engaging In
quality improvaments based on:

• Monthly de-ideniified. aggregate data reports..

• Weekly and biweekly OdonAray program calls.

• Government Performance and Results Act interviews and follow-ups through the
Web Iriformation Technology System database.

As referenced in Exhibit C-1 Revisions to Standard Contract Language, or Exhibit A.
Revisions to Standard Contract Provisions in the cases of.Cathotic Medical Center and Southern
New Hampshire Health System. Inc. end Concord Hospital - Laconla. of the original contracts,
the parties have the option to extend the agreements for up to two (2) additional.yaars. contingent
upon satisfactory delivery of services, available funding, agreement of the parties and Governor
and Council approval. The Department is exerciang its option to renew services for one (1) of tha
one (1) year available,

.  ■ Should the Governor and Council not authorize this request, individuals seeking treatment
for opipld use disorder may experience difTiculty navigating a complex system: rnay not receive
the supports and*clinical services they need; and may experience delays in receiving care, which

• would negafrvoly impa(:t recovery and Increase the risk of relapse. \
Source of Federal Funds: Assistance Listing Number #93.788. FAIN #H79TI083326 and

CFDA #93.959, FAIN #B08T1083509,

In the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available. General Funds will not
' be requested to support this program.

.  Respectfully submitted,

>—OMSoMVir.

^  " I A •St'—»■**■
'  iciAmwitwu..

.. •:^ for

Lofi A. Shibinette

Commissioner
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OEPAflTMEHT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

FISCAL OeTAfl.9 SHEET

access AND DELIVERY Hua FOR 0F101D U3EXHSOROER SERVICES

V.

fi&424M20S10.7MOOOO» HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAM SVCS OEFT. KKS: eCHAyJORAL HSALTH OIV. BWEAU OF ORUO ANO
ALCOHOL SERVICeS. SOR ORANT

tOO«F«d*f»IFttAd*

.WidprS 177220

Sm* Fiscal'
Yaw

CbUlAceotf* CttuTn* JobHwiAw CurrtAl Afflourtt

. laieTlo.oo

InerMM (Oacraua)

m"-oo

Rt«4MdAmounl

20tS 102«0073r ContnicU ler Pwofam Baivicaa

3
S
0
USSL

»1E2$Q.OO

U52.M5.00
2020 1021500731
2021 1027500731

Cofttf»» fw PwQt>*w Baivieai

Conuaett/w Prooiww San^
37040

2021

ISE
102/900731

2022

731

^ciWdt tor Prqpwn SarAct
^tfcU lor PtoQrtm SaMcat

W5TOI0
020S7047.

mr

W

22L CeiwieU for Pworam safvie—
0205KM»

t20US3.00

iisi.000.00
M3e.oeo.oo

1201.203.00

tiei.ooo.oo

020970a

074/500M9 CrvKi Iv FuO tor List artd R^
OraBttforPuOfcrAaatanflTO"

32ie.3M.00

020870a so.oo

030970a -90.00

sOo

iTiSi»3.

Ftffc Taftl" flVIUJTM

2eojo

'fcbAe7Aeo

I4&9SOS.CO

iiSiiiioo
iLsei.9e2.oo

VawOgr NawgrCartcarOVaaehai. IjicT .vvtoof fl intu

StetaPiacal

Yaar

?010i

2020

TOJT
2021

2021

Cteaa/Acoount

102/500731

102/900731

102/900731

102/500731

102«OOT31

CtuaTtta

Coniracta lor Pfoaiarw SarHcaa

Ccrttfaca tor PrcQ/am Sarvleaa

CoMcu lor Prcaram Sarvtow

Contfacti lor Propram Sarvfcaa
Contfcta ler Proomm Sojvtoaj.

JabNurfiDtr

02097040

020S7040

03057040

02037047

020370a

CuffaMAflsaum Incraaaa (Decraeea)

w-iAiaif'M

S1.32S.131.00

5239.916.00

5iee.ooQ.oo

5400.000.00

looo
'50.00

50.00

JO^
10.00

Revtoad Amuni

51.326.131.00

5239.915.00

5l59.000.00

540o.(>oaoo

OO.OOO.OQ

iS3
2022 102/900731

2022

J2S

074rt00555

Controett to Preorem Sarviy
Qtaau tor PaOtoAaaiafteReL

020570a 5200.000.00

. "074/SOOSe3 Cfv>ti tor Pmb to Aa«i ard Ral

820&704>

o2Q$yoa

50.00

50.00 5170.59X00

iS£&
5.054.00

170.652.06

Sab fetaf 5LSSO.92aO0 I71l.e09.00 13.306.42A00

'Wana

Stata FbcM

OttaMra

2019

2020

Cto»'Account

102/S00731

102/900731

CtotaTRto

CttitracN to Procram Saivlcaa

Ccneacia to Prooram Sartlcaa

JeONurttar

02057040

07057040

.Vendors 155409

Cwiart ArrcKnl Incraew (OacraaM)

nnruci
51.127.557.00

5209!o33.00

SO.OCK

>oao

50.00

ReiAMdAntoirt

5611.297.00

51.127.857.00
52O5.O33.0g'
5

3021 102/500731 ContfacH tot Preeram Sarrjcaa
Conirada to Ptooram Sa/vteai

02097040

2021 102000731

2021 102tt0073l Conl/acta fw-PfOoramSarvteai

02057047 5220.025.00

020S70a 5532.304.00

5209.192.00

220029.00

5532.304.50
5286.15LOO|

2022 102/500731 CcolracH to/ PfOQtam Sandcai 02057045

2022 074/500965 Srana lor Pub tei Aait and Ral ^20570a 50.00 5771.296.00

2023 074/500555 Cwia to 7^Jb to Aaat and Ral e2057oa 50.00

SaO TotW SL>7L25e.ee

5257.095.00

K.OTS.ieif.og'

5771.259.60
^257.005.00

54.000.630.00

yaoder'Nwne draaita PatAartya Manchaatar
Siaia^iacal

Yaaf
Ctou/Aceauni C

2O10

"2520"
1D2ft60731

101/500731

btsTtta

Cof4factt to Praarem Sarvteaa
Ccrutactt to PtpgraHi Sarvteaa

JobNuntoar

OZ0570«0_

02057040

;VBnlore22S000

CunanA/notfO

51J31.471jOO

I2.340.6W.00

inerMM (Oacraaaa) RaiAwd AmC4ird

ilJ3M7IJ0
52.349,500.00

SvbToft/ 53.O7.t7ft00 SO.OO 53.997.170.00

i/arxtoNarna

.State Flacal
Yeitf

Otanila Patnatoye

I Ctau / Aceeont 1
rraanuB

CbilTUa lobMmibai Cwrani A/nounI InersaM (Oacraaaa]^ Rmbad/Vneufll . 1

2010 ■KEtSine ' Comrada lor Preeram Saivlcaa
Conuacia to Piwam Sarvlcaa

Sito Tocaf

02osroa
02037040

61.34A073.00

S3.2fA7O9.0d

50.00
50.00
le.6o

5lA5i.736.00l
63.31A7».0dl

Vendor# 326WO

i/anoofHama Ualaten Raoional Vendor S 177162

SiaiaRaca)
Year

Ctm/Aeooum ciuaTloa JoONwR*a* CutamA/neuhi Inaaau (DacraaM) RarlMdAmounl

2010 102A00731 Contfacto to Propraen San4ca> 920S70a 5223.135.00

20W jssisssn Ccftt/aeti tor Pfoofanisivtoa
102/500731

1621 102/500731
Contfaa* to Prooram Sa/vlca

02097049
02097049

5982.905.00
50.00
50.00

102/500731
Cofttraga lor Procram Sarvteaa
Coruracu to Prooram Sanrleaa

02057047

2022 102/500731 Contiacii to Prooram Sarvlcaa
02057045
e2067<U5

5203.750.001
5175.000

23313.00

IO.OD
50

2H.65e.Qa

.00
"feog

5223.133.001
mLooiool
i2O3.T6O.0Oltl79.000.0c|
5423.333.00!

50.00 5211065.00
t621.060-00'074/500965

0
0^» for Pub to Axt end RH 02097046

02057046
50.60 5521.050.00

5173.067.00
let9.O47.O0

74/500563 Orarta ^ PvA to /Lw end Ral 50.00

■Sub rot$f iLiie.seo.oo ILefA63A00f

tVartoor Wanta LRCWaatthcafi
Vendor# 177161

Covarno' indCawndH-tnar Anacficnafll
HAandi) OataO

Pi|«)elS
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SWtFbcai

Ym«

"SoTT
2090

3021

2^

2021

CtoiAcaauni

^a?60oni
WtlMO/W-sr1««007

V
10WQ731

102500721

102500721

Cte«TlM

Conwt* tef Preofn Sivteda
Comr»ct» (or Rreoftm

CortffOCtt (Of Pww

Cantfocw tof Pfopf"

JoONUAOtf

02027040

O2OS7O40

02027MO

020STO*7

Current Amoirt troretee (Oecrewo)

t0«2.lt«.00l

15!5
low

hVrir-M'T-T'1
1172.000.00

so.oo

U.OO

ftevlMOArnoiMI

220a000.00

2642.1 U.W

t2M.000.00

Canoectt (Of PfOOfOw 5»rvici»r
3022 CMOeCtt (Of Pfoorem 5orv<cai_

02057042

02057042

>430.000i»

taiO.OOOAO

OtrO roM t2.<7A(M.OO

JO
SO.OO r2.f70.f«.00l

reacTkyrit' kuiv KitoxoaT
SlMFlMel

—lie.
Nte

Mto
"ssjr
1527
2021

2022

C9»ef Aoceue

SIT

CbetTBto

(or Preorem SfAet

COfrtrecie lor Proorem Sonyoa
Cwwecmor Proorow Sorvte—

Conlreca tor Pioorem Sofvteo
Canuectt for Pfoo/em S<«v^

77^

jebNumbv

020ai'040

57040

ZfiSfi.
02057^47
0>0>704r

Vanooftmieo

CufTMUAnto^

14<0.B2T.0C

I2J75.IOO.00

oaspsaoo
ooo.cc

t04T.3J3.y
>

InffMM {OMfMM)

5.00
fSo
5:00

m

1
oS

R««tsOd Arr«unl

>449.027.00

inytiRS
S3M.050.W

>430000.00

>047.333.00
|4Vd!W.66

2022

102500721

074500sas

iSorvioM 02057041 472.W.00

Onwti (w Pvb»» A441 end RH

2033 074500M5

92057041 J&SS >1.119.»7e.OO

Qfem> 4or Put to Ai»t enO RH
SubTAa)

02057041 10.00 0271.039.50
>1.115.272.00

37T959

ta,340.M3.00 21.4I7.233JC

.00

20.T47.0M.00

NAm# iwniworth DoubI«»»
VMtferf 177127

Sl4t4FiK«t

Ymt
Cbn/Aceeunt CbuTIO* Job Number

02057040

Currvnt Amouit InerMM (Owtmm) Rfvt»«0 Amount

15To CofOeen (or Piconw SerHct^ 1527.022.00 >0.00

2020

2021

102/500731 Corfr»et4 far Pre^m Servtew 02057040 >1.002.752.00

1Ma

"102
25

llS2
00731 Centre B4 (c« Proorim 8»»4C4« 82057040 1240.275.00

Soa731 Ce»*m« tor Proorim Semlcee 02057047

3021

»3"
102/500731

"2022

102/500721

074500525

CenBiCMterPro^inBerrlco
Coremca (or Proorim Sfvteee

t289.060-^

Qmnta tot Pub lor Atot enO Rd

92057042

1

JMU2M0

2057042
2057042074500528 QrenU to IHib to AMI 2Jld Rd

10.1

%0i

laoo

firO T»Ul

•  tow
SJ.92Q.229.00

SO.OO

t252.eoif.fi

>291.320.001
i34 5.220.00

. >224.202.00

|f.y22L>IO.OO

iSG2C3
t2^.203.60

IL0y7.24a90i.
Pagkay CelhoUe Uwllcel Ctnter
SutaFboi

ym/
Ct»4i'/Aioeeuii CbMTOe Job Number

Vender 1 177240

Currant Amount inerMM (DeerMH) Rfvteed A/neur«

ISiT 102500721 Ccntreet* for Proorem ̂ ervlcw 8205^040

2028 102500T21

ToJT 10:

2021

W

Contricto for Prcorem Servteo
Cont/actilorPiooremSeMcoe

93037040

iTir
102/500731

'CoBl/ecto lor Preoem Se/vlcee

Cofn/ecti ier Proerem Ser>te»i

830ST040
nosrSir920:

10.001

>345.0I95i|
>724.214X10

JO^

wo<5

teozlioioc
7042 11S42.000.OC

10.00

10.00

S245.019.00
724.214.00

tOAO

lo!o2
2.501.00

tl.242.000.00'
1W3000.00

lAi/SO0721 Coneecu tor Prootem Sfi4c«»
074500525 Cmnu tor ̂  ter Aeet enO R*!

92057042 t922.00acc

92057042

074500523 Crentt tor Pub tcr Aut end Rcf 92027042

saoo

"toSo
>2.122 504.1

IT27S12.( S727J12J

Stf» rew S4.241.124.00 SL9IO.e42.00

;/ywior kerne Semnem Neer M>refreh(>e HeeWi Oyiteme. tne.
Veriderfl'lT723l

Slete ̂ UcA
Yeer

Ciete / AccDunt CteuTUe JobNumMr Current Amount (ncieua (Oocreese) RewteedAmouni'

2019
15

102500731 Ctmtrecte for Preorem Servtcee 92057040 TITSS >0.0Q,

20 102500721

O25O072

Centrecti (or P/wern Serrtcni
Contrecte (or Ptepr

92057040

930570^
1222.242.00

ii2L27^.00
>0X0

[53'loxo

>222X4i50
>S22.2T2j^
t320.000.0C

1,380,000.0010250051 Oomrecu (er Precrem Servtoee 82057047

8

1525:600.00

2031
"S5r

102500731

IO&

102500731

"CcWfBCN to ̂ tem Serrtcue
Ccnirectt ̂er Kccram serrtoe*

20570*2

"StT
074500525

074500523

:Orente (or Pub (or-Aeei end R>(
Grentt(arPub(arAiil>naRel

92057042

92057042

iix2o!ooo.(>5
12

15!5c
IS40.000.00

l
m

olES
W5S70«I 10.00,

11.259.242.00

2

>240.000.65^

418.223.00

T

>419.283.00

>w» Telai 'S3.24Lit4.0d t.sri.S3i.oo U925.OSS00

ij..

Vendor Weme concero Heeptui
SietefHeol l cieie / Account "

Lecenle

Ci»M TOe jebNunAer

Vtniot»iiSiS6
li

Curreni Amoure IncTMse (OeatMe) Revleed Amount

1200X00.®
9021 102500721 Centred lerPtoorew Serv<ce»

2023 102500731

9203704S 1200.000.OC 15:53

2022 074/500525

Centmd (er Proorem Servtcee
Centred (or Proorem 8en4oee

>2057042_
920570*2

1215.000.® SO.®

3032 Centred (er Proorem Serrloee «2057048_

10.®

W.®

15*7.404.®'
1122.422.®

1218.0®.®

>547.404.®

>t22.4M.i1.®

Sirb Tetel ■1472,000.® I729.27L® lt,14<i7L®

Governor anSCoundtiener Atuchment
Hfl|A(lel DeuO

Pi|t 2 ei 8
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DEPARTMENT OP HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
PBCAL OETAILa SMCeT

ACCESS AND DELIVERV HUB POR OPIOID USE OiSOROER SERVICES

I  SOWTMNI |MLf«L4SAOOI S47.iyAMJ.0Cl

0«J4«JWl8JtC«COOO HEALTH AND SOCIAL BERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT. MHS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH OlV. BUREAU OP DRUO AND
ALCOHOL SERVtCCS. SABO ADOmOMAL r

lOC%F*«*rtlfundi

kVoflOcr.Kwni

SMMFIkM

VftW

2022

•mxAOAoeeflin vs

Om / Account

eoi-s664ii

IS[_ ^
CMsjTlOa

Pwmarta ta COwM

Job HumMr

TBO

Cuiront MnouM

$0.00

Inereew (Decfeeoo)

IISMSOO

RovMod AmouftI

$18S8S00

Sub Total $8.88 SfAMlOO SfAMSOO

Vorderf I776SS
/•ndO' Mftin*

StMFMcM

'

vMvCofV noipnsi

Ctm/Ae«euni

fi0t-&0042S

CtmTKM

PaKmantt IB Cavia

JObNumMr

TBO

CunwOAmeuM

$0.00

bwOMO (OocrooM)

1  t>e.w9.oo
RavlMtf Amoum

$tA8«8.0Q

/•mier Mv**

tuarotaf $8.08 1  $ti.e«$.88 SfAMAOO

VtnCorOISMOS

&I«»N(CN

Vmi

2022

vn#«Aiw

Ctes'AccotfV

S01-S00435

CtelTIM

PaYn«AU 10 Cllontt

Job Numbor

TBO

CurrtM Amount

lOilO

kwobso (Doer mm)

$16,885.00

RuvbodAmounl j

SvO TolN

1 ■  :i

$0.88 II8.MS08 Sfl.MlOO

Vufdv# 1*77182
K'AAdOrNAffM

Fboi 1

Ym

2022

LBiiVlOn FWelQIl#

Ct»t> / AcaouM

S01400I29

1

CtmTUo

Poymonia to CSont*

iobHuflbr

TBO

CwmoniAmouAi

$0.00

InerMM (Doooim)

t)8A89.ClC

RMtMdAmeuM

I18A8IOO

Us,w mil t,/ 4\s fc

Sub Total $8.88 ' HAMSJM Sf8.88S.00

Vondor • 177160
i^endof Kens

'StMoF'ecai

Ymt

_

mMPf

OttA/Aaeounl

SOIA0O42S -

CMmTUb

PtKTantitoCMnli

Sub Touy

■ JebNumbor

TBO

Cunoni Ainewnl

$0.00

$8.80

(ncrtMO (OocreiM)

$18,888.00

ifAmoo

RfHMdAmeum

|ii.^.06
ff86l$00

1  I I ^1. k. ' ■! V«^ 8 177187
tv^nw ■Muw

Ststo PiwM
Voar

2022 '

. CtMa/Aooourvt

501«00«2$

CtmTkM

' Pnrmuma to COtnu

JobNumbor

TBD

CvfToni Amount

$0.00

InerMW (DocrMM)

$is.e».oo

ftMtooOAmouM.

8IA66800

Sub TMH

CaiHap

to.oo SfASSlOO 8t8ML08

VAdor 8 177240
Njrni

SwliFbcM
YOi»
3022

VVIf«vMC MPVOKAI 1

Cbu/AcOOuM

501 .BOOMS

Clui TQo

PtvnttfUa to CtaCi

JobNuirMr

TBO

CurtomMMni

.$0.00

btp«oM (6oa**M)
I16.MSXIO

Roubod tUneurC

$1A605.00

..suorottf

oniiAlklra llIC 1

$888 118.88808 41888800

Vondcrff 177S2I
^#ncoi fwn#

Silt* PUcol;
YbN"
2022

oowiCfTi fiw

CMM'AMOum

S01-500426

flPvHfO b#vM8V8l*A« VMV*

CMuTlOo

Povmoott to CSortts

JobHunbor

TBD

CunoM Amount

$0.00

IncrMM (DoCMM)

$l8.fieS.0C

RovfMd Amouft

li^b4S.6o
1

MaaaIimI

Sub TetN

1  «1 aaaaIa

$0.00

i

118.88800 818.88800

V«>dor*»9S2S0
/&root

SUMPiksI
Ymt
2022

WOnCwrH

Cbu 1 Accourtf

501800425

li priw* kV%MAO«M

CtMtTIM

Pswwiti 10 CSorti
Sub Total

MONiMfbH

Hb

CurroAlAmouv

$0.00
$8.00

IncrMM (OwroMO)

81888800

fUvbod Amount

St8A85.00
818808.80

SABOToml' 10.001

<OS4S424N9tOCn3000e HEALTH ANO tOCtAL SERVICES. >^TH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS.OfV
ALCOHOL 8VCS. OOVEANOR COMMISSION PUHD8

IU8.MS.CCI • tl4S.BS5.80t

FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, BUREAU OP ORUC A '

lOOHOlhtr FuaO«

VomiMS 177220

1 SiMoPbcdl-
ym'i

1  2071
Omf Aecovm

l02rS007S1

■77 1 • . _
QaifTIlM

CcntroCH (or Proorom SarvteM

JobHumbof

. 62058501 .

Cwnoni Amount .

$is,7i4.<id
IncrMM (DoeruM)

$0.00

R«v<Md Amount

$i8.>5aoo

Covtrnor «Ad CewHl ItCICi AttJihmeAl
FIiuaUH Oelifl'

I Ol S
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^  - OEPARTMCNT OF HEALTH AN0*4UllUM SERVICES
FISCAL DETAJLSSHCET

ACCESS AMD OEUVERV KU8 FOR OPtOPAISCPTSORPER SERVICES

W towirem l»f P»ww» Si>lo»_
Sue

FMS»$Ot MJSO.CO

ta.oco.ce

ISSST
tc.ooi »2s.ooe.o^

Coi>t<y
Vendor 0imS3

.SUM Flieoi
Ymt

2021

2

Cosi I ̂ rognt

102/300731

OMsTtti

CanVeeU for Praonim SeMe—

JgCNunOMr

"WOMMI

;CurrentA/notfi(

373.461.00

t24.4ttS0

IncreeM (OitfMM)

loso
15!og

RevlaM AmevM .

>73.461.00

022 102/500731 CowtrecU l» Prccfwm SetvteM
S

«203fl30l t24A»3JO
t»7.e74.e(

i/6 Fetir te7.»74.ec to.eo

/eoCwT^iirtie ci>4>Mf"
VenOwf t&5403

SUMfUcH

Jtt!
Ctui/Aceoun]

1O27S0073l'
102^00731

CtmTBe

Co«4feea lor Pregreai 6er<lct<
Ccnrreeti far Prwrwn Sfvlcoo

irtM rH*t

JoONunfaer Current ArnotfM increese (tfad/eese)

•2056301

•2006301

SJOKS
»22.>70.i

42^
T555

H1.462.< to.oe

RfiAnd Ainoirt

•66.012.001
y?y.>7-Tro
tn.462.eoi

1  Verfaeri 177102
w^nOof PmAM

StM FUeoi
Veer

2031

2022

CfaM/Aceowil

102«007>l

102/SW731

QaMTUe

Cenuectt for Proown SenAeee

Contrtcu for Pmortm SerUeee

SuOrefB/

M Number

•2050301

02050301

CurrertAmjil

I16.7W.00
U.3W.OO

t3S.ooe.»e

InaoAM (Oecreese)

Id^Sb
i6.W
toso

Revfaed AffiMM 1

M.230.00l
•is.oec.oej

Vender 6 177161

SttUFISC*!
Veer

2031

Cieie / Account

102/S00731 -

QMi T19e

Cemreea for Proorem Servlees

iebNufWer

62056301

Current Ameuni

1110.232.00

iTKreeee (OecrMte)

SO.OD

RewUed ̂vneud

3022- 102/500731 Contrieu far Pmenm Servloee

SwbToU)

020S6S01 •36,740.00

•U4.M2.00

•0.00

to.oe

t96.740.C0

tta.0«2.oe

ivfnaor

SUte FUcal

Y«er

2021

wmmrj

Cfaia/Acnuru

102/300731

. ClutTne

Cenirecu lor Preoiem Stnfats

JoCNumber

620S6S0I

Cwrem AfKxmi ̂  inertsM pocreeeo) RewUed Amount

2022 102/500731 Centneu tor Proorem SeMeei ■

' Sub renf

62056901 •I3.l32.0d WSO
192.926001 to.oe

S13.132SO

' 192.92100

Vender tmttO

Vendor* 177107
venour n«(ne

SuteFiacel

Veer
1 Clue/Aceoimi | CtSMTlOe Job Number Current Amoum lnc/eeaa(0ecrM*4) Revbed Ameurt

. 2021 ■TTrTIi'.'ITJT* ■^rrm.Tl :rivii ■ t14l.t52.00
• LiT 91? Ml!

. to.oo
Uoo

tUt.653.00
' •47.317.00

2022 1  lozracnrsr i uvweus»rnjoimx o^rvisa i •»w.«wwr ■
1  1 SutTotBl ■ [ 1 trei.teiool saop f16A6iS.00

Vendor* 177240

SttlaFfa^ cues / .Acequnl CbM TWe Job Number Cufwa'Ainount Inoeaee (Oecreue) Reirbed/Vnouri

2021 102/300731 ConirecU for Proorem SerrfCM •2056501 S206.4»3.0a SO.OO 1208.492.00

102/300731 CenvecU (at Proorem SenAoei 62056501 S66.497.00 to.oe •89.407.00

•  •• Sub fore/ J t277.l9I.N iOM t2T7.tl0.M

i¥9TWM rrmmm

SuteFUoet
Yew

Cfatt / Asoounl -  CfaHTUD Jet Number CuTTM Amours IncreeM (Oecraeee) Rmrfaed Amouru

'2021 ' 107/500731 Cenvecu far Proorwn Swvlces •2058301 •70.843.(X) •oso! •10.643.00

2022 102/500731 Centreett far Proorem Servfaee •7038901 y(> 1 to.ool •33.647.00

£tfb reuf r  t»4.l»0.00| lOSO ••4.10O.OC

.Ver>dor6 m32t

Vender* 177)31

StefaFttcel
Year

Cteee/Acooum CfaeeTlfa JobHunbet CuTera/vwimi Increeea (Oecreeei) RevbedAmouN

r 2021 102/300731 Centreeu tor Proorem Servicee •2036501 tt06.222.00 to.oe 1106.222.00

2022 1^500731 Cenirecu tor Pfoorertr S4Me*» 62056501 138.740.09 SO.OO •36.74 000

Sub Yetaf tf45.tl2.d9 ld.00 lf49L6«2.0e

I  OCre(f/| |/.fi3.»36.O0l teiooi Tf,f43,09«.OH

0WV62S»S10^ HEALTH'and SOWL «RVJCe». HEALTH ANO KUHAH SVCS OEPT Of, HHS; BEHAVIORAL HEALTH OIV OF. BUREM OP ORUO *
ALCOHOL 6ERVICE3. OflOtD STR CRAMT

I

-Gewfinoi Md CeoneO Lenct Atuchmcni
' Flnendtl Ocltll

f »|e 4 ol S
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OEPAirrMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

FISCAL OETAiLB SHEET
ACCESS AND DEUVERV HUB FOR OPtOlO USeOSOROER SERVICES

tOO% P*tf«n> Fwntfi

■WMw* 177330

VMT
Cbu/AccouM

1P2/9007S1

Ctoi TI8a - . JoONuRibai

e2032M1

• CurrantAmtfV

•  |1«.oqo.00

Inerwsa (Oeeease)

SO.OO

RavtaodAmOHni

tisooaoo

SuP rett/

. Mmfll—tlf

jfo.ooaoo tfl.00 iid.ooo.do

Vandw # 331000
Candor NifM

1 SMaFiacN '
1  Vtv
1  2oie

CMm /Account

102/500731

ClBafTOa

Centraoa <w ProoAm Santoai

JObTAimte'

B2052M1

Cvrard AmouM

3I90POO.OO

Ineraeaa (OaoMia)

30.00

Ravfaad AntouM

tiso.ooaoQ

svb row

1 Mb m 1

«i50.eoe.oo

1

M.OO tiso.ooo.oo

ViMOf $279900
f/*noot nttnt

StauFbcN
Taw 1
aoiB 1

Clasa/Aceouni

—755^397^1
CeaaTUa

Cawacu <0; Proewn SarHcaa

joPNumba/ OararaAmeuM

iVAiUi ii^6i66.6&
bwraaaa (Oacraaia)

lO.OO

RavtaadAnteuM

iiio.Ooo.66

■

Stio Tanf

1 M*Bolial

ifso.eoaee

1

$0.00] • $190,000.00

Vandord 177162
wW0Of Nsmi

SuiaFUoJ
Ymi
TOifi

Ctauf Aceoua

102/S00731

CUu Tlfla .■/
Cwitracts (» Pfooram Sanrleaa

StfO r«af

JebNwrtar

B2052&9I

Cunant AffiOW^

.t1ft.000.00
if&ooaoo

Pwam (O^aasa)
50.00
30.00

Ra«<aad/Mount

il5.000.00
ltAODO.00

1  crRTatWl 1312.000001 lAOOl 1332,000.001
-•

137,517.414.001 Sii.ide.ou.oe| i4«J07.i02.00|

iV.

Covcnor ind CouacU Ultti Anachm«At
RruuKlH DeUB

PaieSef S
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DE^ARim?n' 07 HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
DmStONFORBEHAViOSULHEAlTH

U9PLCASA^rr$T1t£ET, CONCORD. NK OUOl
«0}-271-9944 l-86^aa^9Cit9944

Psi: 6flM71-433i TOD Acctu: www.4bta.ah.8ev

.. ̂  January .29,v2021»

Hia Excellency. Governor ChrtetopherT.Sununu
and the HonoraWd Coundi -' "

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

. Authorize (he Departrhent of Health and Human Services, Division for Behavlorel Health,
to Retroactively ̂ end existing Sole Source contracts wHh the' vendors listed In bold below to
continue a statewide system of Doorways that provide access to substance use difiorder
treatment and recovary services and supports, by exercising renewal oplior\$ by Increasing the.
total .prioo limitation by $2,731,933 from $34,024,519 to $35,756,452 and by extending the
completion dates from ̂ ptemt>er 29, 2020 to Septemt)er 29. 2021 effective retroactive to
September 29. 202O .upon Oovemor and Coundi approval. 67.28% Federal and 2.72% Other
Funds.

The Individual contracts were approved by Oovemor and Coundi as apedfiad in the table
below.

Vendor Nome
Vendor

Code
Areo Served

torrent

Amount.

Inorotto/
(OecreeM)

fVlFW

Amount

O&C Approval

Androscoggin
VoDey HospitBl.
,mc.'. Bertln. NH

177220
>8002

$1,949,517 ■50 $1,949,517

0:10/31/16
ftem017A
A1: 8/26/19
(Item 010)
A2:6/24/20
mem 031)

Concord
Hospitol. Inc..
'Concord, NH

■177653
•9003

Concord
'.y

$2,688,794 $0 $2,688,794

aioGi/ie
Item 017A
A1: 6/28/19
(Item 010)
A2:6^4/20
0tem 031)

•Granllo
Fethways. .

Conoord. NH

228900
•B001

Concord $6,895,879" $0 $6,895,876

0:10/31/18
(iiem017A)
A1: 6/18/19,
Otam 020)

Littleton Regional
Hospital.

Littleton, NH

177162
-Bplt Utdeton . $2,160,689

T.
SO $2,180,688

0:10/31/16
(Item 017A)
A1:0/ie/i9.
(Item 020)
A2:6/24/20
(ttam031).

t;

'W'

Th* Dtpotiratnl ofHtotth and Humen Svtrittt'.MittionU e««vnunlUf».aArf /omU^
pr9vi'di'r^,cpp(^uaUl^ /or cttiunf (a ccWrw hnith dnd'i^tfiendtiit*. .
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Kb ExcsOtncy. Oovvmor CMstopher T. Sunurui
find (hdHcnorablo.Cound].

ft9o2of)

UtGHesilhcare
Leconia; NH

177161

•eooe
Ucor^

■n

52.317,076 $0

■  /

$2,317,076 .

0:
(ttemei7A)
A1:0/16h9,
(nerhO20)
A2:6/24/20
niem 03n

.ttaiy.Nltchcocfc.

0:10/31/18 '
rtem0i7A
A1:11/14He

HcvpRal,
Uftliofton. NH

^ITTSSI-
-eoQi

Lobenon •4,549,914 •mSir •8,311.631 A3:8Hanft,
(Item 020)
A3; 604/20

The Choahbe
Medical Center.

Keene. NH

155405
•B001

Keene •3.083.740 so , $3,063,740

0:1001/16
(ltem017A)
AlrO/iahO,
(Item 020)
A2:6/24/20
(Item 031)

' WenMwUv
Dougiesa.

Hospital. Oovtt,
NH

177187
•B0C1

e

Dover 54,109.399 $0 $4,100,390

0:1001/16
(ltem017A)
A1:9/18h0.
(hem 020)
A2:8/24/20
mem 0311

Cetholic Medleel
Center.

Menchester, NH

177240
.0005

Greater
MjvKhester

$4,919,123 $4,019,123 6:3/11/20
mem OOA)

Southern New
Hampshire

Meatth System,
mc.,

'■ Ne8hua.NH

177321
•Roas

Greater
Nashua

•1,670,988 •1,768,716 $3,339,704
0:3/11/20
(Item OOA)

Total •34,024,610 •2.731,033 •36,766,462

.. vV*

Funds are available in the foliowjng, accounts for State Fiscal Year 2021. end are
anticipated to be available In State Fiscal Years 2022. upon the avaUabimy and continued
appropriation of funds In the future operating budget, with the authority to adjust budget line items
within the price ilmitatlon and encumbrances between state fisi^ years through the Budget Office,
if needed and justified.

See attached fiscal df^lts.
EXPLANATION

This request Is Retroacttve because sufficient funds In State Fiscal Year 2021 were not
available In the operating budget considering the grant amount awarded, and due to delay by the
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Servibes Administration in approving New Hpmpshire'e
requests for continued Slate Opiold Response Grant funding the efforts to add the state
appropriations were defeired.Jhis request Is Sole Source because the contracts were ortginelty
approved as sole source and MOP 150 requires any subsequent .amendments to be labelled as
sole source.

This request represents the remaining two (2) of nine (9) requests for Access end Delivery
Hub for Opiold Use Disorder Services. The Department presented the ftrsfseven (7) requests
Governor and Executive Coiindl on February 3, 2021, Item d10.
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Hli ExcoDpncy. Governor Chrfstophef t. Summu.
end tfie Honorotte CouncO

Pege3of3 -

The purpose of M request n to oontinue prevding services through the Doorways by
utiBzing unexpended funds from the first round of State Oploid Response funding, addlrtg funding
from the second round of Stale Opioid Response, and adding funding to address the needs of
individuals with eub8tar>oe use disorders not covered under Slate Opioid Response.

Approximately l.OCk) individuata win be served from September 30, 2020 to September
20.2021.

Jhe.eontractorsjwirijco^nue.prqvidlng a network of Doorways to ensure every restdent in
' -^'^New Hampshlre'has aooess to substance use disorder treaiment and recovery sendoes in person

during typical business hours. Addltlonany, teto^onlc sendees for screening, assessment, end
evaluations for substance use disorders ere avaiiabie through the Doorways 24 hours, seven <7)
days a week, to ensure no one in Nevy Hampshire has to travel more than 60 minutes to access
services.

The Doorways' eervlcee provide resources to etren^hen existing preventiori, treatment,
and recovery programs; ensure access to chtical services to decrease the number of opioid*
related deaths in New Hampshire; and prornote engagement in the recovery process. Individuals
with substance use dlaorders other than opioids or stimulants are also ttting seen and refened to
the appropriate servloes by the Doorways.

The Departrrient win monitor contracted services using the followirtg methods:,. (

Monthly de*ldentlfied. aggragats data reports.

• Weekly and biweekly Doorway program caDs.

♦- Ri^ular review aruf monitonng of Qovemment Performance and Results Act
int^owB and follow-ups through the Web Informatipn Technology System
database.

As referenced In Exhibit Cr1 Revisions to Standard Contract Language. Paragra^ 3.
Rerrawals. or Exhibit A. Revisions to Standard Contract Provisions, Sut>section 1 - Revisions to
Form P-37. General Provisions, in lha case of Catholic Medical Center end Southem Now
Hampshire Health System, Inc., of the ordinal contracts the parties have the option to extend the
agreements for up to Iwp (2) additionat years, contingent upon satisfactory delivery of eervloes,
available funding, agreement of the parties and Governor and Council approval. The Deparlment
is exercising its option to renew services for one (1) of the two (2) years available.

Should the Governor and Council not authorize this request, individUBis seeking treatment
for opioid use disorder may experience difficulty navigating a complex system; may not receive
the supports and dinica) services they need: and may ex^rience delays In receiving care that
negatiyeiy Impact recovery arrd increase the rtsk of relapse.

Areas served: Statewide. '

Source of Furrds: CFDA #93.788, FAIN #H79TI08l685-and H79TI083328.
In the event that the Federal Funds become ho longer avsilabte. General Funds will noi

be requeued to supportjhls prbgrarn.
ipectfuiiyeubmitted.

wA,

fM'S.
LorlA. Shiblnette
Commissioner
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t»4A.&niblMn(
' Ceaeihtlmr

tUt> S. ret
.01r«cwr

,, /. ST.^TE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OP health i^ ̂MAN SERVICES

DmSrON f OR BEHA yJORAL HEALTH

IWrttASAHTSTRfiCT.CONCORD.HH OJJOl
60>-271>$S44 I>f00497-^4S£>L7B44

F»i: M>nM332 TOD A«eM-. 1400-735-lW "

June'2. 2020 ^

His Excelldficy. Governor .ChrtstqpharT.Sununu '
•ertd the Honorebie CourTcU

Slat© House ^ =
Concord. New Hampshire 03301

PFQUESTEDACTtON ..

Authorize the Deperiment of Healih and Human Ser>nces. Division for Behavioral
to ©mend eid9l(r>9 Sol© Source contracts wilh the vendors listed below; except for GraNie
Pethweys. that provide a etatewW© network of Doorways for substance tre^ment
and recowry support services access, by edding'budgets for Stale Fiscal Year 2021, wfth nochange to the price.llmitation of $23,606,657 and no' change loth© contract completion dates ofSeptember 29.2020 effective upon Governor and Council approval.

The contracts were approved by the Governor and Executive Council as Indiceled.in the
table below. . ■

Vendor Name
.Vendor

Code
Area Served

Current
Amount

Increase/

(Oecreaee)

New ,

Amount

G6C
Approval

Androscdggin
Valley Hospital.
Inc.. Berlin,NH

^  TBD . Berlin

S1.670.051 $0 $1,670,051

0:10/31/18
ltem#17A
A1; 8/28/19
(Item ©10)

Concord
Hospital, Irtc..
ConcOKJ. NH

177653-
B003 ,

Concord

$2.272793 ■  $0

;y

$2,272,703

0:10/31/18
ltem©17A
A1: 8/26/19
mem 010)

Granite
Pathways.

Concord. NH

228900-
.  B001

N/A

$6,895,670

• 1

■  $0

]

$6,695.87.9 ■

0:10/31/18
(Item 017A)
A1: 9/18/19,
(Hemj02O)

Littleton
Regional
Hospita).

Littlatoh NH

TBD Littletof)

81.713.805 $0 $1713.805

0:10/31/18
(llem017A)
A1:'?/ie/.19.
mern02Ol

LRGHoatthcare:
Laconia, NH

"?

■  TBD Laconia

$1,987,673 $0 $1,987,673

fv

0:10/31/16
(Item 017A)
A1:9/1B/1'9.
/Item 020)



DocuSion Envelope 10: g5A3^0^AA8-4l 3A-94Fp-B97$0CEB287e

i OocuSion Envelope 10: P72P274B-O70C>4FAA^72>DBCDCgFdAF91

• y His Exeeliency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

Page 2 of 3

:• r:-
0:10f31/16
Uemei7A

A1:

Mary Hitchcock
Memortet
Hospital,

Lebanon,.NH

177651-

8001
Lebanon

S4.349.314 SO S4.349.314

11/14/18

(iiemfjil)
A2; 0:
10/31/18
(Item #17A)
A1: 9/18/19,
mem«20V

The Cheshire
MedicafCenter.

Keene. NH

155A05-
BD01

Keene ■>
'V ■ 1 S1.947.690 ■ SO $1,947,690 .

0:10/31/18
{Item ei7A)
A1:9/18/19.
fitem mO)

Wentworth-
Douglass,

Hospital, Dover.
NH

TPD Ddver

S2.76g.452' $0 ■ .
i

S2.769.452

0: 10/31/16
(llemP17A}
A1:9/18/19.
tllem 020)

•' . Total ' 623.606,667 $0 <23,606.657

^Fuhds ere available in the following accounts lor State Fiscal Year 2021 with the authonly
to adjust budget line Items wilhin the price llmltalion aivJ encumbrances between ctate fiscel yearsthrough the Budget Office, if nee<(ed and justified.

See attached fiecal details

EXPLANATION

fi

lm request is Sole Source because the contracts were originally approved as oole
Source end MOP 150 requires any cubsequenl amendments to be labelled as sole source. Upon
the initial award of Slete OpioW Response funding from the federal Sobslar\ce Abuse and hflental
Health Services Administration, the Department restructured the State's service delivery system
to provide Individuals a more strearnlined process to access substance use dlso/daf end opioij
use disorder services. The vendors above were identified as organleetions for this scope of worn
based on their existing roles as critical access points for other heallh services, existing
partnerships with key community-based providers, end (he admlnletrallve Infrasto^ure
necessary to meet the Department's expectations for the restructured system. As part of the
ongoing Improvement of the Oooovay systerri. Grenlte Pathways has been replaced as the
Dwrway provide/ In Manchester (Catholic Medical Center) and Nashua (Southern New
Hampshire Medical Center). This action was approved by Governor and Executive Coundl on,
March 11.2020. item 9A.

i. •

The purpose of this requesl ls add budgets to the contracts for Stale Fiscal Year 2021; In
accordance with iht term's of Exhibil B Method end Conditions Precedent to Payment, the
budgets ere to be submitted to Governor and Executive Council for approval no later than June
30 '2020. State Fiacol Yoor 2010 budgets are being reduced by a total amount ot,.$2,271.726
which Is Identified as urisp~enl funding ihat Is being carried forward to fund activities in trie contract
for State Fiscal Year ^21. specincally July 1. 2020 through Seplembor 2020. The new
Mancheiier end Nashua Doorway conlracls already include budgets for July 1. 2020 through
September 29.2020. '
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' OocusimEn^ ID: F72f274&<}70D-4F>A^72*D8COC6FflAFei..

His Excellency': Governor Christopher T, Sununu
and the Honorable Council

Page3-of3

Ia.

ii.'

Approximelely 2.000 Individuals will te.served from July'l, 2020 to September 30.2.020!

These coniraciors provide a network of Doorways to ensure that every resident in NH has
aecess to substance use disorder Ireatment-and recovery'services in person during the week,
along with 24^7 telephonic services for screening, assessment, end.eveluattons for substance use
disorders, in order to ensure no one in NH has to trevei more than sixty (60) minutes to access
^rvices. The Doorways Increase and eteridsrdice services for individuals wilh opioid use
disorders; strer«gthen existing prevention, treatmertt. ahd recovery programs; ensure access to
oitlMl services to decrease the number of op|oid*ret8ted deaths in NH; artd prpn^e engagement
in the recovery process. Because ho one will be turned away from the Doorwey. individuals
outside of opioid use disorders ere elso being seen and referred to the oppropriato services.

, The Department has been monilortng the controcted -servjces using the foUowihg
performance measures:

. Monthly de-identified, eggregate data reports
• Weekly and biweekly Doorwy progmm calls ' ,
• Monthly Communltyof Practice meetings • •'
•  Regular review and monitoring of Government Peiformance and Results Act

(GPRA) Interviews and follow-ups through the Web. Inforrhation Technology
System (WITS)database. " i

As' refere'nced in ExhibH C-1 Revisions to Standard Contract Language of the original
conirects/ihe pshies have the option to extend the egreiementa for up to two (2) additional years,
dontingent upon eatisfactory delivery of eervioes. eyailablo funding, a^eerneht of the parties and
Governor and Couriell approval. The Department Is.not exercising its dplioh to renew at this time.

- Should the Governor and'Councll not authorize th'is request, the Oepertment may ̂ t have
the ability to'ensure proper billing and proper use of funding by the vendors,

Area served: Statewide

submitted,.Raspe

tori/^hibinette
Commissioner .

/' ■

77ic tUillk 0n<f Htimcn Sttuktt' it tejiln cesiMViiftrt en(r/0aii7<n
iit pftviaing eppenuAitUt {v (rtfifaf (0 oclliri* Aro'Vi oarf ittitptndtnu.

- /i
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liAjnojIOciili

05.Bi-92-e205lO r04d HEALTH AND SOCIAL ̂ BVCES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEBT OF. HHS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH OW OF.
BUREAU OF DRUG ft ALCOHOL SERVICES. STATE OPiOlO RESPONSE GRANT

100% Federal Fun4» CFDA 093.7e8FAtN TIOBISfiS-

AcUvftyCode: 920S7040 * '
V  V. .

Slate Fiacel Ves' Class Title Class Account Currera Budget
Increase

(Dccroaaal Budgei
'lytodineci Budgai

2010 ' ConuBcti ior Proa Svs 102S0D731 ft 021.133.00 1 (201.283.00} ft 619^650.00

2020 •• Conbacla tor Proa Svs 102-500731 t  040.916.00 ft 040.916.00

2021 ConiTBCts tor Proa Svs . 102-500731 ■ ■ ft 201.263.00 ft 201.263.00

Subtotal t  .1.670.051.00 ft • •ft 1.670,051.00

.1

->
•

Cor>C(Kd ^ l-i

State Flaca) Year CrasrTltlo Class Aceouiif Currant Budget
'  Increase

(Decraaia) Budget
Madlfled Budget

5010 Contracts for Proa Svs 102 500731 S  947.662.00 I (230.016.00) ft 710.746.00

2020 Conuaeu'far Proa Sv$ 102-500731 S  1.325.131.00 :• • i 1.325.131.00

2021 Conlracti for Proo Svs 102-500731 * ft 236.916.00 ft 230.916.00

Subtotal ft 2,272.793.00 ft ft 2.272,703.00

-

Chotnlra .

Stale Fiscal Year ClaiaTltIo' Class Account Current Bvdgol
Incrpata

(Oecraaaa) Budget
Modinad Budget

2010 Conirects (or Proo Svs 102-500731 ft 020.133.00 ■ ft (205.033.00) ft - 615.100.00

2020 Contracts (or Proo Svt - 102-500731 ft . 1.127.557.00 ft 1.127.557.00

2021 ConirDCts (or Proo Svs 102-500731 ft 205.033.00 ft 205.033.00

Subtotal ; " ft 1.947.690.00 ft • ft 1,947.690.00

•
•

Manr Ktcnoock
•

Stale Fiscal Year cues Title Clacs Account CurronlGudoei •
Increase

(Occreese) Budget.
Modified Budget

2019 '  Conlrads for Proo Svs 102-500731 S  1.774.205.00 ft (383.956.00 ft 1.300.247.00

2020 Conttodf lor Proo Svs •. 102-500731 ft 2.675.109.00 H- ft 2.575.109.00

•  2021 . Contracts (or PrOO Svs 102-500731
--

5. 303.958.00 s 303.956.00

Subtotal ft ■ 4,349,314.00 ft • ft 4.349.314.00
.

LRGHeallhcare -•

State Fiacel Year
fa*

Ciasa Title Class Account Current^udgal
tncraase

(Decrease} Budget
Modified Budget

2019 Contrada for Proo Svs ' 102-500731 ft 820J)00.00 $ (205.000.00 ft 615.003.00

2020 Contracts for Proo Svs 102-500731 ft . 1.167,073.00 ft 1.167.673.00

5021 Contracts lor Proo Svi ■' 102-500731 \\ • ft 20S.000.00 ft 205.000.00

'Subtotal . ft 1.967.673.00 ft - *  • ft 1.987.673.00

.•V

I'.

••

P»Ct i O' <
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, I

I  I
•  •

8U(o flacsl Yoor ' Cissf Title ClBSt Account Currottt Bud0*l
incr«eee

(Oeerente) Budget
Modified Budgot

201S CoAtrectt lor Proa Sv» 102-S00731 S 1.331.471.00 I 1.331.471.00

2020 Conupets hw Proa Svs' 102*500731 $ 2 349.500.00 t 2.349.699.00

2021 ContTBcU lof ProQ Sv« 102-500731 S

SubtOlBl .. 5 ),681,170.00 I $ 3.061.170.00

•% .

Gfoniie PAihwevs Nothue -

Sleto Pistel Yoer' Claee Title CUsft Account Current Sudgel
increase

{Oe'creaco) Budget
Modified Budget

2010 CcnIrecU for Proo Svt 102-500731 S 1.345.073.00 S 1.346.973.00

2020 tommds for Pr6o Sv» 102-5007)1 1 1.065.738.00 t ;  1.665.736.00

2021 Contrtcts for Proa Svs 102500731 S -

SublOtOl t 3.214.70000 1  'V t 3.214.709.00

ProvtOO' npme.horo

LUtieionl^Mlonoi ■

1  '•  • eV

StBto Pitcsi Yoer

•  • ,H

CleeeTitio ,, Ctess Account Current Budget
increase

(Decrease) Budget
Modified Budgot

2010 Conlreclt lor ProQ Svi 102-500731 S ■  5)1.000.00 %■ • . (203.7S0D0) 5 627.250.00

2020 Coniroeu tor Proa Svs 102-500731 \ 582.605.00 5 e6Z605C0

2021 ' Coruraela lor Proo Svt .102-500731 S  • 203.750.00 S 20Z7SO.OO

. SubiolAl I 1,713.605.00 »  !•-' 5 1,713,609.00

WenN»onn Oouciess

SietoFlacal Year' ^ClM# Title Ciati't Account Current Budgot
Increase

(Oecreasp) Budgel Modirioff Budgot

2010 r? Controcis for Proa Svs 102-500731 t 082.700.00 S  (240.675.001 $ - 722.025.00

.  202O COAlfDCtl for ProQ Svs 102-5007)1 $ 1.606.752.00 5 1.606.752.00

2021 Conlrecta lor Proa Svs 102-5007)1 S  240.675.00 t 240.675.00

Subtelel , . t Z769.452.00 - S 2.769.4SZ00.

•

1  "• Subiotel- } 23.60B.6S7.00 1* . 23.606.657.00

•

h' •

7aee}el2
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JtfTrtjrA. McjW

' Kig<&FM
:6lriti«r

STATC0l>ffSn?BAM?5HIRC

DEPARTMENT OF M£aLT« AND HUMAN SERVICES

D/m/oN FoneEHAVtojaL h£alth

l05-PLlLASAr<rr STRCtT. CONCORD.NH 02)01
602-2)14)10 1400452-3242 Cil. 6)20

Fea;M>-)714102' TOOAcmt: I4CI0>7)5-]W4
v.61)h).cvh.|Dv ■

September S. 2019

'\U\
■ His Excenoncy. Govefiwr Chfijtopber T. Sunumj

and ihe Honorebie Council

.  Slate House
. Concord. New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Dapiahment of Health, and Human Services. Oivlsior) for Behavioral Heallh, to
emend existing solo source agreements with the six (6) vendors listed in bold below, to Implement and
operationatize a statewide network, of Doorways for substance use disorder treatment ortd recovery
suprporl services'access, by-increasing the total price limitation by (3.962,024 from $19,644,633 ta
$23,608,657. vMth no change to the compielion dale of Sepiember.29, 2020. effective-upon Governor

.■ . srtd Executive Council approval. 100% Federal Funds.
These agreements were orlgirially approved b)f the Governor and Executive Coundt on October

. 3l.:20lfl (Item #17A); Mary Hiichcock h^rnofial.Hospiiaramended or> November 14. 20l8.(llern P11).
Androscoggin Valley Hospital, tnc and CorKord Hospital inc. amended on August 26.^ 2p.i9 {Item 010).

t;

Vendor Name •
V*. 1

VondbfID Vendor Addrbao
Current
Budget

Incroeae/ '

(Dccrbaao)
Updated
Dudgot

Androscoggin Vatey
'  Hospital .Inc.

177220-
8002

59 Page HiO Rd. Berlin. '
NH 03570

$1,670,051 $0
■  1

$1,670,051

Concord Hospiiai.
Inc!

177653-
8003 .

;-2S0 pleasant Sl-Coocord,
NH, 03301 $2:272.793 .  50 $2.272793;

.Gmntto Pothwsyo ' 228900-
BOOl

lOForrySt.Sle. 1)09.
Concofd, NHi 03301

$5,008,703
$1,887,176

$6,695.87.9,

Littleton Roglonel .
Hospital

•177162-
8011

600 St. Joknsbury Road.
Littleton. NH 03561

$1,672,101
$141,704

$1,713,805

LRpHealthcare . 177161-
-..eo^i" y

60 Highland SL Laconia,
•NH 003246

- $1,693,000 $394,673- $1,987,673

Mary Hitchcock
Momoriel HospUal

177160-
BOOl

• Ono Modleal Cantor
Drive Lebanon; NH

03T&6
$4,043:958 $305,356 :

'V* «

$4,349,314

.  'ThoCheahIro
.  IMpdlcalContor

155405- .
6001

580 Court 81. Koono, NH
•  03431

11,593,611 $354,079 $1,947,690

''\yr
• t

'iff I
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.  Hi» Eiceneaey. Govemof ChUitophpi T. Sunimj
'v\ endUtp HoAonM Cound)

^v;^•poB0 2ol3

Wentworth-

. Dougliss Hoopiiai
177167-

8001

769 Central Ave. Dover,
NH 03820

$1,8B0.416 6676,036 82,769,462

*

Total . 116,644.63} 13.662.024 123,606.667

Funds (0 support this request are aniicipated to be avaitabte in the.renewing accounts for State
' FlMai Years 2020 and 2021 upon the availability end continued appropriation of funds irt the future

operaiirig budget, with authority to ̂ just amounts the price limilallan and adjust encumbranoes
betwber^ State Fiscal Years through Iho Budget Offica. if needed and jusliried. ^

■ 05.0Si92-920510.7040 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN
^Vs, HHS: Behavioral health oiv, bureau of drug & alcohol services,
STATE OPIOID RESPONSE GRANT j..

■a

State
^Fi8eal

Year

Ctas^
Account'

,  Class Title Job Number
' Current

Funding
Increasei

(Decrease)
Updated
Funding

' 2019 102-500731 Cpnirads for Prog Svc .92057040 S9.325.277 sp S9.325.277"

2020- 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 92057040 S9.987.356 $3,962,024 $14,680,912

2021 102-500731 Cbniracts for Prog Svc 92057040 .  SO • w SO
y;\

Sub-Tora/ 179,272,633 $3,962,024 $23,274,657
'.0

05-95-92-920510.2559 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN
SVS, HHS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH OIV, BUREAU OF DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES, .
OPIOID SIR GRANT :v

State'
Fiscal
Year

Clasd/
Account

V*

Class Title Job Number
Current
Funding

Increase/
(Decrease)

Updated
Funding

-.2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 92052561 $332.000., $0 . $332,000

- 2P20 I02r500731 Coniracts for Prog Svc. 92052561 $0 $0 SO

2021 . 102-50073.1 Cpni/ects for Prog Svc. 92052561 .  ■ *0' SO $0

r.
* ■ Sub'Tofaf $332,000 •10 $332,pgo

Grand Total .$19,644,633 $3,962,024 $23,606,657

5V.-

■ |XPLAMATI0N . i;
This request is sole source because upon Ihe iniliat award of Slate Opiold .Response (SORj

funding from (he federaJ.Substance Abuse and,Mental Health Ser^ces Adminlstraiion (SATilHSA), the
Oepertment restructured the State'sservice ideHvery system to provide individuals a more elreamlined
process to access subsianca use disorder (SUD) arid Opiold Use pisorder (CUD)'services." The vendors
"above were identified es organiiations for this scope of work based on their existing roles as critical
accoss points for other health services, existing partnerships with key cornrnunliy-bascd provider, and

• the admlnisiratlvb infrostruclure necessary lo meet Iha Department s expectations for th^ restructured
dystem'. .v •:

■  The purpose of this request is to add funding for: Naloxone kits to distribute to Individuals erxd
community partners: additional flexible funds io address barriers to care-such as transportation and

•  chiWcaroi and respite shelter vouchers io assist Iri accessing short-term, temporary housing- ecti®"
will align evidence-based melhods.to expand ifeaimenl. recoverv. and prevention services to indiyidyals.
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ExeaOoncy. Governor ChiUlOp^f T. Sununu 'i,
end mo Honorable CouneU ' v

PofioOpfO V

with bub In NH. During Uie first ̂ Ix (6) montt^s of Implemenlation. the Department rdentifred these factors
as inhibilors to the tong-tetm success of this program. The outcomes from this amendment atign with the
ortgina) contract to connect Individuals with needed services to lower the deaths from OUD in NH and
Increase the use of Medication Ass'rsted-Treatment.

Approximately 9.700 indSvldusts are expected to be served from August 1, 2019 through June 30.
2020. During (he first six (6) months of service, the vendors cornpleled 1.571 dinical evaluations,
conducted 2.219 treatment referrals, and served 3,239 individuals.

This request represenis'fiix (0) of the eight (8) amendrT>enis being brought forward for Governor
and Executive Council. 8K>rov8l. ' The Oovemor end Executive Council approved two (2) of the
amendments on August 28. 2019 (Hem diO).

These.contracta will atlow the Doorways to continua to ensure that every resident in NH has access
10 sub treatment and recovery services Irt person during the week, along with 24f7 telephonic services
(or screening, assessment, arid eyatuations for SUO. in order to ensure no one In NH has to fravet rnore
.than sixty (60) minutes to eccessiservices. The.bporways increase and ^andardize services for
individuals with QUO; strengthen existing-prevention, treatment, and recovery programs: ensure access
to critical services lo.tfecrease the number of opioid-relaled ddaths in NH; and promote engagernent in.
the recovery* process. Because no one witt be turned away from the Poorway, individuals outskto of OUO
are also being seen and referred 10 the appropriate services.

" The Department will moniior the effectiveness and the delivery of services required under this
agreement using (he following performance measures:

• Monthly de-identified.-aggregate data reports

•  • Weekly and biweekly Doorway program calls

• Mbnthty 'Cornmunily of Practice meetings -

•  Regular review and mpniloring of Government Performance and Results Act (GPRA)
interviews and follpw ups through the .Web Information Technology System) (WITS)
database. ' n

Should Governor and Executive Council not authorize this request,.individuals seeking, help for
OUD in NH may experience difficulty navigating a cornplex system, may not receive the supporti and
dinica) services they ne^, and may experience delay's in receiving care. , . '

Area served: Slalewlde .,r '■

Source of Funds: 100% Federal Funds from the Substance Abuse end fvtentar Health Services
Administration, CPDA 0 93.788, FAIN dH79Tl081685 and FAIN 0TIO8O246.

RespecHuBy submitted.

Jeffrey A. Meyers '
Commissioner •

btfionntnl e/Httiih //it mon u to join ecMmuoilitt dorf fooiUia
in pfpvidini OftpOftuniliti for ci(iu/u to pcAicve hentilt nri^ inJcpciirfcnct.
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linincUl Del*"

05-flS«2 ®»iiO'T<HO K^TM AND SOCIAL SERVtCES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS OEPT OF. HHS: OEMAVlORAL HEAITh OIV OF.
ieUREAU OF DRUG t ALCOHOL SERVICES. STATE OPiOlO RESPONSE GRANT

100% Fdesrd funds

AClMNCotf*: W05T040

4fw)rMciMdln Valtov NaaolUl. Ine

Venoaro ir>a90-fi003 *

SMtafiocftlVeef
■ t.

cieieTtia ClaBO Account Cunont BudQOt
Incrcaae ■

(Dcciaeae) Budget
MedlOod Budget

2019 Contraai toi p/of Sn 102-S00731 1  605.133.00 9 005.133.00

.  2020 ConVMSi for Proe Svs 102-600121 »  W8.9I5,00 * 9 648916.00

2021 ConireciiforProQ Sv« 102-600731 t 9 t.

Subtetil t  1.854.051.00 % 1 .1.654.051.00.

Concord HnpRAl. Ine •

Vendor Ot776SS-e003

Sato FiecM Yoor ' cute TfOe y; ' Claaa Account Curreni DudS'l
• ineroeot

(Oocreate) Budgsl
Modified Budget

2019 •Cemreds for Pro9_Svi 102-500)31 t  047662.00 -  , f 947.662.00

2020 Contieds fO> PrOQ Svt 102S00I31 %  1.325.131.00 S 1 1.325.131.00

2021 Centroas (or Proo Svs 102-500131 S 1

. Suotoat t  2.272,793.00 S  ■ 1 ' 2,272,793.00

Cfonito PftOiwan S ' ■ i.

vendor fl 2?0900-B001 ' i'-

Sute Fluel YMt Ciiea Tide Claaa Account Current Gudgol
lncreao.0

(Ooc/eeae) Budget
ModlOed isudgat

.2019 Contmcis (or Proo Sve 102-500731 t  2.360.444.00 9'  2 380 444.00

2020 ContrtOS lor Proo Svi 102-500731 t  2.328.259.00 5  1.B87.176.00 9 4.215.435.00

202-1 Contnfcts lor Proo Svs 102-500731 t 9 • •

Subteai ' t  4.708.703.00 t  1,087,176.00 9 6.595,079.00

Utuetcn Rcfllonsi Hoapial •

Vandoro l77lS2-BOt1

StMe FliCilYeer CliB»TIUe Claaa Aecovnl Qurrenl Budget
Increi'ae

(Decroaie) Budget
MediOad Budget

2010 Convecti lor Proo Svs 102-500731 5  815:000.00 -I 9 815.000.00

2020 Contrecis lorPrOOSvS 102-500731 %  741.101.00 t  ■ 141.704.00 9 ■ 882,605.00

2021 Corrtrccii lor Proo Svs 102-500731 1

SuMOtti ' . • t  1.856.101.00 1. : 141,704.00 9 1.697,805.00

LRCHcAltncsre •

Vervlor 0177161-6000 v;*

Slblo Flacel Yeer CUM Tide • ' Cloao Account Currertt Budget
lAcreaee

(Oecreeao) Budget
ModlOed Budget

2019 Contrecis lor Proo Svs . 102-500731 f  820.000.00 r;? 9 820.000.00

2020 ConYedi lot Proo Svs 407-500731 9  773.000.00 $  • . 394.673.00 9 1 157.673.00

2021 Coriiriodi lor Proo Svs 107-500731 1 9

Suweu)
t $  1.593,000.00 $  394.673.00 9 1,987,673.00

■ £•

1 ol)

♦a
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FlMncbl

Merv Ktuheoet Memof^al H
Vendor 0 177ieo>B0ift

oepltel r:

Steto Flecel Veer • '  CtasD Title Ciete Account CurTerit'8udgBl
Increeee

(Oecreeee) Budget
Motfinod Budget

7019 Centrodi (or Proo Svi l02'S007)t t 1.774.205X0 1 - 9 1 774.205.00

7070 Contraai lor Proo Svi 1C2-S00731 1 2.269.753.00 305.358.00 9 2.575.109.00

7031 Centredi for Proa Sve 102S00731 ■  • f

'SubMUti % 4.04),9U.OO 9 30t.3S«.00 9 4.349.914.00

T>u»cnMh>ro Medical center r V

V«iAria« 0 la&eQS'PQQl -

Bute Fitcei.Yeer Ciiee Title Cleee Account Current Budgei
Incase*

(Oecreeee) Budgei

t

Modm'ed B^get

620 133.00
Mid

MM ' Conbeet&'lor Proo Sve 102-500731 t 773 478.00 9 354.070.00 9 1.127.567.00

• M71 Contrecte lor Proo Sve 102-500731 % - 9

'Subtotal % 1.$53.61100 9 354.076.00 9 1,947,690.00

We'ntwortn-ooMiii Hoepitel I*.

Vendor9ir7t67e00l

SUloFlecei Veer Ciaee Tide Cleee Aceeiim

s  *}

Currant Budget
Increeee '

(Oecieate) Budgei
dbisned Budget

1019 Conuacic (or Proo Sve 102-500731 S 982.700.00 962700X0

7070 Contrecte for Pioo Sve 102-500731 S 027:716.00 9 870.036.00 % 1.806.752.00

3011 Contrbae (or Pioo Sve 102-500731 9 • 9 ••

' Subieul •  "Ti • t 1.690.419.00 9 879.039.N t 2.769.452.00

I $ 19.3I2.9»00 1 t • 3.962.024.00 I % 23.27».95r:00l[SUa TOTAL

05-95-92-920510-2559'HEALrM AKO SOCUM. SEAVtCES. HEAITH AND HUMAN SVCS OEPT OF. HHS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DiV OF.
BUREAU OF DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES. OPtOlD STR GRANT

100% Poderel Fundt

ActWN Cede: 92052561

Androecoealn Vallov Hospltil. ine. > ■  !•?.

VendOtCi7722p-BW2 .•
*'

Stele Plecol Year
1

.Cijpag Title Cleee Account Xurrenl Budget
Increeee

(Decroaee) Budget
Meddled B'udi^t

Mifl ■ Contreaa ̂or Proo Sve t02-500731 9  16.000.00 9  i6.ooo.ob

. 2020 CortlracU (or Proa Sve 102-50073! 9 9

2021 Contredi (or ProQ Sve 102-500731 9 9

t $  16.000.00 9 9  16,000.00

..

Concord Hotpltei. tnc \ %.

Vendor 0 i77^53-B003 Ij. V
' ■"

Slate.Fllcal Year C'taieTItje Claee iUcouni Current Budget tncreaoe
(Oecreeee) Budget

MedlOed Budget

2019 - Conlracfs (or Proo Sve 102-500731 9 9  ••

2020 Cenlrede (or Proo Sve 102-500731 9 9  .

M2I Conbscte (or Proo Sve 102-500731 . 9 ■•••' , 1  • ;<•

"iSubteut 9- iv: 1 9-r T.

Fi|e2e))
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Firwewaedi'

Orttfitie PeOMveve /
r  i

Ven0orP22MOO-eOO( -

8uioFI«c«i Y0«f Ctaso Tide ' Class Aecoi/nt Current Budoat
IncrQaeo

(Oecrease) Budget
Modinad Budget

2019 Commdi tor Pioo Svt 102-500731 I  300.000.00 $  300.000.00

2020 ConuoostorProoSvs 102-500731 *. 1

2021 . ConuaeitlorProoSvB 102-500731 6 t

' Subtoul %  300.000.00..i 1  300.000.00

UTOeton fiefliOMl Heepltni •
.*•

•
••

venflofe 177^62-8011 . V' *• •

$Ut» Flicel Vesr .< CtsBS Title Class Account'  Current Budsei
' Incresse '

(Oecresse) Budget
Modinsd Budget

2010 • Coftfiaeis (or Proa Svs ■ 102-500731 %  • 10.000.00 I  16.000.00

2020 • Centfaets tor Proa Svi 102S00731 t I

2021 Controcts lor Proa Svi 102-500731 $ •• %

SubtotftI '  1 i\' 1  ' to.ooo.oo 1 $  u.000.00

tRCHo«IOicer«
•

V

vendor 0 177161-6006

"SUte Fiscal Veer - Class Tide Class Account Current Bvdoel
- incree'se

(Oecreeee) Budget
Modirod BudgcV

3016 Contfadt tor Pro^ Svs 102-500731 $ , 1

2020 Conlradt (or Pro6 Svs 102-500731 s »

2021 Controeia lor Proo Svs 101-500731 s 1

Subtotal .> t % t

Marv Kitchcoch Mcmodsl HoBOlial
'

vender (r 177160-6016 ■i' ::k; •

.  SUlO Fiscal Year Ciate Titio C'late Account Current Budool'
Incrosee

(Oec/eaio) Budget
. M.odinod Budget

2019 ' Contracts tor Proa Svs 102-500731 1 i  --

2020 Cont/acis (or PrOQ Svi 102-500731 I. : St

2021 Conirocii lor Proa Svi 102-500731 t S

Subtotal > 1 t I ■ '

rhft Cneshlra Modlcal Cenlar '

Vendor-b l&5405-eoov 1-.

Suto PlacfllYear . CiieeTltio CIS IS Account Current Budget . * tflcreeee

(Deereaio) Budget
Modified Budget

2016 Conlrocti for Proo Svs '102-500731 5

•  2020 Contracu for Proo Svs 102-500731 5 t  '.-i'

w2021 Controds lor^Proo Svs 102-500731 1 S

Subtotal s 1 ».

WentwottTi-Oouoiso Koaalta)
vendor# 177107-6001.

.StaloFlocalYoai Clie'a TIUo ClSfS Account Current Budget Increese
^Oeereais) Budget Modjnod,6u(iBet

2016 Controds lor Proo SvS 102-500731 t t

"2020 Ceniracli (or Proo Svi 102-500731 S  1r '• :

2021 Cpntrsds lor Proo Svs 102-500731
Subtotal % $  •'

SUB TOTAL •, V ■ • " t  332.000.00 1 t. • .1 332.000,00

TOTAL >  19,6*4.832.00 11 3.gM.024.001 » 23.806.637.001

v..

P«|l ) ol>



DocuSlgnEnvetopelO:e5A32A80-EMB-413A;94PD>68750CEB2878 .

OoeuSiOA Envelope tD; f72P274&^7OO-4F^iM72-O8COC0F9AFO1

®*'01'IBmU:24D«S
'.T'

Jrflf.ryA.Mtj'm
CevaUtivHr

^iKier

STATE OF prCWiUMPSHIRe

DEE^ARTMENT OF HEALTH AffD HUMAN SERVICES

DtmiON FOR 8EMA yiORAt HBAL TH

B(JR£A U OFDRUG AND ALCOHOL. SFRVJCES

lOS PLUSAKT STAeCT.CONCORD. NH OJlOl
tt>37l4ll0 l-t8^S2-334Seit.ft7M

F«I:M»7I.6IP» TPDA«cu; l«e0O>735-IM4

r.dhh^Ah.|»v'

^ober 30. 2016

il /

Hi>£*celiency. QpvomofCh/laiopTiorT. Sununu. ,
and (ho Honorable Council ' ■

Stale House ' (v
.Concord. New Hampshire 03301

•  t. • • u .

REQUESTED ACTION

Aumorixe the bepartmenl of Health and Hurhan ̂ rvicos. Oivtslon for Behavioral Health.
Bureau of^ruQ and Alcohol Services, to amend a reiroacUve. sole aource a'preement vMih Mary
HilchcocK Memohal Hospilal. one (U of the .eight <6] vendors listed below, by increasing the Price
Limltalion from S16.606.467 by ̂ 2.500.170 to an amOunt not to exceed $19.ld8.6S7. to develop,
rmplement end operetionellze statewide Clinical telephone overnight, weekend, artd hoDday coverage
for Regionai.Hubs for opioid use disorder treatment Ond recovery support services, rotroactive to
October 31. 2018, throtigh an unchanged completion date'of September 29. 2020. The.original
contracts were approved, by the Governor.and Executive Council on.October 31. 2018 (Item 017A).
Federal Funds 100%.

VendorName VondorlO Vendor Addrase
• i'

Current '

Budgote ■
tnereaee/

(Oecreaae)'
Updated
Budgota

Androscoggln VaUey
.Hpspliai, Inc. • teo

S9 Page Hiti Rd. Benin, nh
03570. ,

S 1.559,611 SO Sl.559,611

Concord Hospital.
Inc.

i??653-
B003

2S0.Pleas8ni Si. Concord.
NH. p330>

'J1.e45.257- JO ■; S1.M5.257"

Grenite Patiiways 228900-
6001

10 Ferry St. Sie. 303.
Cor^cord. NH.03304

15.006,703
SO

S5,008,703

UKlelon'Regional
HospUai Teo

600 St. JohntburyRoad.
UWeion. NH03S61

H.572.1D1
SO

Sr572.lOl
e

CRGHeanhcare reo 60 Highland Si. Loconia.
NH 003246

11,593,000 SO $1,593,000

Mary Hitchcock
Memorlal.Hospital-

1776S1-
6001/

One Medical Center Drive
■ Lcbanoft.'NH 03756

11.543,766 S2.500.170 S4.043.9S8

The Cheshire 'V
Medical Center

■158405.
BOOV "

660 Court St. Keene.NH
- 03431 y

*(.593.611 SO >1.593.611
M

Wenhvonh-Douglass
Hos^iai '■ Tep 789 Central Ave. Oovet/

NHO3620 . t *1^90.416 ^SO S 1:690,416

•

Total $16,606,467 S2.sao.i7o $19,105,657
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Funds are aveilabie. in me fottowing accounts for Stale Fiscal Year (SPY) 2019. god ore
anltcipaied to be available in SPY 2020 and SPY ,202*. upon the avallabUity and continued
appropriation pt,fur^s in the futurc'operallng budgets, with authority to adjust amounts'Wittiin
the price limitation and adjust encumbrances between State.Fiscal Years through the Budget
Qffice if needed arid juslifted, withoui approval from the Governor and Executive Counc'rI.

0'5-9S:92-9aO510-7040 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND
HUMAN SVS. HNS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH OIV. BUREAU OF DRUG 9 ALCOHOL
SERVICES. STATE OPIOID RESPONSE GRANT

SPY
Clas&r

Account
Claso-Title JobHurhber Currant

Funding
Increaaer

(Oacreaao)
Updated
Funding ,

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 92057040 16.261,704 $1,043,573 $9;325.2r7

2020- 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 92057040 $7,992,783 $1,456,597 $9,449,380'

2021 102-500731 Coniracts for Prog Svc 920S7040 $0 $0 $0

•' * Si/b'Tofal $iB:274,4B7 $2iS00.17p $18,774,657

65-95..92-9205l0-2$89 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND
HUMAN SVS, HNS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH OIV. BUREAU OF DRUG & ALCOHOL
SERVICES, OPIOID STR GRANT

SFY
... Clas^
•  - Account

Class Title Job Number
Currant

Funding
Increase/

(Occroasd)
' Updated
Funding

2019 102-500731' Coniracts tor.ProgSvc 92052561 $332,000 $0
1.

$332,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts (or Prog Svc 92052561 $0 ' ^$0

2021 102-500731 Contracifi for Prog Svc 92052561 !Q $0

... 1* Sub-Tolei 1332.000 so; $331090

'

Grand Tots! $16,606,487 $2,500,170 $19,106,657

.  EXPLANATION

This request is sole eourca because Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospiial came to an
agreerneni with the other Regional Hubs for opioid use disorder (CUD) services (hereafte.r
referred to as 'Hubs) for the creation and use of shared overnight, weekend, and holiday .
clinical telephone coverage that leverages Mgry Hitchcock Merhofial Hospital's experience with ■
similar after-hours telephone coverage. This agreement ensures that all nine (9)'Hub locatidns
have a standard process and prolocol for managernent of Hub services. This eliminates
variances in client iexperience based on their region, which is a core goal of the Hubs. .

- this request |s retroactive because Mary Hitchcock Mpmoriat Hospiial fs required to
ensure thai the. clinical telephone coverage service b^ihs by January. 1. ,2019 and this -
requires aTapid recruitment and hiring process to ensure that all staff are h'ved and trained to
begin deljvering.seryices by ihal lirne.
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The purpose of this amendment is for the provtsion of overrtighi, weekend, and holiday
telephone coverage for the nine (9) Opioid Use Disorder (OUO) Access and Delivery Regional
Hubs. The Contractor will ensure thai licensed.clinicians are available when the Regional
Hubs are closed so that residents are always provided with OUQ services'as needed.

The Hubs ensure that every resident in NH has access to OUD ireatmeni and rccoveiy
services in person during the week,, atong with 24/7 telephonic services for screening,
assessment, and evaluations for-OUD. The. Hubs are situated ,to ensure that no one In NH has
to travel more than sb^ (60) rhinutes to e.ccess their Hub and initiate services. -The Vertdors
are responsible for providing screening, evatudtioh. closed loop referrals. ' arxd care
coordinatio/) for clients along Ihe continuum of care.

The Hubs receive refarrals-for OUO services through a now'controci with the crisis ceil
center (2-1-1 NH) operated by Granite United Way and through existing referral networhs.
Consunners and providers are also able to.difcclly contact their local Hub for services. The
Hubs refer clients to services for.ai)-Amencan-Society of Addiction Medicine (ASAM) levels of
.care. This approach eliminates' consumer confusion caused by multiple access points to •
slices arid ensures thai Individuats who present for help with OUD are receiving assistance
irnmediately.

The Hubs also have a flexible rieeds fund for providers to access for QUO dients' in
need of financial assistance for' services and items-such as trsnsporlation. childcare. or
medication co-pays not ofherwise covered by.another payer.

As refererKed in Exhibit C-1 of this contract, the Department has the option to, extend
contracted services for up to two (2) additional years, contingent upoh satisfactory delivery of
^nri.ces. available funding, agreement of the parties and approval of the Govemdr and
Council.' This contract will not be extended through this arhendrrient. The Contractor will
ensure coverage for the Hub regions for off hours fjequests from residents with OUO.'

• Notwithstanding any other provision oif the conliacl to the contrary, no services shall
continue after June 30. 2019, and the Department shall not be liable for any payment's for
servic.es provided aftw June 30. 2019. unless and until an approprialion for thpse services has

■ been received from the state legislature and funds encumbered for the SPY 2020-2021 and.
SPY 2022-2023 biennia.

•*: Shoutd the Governor and Executive Council not authorize this request, individuals
seeking help for OUD in .NH during nor*-business day hours may not receive the help they
heed in a timely manner. This may increase, the likelihood ihat individuals'have delayed access
to care for critical OUD services: . - ^

Area served: Statewide '

Source of Funds: 100% Federal Funds from the Substance Abuse and h4^lai Health
Services Adminislretion, CFOA ft 93!78fl. FAlNdTlOB1685

t'<
 J' *
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In the event that Ihe Federal Funds becqrr^ no longer avarlatHe, General Funds will not
be requested to suppoit this program. ^ . . >

Respectfully submitted.

'.V

Katj4.Si Fox

Director

^Approved b

- Jey A.>wByers

C^missioner

7V0«^>Vflifni«/nrtl/»«nd I9>i« eoni« v«»lirt Ofirf/nMi'lJo
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httTf K Mvym
CtADtalBMr

Olrnwf

OCI33'lBtliQ0AS

STATE orflEW KaMF5HIR£

liCPARTMENT OF HEALIU AffO HUMAN SERVICES

DimJoHrORBtHAmkAl HtALTH
BUf{EAVOFOnVCAND ALCOHOL SERVICCS

iMnUSdfrnAECtCOMCORD.NH OUOl
iA>.ni4)lO I4004U»4S Cji 0711

rBi;403-Pl4lH T00Acc«u;I480.7)S>3«M
v.ekbietifl*

Ootobsr 17. 2018

Hie EacAUAftCy. Govempr CMeiopMf T. Svnunu
.end the Hono/Obie Council

siaia Mouee ^
Concord. NewK&m^hirB 03301

I'.'t

REQUESTtO ACTION

Auibor'se tb$ Oepartment of Hedtiti am} Humari Services. Division tor Behavioral HSalh.
Bureau tA Orup and Alcqhoi Services, to onter inlo sote eource dfireements with the aifihl <8) vendors
li^ed below, in en amount hot to exceed $16,606,487. to develop, imptemeni end oporBtlonalize a
elelewide neiwem ot Regtonal Hubs for opio^d use disorder treatment end recovery support serviceo.
eHectrve upon date of Governor ̂  ;Ciound) apptovel. throu9h September 26. 2020. Federal Funds
100%. '

Vendor Name > VendorlD Vender Addieae Amouril

Androscoggin VeUey
Hospiial, inc. .

TBD 59 Page Hill Rd. Berlin, NH 05570 $1,559,611

Cortoord Hospital, Inc. 177653-8003 250Plessent St. Concord, NH, 03301 $1,645,257

Crahlte PaihvraVb .
(>■

226BOO-BQ01 10 Ferry Sl.'Sts. 308, Concord. NH, O3301
$5,008,703

LjittetonReQioftei
Hospital

TBO
600 SL Johnsbury Road LlitletoANH
03561 ^ ^

51.572.101

LRCHeallhcaro TBD, 80 HlgHond St. 1,acon\4. NH.003246 - $1,593,000

■ Mary HHchCOdc
Memorial Hos'piiel

177651-6001 One Msdical Center Odvo Lobanon, NH
037»

. $1,543,788

The Cheehire. Medical
Center

155405-6001 SBOCoul SI..Keene..NH 03431 '^BI.SSS.Oll

Wentwodh •Douglass
Hospttoi •

TBO 789 Cenirel Ave. Dover, NH 03620 ■|1.890.Aie

j •

Total -$16,606.48.7
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Hl»Ejteen«Aey.Oowcmo/Cru*ifio(^erT.8tf«htfM .
end tho HftAo/Qbie CouAdi
'Poe«3Al4 "

Funde am iovsilabis M lha foDoMtnp Bcc6un)(e) /of Slate Fiicai Vea/ (SfV),.20l9,.and aro
antldpaied to be avatiabtD in SFY 2020 end Sfr 2021. upon me evaiiabiiity'end Goniinued
Bppfopnetion ot funda in the future opemttnp budgati. wHh authority to adjust amounia wtihin the price
limiiatJon and a^ust encumbrances between Stele riecai Veare threuQh the Budget Office If needed
and justified, wilheut apiitrovaifrcmthe .Govemor endSxecutwe Council.

OS-9S-e2'920S1C!-7O40 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, bCPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN Svfi
KHS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DtV. BUREAU Of ORUO & ALCOHOL SERVICES; STATE OPIOID
RESPONSE GRANT

Fiaeel Year. CiosorAcceuni CtaBoThio Job NumtM>r Toiel Amount

SFV20ie 102-500T31 ContrecU lot Prog Svc B2037040 36.261,704

5FV 2020 102-500731 Coniracu for Prog 0vc 92057040 >7.992.763

SFY 2021 102-500731 Contract! for Prog Avc 92057040 • >0

Svb;TolOf fffl.27d.46r

0^9$.92-930510.i6SP HEALTH AND $dCIAL SERVICES. OEPT Of HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS
HNS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIV. BUREAU OF DRUG A ALCOHOL SERVICES. OPIOlO STR
ORANT

Fiscal Year Ctass/ACMunt Osss Tftle Jab Number Total Arr^um

SFY2O10 102-500731 Contracts for P/og Svc 92052561 >332,000

SFY 2030 102-500731 -ContrfidiTor Prog Svc- 92052561 SO

SFY 2021 102-500731 .■ CorrtractsforProgSvc 02052561 so

i'i SufKTotaf 1332.000
Grand Total >16,606,467

• EXPLANATION
-  i Ir. s-..

TNs request is eole eeurce bocauso ihe Oepartmeni 1$ eeeiung lo'mstArcture ito service
'delivery system in order for individuels to have more rapid eceese to opioid.-vse disorder (QUO)
eeryioe^. The vendors above have been Identified as organlutions for this scope of work baeed on
their exisU/ig roles as critical access points for other ,haelih cervices, existi/>g partnetahlps with key
community-based providsra, and the administrative infmsuvcture necessary to meet tho Oepartment'e
eipeotation; for the servloe restructura.. P/assnlly. the Oepartmeni ^nds a separate contract with''
Crenite Pathways through.Decembcr 3t. 2018 for Regional Access Po'mts. provide aaeenlng
and mfenrel.aervlces to indlviduats aeeklng help with eubstance.use disorders. The Oeperimerit Is

'•eeeking to m*el'^n this aanriM irtto e streemiined arid stendordired approach as pan of the State
Opioifj Response (SOR} .0rari1, os awarded by the Substeri^ Abuse and Menial Health Servtcea
Admlfiistration fSAMHSAj.'Wlth this funding opportunity.'New Hampshird will use evidencerbased
methods to expand treatment, recovery, end pravsntion services to Ind'i^iduais with QUO In NH. The
establishment of nine (0) Roglonai Hubs (hereafter rofo'rred lo as Hubs) is critical to the Depariment's
iplan..

Thd Hubs wfll ensure that avery resident Irt NH has occosa to SOD troatmant and recovery
serviMs In person during Ihe week, along with 24/7 telephonic seririoes for screening, asseeemenl. 8r>d
evaiueiions for substance use disorders. The slstewide (eiephane coverage «wU be accomplished

Vi
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HI* ExceUeflcy. Oovemoi Ch/I*tephei T. Soauw
end Utt HOfttDtfe Cotfvfl
Paps 3 pl 4 .

evalu^ions for ftub^ience use ̂ isorden. The sWewride telephone coverege win pt eecompIis^ed
through a odnabprotiye effort flmeng ali'ofthe Hubs for ovemlghi 6n6 weekend accesti to a dinician.
which wilt be presented to the Covemor end Executive CeuncB at the Novembef meetino. The Hubs will
be siluatedio ensure thai rto one in NH has to travel more, thon obity (60) rrxinuies lp access their Hub
end initiate oer^oes. The vendon wOl be responsUe for providing ccfeentnfl. evetufttian. dosed loop
referrals, and care eoordinaUen for cfienis olong the continuum of care.

^  ' ft#'

in the dtioB oi Maocnesler end Nosnua. givon tha mafunty of the Safe Siottona progr^^s as
eccaoo'pointe in those regions, Grenhe Pathways, the etisiing Regional AeceBQ Pcini contractor, was
oolscted to opeieto the Hubs in those areas to onture alignment wtih models consistenl with ̂ going
Safe Siaiion'e operations. To meintain fidaiity to adsting Safe ̂ sliorts'operelions. Gronlle PdlhwOyo

.will have extended houre of orvetta coverage from 6am-i1pm on weekdays and tiem-itpm on
ivobkanoa.

The Hubs will revive reterrats for OUO isrvl^jm through a new contrad with the crisis call
cenfar (2-M NH] operotod by Oran'rte United Way and through ed&ting referral hetworks.- Consumers
and providers will also be ebfie to dtrectiy contact their local Hub for services. The Huts will-refer cilenia
to cervices fof aD Amartcan Society.of Addiction fctedlcina (ASAM) levels, of care. This approach
eltmirtoiBs conaumer cortfuslorv caused by mukiple access .pol/tts to aorvices and ensures that
individuBis who.present for help with OUD ere recaivtng asshtonce immediately. -

f^u/^s for each Hub were determined based on p verteTy of fectors. including historical client
data from Medica'id daim's and State-funded- treatment services based on dieni address, naioxone
edrntnisiretion and distribution data, and hospital admissions for overdoso events. Funds in these
egreemenifi wtu be used .to establish the napeaoary infrastructure for Statewide Hub access and to pay -
for rtaloxone purchase and distribution. The vendors will also have aTloxible needs fund for providera
to access for QUO dieniOrin need of rmanciai essisisnce lor Mrvices end items such as trans^rtalion.
childcare, or medication cp-payo riot otherwise covered by another payer. ^

Unique to this oervice red^gn Is a robust-timei of d'erM-speerfic data thai will be ov'oUabla. The
SOR e^nt requires that a.B individual aarved reoeiva a comprehensive assessment at aaverat tima
Intervals, apecificdty at Inleke. three (3) monihs, six (6).monihs and upon discharge. Through care
coordinalion efforts, the Regional Hubs will.be responsible for galhertng .data on items tnduding. but not
limUed to recovery status, criminal justice involvement empioym&nt, and fiouslng needs at (he time
■intervals fisted above. This data wiQ enable the Department to measure short and long-term outcomes

. associated ,wHh SOH-funded iniliativai and to dstsnmine which programs are gene^ting the bast
resulls for.tha dlents served.

As referenced in Exhibit C-1 of this coniraei, the Department has the optiorS to exto^
contracted aeryioes (or up to two (2) additional yeara. contingent upon solisfactory del'wery of eenincas,
evaOebie funding, eg/eamani of the paitles'arid approval oMhe Governor and Couno'l.

NoMthstamling any other provision of the Contract to ttie cdmrary. no services shaD continue -
efier June 30,2019, and (he Department ehail nol be liable for eny paymbnts for serviceo provldod ofier

' June 30.2019. unless end. until en ppproprtaiion for those edrvices has been received from the etale
legislature and funds encurnbered for (ho SPY 2020-2021 and SPY 2022-2023 biennie.

Should Gqvemor and Executive Council not quthoriza this request, indiwduals cooking help for ^
pup in NH'may eiperiencb dlffrculry navigating a complex e)^tom. may not receive the suppods and
^nlttl services they need, and may experienco delays in receiving cara.'

. Are e sery^: Statewide
t- . ... '

Source of Funds: lOOH Federal Funds from the Substance A-buse and Mental Hoalth Servioes.
Admiriistretbn. CFOA0 93.768. FAIN 0H79TtO8166S end FAIN 01(080246. . .
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Hi* CieaDtflCy. Oovvnpr'Ctufttap^ T. Sununu
(>o HpnervWe CciwixO,

l*C80«0t4:

(ft the event met (He FMefei Funds teconie no (dnfier avdilabte. General Funds mvH not be
requested to support Ihle preQrBm.

AespectfuUy submiRed.

i.t

,  ̂KatidS.Fox
Director

Approved by:'

yA ycfo
Co tmtssioner

'"i.n

'/f -.V

■it

TTwOtponnuAt f/ATiollA KvinM Scrt^'MvcHM i* (oMi and f9mitia
{n «^^<>UiMUa (•> w fi^ui hoUA OAd iad<p(ndcnca
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Financial Detail

05-95-92-920510-7040 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT
OF. HHS: BEHAViOf^L-HEALTH DIV OF. BUREAU OF DRUG S ALCOHOL SERVICES. STATE
OPIOID RESPONSE GRANT^

100% Federal Funds

Activity Code: 92057040

Androscoaain Vallev Hosolta). Inc

Vendor U TBO •- .

State Fiscal Year Class'Tltle Class Account Current Budget

2019 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ 805.133.00

2020 Contracts for Proo Svs 102-500731 S 738.478.00

2021 Contracts for Proq Svs ■102-500731 % m

Subtotal $ 1.543,611.00

Concord Hospital. Inc •

Vendor# 17765S-B003
State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget

2019 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $ •  947.662.00

■  2020 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ 897.595.00

2021 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ •-

Subtotal - $ 1,845,257.00

Granite Pathways .
Vendor #226900-8001

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget

2019 Contracts for Proa Svs 102-500731 $ 2.380.444.00

2020 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ 2.328.259.00

2021 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ •

Subtotal r $ 4,708,703.00

Littleton Reflional Hospital • .

Vendor# TBO
State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget

2019 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ 815.000.00
2020 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ 741.101.00

2021 " Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ -

Subtotal 1,556.101.00

LRGHealthcare
Vendor # TBD -

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget

2019 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ 820.000.00

2020 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ 773.000.00

2021 Contracts for Proa Svs 102-500731 $ ■-

Subtotal $ 1,593,000.00

Page 1 of 3
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Financial Detail

Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospital .

Vendor# 177651-B001 .  .

State Fiscal Year . Class Title Ctass Account Cunent Budget

2019 v: ■ Contracts for Proo Svs 102-500731 S 730,632.00

2020 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ 813,156.00

2021 Contracts for Proo Svs 102-500731 ■ $ •  -

Subtotal i: $ 1.543,768.00

The Cheshire Medical Center

VerKtor# 155405-B001

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget

2019 Cor^lracts for Prop Svs 102-500731 S 820.133.00

2020 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $ 773,476.00

2021 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ -

Subtotal ■■ ( 1,593,611.00

Wentworth-Doufllas Hospital -•

Vendor# 157797 I-

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget

2019 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ 962,700.00

2020 Contracts for Pfdg Svs 102-500731 $ 927,716.00

2021 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ -

Subtotal. $ 1.890,416.00

|SUB TOTAL
■

...
16.274,487.00 |

.j -"

05-95-92-920510-2559 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT

OF. HHS: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIV OF. BUR^U OF DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES, OPIOiD
STR GRANT

.. : - 100% Federal Funds

Activity Code: 92052561

Androscoflgin Valley Hospital, Inc «

Vendor# ISO (

estate Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget

2019 Contracts for Proq Svs • ■  102-500731 $ 16.000.00

2020 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $

2021 Contracts for Prog Svs ■  102-500731 $ -

Subtotal . $ 16,000.00

Concord Hospital, Inc C*;.

Vendor# 177653-8003 .

'  ■

State Fiscal Year, Class Title Class Account Current Budget

2019 Contracts for Prog Svs^ 102.500731 $ --

2020 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $

2021 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $

Subtotal $
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Financial Detail

Granite Pathways

Vendor #228900-8001

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget

2019 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $ 300.000.00

2020 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $

2021 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $ -

Subtotal $ 300.000.00

Littleton Regional Hospital

Vendor # TBD «

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget

2019 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ 16,000.00

2020 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $ -

2021 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $ -

Subtotal $ 16,000.00

LRGHealthcare

Vendor # TBD

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget

2019 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $ -

2020 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $

2021 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $

Subtotal $

Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospital

Vendor# 177651-B001

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget

2019 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ -

2020 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $

2021 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $

Subtotal $

The Cheshire Medical Center

Vendor# 155405-B001

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget

2019 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $ -

2020 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $

2021 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $

Subtotal $

Wentworth-Oouglas Hospital

Vendor# 157797

State Fiscal Year Class Title Class Account Current Budget

2019 Contracts for Prog Svs 102-500731 $ -

2020 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $

2021 Contracts for Proq Svs 102-500731 $.

Subtotal $ -

SUB TOTAL $ 332,000.00

TOTAL 16,606,487.001
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